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Swjwywb Gnepwywb dwynyph hnpwpdwbGbph dhnnwdbwynp ngbswgiwb thwunbplt weyw G0 UpLdnjwb
Swjwuwnwbh wbfunhp pninp 2npe 120 quywrbtph wybih pwl 7.000 pOwywdwyptpnid L GpwGg hwpwyhg
hGwywyptGpnid: UnyyG hwwnnpnod Gepjuwywgqwé b bwpuph dwpgh, hGswbu Gwl Pwnb2h (Phprhu), bwpbn (Epgpnid) L
dwlh Gwhwbqbtph 24 qwydwnGbpnid qunlGynn L dhunndGwydnp Jowudwé Ywd nsGswgwd nwpwplnyp (wb £
ww2mwiantbpwjhb, wwunwwlwyw, gbiptiqiwlwywa, swpnwpwaghunwwb b wyl) 132 ywwndwlwh hnwpdw:

MamMATHUKKM apMAHCKOM MaTepuanbHoW KyabTypbl B 6onee 7000 HaceneHHbix nyHktax 120 okpyros 3anagHoin Apme-
HWUW ObLIM YMbIWIEHHO YHWUUTOXeHbl. B aaHHOM ToMme npeactaeneHbl 132 namsiTHUKa KynbToBOro, o6OPOHUTENIbHOrO,
MEMOPHA/IbHOIrO, WHXKEHEPHOrO Ha3HAYEHWM, pPacnosioXKeHHbIX Ha Tepputopuax 24 okpyroe Kapcckoi obnactu,
nposuHumni barew (Butauc), Kapun (3p3pym) v Ban. OHW nMBO yMbILWNEHHO NOBPEXAEHbI, MO0 YHUUTOXKEHDI.

Monuments of Armenian material culture have been deliberately destroyed in all the districts of Western Armenia, over
120 in number, comprising more than 7,000 villages, towns and cities. The present book exposes the cultural genocide
perpetrated against historical Armenian heritage (including various religious, defensive, funerary, engineering monuments,
etc., 132 in number) in 24 districts in Kars Region as well as in Baghesh (Bitlis), Karin (Erzrum) and Van Provinces.
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2 Puwubl 14 Puwnb) (Rhpihu) 2 bacen 14 Baremr (butauc) 2 Basen 14 Baghesh (Bitlis)
3 Qupunnipn 15 Upoyk 3 Kapakypt 15 Apuke 3 Gharaghurt 15 Artzke
4 Uuwpu 16 Upék) 4 Kapc 16 Apue 4 Kars 16 Arjesh
5 Chpuywywb 17 Rtpyph 5 IllupakaBaH 17 Bepkpu 5 Shirakavan 17 Berkri
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10 YhwnhG 22 Unlju 10 JuanunH 22 Mokc 10 Diadin 22 Moks
11 £np 23 Cwwnuwfu 11 Kxu 23 Illarax 11 Keghi 23 Shatakh
12 Tulinu 24 Unpwy 12 Xnyc 24 Axbak 12 Khnus 24 Aghbak
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GppLt nuntdGwuphpywd, GnyGhuly Jywjwagpdwé Ywd hwpdwndwé huy sh Gnbi:

Uintinéywé hpwyhdwynid gnOb dnunwydnp wwwnybpwgnd Yugibine hwidwp, pb wlgwé nwubwdjwyltph
nGpwgpntd 6pwapywé pwnpnwpuwnpnepjwbp pwbh hnipwpdwh £ gnh qGugb, wpénud Glp, Ywnbh £ wrwolbnpnyby
hGwnlyw| uygpnibpny:

Wuwtu® G 06nY wjlb thwuwnnhg, np 3wyng Iwyptbhpnid gnynepjnil ntbh ywwndwlwb hnepwpdwGGGph dhopl
funnipjwdp hwiwubn nbnwpwfuncd, L 2nipp 30.000 pyd dwytptu qpwnbglnn Iwjwuwnwbh Iwbpwwbnnig)nt-
Gnud gwpn hwpdwndb) £ 2nipg 25.000 hnipwpdwl, Ywpbih £ wpdwlwagpt, np dwytpbund GJwquanylp jnp
wlquwd qbpwqubgnn Uplkdwnjwb Iwjwunwbnid Gwfupwb UGS tntnGp qnynipynib £ nibbghb; wybih pwb 170.000
dhwynp wwwiwlwb hnpwpdwh: CGn npnud, hOswbu gniyg GO0 wndbp dh 2wpp quywnbbpnid hpwlwbwgywéd
ncuntdbwuppnep)niGbtipp, Gynipwwb dowynyph wyn Jyhpfuwph dwnwbqgnipnitbhg pwpnibwlwywl Gugqiwh
wybhwywn dhining GEplywyndu gnynipynth nLbh unuly 2-3 nnynup:

Swuinywbywlywa £, np nsbswgwéd hnipwnpdwOGtGph wppntd wnwohl wnbnnud GG pphunnbGGwlywb dawynyph
26pwn hwdwpynn qbptgqiwbnglGpp pynipwynp fuwgpwnbpny, nmwuwwbwpwntpny, nmwwwlwwnbbpny, b hwwnlw-
wbu wywwunwdntbpwihb Ywrnygbbpp Jubpbpp, GutntghGtnh nu dwunnwrbtpp: UhGsntn hwjuywb Ywdnipebtipnh
L pGpntph, wnpnupGGpp L pOwybih Ywd hwuwpwuwlwb Yuengyglbph nGwpnid 066 dwuwdp pwdwpuwnyby GO
unul Ywrnigdwl ywwndnigntGl wgnwpwnpnn hwGpta wpdwbwaqnnipntGGGpp nsGswgbbiny, pwlh np wyn Yepw
hGwpwynp L pnypwwpbih thG npwGg whwqgnpénidb nu jnipwignudp (b nbw, Gpt gynunuywb Jwjptipnid
wwwnwintGpwihl Ywnnyglbph 066 dwup uGthwywbwGnphybi £, L Gpwbg Swlwwnwaghpp thndhO Ywiuwé k Gnb
utithwywlwuwinhpne Jwiphg, www gbipiqiwbngltiph qpwntgpwéd wnwpwdénipyntGGbpp hhdGwywbnd dhwgb| GO
wGwnipjwlb hwydtynnid: 360g wju wwwndweny £ 2w gynintpnd whunwlwb 2hGnepyntGGGpp nuwnnglbp,
gninwwbnwpwbbtp, hphdwlnwlngltp L wj b, Ywenigdtp GO hwyng qbipbiqiwlnglGtph wwpwépnid, nph
dwiwbwy nsbswgyb) G0 qbpbGguwbwlwhb pninp hnpwnpdwhGGpp):

Wuwhuny' hwqupwdjwybtph pbpwgpnid untindjwd L hwdwdwpnlwihl pwnwpwyppnipjwl wlpwlwnbih
wpdbp hwdwpynn hwqwpwdnp hnipwpdwbGbn pnippwlwb hpfuwlnep)niGGbph dnpwqupnipjwdp obodt) GO
Gnyph GpGuhg: Eplineyp, nph gnpénnnpynLGGEph Yubuwdwnwéywé Yepwh n Swdw G6pp hwuwnwwnnid G0 pnippw-
Yl wbwnnipjwl 6pwgpwé tintinGp Gwb hwy dwynyph hwbnbw:

Uujwéhg hGwnunid £, np Gpt hhG wgqbipnh dhowqbitnpjwb dwyniyplbinb wyuop ngbswgynid G0 «hujwiwlwb wb-
wnncpjnthy whwpblyswlwl fudpwynpdwl Ynndhg, www hwy dowynyph Gwndwdp wbgwé dty nwph pGpwgpntd
GnyyGG £ wpbp wu npnpunid Gypnwwywb qubwqub YynGythghwbbpp (hwdwdw)bwaghp) thwunnptl unuy webpbu
unnpwagpwd pnippwlwb wbunnepnilp:
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NMPEAVNCINOBHE

B TeueHue cBoel MHOroBEKOBOW UCTOPUWU apMSIHCKUW HapOA BO3LBWIasl MHOMOYMCEHHbIE MAMATHUKKU Ky/b-
Typbl, 6O/blIAA YacTb KOTOPbIX PACMO/IOXKeHa Ha TEPPUTOPUU MCTOPUUECKOM POAMHbI apMsiH (rocynapcTea Be-
nvkaa Apmenus U Manas ApMenus), Haxogswenca Ha APMAHCKOM Haropbe.

Bo Bpems norpomos, opraHu3oBaHHbix cyntaHom Abayn-Famugom Il 8 1894-1896 rr., Hauanacb maccosas
pes3Hsa apMsiH, koTopas noetopunack Takxke B 1909 r. 8 Kunukuu. B rogbl MNepBoi MUpoBOWH BOWHbI NpaBUTeNb-
CTBO MJIafOTYPOK 3amnjaHWpoBasio U OCYLLECTBUIO NPOrpaMMy MOJIHOFO YHUUTOXKEHWUS apMSAHCKOrO HacefieHus
(Tenoumnp apmsaH 1915 r.) ¢ Lenblo OKOHYaTENbHO 3aKpenuTb UCTOPUYECKHUE apMSIHCKWE 3eMJIM B COCTaBe Ty-
peLKoro rocyfapcrea.

Mocne MNeHouupa apMsH TypeuKue BNacTW Hayasiu TakXKe Ky/bTypHbIM reHOUMA, LefleHanpaB/ieHHO U NoBCe-
MECTHO YHUUTO)Kasi apMAHCKME NaMATHUKU MaTepuasibHOW Ky/bTypbl Ha TeppuTopun 3anafHon ApMeHuu (Yactb
uctopuyeckor ApMeHuM), KOTopble NO NpaBy MOT/IM CUATATbCS HEOTHEMJ/IEMOM YACTbIO BCEMUPHOMW LIMBU/IU3A-
unu. Hauatbit B rogpl MepBoi MUPOBOW BOMHbBI MPOLECC YHUUTOXKEHHMS NaMATHUKOB MPOAOJIKMICA C ewwe 6onb-
wum pas3maxom nocne 1940-x ropgos. YyBCTBO HEBOCNONHUMOMW YyTpaTbl OT NOTEPU OFPOMHOIO KY/JbTYPHOro Ha-
Cnefiusi YCUIMBAETCA elle M TeM, UYTo Bosbluas YacTb YHUUTOXKEHHbIX NaMATHUKOB He Obina Korpa-nMbo uayde-
Ha, onucaHa Wau 3adhMKCMpOBaHa.

Lns npubM3UTENIBHOrO NoAcUeTa KOJIMYECTBA apPMAHCKMX NMaMSATHUKOB Ha TeppuTOpWM 3anagHon ApMeHuu
MOXHO PYKOBOACTBOBATLCS C/EAYIOWMM MPUHLMIOM: M3BECTHO, UYTO Ha Tepputopuu Pecnybnvkn ApMeHus
(PA) nnowagbto B 30 TbiC. KB. KM €CTb OKOMO 25 TbiC. NaMATHWKOB, a naowaab 3anagHon ApmeHun B 7 pas
6osblie, cnefoBaTeslbHO, €C/U YUUTbIBaTb CPEAHIO MIOTHOCTb pacnpefesieHus NamMATHUKOB Ha TEPPUTOPHU
UCTOPHUECKOW APMeHUH, TO MOXHO CKa3aTb, 4To B 3anagHon ApMeHuu cyuiectsoBano 6onee 170 Tbic. eamHuy,
namsTHUKOB. [puuyeM, Kak NoKasbiBalOT UCCNELOBaHUS, NMPOBELEHHbIE B PAAE OKPYroB 3a Moc/iefHWe LecATu-
NIeTUsA, B HacToslLee BPeMs OT apMSIHCKOrO Ky/bTYpHOro Hacneausi coxpanunocb nuwb 2-3%. Mpouecc yHWu-
TOXKEHUSA apPMSHCKUX MaMATHUKOB NPOAOJIXKAETCS [0 CUX Mop.

MNpumeyaTenbHO, UTO B OCHOBHOM YHUUTOXAIOTCSH XPUCTUAHCKHUE KY/IbTOBblE COOPYXKEHWS —  MOHAcCTbIpH,
LLEPKBM M YACOBHHM, a TaKXKe Klaabuuia ¢ xaukapamu v Haarpobusmu. B 1o ke Bpems 6osbluas yacTb Kpenoc-
TeW, POAHUKOB, >KWJIbIX JOMOB M APYrUX OOLLECTBEHHbIX NOCTPOEK B OCHOBHOM COXPaHWNach; CTepTbl JIMLb ap-
MSHCKME HafrnWcH, B KOTOPbIX ObiN yKasaH rof UX CTPOMUTENbCTBA.

Mpu 3TOM, €c/iM B Ce/IbCKOW MECTHOCTU DOJibluast HacTb KY/IbTOBbIX COOPYXKEHWH Oblia NpUBaTU3MPOBaHa, U
MX cyabba NnosHOCTbIO 3aBUCeNia OT BOJIM BNAaAesbLa, TO TEPPUTOPUM K1aabuLl, B OCHOBHOM MPUHAA/IEXKaNU ro-
cynapctey. MMeHHO No 3TOM MpUUYMHE BO MHOIMMX CeNax roCyfapCTBEHHblE MOCTPOMKK (LUKOJbl, CE/IbCOBETDI,
60/IbHULbI M T. [.) NOCTPOEHbI HA TEPPUTOPHUU Pa3PYLUEHHbIX aPMAHCKUX KnagodwuLl,.

CeropHs ppeBHeWwasn KynbTypa MeconoTamMuu yHUUTOXKAETCS TEPPOPUCTUUECKOW rpynnUpoBKoM «Mcnam-
ckoe rocypapcteo Upaka u Jleanta» (UI'UJ1). Typeukue Bnactu, B pasHble rogbl NoANUCABLLME Pa3/IMUHbIE €B-
PONENCKUE KOHBEHLMU O 3alUMTe KYNbTYpPHbIX LEHHOCTEW, COBEPLUAIOT Te K€ LEWCTBUS MO OTHOLUEHWUIO K ap-
MAHCKMM MaMATHUKAM B TEYEHWE NOC/NeAHUX CTa feT.
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INTRODUCTION

Throughout many centuries, Armenians have built rich cultural heritage in their historical homeland (Armenia Maior
and Armenia Minor) situated in the Armenian Highland.

One of the ancient nations in the world, Armenians were repeatedly subjected to pogroms in their historical home-
land while under Turkish tyranny. The massacres perpetrated by Sultan Hamid between 1894 and 1896, and the
slaughter of Cilicia Armenians in 1909 were followed by the Great Genocide of 1915, through which the Turkish
authorities wanted to have the occupied historical Armenian lands finally and firmly established within the borders of
their state.

After the Genocide of 1915, particularly after the 1940s, the Turkish powers started another, cultural, genocide in
order to annihilate the colossal heritage left by the natives of the occupied Armenian lands (primarily of Western
Armenia): thousands of monuments fell prey to Turkish vandalism simply because they betrayed the historical reali-
ty. The irretrievable losses caused to Armenian culture become even greater given the fact that most of the annihi-
lated monuments were never studied, or at least documented.

Thus, there being no written records to provide any information regarding the exact number of monuments in
Western Armenia before the Genocide of 1915, we have made our own calculations, which are as follows: so far
about 25,000 monuments have been registered in the present-day Republic of Armenia covering an area of around
30,000 square kilometres. Taking into account the average density of the proportional distribution of monuments
throughout the territory of Historical Armenia (Armenia Maior and Armenia Minor), we can state that Western Armenia,
covering an area at least seven times as large as the present-day Republic of Armenia, had more than 170,000 his-
torical monuments before the Genocide. Judging from the results of studies carried out in some districts in the post-
Genocide period, only 2 to 3 per cent of this colossal heritage still survives, and that facing destruction and appropri-
ation every day as cultural genocide is still going on in Western Armenia.

It should be stressed that the primary targets of Turkish vandalism are Christian monuments: churches, chapels,
monasteries, and cemeteries with a countless number of cross-stones, tombstones, and funerary chapels. In con-
trast to religious monuments, Armenian bridges, castles, springs, residential and public buildings have been mostly
preserved only to be appropriated: the vandals have confined themselves to annihilating their Armenian construction
inscriptions in order to conceal the fact that they have come down from the exterminated natives of the country.

It is interesting to note that Armenian religious monuments located in rural areas belong to private owners on
whom their fate depends, whereas cemeteries are within the jurisdiction of the Turkish state: for this reason, in many
villages, state establishments, such as schools, village municipalities, hospitals, etc., have been built in the sites of
Armenian graveyards, indeed, after the destruction of all funerary memorials.

To summarise, we have to state that thousands of historical Armenian monuments, forming part of not only
Armenian cultural heritage but also of world civilization, have fallen victim to a policy of premeditated destruction per-
petrated by the Turkish state, a policy that has no other name but cultural genocide.

With this respect, there is absolutely no difference between Turkey and the terrorist organisation ISIS, which is
now actively annihilating the cultural legacy of the ancient nations of Mesopotamia: throughout the century following
the Genocide of Armenians, the Turkish authorities have committed the same barbarities against Armenian monu-
ments despite the fact that they have signed a number of European conventions on heritage preservation.

13



14

o
e
|

; -'ﬂ'ﬁ'll‘. .- : -..- i
g

> U
H

!

N




UUULUYh MUU UWURNNSNFR3UUR N2L2UBUUD
FU3LUYUL TIUSUUHUL INFCUr2ULLENe

Lurur UUr2k YUPU QU4UNP
chruyudutu (FUC-CNrUG3UL)
qQu4unuunry

NONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE WK NONHOCTBIO YHUHTOXEHHbBIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYHECKUE TNTAMATHUKHK

HA TEPPUTOPUU YHACTKA
LUUPAKABAH (BALL-LLOPATAN),
OKPYT KAPC, KAPCCKASA OBJIACTb

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
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Pugqpuunifjug pwquynpnipjul dwjpupwnup (961-1045 pp.) UGhh qhGwG)wip qubGynd £ Udpuwmjywul wwphuwGtinhg
pugywd Ugwg dnnph dwjwwnhG: Muwhyuwijwo puqiwphy hpl jnuuwGunGtpp, wiynipwm, thwlquidw)i pujwpup hGupwynpni-
pynil thG pGadtnnid wyl GuwuGuiul mtupny Ypuwyuwlqlbnt hwiwp, dhiynbn, hGsytu mtumd tlip dwdwlGuwlywyhg muwlywnphg,
1990-wyuwG pp. ytipotinhG wmtinh £ niGtgh; ShunndGuynp wnuyunnd: UwulGuwynpuwtiu wyGhwjwm b, np «JtpuulqlnnGtpl» wnwg-
(npyt) GG ny pt ghnnwul yipwulqliiwb ywithwbhpGbpny, wy hbnwwlnt G6 hwjjuulnpmniGp dwwnbnn GQwblitphg wquwun-
ytnt L jmpugGbm Guuwwmwly: UpnyniGpmy, pugh hnquqgh pupdpuwpwlnuyp tphgnn ppowlwyh yunpgtgnidhg, sh yapuwuiqbyty
(wl GpwGhg Yytp wnyw fuwsp, npp wyjw nhiygpnid punwph ywhwww fjunphpquGhG tp (hnqugh pupdpwpwlnuyhg guo dGwughp
G0 wpnbG qnynmipymG smGhgnn fuwsh yuwnyjwlnuGh tptp ule puwptipp):

I'ep6 Anu — cronuubsl barpatunckoro mapcrsa (961-1045 rr.), Haxoautcs Han I'maBHbpiMu (ABar) Bopotamu CMOaTOBBIX CTEH.
OH cocTOMT M3 00paMJICHUSI, BHYTPY KOTOPOTO HAXOMWUTCS CKYJIBIITYpHOE M300paxkeHne MaHTephbl, M KpecTa, CIy>KUBIIETo odepe-
TroM Topoja.

CoxpaHMINCh MHOTOUHCIIEHHBIE apXUBHBIE (poTOrpacni, Ha OCHOBE KOTOPBIX Tepd MOIJIM BOCCTAHOBHUTH B ITEPBOHAYAITHLHOM
BUae, onHako B KoHLe 1990-x romoB ¢opMa repda Oblia HAMEpEeHHO YIpOllIgHa «pecTaBpaTopaMU», KOTOpPbIe MPEeHEeOperin npu-
HSATBIMM HOpPMaMM HaydyHOM pecTaBpalyK, a KPecT He OBLT MOJTHOCTHIO BOCCTAHOBJIEH (ITOJ CKYJBITYPHBIM M300pa’keHUEM TaH-
TEPBbl COXPAaHWIMCh TPU YEPHBIX KAMHS IMOCTAMEHTA KPECTa).

The emblem of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom (961 to 1045) of Armenia, was engraved on the Principal Gate (Avag Dur in
Armenian) of the city opening from Smbat’s Ramparts. It represented a panther relief within a frame, with a cross above it, the symbolic
protector of the city.

During the restoration of the walls of Ani, carried out in the late 1990s, the emblem was deliberately distorted, whereas in fact, it could
have been properly restored on the basis of the available archive photos. Its so-called restorers actually had the aim of obliterating its
Armenian features: thus, the frame enclosing the panther relief was simplified into a rectangle, while the cross above it was not restored at
all, the remnants of its pedestal, three black stones beneath the panther relief, betraying its former existence.

UGhp qhGwGwp 1900-wlwa pp. (Inu. htn.' wGhwjwn L @. Pnpwiwbwbh, 1912 p.) L «Epwlwbqlniihg» htwn (pniu. L gps.* U. Ywpwwbwnjwhh, 2014 p.)

Fep6 Anu po (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1900-e rogbl, u ¢or. T. TopamaHsHa, 1912 r.) u nocne «BocctaHoBneHus» (ot. u 3apucoska C. Kapa-
netsaHa, 2014 r.)

The emblem of Ani before (unknown photographer, 1900s, and T. Toramanian, 1912) and after its “restoration” (photo and tracing by S. Karapetian, 2014)
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UGhp UpgGwptpnh wppniGh GYEntghG hwpwy-wplkdninphg (L.’ @. @npwdwbwbh, 1914 p.) L EYEntgnL dGwgnpnGEpp (Lntu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2010 p.),
swih.' L. PnLGpwpjwGh, 1914 p.

NBopuyosas uepkoeb uutagenu AHu c oro-3anaga (¢or. T. TopamansaHa, 1914 r.); pyuHsl yepkeu (¢or. C. KapanersHa, 2010 r.); o6mep H. by-
HuatsHa, 1914 r.

The royal church of Ani Citadel from the south-west (photos by T. Toramanian, 1914); the church ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2010); measurement
by N. Buniatian, 1914

UppniGh htntgnt wybtpwlylipp qubiymud GG UGhh Augqpuunniljug wppwjwlwl wyywnpwlph hwpwjuwplbyuwl nnunu:

Qunnigiwl dwdwGwyh ybpwpbpju) wnwyt) hwunmwpyuo b hwdinghy © <. Opplint GgpujugnipyniGp, pun nph’ GytntghG
pywqpymd £ d-d"U nupbpny:

LnphGwopwjhl npny npyuqltp, hGyuybu hwpuywjhlG Swuwwmh' un dheGunuphb pGnpn) wplbpjwl Yhuwpnnpuy npdGufunp-
on b Gpw npdGuiunyuyh hwpnupwipn, poiyp GG mwhu GGpwnnty, np tytintghG hGh mtnnd hhiGwynpuwwbu yapwuenigwo ptlp
E: ‘Lhipyuwjhu phGnipjuwG6 GG thnfuwlgyti hpG tytntgnt pt” hnphGywopwjhl wnwldGwhwnynipniGGbpp (Chwlwy pwqhthy £ 14,8 x
7,4 ¢ wpnwphG sunhtpny) L pt" Swprnwpwybnwlwi nt hwppupwlph wnwldhG Ywlpwiwulbpp:

UhGsu b nuph Ytutipp ubgniG titntgnig Gipyuwynuiu widfuhpwp yhdwnud nintu gnjuwwmbnud t dhwjG hyntuhuwjhG npdp:

PyuHBI IBOPLIOBOM LIEPKBU LIMTaneM AHM HAXOASTCS B IOrO-BOCTOYHOM YaCTH LIAPCKOTO IBOPLA.

ITo moBomy BpeMeHU CTPOMTEILCTBA OoJiee apryMeHTUpOBaH U yoeaurtesieH BoiBoa WM. OpOenn, cOrjiacCHO KOTOPOMY LIEPKOBb
obuta mocTpoeHa B X-XI BB. Ho xapakTepHbIe ISl paHHETO CPeIHEBEKOBbsS HEKOTOPBIC AeTaiu (IpaBasi MOJYyKpYyIyiasi HUIA FOX-
Horo (acama v JAeKOp e 3aBepllieHMUsI) IMO3BOJISIOT MPEANOJ0XUTh, YTO HbIHEIIHSSI LIEPKOBb OblIa ITOCTPOEHA Ha MECTE CTapoi
LIEPKBU, COXPAHUB €€ KOMIIO3UIIMOHHBIC OCOOCHHOCTU 1 OTAC/IbHBIC AeTadu yopaHcTBa. LlepKoBb MPpUHAUICXKUT K TUITY OTHOHED-
HOI O6asmiauku (BHelrHue pasmepbl — 14,8 x 7,4 m).

OT mpocrosiBlleil 10 cepeauHbl XX B. LIEPKBM CETOAHS COXPaHMJIACh TOJIbKO CEBepHasl CTCHA.

The ruins of the royal church of Ani Citadel are situated south-east of the Bagratids' palace.

Scholars are not unanimous in their conclusions regarding the time of its construction. H. Orbeli traces it back to the period between
the 10th and 11th centuries, his viewpoint being the most trustworthy among the existing ones.

Certain composition and decoration elements typical of the early Middle Ages (such as the eastern semi-circular recess of its southern
facade, and the ornamentation of the built-in-wall capital of this niche) give us grounds to suppose that the church came to replace an older
monument through thorough reconstruction. It represents a uni-nave basilica of the following outer dimensions: 14.8 x 7.4 metres.

The church was preserved standing until the mid-20th century. At present only its northern wall survives in a bad state of decrepitude.
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Unwpting GYtntgn. wybpwylGtpp L Pwputn
UGEgne npdGwihwy fuwspwpp (neu.' U. dpnyph,
1900-wlwG pp.), GYEntgnL wytpwyGEpp fuwg-
pwph ngGswgniipg htwn (neu.’ U. Ywpuwybun-
JwGh, 2004 L 2014 pp.), GYtntgnL L quyph
swihwqpnipnilp' 0. PnpwdwGjubh
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PyuHbl uepksu Cyp6 Apakenowu U BMOHTHpO-
BaHHbIH B apXMTEKTYpHyl0 ¢opMy xaukap
Bbapcera AHeuu (cpot. A. Bpyiipa, 1900-e ro-
Abl); PyuHbI uepkBu 6e3 xaukapa (¢ort. C. Ka-
panetsiHa, 2004 r.); xaukap AO pa3pyleHHUs
(cdot. A. Bpytipa, 1900-e roabl); Mmecto, rge Ha-
xopuncsa xadukap (¢dort. C. KapanersaHa, 2014 r.);
o6mep uepksu u nputsopa T. TopamaHsiHa

The ruins of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Church and the set-in-wall cross-stone of
Barsegh Anetsy (photos by A. Vruyr, 1900s); the
church ruins with no vestiges of the cross-
stone (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004); the
cross-stone before its annihilation (photo by A.
Vruyr, 1900s) and its place (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2014); measurement of the church
and narthex by T. Toramanian



Pwputn UGhgnt npdGwithwl fuwgpwpp qubynmd tp Pwg-
pwwuniljug pwquynpnipjul dwjpwpwnuwp (961-1045 pp.)
UGhnu' Yhg Up. Unwptling thtntgnt wpldwmjwlG dwlwwnmhG:

UG 1184 p. Julqltgpty E wmtp RPwputinp (Qupnnhynu t dtin-
Gunnyty 1195 p.)" h hppwwmwy hptl L oGnnGhph L wyn wnphy
pnnt] tnwwnnn unyG wpdwGwgpnipjmGp.

ClinphpnG w(uwmnion)j, bu' wmkp Pwpubn, Quliqlbglh qunipp
Gywlu jhpwwmwly hGé b oGnnqug | hing, npp Jwpnuyp, dbq w-
nuipu wpwpkp, NL.Q- (1184):

BMOHTHpPOBaHHBIIT B apXUTEKTYPHYIO (opMy Xaukap Haxo-
qucs B cronuue Barpatuackoro napcrsa — Anu (961-1045 rr.),
y 3anaaHoi cteHbl LepkBu Cypo Apakesol (CB. AOCTOJIOB).

ITamsaTHuk ObL1 Bo3BeAeH B 1184 r. bapcerom AHeuu (ObLT
PYKOTIOJIOXKEH B KaToJMKOCHI B 1195 r.) 1 umen ciueayoiuyio 3-
CTPOYHYIO HAIIHCH:

boorcveti Oaacooamvro, s, eaadwika bBapcee, nocmaeun cue
Ceamoe 3HameHue 6 namsamv 000 MHe U pPOOUMENSX MOUX, KMO
npouumaem, da 6cNOMHUmM Hac 6 moaumeax, 633 (1184).

The set-in-wall cross-stone of Barsegh Anetsy used to stand
close to the western facade of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Church of Ani, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom of Armenia
(961 to 1045).

It was erected in 1184 by Barsegh Anetsy (ordained Catholicos
in 1195) in memory of his parents and himself, as stated in the fol-
lowing inscription:

Transl. from Armenian: By the grace of God, I, Father Barsegh,
erected this holy sign [holy cross] in memory of my parents and
myself. May those who read this pray for us. 633 (1184).




pwyGtpp (Lneu.’ Ipwyp Puqth, 2008 p.)

LiepkoBb Kpenoctu Axukabeppa c toro-soctoka (¢or. T. TopamaHsaHa, 1906 r.); pyuHbl
uepkBu (cort. Ipaiipa Base, 2008 r.)

The church of Aghjkaberd Castle from the south-east (photos by T. Toramanian, 1906);
the church ruins (photo by Hrair Baze, 2008)
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Unoywptipnh tltntighG qulymd b punupw-
dwyn UGhh hwpwdwjhG dwyphG GunipyuGh L Gpw
w9 Yyunwl UGh ghnwyh dhol ytp funjugwd dwyj-
nwqulquoh Yypw:

‘Ltinjuwynuiu hniqud hwpwjwjhG yuwwmh' dw-
dwlwyhl pGptingywo wpdwlwgpnipjul hwdw-
dwjG hhdGh © Qphgnp Lntuwynpphgp' pun wywG-
nmupjwl, Ynpowlbmny wntnnmi qunijuwo UlGwhhn
wunywonthnt mwdwnp:

Uwluwjl nuptph plpwgpnid Lniuwwynpsh Ju-
nnigwd ttintighG t) pwjpwjynid £, ntunh o2 nuph
YtipetiphG-dq nwph ulqplbphlG Qupwpjul ho-
fuwGGtpp mbnnud Junnmgl) &6 wwhu Ghpluwghu
tytintighG, npG niGh mnnuGyynt owywGtph dbke
Gpthwyywo, ynpu whlyymGatpnd YpyGwhwpy w-
Juwlnuuwibpny YtGunpnGwqiptp hnphGwop (wp-
wmwphl suthtpG GG 15,4 x 9,7 0): Gpynt dnunpbipp

{ pwgywo Gl wpldunywl L hwpwwjhG Swywwnbt-

nhg: GnwyyniG qniyq funpptipn wnlw &G pnnp ynpu
Gwlwwnltpnu:
1920 p.-hg htimn ltntghG Ynpowlbtnt Guu-

| nwlny pwlinti-nyGswgnt) &l tpiuwwywnh hhiGu-

pwptipp: pw htmbwlpny unull Ypwpwnuiu
Yudwhuph Yypw Jubqlwo yhdwlynd £ hwymbyty byt-
ntignt wpbbpywl dwljwwnp:



PyuHbl nepkBu kpenoctu Axukabepn (HdeBuubeit) Haxo-
JITCSI HAa I0XKHON OKpanHe AHHU, Ha CKAJIMCTOM yTece, BO3BbI-
LIAIOIIEMCST MEXIY PEKO AXYpsSIH M €€ TIPaBbIM IMPUTOKOM —
peukoit AHu.

CornacHO HeKorma MPOYUTAHHOM HAAIMKMCU Ha HbIHE pa3-
PYLIEHHOI 10XKHOI cTeHe, LiepKoBb ocHoBal ['puropuii I1po-
CBETUTEJIb Ha MeCTe Kamnuila O0ruHu AHauT.

ITo mpourecTBMM BEKOB OHa ObLla pa3pyllieHa, U B KOHIIE
XlII-nauane XIII B. kHs3bs1 3akapsiHbl (3axapuabl) MOCTPOU-
JIU Ha €€ MECTe BIMCAHHYIO B MPSIMOYTOJbHBIA 00bEM Kpec-
TOBO-KYIOJIbHYIO LIEPKOBb C ABYXBSPYCHBIMU IpUICTAMU B
yeThIpex yriaax (BHewHue pasmepsl — 15,4 x 9,7 M), koTopas
vMeJsia IBa BXOAA, OTKPBITHIX C 3alaJHON U IOXKHOK CTOPOHHBI.
Ha Bcex yeThipex hacagax ObUTM MapHbIE TPEYTOJbHbIE HUILIHN.

ITocne 1920 r. c 1I€JbIO YMBILUIEHHOTO YHUYTOXEHUS 1Iep-

KBU ObLIM pa300paHbl U pa3pyLICHbl OOJUIIOBOYHbIC KAMHU |

HUXHEW KIJIaIKu HEPKBHU. BcnenctBue storo COXpaHHJIaCb
JINIIb 33.6YTOBK3 BOCTOYHOM CTEHBI.

The ruins of the church of Aghjkaberd Castle are preserved on
a rock rising between the river Akhurian and its right tributary, the
Tzaghkots (Ani), at the southern extremity of Ani.

According to an inscription engraved on the southern wall of
the church, it was founded by St. Gregory the Enlightener in the
site of a pagan temple dedicated to Goddess Anahit.

Between the late 12th and early 13th centuries, the princes
Zakarian erected a new church in the site of the older one, which
had appeared in a state of utter decay. It represented a central-
domed rectangular structure (exterior dimensions: 15.4 x 9.7
metres) with double-floor sacristies in its four corners. It had two
entrances opening from its western and southern facades. Each of
the four facades of the church was adorned with two triangular
niches.

After 1920 the monument was gradually stripped of the facing
stones of its lower masonry for the purpose of destroying it. As a
result of this, now only the mortar backfill of its eastern facade is
preserved.

Jwwnywé Ungywptpnh hwpwywyhG Swywwhg (inwu.” d-U. @hEpphh, 1969 p.)
L GnyG Swlwwp thingnuihg htnn pwthywé wpdwGughp pwpkpp (. U.
Yuwpwybwjwhh, 2004 p.), swh.' M. UnLGEnjh

®parmeHT I0)XHOro hacapa Lepkeu Kpenoctu Axukabepp (cpor. XK.-M.
Toeppu, 1969 r.); noKpbITbIe HAANUCAMU KAaMHU OOpyWIMBLIEHCA 10K-
Ho# cTeHbl (dot. C. KapanetsaHa, 2004 r.); o6mep . KyHeo

A partial view of the southern facade of the church of Aghjkaberd Castle
(photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1969); inscribed stones that fell down after the
collapse of this facade (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004); measurement by
P. Cuneo
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UGhp UhpGuptpnh qiptpwynp tYtntghl hwpwy-
wpldnwnphg (Lneu.' @. PnpwdwGwGh, 1906 p.) L
EytntgnL wytpwyGtpp (. U. Ywpwwbnjwbh,
2010 p.)

£l wimbGp gupny wihwym b ywulw-
ghnwul qpujulnpjul dk9 unul Uhy-
Gupbtpnh qiptipuynp wwppbpuwyhs wa-
Jwip hwjmGh tytnbgnmt wytpwlyGbpp
quliynid GG Uh9Guptinnh’ niyh Upunipyw
gtinp hwjnn (hwpwywplbpyw@) puGoh:

Gutintignig ypdwqghp wpdwlwqgpni-
pyniGGtp vtq st6 hwuby: Lomd G6 Guwb dw-
wmtlGwaghp wnpmipGtpp: EJugpymu £ d-
dU nwptpny: Lwjpwjgwo npnipjudp
JulqnG t tintp dhGsk 1960-wwé pp.:

MiGp YtlGumpnGuwquiptip hnphGywop
(wpumwphG swithtipnG &G 10,7 x 7,9 U):
Uhwl dnunpp pugquwo £ int hwpwquwjhG
Gwlwwuhg: lvnpwGh Gpynt Ynnitpnid tnty
G0 wwlnuwnGtp, puy YynGwdl yYtnwph
Gtppn quubwab pipmyl tp: CGnhwlnip
wndwdp gqniuy hwppupjuopmd pugu-
nnipjnil L Juqibtp hwpwywjhlG dwjuwwmp,
nputin pt’ tnwGYyniG funpptinh wuwyGtpp
L pt" dwlwywln dnunph pppwluyp pw-
Juwlwlwywih wytpdwpnip GG tnbg:
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KynonbHas uepkoBb uutagenu AHHU c loro-sa-
naga (¢dor. T. TopamaHsaHa, 1906 r.); pyuHbl
uepkeu (¢dort. C. KapanersHa, 2010 r.)

PyuHbl 1epKBM, Ha3BaHME KOTOPOW
HEU3BECTHO, HAXOMSTCS Ha IOro-BOCTOY-
HOM CKJIOHe 1uTanegu AHU (B CTOPOHY
pexu AxypsiH). B crenmanbHO# nuTepa-
Type OHa YIOMMWHAeTCs MOJ Ha3BaHUEM
«KYTIOJIbHAsI LIEPKOBb LIUTAIETIN».

Haanucu Ha cTeHax LepKBU HE coxpa-
HUWIMCh. MojgyaT W JIETONMKUCHBIE MCTOY-
Huku. Hatupyercsa X-XI BB. B obBeTIaB-
IIEM COCTOSSHUM mpocTostia 1o 1960-x
TOJIOB.

MMena KpecTOBO-KYMOJbHYIO KOMIIO-
3unmio (BHelHue pasmepsl — 10,7 X 7,9 m).
EnuHCTBeHHBIN BXOA OB OTKPBIT C H0X-
Ho# cTopoHbl. Ilo cTopoHam ajaTapHOI
afncuapl MMesa TpUAeabl, a LUJIUHIPU-
yeckuil O6apabaH BEeHYAJICS KOHUYECKUM
maTtpom. B obuiem caep:kaHHOM yOpaH-
CTBE COCTaBJIST WCKJIIOUEHHUE IOKHBIN
dacan, 3aBeplIeHUs TPEYroJbHbIX HUII U
obpamyeHMe BXoJa KOTOPOro ObLIM H0-
BOJIBHO TIBILIHO JE€KOPUPOBAHBI.

The domed church of Ani Citadel from the
south-west (photo by T. Toramanian, 1906); the
church ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2010)

The ruins of the domed church of Ani
Citadel (its original name remaining obs-
cure, scientific literature calls it in this way)
are situated on the south-eastern slope of
this fortification facing the river Akhurian.

There are neither lapidary inscriptions
nor any historiographical records bearing
reference to this church, which dates from
the 10th to 11th centuries.

It represented a central-domed structure
(exterior dimensions: 10.7 x 7.9 metres)
with a vestry on either side of the sanctuary,
and a cylindrical drum beneath a conical
spire. The only entrance of the church
opened from its southern facade. On the
whole, it had plain ornamentation, the only
exception being its southern facade, which
had an ornate entrance frame and splendid
crowns embellishing its triangular niches.

The church was preserved standing in a
dilapidated state until the 1960s.



L I
UGhp Uwyp wiwSwpp hjniupu-wpbdnunphg (inwe.  KadeppanbHbiit cobop AHM ¢ ceepo-3anaga  Ani Cathedral from the north-west (photos by T.

©. Pnpwiwbjwbh, 1905 p. L U. YwpwwbwjwGh, (por. T. TopamaHsaHa, 1905 r., u C. Kapaners- Toramanian, 1905, and S. Karapetian, 2011)
2011 p.) Ha, 2011 r.)
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UGphp Uwjp wwdwph wpkbpwa Ynndnud wenjwd
dwunie-nwywlwwnGEph 2wppp b Gnpwhwjn
wpdwlwqpp wwwwlwpwpbp (. U. Ywpw-
wEwnjwbh, 2004 p.), YugnipjniGp d&Y wnwph wig
(L.’ U. YwpwybGunjwh, 2005 p.)
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YcbinanbHUUbI-4acOBHU € Haprpobusmu, or- Funerary chapels unearthed east of Ani
KpbiTble MpU packonkax K BOCTOKy oT kadpe- Cathedral and unclosed inscribed tombstones
ApanbHoro cobopa AHu (pot. C. KapanersaHa, (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004); broken tomb-
2004 r.); paspyweHHble Hagrpobus (¢or. C. stones (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)
KapanersHa, 2005 r.)



UGhp Mwhjwyniljwg wwwpwiph wybtpwlyGtpp hw-
pwyhg (Lneu.’ ¢-U. BhEpphh, 1992 p.) L wpwig ghnw-
Jw@ hpdGwynpdwl Yuwidwjwyuwh «JtpwywuGqlniihg»
hEwn (niu. U. YwpwwybunywGh, 2008 p.), swih.' @. @n-
pwdwGwGh

PyuHbl pBopua lMaxnaByHu B AHM c tora (cpor.
X.-M. Toeppu, 1992 r.); asopeny nocne npous-
BOJIbHOrO «BOCCTaHOBneHusi» 6e3 cobniopeHus
NPUHATBIX HOPM Hay4yHOW pecTtaBpauuu (dort. C.
KapanetsHa, 2008 r.); o6mep T. TopamaHsiHa

The ruins of the Pahlavunies’ palace in Ani from
the south (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1992); the palace
after its “restoration” carried out without the appli-
cation of proper scientific norms (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2008); measurement by T. Toramanian
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UGhp Up. ®pyhs EYtntghlG hwpwyhg (1.’ U.
dpnyph, 1912 p.), Gykntgnt wytpwyGEpp
(1w, U. YwpwybunjwGh, 2011 p.)

] -'..-; .
LlepkoBb Cyp6 Mpkuu (Ce. Cnacutens) B Sourb Prkich (Holy Saviour) Church of Ani
Anu c wwra (¢dor. A. Bpyipa, 1912 r.); from the south (photo by A. Vruyr, 1912); the

%:‘;‘N)HGPKB" (dor. C. KapanetsiHa, ghurch ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2011)
r.
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UGhh Shqpw 3InGEGg EYEnEghG hynLupu-wpldnin-
phg b wplidwnjwl Swlwwp pEplwé fuwswpwGnu-
yp (1neu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2011 p.)

Shqpuwi {nGtbg Ywy Up. Qnphgnp tyk-
ntighG qunbynud £ WGhh wplbipywl Ynninud:
Qunnmgyti k 1215 p.: MiGh 14,2 x 9,7 0 wp-
wnwphl swihtip:

2009-2010 pp. hpwwGwgywo Ytpw-
JwGqldwl wfuwwmwlpltph dwdwlwly
tytntignt Ytnwpp sh wipnnowgyty: Gh-
nwwl ntuwbyniGhg Giwb moniGtpa
npGnniGhih GG, Gpp hwjnGh sk, pb GuiuGu-
Jui unnigwopl hGswhuhG E gk, dhGs-
ntin nyjuy niypmd Ytnwph ptpnipjnil-
Gtpp hwjynGh G6, upquubtu hwplwynp
tp npuGp pugltp dhasl fuGadnpuyp, nb-
nunnbp wjl L Julqluglty fuwgp: Uj-
uhlpG hpwywlwglb] wipnnowlwb yYb-
pwlwGqlnud, nphG, pun Enipjwl, pugup-
dwluwywbu nghGy skp fuwGqupnud: Uw-
Juwjl «JtpuwluwbqbnnGtpnG» wnweGnpnyty
Ll ny pb ghnwywl swthwGhyGpny, wj
thnpdt G0 yinupphlG wnwy wyGuphup (ni-
onuy, nph Wwwdwnny unpwyywo shGthG
Juqlt) Gwl fuwsn mbnunptine wjwdw
wwpumuwnpwlph wnol:

b ntw, dhunnudGuiynp ptpyt-thopyby £
tytntignt wpldwnjwl dwjwwhl wnjuw
[uwswpw lnuyp:

32

LiepkoBb TurpaH OHeHY B AHU C ceBepo-3ana-
Aa; cockobneHHbIN pe3HOW KpecT Ha 3anafHOW
cteHe uepksu (dort. C. KapanertsHa, 2011 r.)

Hepxosbs Cypo I'purop (Cs. I'puro-
pust) win Turpan Oneny (1215 r.) Haxo-
IUTCI B BOCTOYHOHW 4YactTu AHHM. BHer-
Hue pazmepsl — 14,2 x 9,7 M.

Bo BpemsT BoccTaHOBMTENIBHBIX pabOT
2009-2010 rr. mratep KymoJia 1IepKBUA He
OBLT OKOHYATEJIbHO OTpecTtaBpupoBaH. C
HAyYHOW TOYKW 3PEHMST pecTaBpalus
TaKOTO poja MOIyCTUMa, €CJIM HEU3BECT-
HO, Kakyio (hopMy OHa MMeJia 10 paspy-
meHus. B 1aHHOM cilydyae HVDKHSISI 4acThb
1aTpa COXpaHWJIachb, MOXHO ObLIO Obl
BOCCTAHOBUTH €€ ITOJIHOCThIO M TIOCTa-
BUTh KpPeCcT Ha Kpyrjiom Hagepiuuu. On-
HAKO <«peCTaBpaTOpbl» WMTHOPUPOBAIU
TIPUHSITBIE HOPMBI HAyYHOI pecTaBpalviu
U u3MeHw1IM ¢GopMy 1IaTpa TakK, YTOObBI
He ObUTO BO3MOXHOCTH TTIOMECTUTH KPECT.

Pe3Hoil KpecT Ha 3amagHOil CTeHe
LIEPKBU ObUT TaKXKE YMBILIJIEHHO COCKOO-
JIEH.

Tigran Honents Church of Ani from the north-
west; a deliberately scraped cross relief on its
western facade (photos by S. Karapetian, 2011)

Tigran Honents (St. Grigor) Church
(exterior dimensions: 14.2 x 9.7 metres),
which traces back to 1215, stands in the east
of Ani.

Between 2009 and 2010, the monument
underwent restoration, during which its
spire was left unfinished. From a scientific
point of view, this approach might be
acceptable if its primary structure were
unknown, but actually, it could have been
easily completed on the basis of its surviv-
ing lower part, being afterwards surmounted
by a finial and a cross. In fact, the “restor-
ers” of the church, who were not at all con-
cerned about scientific norms, deliberately
distorted its spire to avoid the erection of the
Cross.

The western facade of the church was
adorned with a cross relief which has been
scraped away.



l ; A A
Quqhy wppwjhg wppwjh wpdwGd UGhp pwlqu-
pw@nid ((neu.* U. dpnyph, 1907 p.), Gpw dp pEYnpG
Epqpnidp pwGqupwGnid (pneu.’ U. YwpwwybnjwGh,
2008 p.) L wpdwGh Erwswih YEpwlwqdinipynLGl
punn M. dpwbyjwbp

Pugqpuuniljwg wppwjhg wppw QGw-
ahy U-h (989 p.-hg) wpdwlp (pwpdpni-
pjniln’ 2,26 ¥) hwymGuptingby £ 1905-1906
pp. UGhmd Gwqyu)tl titntgnt whnnui-
Gtph dwdwluwly:

GfuhG niGh quyl thwpwpwod uwyhumwy
swpiw, hwghG® wpwpwwl Gpyupuyn
YJupihp fuwqwp, hul dtnphlG’ Gybntgm
dwlpwytpunp (wpwpwwl wwpwqgp, npp
hwqlmd EhG dhwjG pwquynpltipp, fuw-
thdwympjul Ynnihg dwlwsgwo hGtnt
Gpwd L):

1920 p. Gwpuh quypniihg htimn U-
(ihnid hpiGdwo yuwundwluwl pwliqupulh
pwquwphy pwlupdtp gniguliniGtpp
htin wjG hwymbGyma t ppGuwint dtnpnid:

Guwqhy U-h wpdwlh Gwluwwmwghpp
nwulwdjulylitp wihwjnmpjul vt tp,
dhGsk np 1998 p. Yypwgh qghnbGuywi G-
Lwypwpwdtl Epgpnuih pwlqupulnd
quini £ owppnunywo wpdwbh pkynpp,
nnp, h ntiy, gnigwupwhnid Ghplujwglnd
EhG hpple 4YwG Juwd wnjnioh pwlnuyu-
dwu:

Cratysa uaps uape# laruka | barpatyHu B my-
3ee AHu (dort. A. Bpyiipa, 1907 r.); o6nomok
cratyu B dp3pymckom mysee (¢ort. C. Kapane-
TAHa, 2008 r.); TpexmepHas PeKOHCTPYKLUUsA
cratyu (aerop M. ®paHksH)

Crarys (BbicoTa 2,26 M) Lapst mHapeit
l'aruka I barpatynu (¢ 989 r.) 6bu1a 00-
HapyXeHa IIpY pacKomkax liepkBu [aru-
KaireH B 1905-1906 rr.

Llapp OblT u300paxkeH B apaOCKOM
JUIMHHOM KpacHOM XaJjiaTe ¢ OeJloi 4Jaj-
MOl Ha TOJIOBE — CHUMBOJIAMU IIPUHSITUS
BJIACTU apMSIHCKOIO IIaps CO CTOPOHBI
xanuda. B pykax oH gepxkaa Moaeb Mo-
CTPOEHHOM MM ILIEPKBH.

ITocne B3stust Kapca B 1920 1., npu
MOCIICIIHOM OTCTYIJICHUM, MHOTHE 3KC-
MOHAThl My3es1 AHU, BKJIIOYasl U CTaTylO
l'aruka I, momaau B pyKu TYpoOK.

B TeueHue pecaruneruii cynpba cra-
TYHM OCTaBaJlaChb HEU3BECTHOIM, 1 TOJIKO B
1998 r. rpy3uHckuii yuyenbiii I'. Kapra-
pan3e B Dp3pyMCKOM My3ee Hallel 00J10-
MOK pa3pylIeHHOW CTaTyd, KOTOPBIA
SKCIIOHMPOBAJICS KaK 4acTh CTAaTyW PhIObI
WU JIbBa.

The statue of King of Kings Gagik | in the muse-
um of Ani (photos by A. Vruyr, 1907); a fragment
from the statue in the museum of Erzrum (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2008); a 3-dimensional recon-
struction by P. Frankian

The statue of Bagratid king of kings
Gagik I (from 989), which had a height of
2.26 metres, was unearthed during the exca-
vations of Gagkashen Church of Ani con-
ducted between 1905 and 1906.

Gagik I, who is sculpted as holding the
model of Gagkashen Church in both his
hands, is dressed in a long Arabic coat of
purple, the colour of royal vestments, his
head covered with a white turban: his Arabic
attire shows that the Caliphate recognised
him as King of Armenia.

After the occupation of Kars in 1920, a
great number of valuable historical exhibits
kept in the museum of Ani, including the
statue of Gagik I, shifted into enemy posses-
sion.

For several decades, the fate of the stat-
ue remained obscure. It was only in 1998
that Georgian scholar G. Kavtaradze saw a
fragment of it in the museum of Erzrum,
where it was presented as the broken part of
a fish or lion sculpture.
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3nyyh EYEntghG wpltiphg, hwpwyhg
L wpldninphg (pnLu.' @. @npwdw-
JwGh, 1908 p. L d-U. @htpppph, 1964
p.), swih.' 0. @npuwdwbjwbh

{nyyph tytinkgnt dGwgnpn-
Gtpp qubynud kG UGhh Udpwmn-
Jw(-Qupupywl wywpuywuww-
wmhg dnwn 148 hyntuhu: Gwnmg-
b £ d-dU nupbpmd: bp w-
(nGG wnt] L witgh <nYyjwuig
nnhiw(ntGhg:

Omqyti £ 1966 p.: “Fnwlhg
htimn wybtipnuiGtpp QwpnilGw-
Uty b6 qubGdwjunyyqltpn:
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LlepkoBb OBMBa c BOCTOKa, lora U
3anaga (¢or. T. TopamaHsiHa,
1908 r., u XK.-M. Toeppu, 1964 r.);
o6mep T. TopamaHsHa

OctaTtku uepksu OBUBaA Ha-
XOAsATCS HmpUMEpPHO B 1 KM K
CeBepy OT KpPEIOCTHBIX CTEeH
Anu. Iloctpoennas B X-XI BB.
LIEPKOBb ObLTa Ha3BaHA B YeCTh
pona OBBSHII U3 AHH.

B 1966 r. creHbl LEpPKBU
o6pywmnucey. B nocnenyroime
TOJbl KJIAJOUCKATEIN TPOIO0JI-
XKW YHUYTOXKCHUE TAMSITHH-
Ka.

{

Hovvi Church from the east, south and
west (photos by T. Toramanian, 1908,
and J.-M. Thierry, 1964), measurement
by T. Toramanian

The remnants of Hovvi
Church are situated about a kilo-
metre north of Smbat’s (Za-
karian) Ramparts of Ani. A mon-
ument of the 10th to 11th cen-
turies, it was named after the
Hovviants, a family from Ani.

The church collapsed in 1966,
after which its ruins repeatedly
suffered “visits” of so-called
gold-diggers.



3nYyh Gytntgn dGugnpnGtpp (nwu.' U. Ywpw- Octatku uyepkeu OBusa (dpot. C. KapanetraHa, The remnants of Hovvi Church (photos by S.
whwjwah, 2010 p.) 2010 r.) Karapetian, 2010)
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Yuwpdpp JubGpp GytntghG hw-
pwy-wpbdntnphg 1900-wlyw
(treu. hEn.' wGhwjyn) L 2008
pp. (1ntu.’ U. YwpwybwnjwGh),
swih.' U. 3wynpjulh, 2008 p.

LlepkoBb MoHacTbips Kap-
Mup («KpacHbifi») c toro-
3anaga (aBTop ¢oT. Heus-
BecteH, 1900-e roabl, u ¢or.
C. KapanersHna, 2008 r.);
o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2008 r.

The church of Karmir (Red)
Monastery from the south-
west in the 1900s (unknown
photographer) and in 2008
(photo by S. Karapetian);
measurement by A. Hako-
bian, 2008



GQuipihp Julpp qubynud £ UGhhg 3 Yu
hjniuhu® UpunipyuG qimh we wthhG: Pwn-
Jugwo b YhGunpnGuqiptp hnphGywopny
uty tytintgnig, odwlnwuy Ywnniygltphg
(wjn pymd” Yhdwihnp) b 2pgwwwpuuhg:

YQwlph pnnp phGnipyniGGepp, puwyg
hwnyuwuytu tytintghld, wigwo nmwulwyi-
juyltph pGpwgpmu tlGpwplyty GG -
nnuiGuynp wytipwonipniGGtph:

Momnacteipsr Kapmup («KpacHblii»)
HaXoauTCsI B 3 KM K ceBepy OoT AHM, Ha
mpaBoM Oepery peku AxypssH. CocTOUT
U3 KPECTOBO-KYMOJbHOW WLEPKBU, MOMA-
COOHBIX COOpYXeHWUil (BKJIIOUasi CKaslb-
HbIE) U OTPajbl.

LlepkoBb U OCTAJIBHBIE COOPYXEHUS
3a MOCJIeIHUE AECATUICTUST OB YMBIIII-
JICHHO pa3pylIEHBI.

Karmir (Red) Monastery is situated on
the right bank of the river Akhurian, 3 km
north of Ani. It comprises a central-domed
church and annexes (including rock-cut
ones) within an enclosure.

All the monastic buildings, and particu-
larly, its church, have suffered deliberate
destruction in past decades.
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Pugpuwuniljug tpptdlGh pwnupu-
dwyp ChpwwywGh Up. UdkGuthpyhys Y-
pnnphyt Gitntgnt WGwgnpnGhpp quGynid
t6 Upunipyul gimh we wthhG™ UGhhg 25
yu hjnwhu-wplbp® dhGsk 1920 p. hwjw-
pGwly Pw-Cnpwqjuy (wydd’ btphlnni-
pwly) qyninniy:

Qunnigyty £ 897 p.: OpdtphG Yyuyybyp
66 1228 L 1231 pp. wpdwlGwgpmpniGGtip:

MGtp quptipwynp nwhihdh hnphG-
Jwop L 33,9 x 18,5 4 wpumwphG swithtp:

GutintighG yuqniG £ tint) dhGsl 1940-
wlwb pp. Ytpetipp, nphg htinn wjwjptigyty
L pnippuwjul pwGuyh Ynnuihg: Uppwwmnwy)
pwptipp jnpwgyty GG nputiu Wywmpwuwmp
2hGwlynip:
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Awpunuwpuwybinmwjuwli wnwGdha ph-
UnpGtp Juptih £ quGh] Gwl gqinupnud’
wmtph L gnitiph WwwnbtiphG:

{wpy t Gk, np 1964 p. nuuwGluwpnid
Guwnth GG wwjpbgdwl wpyynilGpnid
UnpowGdwo, vwyuw)l wytih ni htnwg-
Jwo Ypwrwnuwiu qubqyuotin ptynpGhpn:

2006 p. tpptiGh dhownhp tybintignu
mbtnnud wwhwwGyt) thG hwnwlwaghon
ndjwpmpjudp npjuqonn Ypwwnuwiuh
Jiwjupwgwo dGwugnpnGhpp, hGswbtu Gul
hwpwywnnijub npiGwuynGtphG L jun-
pwGhG hwpnn hnpnunyw o hwwmywoGtpn:

Ocratkn  KademparbHOTO cobopa
Cyp6 Amenamnpkuu (CB. Bcecmacuresns)
IlIupakaBana — croiuibl barpaTuncko-
ro 1apcTsa, Haxonsrces B cesie bami-Illo-
parsin (HpiHe — YeTtuHmypak) B 25 KM K
CeBEPO-BOCTOKY OT AHU, Ha MpaBoM Oe-
pery pexu AxypstH. Jlo 1920 r. ceso 06110
APMSTHCKUM.

IToctpoennsrit B 897 1. Kadempaib-
HBI cCOOOp TMpHMHAIIeXal K TUIY T. H.
KYTOJIHBIX 3aJI0B (BHELIHUE pa3Mepbl —
33,9 x 18,5 m). Ha ero crenax o6vutn Haz-
mucy 1228 . m 1231 .

B xonue 1940-x romoB Kadempaib-
HbIIi coOOp ObUT B30pBaH TYypeLKOH ap-
MHEI, a ero YUCTO OTeCaHHbIC OOJIUIO-



_r'tf 'I""..,_',':

Shpwywywahp Up. UdkGuihpyhs EYtntghG (InLu. hkn.' wGhwjwn, 1912 |
p.) L EYtntgnL wytpwyGEpp (iniu.’ d-U. @phEpphp, 1964 p. L U. Yw-
nwuybwjwGh, 2006 p.), swih.’ d-U. @htpphh wpluhyhg
KadeppanbHbiit cobop Cyp6 AmeHanpkuu LLinpakasaHa (aBTop
¢ot. HeussecteH, 1912 r.); pyuHbl cobopa u ero octatku (¢or.
X.-M. Toeppu, 1964 r., u C. KapanersiHa, 2006 r.); o6bmep us

apxuBa X.-M. Toeppwu

Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour) Cathedral of Shirakavan
(unknown photographer, 1912); the cathedral ruins and its rem-
nants (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1964, and S. Karapetian, 2006);

measurement from J.-M. Thierry’s collection

BOYHBIE KAMHHM MCIIOJIb30BaHbI TIPU CTPO-
WTEJIBCTBE XXUJIBIX JOMOB U XJIEBOB CeJia.

B 1964 r. ellle coXpaHsSUINCh KPYITHBIE
oOpyiMBIIMECST (DparMeHThl CTEH, KOTO-
pbIe TTO37Hee OB YHUUITOXEHBHI.

B 2006 r. Ha Mecre KadeapalbHOro
cobopa JiexXald OCTaTKM 3a0yTOBKU U
(bparMeHTHI 10XKHOI CTEHBI € TPUMBIKAIO-
LIAMHU TTOJTYTTJIOHAMMU.

The remnants of Sourb Amenaprkich
(Holy Saviour) Cathedral (897) of Shiraka-
van, the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom of
Armenia, are situated in Bash-Shoragyal
(nowadays: Chetindurak) Village (Arme-
nian-inhabited until 1920), on the right bank
of the river Akhurian, 25 km north-east of
Ani.

It represented a domed hall of the fol-
lowing exterior dimensions: 33.9 x 18.5
metres.

The cathedral was preserved standing

until the 1940s, after which it was exploded
by the Turkish army, its finely-dressed stones
being appropriated as building material.

Certain architectural fragments from the
cathedral can be found in the walls of the
houses and cattle-sheds of Chetindurak.

As of 1964, the site still preserved some
huge fragments of walls, which were later
totally annihilated. As of 2006, the only ves-
tiges of the cathedral were some meagre
pieces of mortar backfill and the remnants
of its southern wall with the pilasters.
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Up. Uunjwéwéha EYtntghG hjnupu-wpbdninphg
L hwpwy-wplbdninphg (LnLu. htn.' wahwjwn, 1900-
wlwG pp.), hjnupu-wpltGphg L hwpwyhg (LnLu.' U.
Yuwpwybwjwhh, 2006 p.), swih.' d-U. Bhtpphp
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Lepkosb Cyp6 ActBauauuH cena Oryznbl c
ceBepo-3anaja M loro-3anaga (astop dor.
HeusBecTeH, 1900-e rogbl); LepKOBb C ceBe-
po-Boctoka W tora (dor. C. KapanersHa,
2006 r.); o6mep X.-M. Toeppwu

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church from
the north-west and south-west (unknown pho-
tographer, 1900s); the church from the north-
east and south (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006);
measurement by J.-M. Thierry



Up. Uunjwowohl tltntigm wyb-
puyGtpp qubGynd GG UGhhg 17 YU hynt-
uhu’ dhGsl 1920 p. hwywpGuy Onniqih
qjnunud: d nuph YaGumpnlGwqiptp YJuw-
nnijg t: dhdwqptiphg dkp thnpugpyby
t 1001 p. ytpwphlnpjul Juuwwlgni-
pjuip:

Pyunbsl moctpoeHHoit B X B. Ky-
nonpHOM mepkBu Cyp0d AcTBamaumH
(ITpecB. boroponuiibl) HaxXoAsATCS B
cene Orysnsl (mo 1920 1. OBIIO apMSH-
cknM) B 17 KM K ceBepy oT Aun. OnmHa
W3 HAJIMKUCEN 11epKBU Obl1a BhICEUeHa B
1001 1. B cBSI3M C ee pecTaBpalueii.

The ruins of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) Church are situated in Oghuzli
Village (Armenian-inhabited until 1920),
17 km north of Ani.

It represents a central-domed monu-
ment of the 10th century with inscriptions
one of which commemorates an act of
renovation carried out in 1001.







Up. Wunjwowohl tytintghG qunGymu £ Gunpuhg 43 Yu
wnplbp® UGhhg 15 Yu hynwwhu’ Gupdhpgulp gqyninnuy:
UtiimpnGwqiptp hnphGywopny gupn Julgnil, vwlyw)l
qnuwpluwy vbthwwlwwmhpng Ynnihg dwulwyh qub-
duwunigmipjuip Ywugwdo (GhnnudGuynp ptpyt L Gl
wplinjwl dwjuwpl wgngywo glinupwlnuly hwg-
pwnp) &4 nuph Junnyg L

IToctpoennas B XIII B. KpecToBO-KymnojbHasi LEp-
KoBb Cyp06 ActBauauuH (ITpecB. boropoauisl) unu Kap-
MUpBaHK («KpacHbIif MOHACTBIPb») HAXOMAMTCSI B OMHOM-
MEHHOM celie B 43 KM K BOCTOKY OT ropoga Kapc, B 15
KM K ceBepy oT AHHU. LlepKoBb COXpaHWJIACh MOJHOCThIO,
XOTSI HEOOXOAMMO OTMETUTb, YTO €€ Biajesell (KUTesb
TOTO XX€ Ccejia) YAaCTUYHO Pa3pyILIWI MaMsITHUK MPU MOUC-
K€ KJIaJla, YMbIILIEHHO MOBPEAMB TakXke Xaykap, BCTPO-
EHHBbIIl B €€ 3alaHyl0 CTEHY.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church is located in
Karmirvank (also called after the village), 15 km north of
Ani, 43 km east of Kars.

A central-domed monument of the 13th century, it is still
preserved standing although its owner, an inhabitant of
Karmirvank, has considerably damaged it while searching
for treasures allegedly hidden in its different parts.

An ornate cross-stone set in the western facade of the
church has been deliberately scraped away.

Up. UunjwéwéhG EYtntghlG hwpwy-wpltiphg 1900-wywa (ntu. hén.'
wlhwjwn) L 2006 pp. (InLu.’ U. Ywpwybwjwbh), EYtntgnt wpbdwnjwb
Swlywwnhb wonigywd dhnnidbGwynp yGwujwé fuwgpwpp (ntu.' U. Yw-
pwwbtwnjwbh, 2006 p.), swih.' d-U. @pEppph

Llepkoeb Cyp6 AcTBauauuH c 10ro-Boctoka (aBtop ¢pot. Heussec-
TeH, 1900-e roabl, u ¢dor. C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.); ymbilneHHO
cOCcKoBneHHbIW XxauKap, BCTPOEHHbIW B 3aMafHYI0 CTEHY LEPKBH
(cpor. C. KapanersiHa, 2006 r.); o6mep XK.-M. Toeppu

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church from the south-east in the
1900s (unknown photographer) and in 2006 (photo by S.
Karapetian); the deliberately damaged cross-stone of the western
facade of the church (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006); measurement
by J.-M. Thierry
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UpghGujh Ywpnnpyt GYtntgnt wykpwlyGtpp hw- PyuHbl KadeapanbHoro cobopa cena ApruHa
pwyhg b hjnrupu-wpldniinphg 1900-wlwG (nu.' ¢ lora U cesepo-3anaga (dot. T. TopamaHsHa,
@. Pnpwdwbuwbh) L 1959 pp. (Intu.' d-U. Phtp-  1900-e roabl, n XK.-M. Teeppu, 1959 r.); o6mep
nhh), swih.' @. @npwiwGyuGh T. TopamaHsaHa

Qupnnhyt thtntghG qunGynd tp UGhhg 25 Yd hyntuhu' hhGuynipg, huy d
nupnid Gl yupnnhynuwGhun UpghGw (wydd Gwjwpjnthpnt) gjninpnid: Gunnt-
gt £ Sppuwn swupmwpuwtinp 990 p. lowshly U UppwpniGh yupnnhynuh (973-
992 pp.) hnquonipjuip: NiGhgh £ 17,25 x 10,30 0 wpmwphl yuthtpny qupk-
pwynp nwhihdh hnphGywop: UpdwlGwqpnipyniGGtphg dtyp 1012 p.-hg tp: UhwyG
hjnuhuwhG npdny YuGgniG k tntp dhGsh 1950-wwa pp. ytpotpp: 1960-wyw
pyuwyuGGtphG pnippuyul pwluwyh dtnpny wujptigdwdp wytinyty t, nphg htinn
hwihynwlyl L npytiu 2hGwlnp jnipugyt) GG Gphiuwwwwmh uppwwnw) pwnpb-
pp: 2005 p. npoipjuwdp mbnmd ywhww6yty thG Ypuwpwnuiut quiquotn th
pw(h ptynpGlp:
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The ruins of Argina Cathedral from the south
and north-west in the 1900s (photos by T.
Toramanian) and in 1959 (photo by J.-M.
Thierry); measurement by T. Toramanian

¥ ¥s



.l:ubnbgm. dGwgnpnlbpp L Swpnwpwybnwlywh
ptynpGEpp (Lneu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2005 p.)

KadenpanbHbiit cobop cTostn B 25 KM K ceBepy OoT AHU, B
ncropuueckom ceine ApruHa (HpiHe — Kasikénpy), rae B X B.
HaxoAWIach pe3uaeHIs KaToiaukoca. OH ObuT TocTpoeH B 990 T.
apxuTekTopoM TpaaToM mpu KaToJaukKoce Xauuke | ApinapyHu
(973-992 1T.) ¥ OTHOCWJICA K THUILy T. H. KYIOJbHBIX 3aJI0B
(BHemrHue pasMepbl — 17,25 x 10,30 m). OnHa u3 Haamuceil Ha
cteHe cobopa otHocuack K 1012 r. 1o koHua 1950-x rogoB co-
XpaHsIach TOJIBKO CeBepHas cTeHa, Kotopas B 1960-x rogax Oblna
B30pBaHa TypeLKO apMHell, a YUCTO OTeCaHHbIE OOJMIIOBOYHbIC
KaMHU pa300paHbl M MCIIOJIb30BaHbl B KAUECTBE CTpoiMaTepuala.
ITo cocrostnuio Ha 2005 T. HAa MecTe JieXKaJlo HeCKOJIbKO KPYITHBIX
00JIOMKOB CTEH U OTIEIbHbIE (PparMeHThI AeKopa.

O6nomkn cteH cobopa u ortpenbHbie ¢par-
MeHTbl Aaekopa (¢ot. C. KapaneraHna, 2005 r.)

The cathedral remnants and fragments (photos by
S. Karapetian, 2005)

The cathedral used to stand in the historical Armenian village of
Argina (a Catholicosal residence in the 10th century, now: Kaya-
kyopru) located 25 km north of Ani.

Built by architect Trdat in 990 under the auspices of Catholicos
Khachik Arsharuny I (973 to 992), it represented a domed hall (exte-
rior dimensions: 17.25 x 10.30 metres) with inscriptions, one of
which was dated 1012.

The northern wall of the monument, which was preserved stand-
ing until the late 1950s, was exploded by the Turkish army in the
1960s. Its finely-dressed revetment stones were appropriated as
building material. As of 2005, only several huge fragments of walls
could be seen in the cathedral site.
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Swjjwpp GYEntghG hynLupu-wpltphg L hwpwy-wpldninphg (pnLu.” 9.
Lwhwybwnjwbh, 1900-wlywh pp. uyhqp), swih.' U. IwynpjwbGh, 2008 p.

LiepkoBb Taitnapa c ceBepo-BocTtoka M loro-3anaga (¢ort. I'. Ha-
anertsHa, Hayano 1900-x rogos); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2008 r.

The church of Taylar from the north-east and south-west (photo by
G. Nahapetian, early 1900s); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2008

GUtintighG quGynd & Uhunipjwl qtiinh w9 wthhG® UGhhg 6,3
yd hynwuhu-wplbp: Giptpwynp nuwhihdh hnphGwoph thnp-
pwywth (12,7 x 7,5 §) GinpGhphg b Swpn Julqnil £, vwluw)G
dhunuiGwynp pwlntint httmbwbpny huhun YpwpuwjhG yh-
Swynud k:

Manenbkas nepkoBb Taiinapa (BHelHue pa3mepbl — 12,7 x
7,5 M) HaxOAMTCI Ha IpaBOM Oepery peku AXypsiH, B 6,3 KM K
CeBepO-BOCTOKY OT AHM. OHAa OTHOCUTCS K THITY T. H. KYITOJIb-
HBIX 3aI0B. OCHOBaHUS CT€H ILIEPKBU CWJIBHO pa3pylleHbl U
HaXOIsATCS B aBapUITHOM COCTOSTHUU.
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The church of Taylar is situated on the right bank of the river
Akhurian, 6.3 km north-east of Ani.

A domed hall of small dimensions (12.7 x 7.5 metres), it is still
preserved standing although in a bad emergency condition due to
repeated acts of deliberate destruction.



Swjiwpp GYtntghG hjniupu-wpltiphg, hwpwy-wpbdninphg L wplbiphg
(L.’ U. YwpwybGwjwh, 2005 p.)

LlepkoBb Taknapa c ceBepo-BOCTOKa, loro-sanaga U BocTtoka (cor.
C. KapanersaHa, 2005 r.)

The church of Taylar from the north-east, south-west and east (photos
by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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ShqGhup ptpnp hwpwy-wpltiphg (InLu.’ @. P@npwdwGyubh, 1900-wywa pp.)
Kpenoctb TurHuc c toro-eoctoka (cot. T. TopamaHsaHa, 1900-e roabi)
The castle of Tignis from the south-east (photo by T. Toramanian, 1900s)

Ptpnh WGwgnpnbtpp qubynd 66 Gwpuhg 53 U wplbp, huy UGhhg" 26 Yu hjnuhu-wplbp’ Gupu ghnh we withhg 300 U htinnt”
ShqGhu (wydd” Guyubiywit) qyninhg 0,4 Y hwpwy-wplinmunp: <pdGunpyt) £ wnGugl d.p.w. 9 hwqupuijuynd, npp hhdpbph
Jpw £ O nupnid Pwugpuumnifjug dwjpwpuwnup Gpugquynpu-Chpwljwjwbh dwwunnygltnl wipugltine Gywwuwlyny hhdlGnyhl
Jopuwyuwnnigyty £ Milhgl £ punwlniunil dtnn hwnwluwqony b dnn 60 x 30 wpnwphlG swihbpny tnwhwnpy dhe Guwpbpn-nnjuly:
JtpohlGhu wwpuywwwwmtinp hqnpugywo b6 tnt) pyny nip Jjhuwpnnpuly wywmwpuwyitinny, npnlghg snpup” wllyyniGwjh, hull dyniu
snpup’ thowGljwy:

{wjunwy hgnp Junnigquoph L, wijuulwo, Gul yuundiwjwl wllhwjm o Guiuynipjul’ hwy JwnbklGughpGtpG hptlg
tpytpnd pipnh dwuhG npbt hhpwmwympym gG6 pnnby:

1920-wlw pp. h ytp' mwubGudjuyltp pupniGuy, poppujul hpfuwGnipyniGGtph pnnunynipjudp phpnuuuwphuyGtpp ownwjby
G0 nputu uppwwniw) pwph wuwwmpwuwmh «hwlpwywjp»: Cwpnilwwpwn pwlnl), hwihymwlty b hppl 2hGwlnp jmpugpt) GG
ptinnh Wwphuw Gtph L wynwpwltph Gpiuvwwywnmh uppwwnw) pwptiph Whowqgniyl dwun:

OcraTtku Kpernoctu TUrHUC HaxooaTcd B 53 KM K BOCTOKY OT ropoja Kapc, B 26 KM K ceBEpO-BOCTOKY OT AHM, Ha PAaCCTOSTHUM
300 M ot npaBoro 6epera peku Kapc, B 0,4 kM K 1oro-3anaay ot cena TurHuc (HeiHe — Kankankane). Kpermocth Oblia mocTpoeHa
B IX B. Ha ocHoBaHuM apeBHelt Kperoctu (I1I Thic. 10 H. 3.) ¢ LeJIbIO YKperuieHus noacTynoB K EpasraBopc-IllupakaBaHy — cTo-
nmuue barparuackoro napctsa. KBagpatHas B MiaHe KPermocTh MMeNa TPEXITAXKHYIO LIMTAAe b (BHEIIHUE pa3sMepbl — 0KoJ0 60 X
30 M), cTeHbI KOTOPOI ObUIM YKperuieHbl 8§ MOJMYKPYIIBIMU OalllHSAMU (11O OAHON B KaxKAOM YIVIy U MO OJHOM MOCepeanHe KaxKaoi
CTEHBI).

MolHast KpernocTb, HECOMHEHHO, MMeJIa BaXKHOE CTpaTerMYecKoe 3HaueHHe, OHAKO B apMSIHCKMUX JIETOITMCHBIX MCTOUHMKAX
HET HU OIHOTO YIIOMMHAHUS O HEil.

Hauunas ¢ 1920-x romoB, ¢ pa3pelieHus] TypeUKUX BjacTeil OoJiblliasi YacTh YMCTO OTECAHHBIX OOJMIIOBOYHBIX KaMHEN Kpe-
MOCTHBIX CTeH M OallleH ObLla pa3oOpaHa M UCIIOJIb30BaHa B KauecTBE CTpoliMarepuala.
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ShqlGhup ptpnh dGwgnpnGtpp (Lneu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2006 p.)
Ocratku kpenoctu Turhuc (cdor. C. Kapanersana, 2006 r.)
The remnants of Tignis Castle (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)

The remnants of the castle of Tignis are situated 0.4
km south-west of the village of the same name (now:
Kalkankale), within 300 metres of the right bank of the
river Kars, 26 km north-east of Ani, 53 km east of Kars.

Founded at least in the 3rd millennium B.C., it was
completely reconstructed in the 9th century for the pur-
pose of fortifying the approaches to Yerazgavors
(Shirakavan), the capital of the Bagratid Kingdom of
Armenia. The ramparts of its three-floor citadel (exterior
dimensions: ca. 60 x 30 metres), almost resembling a
square in plan, were strengthened by eight semi-circular
towers, four of which were angular.

Despite the solidity and great significance of the cas-
tle, Armenian historiographers do not make the slightest
reference to it.

Since the 1920s, with the connivance of the Turkish
authorities, the finely-finished revetment stones of the
ramparts and towers of the castle have been appropriated
and used as building material.




Luwnpwlwdwph dGwgnpnGtpp quGynid ta
<nnninuh Juph YEGupnGuywl hnpwpdw-
(Gwfuiphg 460 ¢ hymupu' Upunipjul qtnh dn-
pwynbyhg vnwn 20 ¢ htnwynpnipjwb Yypw' uw-
pwhwppny dquo tipptidGh dwlGwuwwnphh:

{wj dheGwnupjul Swpnwpwytnnipjul
uwjuyunby U fupun nipwgpuy hnpwpdw-
Gtphg t: Guwnmgyt £ d-dU qupmd hwdiwly
uppwwnw) wnntd punny, jpwpwnwiuny:

Juwnpwiwdwph dwuhlG qpuynp wnwohl
Yyuympymlp 1864 p. htinhGwyty & hwjp ‘Lhp-
utiu UwpquyuGp. «2wnnpnuwit htinh h <nnndnuh
Jwlwg h ybpw) wpwhtim dwlGuwwwphhG GG
UnyhG wrpmwpuwlyp weplptp dhitwlg punw-
Yniuh dunyp, L h ququpniGul pnpnpuwdl quipt-
pht wmwwputiwy, h k9 Gngw utiGtwyp Juwa, L
pwpbintl wumphdwlp whgwlting h unnplngG h
JtphGa, b Jtiplngl’ jupnwpwyt juzunwpwly,
Juwiwpwdl pupuybtpnm wighip' np wpng pwj-
pwjbwy E..»:

<wyp AWnbn Uihpwip Gepyujwgpt £ <wn-
pwyuwiwph dnnnwynp yipwjuqinipniln:

dwG-Unhpty @htpphp" 1964 p. nmuwGlwphg
tiplnd £, np {unpuwwiwph hhdGuwlwl wyt-
pnuip wmbtnh £ mGtgt] wyn pjwwlhg htinn:
‘Llwwtp t, np pwlnnuip tnt) £ dhnnmdGuynp,
pw(h np wytpywo hnpwpdwGh uppwwnw) pu-
ntpG wipnnonyphG htinwgyty GG hGuwywjphg:

ND
Ab

3nendnup hwnpwiwdwpp (inu. htn." wGhwywn, 1900-w-
YJuw@ pp.), YepwYywqdintpjnGp® U. 3wynpjubh, 2014 p.

TpuymdanbHasa apka Opomoca (aBTop (POT. HEU3-
BecteH, 1900-e ropbl); peKOHCTPYKUUA TpUyMdanb-
Hoi apku (aBTop A. AkonsH, 2014 r.)

The triumphal arch of Horomos (unknown photogra-
pher, 1900s); its reconstruction by A. Hakobian, 2014



Ocratku TpuyMbaabHON apKd HaXOMSATCS
B 460 M K ceBepy or MoHacThipss OpoMoc, Ha
paccTosiHUU TIpuMepHO 20 M OT YILENbsl peKu
AXypsiH, Ha Jopore, Beaylleil B MOHACTBIPb.

TpuymdpanbHas apka — OIUH U3 YHUKAIb-
HBIX ¥ TIpUMeYaTebHbIX MaMSITHUKOB CPeIHEe-
BEKOBOI apMsIHCKOI apxMTeKTypsl. ITocTpoe-
Ha B X-XI BB. U3 UMCTO OTeCaHHOro Tyda Ha
M3BECTKOBOM PAaCTBOPE.

[TepBbiM O TpuymdaabHOM apKe Hamucasl
Hepcec Capkucsia B 1864 r.: «Ha pacctossHumn
YeTBEPTH Yaca OT MOHACThIpst OpoMoc Ha J0-
pore CTOST nBe OalllHW, KOTOPhIE MMEIOT
KBaJpaTHyI0 (opMy M BEHYAIOTCS KPYIJIBIMU
Kymojamu. BHYTpM KaXmoil ecTh KOMHAThI 1
KaMeHHasl JIECTHMIIA, BeAyIlasi CHU3Y BBEPX U
coenuHsIONIas nBe OamrHu. OHUM TakXkKe MMe-
IOT apOYHbIE OKHA, KOTOPbIe HbIHE OOBETIIIA-
JIH...».

I'eBoHn AnmiuaH caenan npuOIU3UTETb-
HYIO PEKOHCTPYKLMIO TpUyMDaJbHOM apKu,
KOTOpast Obljla YMBIILIEHHO pa3pyllieHa IMocie
1964 r. (cynsg mo dor. XK.-M. Teeppu). Ee
YHUCTO OTeCaHHble KaMHU ObUIM pa300paHbl U
YBE3€HBI.

The remnants of the triumphal arch of
Horomos are situated on a road stretching in a
tableland, within about 20 metres of the gorge of
the river Akhurian, 460 metres north of the cen-
tral monuments of the monastery.

One of the most remarkable and rare monu-
ments of medieval Armenian architecture, it was
built of finely-dressed tuff and mortar between
the 10th and 11th centuries.

The earliest written description of the tri-
umphal arch was provided in 1864 by Father
Nerses Sargissian:

Two towers rise on a road within a quarter of
Horomos Monastery. Square in form, they are
crowned by circular domes, each of them having
rooms and stone stairways leading from the base
to the top, and in the uppermost part, from one
tower to another. They are joined by an archway
of stone which is in a state of decrepitude.

Ghevond Alishan worked out a rough recon-
struction of the triumphal arch.

In a 1964 photo by J.-M. Thierry, the monu-
ment is seen in a comparatively good state, which
suggests that its destruction was mainly carried
out after this year: evidently, it was subjected to
premeditated demolition as all its finely-dressed
stones have been moved away from the site.

Jwnpwlwdwph dGwgnpnbtpp (Ineu.' U. Ywpwwybnjwhh,
2008 p.)

Ocrtatku TpuymdanbHoW apku (¢ot. C. Kapaners-
Ha, 2008 r.)

The remnants of the triumphal arch (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2008)
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3nendnup Jubpp b hwdwGnil hwywpGwy qjninp (L. @. Pnpwdwbwbh, 1911 p.)
O6wui Bua MoHacTbips OpoMocC U ogHOMMEHHOro apMaHckoro cena (¢ot. T. TopamansaHa, 1911 r.)
Horomos Monastery and the Armenian village of the same name (photo by T. Toramanian, 1911)

<nnnidnuh Juwlwl hwdwjhph wyb-
puyGtpp qubGynwd 6G UGhhg 5 Yu hyniuhu®
UpunipjulG qbtnh we phpuwynghwdl w-
thhG: U)h pwnyugwd tp dhdjuwlghg thnpp
htinwynpnipjwl Yypw qulynn GpYynt hne-
yupdwlwhiiphg” YyuphG L GhpphG: {LGw-
qniyGp GhpphGG t° uqiywo Up. UhGuu
(930-953), Up. Qlnpq (1013 p.-hg htun)
tytintighGtnhg, Upnn Q- Annpiwd pwqu-
Unph (953-977) qipbqiwGhg L gqptipt Yhg
nwyw lwwnntG-dwnninhg:

‘LtinphG hnipwpdwlwhudphg 350 U hw-
pwy 2hlnpjniGGph pwlGwlyny Julph w-
nwyty hwpniun L fuhn Jupniguwywunm-
Jwd pwdhGG E (YpphG hnpwpdwbu-
funwip): Qjuntbn YaGupnGuwlwb ghppnid
tG Up. <nyhw@Gtu tytntghG L wpl-
untnphg Yhg pwnwuyniG quyhpp (1038),
npl nbGh qulquiwunwl npwumnil nn-
wmnlnw: Lpwlg Jnipgp, puyg wnuwytijw-
wtu hwpwjuwjhl ynninmd GG qulynid
Pugqpuuniljug pwquynpllph b hpfuwG-
Gtpp wnhdwlw6 YpYyGwhwply dwwnnin-
nwywliwwumnilp (1020-1041), qpuwmniGp,
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hnipwpdwlwhiph hwpwywjhlG tgqphG
quynn quyhp-tytintghG, hGywytu Gul o-
dwlnuy wyj; Junnygltp' Gapthwyguo
2newwwipuuyh hke:

1970-wywG pp.-hg h ytip hnyywpdwlw-
[unuipp quGynmid t pnippwjuil hpfuwGni-
pyniGGiph fuhum huynnmpjwl wnwly, b
[uunwqgniyGu wpgbpwo L wjgtmiGtph
dnunpp: Uju Ytpy Gpulp thnpdmd GG
ynoyt) whnwlwl dwjupnuyny hpwjw-
(wgywo wytpnuiGhpn:

Jwlwlwl hwdwihpp vbq £ hwuby
[uhun pwjpwjgwo yhdwyny: UhnmubGw-
Unp wytpnmiGtph httmptipG weyw GG w-
dtilimptp, vwljw)i wnwyty nnidwoltpn
wuwptignuiGtinny ngGswgyuwo hnypwpdwl-
GtpG &G, npnGg pYmd wnwohlp whwp L
oty Up. LnyhwGGtu tytntghl: dwG-Uh-
2t Ohtipphh 1959, 1964 L 1970 pp. (ntuw-
GYunpGtphg wwpgnpn) tplnd t, np Gpw®
wwjphgnuiny Ynpowlnuip mtnh k niGhghy
1964-1970 pp. Uhowlwjpniy:

1970-wjwG pp. <nnninuh Julpnid
huyuwne wihtnwgyl E Upnn G- Annpiw-

0h qbtptqiwlp’ pwqiwumhdwl wyww-
JwlnwbhlG Yulqltigjwo wpdwlughn
nwywlwpwpny hwlnbtpd (Fugpuumnil-
Jug pwquinpltph b hyfuwGGbph wwujw-
GwwunnG-vwnnmeblbpp GnyGhuy 1970 p.
[nuwGuplbpnd nhintu ulqniG thG):

Uyt juwd wwlwu jwhny ponp Yu-
nnijgGtiphg wtnuwhwyt] L hwih)mwyyty
LG tphuwwwwh uppwwnw) pwpbpp, n-
pnGg vh dwup (ophGuy’ Up. {nyhwGGhu
ttintigniG wplininphg Yhg quyph wpl-
dunjwl swywwnnid) Ypnud kp d-d-G- nupk-
pnud qubGwuqul wnhplbpny thnpugqpjuo
wpdwlwqgnnipjniGGhn:

QuwnniyglGtnh hhdptinpp pwnwghnptl
hnpnuntiynt httmbw Gpny Gtpluyniiu ophw-
uwjwl yhdwynd GG Up. UhGwu L Up.
Q-lnpq tytntghGtpp, npnGg thinignidp
Juwnnn L wmbinh mGEGw) jmpwpwlyynip on:

Juwliph vGwgwo pnnp 2hGnpniGGtpp
nwulwdjuylitp wpnilwly  dnbqlwo
quldwfunignipjwlG htwnlwlpny ponptG
yGwuyby GG:



3nendnup JuhpG ni hwdwbniG qjninwwnknhG (pneu.” U. YwpwwbunjwGh, 2008 p.)
06wuii BuA pyuH MoHacTbips Opomoc u foMoB Toro ke cena (¢ot. C. Kapanersaxa, 2008 r.)
Horomos Monastery and the site of the Armenian village of the same name (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)

Pyunbr MmoHacTeips OpoMoc HaxXOmAsIT-
cd B 5 KM K ceBepy OT AHU, HA paBHUHE,
pacIoI0KEHHOUM Ha TPaBOM Oepery peku
AXYpsiH, OTOSICBIBAIOIICH PAaBHUHY C TPeX
ctopoH. COCTOUT U3 BEPXHETO U HUKHE-
ro aHcamoOJsIeii.

ITocTpoiiki HIDKHETO aHCAMOJII MMe-
0T caMyl0 PaHHIOI JaTUPOBKY: LEPKBU
Cyp6 Munac (CB. Munaca) (930-953 rr.)
u Cypo T'eopk (Cs. I'eoprus) (mocie
1013 r.), MOKPBITOE HAAMUCHIO HAATPO-
oue uaps Amora III Boropmama (Mu-
JocTuBOro) (953-977 rr.), mouTu IPUMBbI-
Karolasi K Hell ychImaabHUIIa-4aCOBHSI.

Haubonee rycto 3acTpOeHHBIN BepX-
HUT aHcamOsp HaxoguTced B 350 M K fory
OT HIWXHero aHcamOig. B ero meHtpe
crout 1nepkoBb Cyp6 Osannec (Cs.
WNoanna Ilpenredymn) ¢ 4eThIPEXCTONMTHBIM
nputBopoM (1038 T.), TpUMBIKAIOIIM K
Helt ¢ 3amama. [locrmemxnuit umeer §-Ko-
JIOHHYIO POTOHIY-KoJjokKonbHIo. K 11ep-
KBU MPUMBIKAIOT (B OCHOBHOM, C IOKHOM
CTOPOHBI) JBYX3TaxKHas YChITTaJbHUIIA

(1020-1041 rr.) barparuackux uapeir u
KHS3eil (Ha TIepBOM 3Taxe HaXOMSITCs
HaarpoOmsi, Ha BTOPOM 3TaXe — YacOB-
HU), TIPUTBOP-1IEPKOBb, KHUTOXPaHWJI-
e W JApyrue TOJACOOHBIE COOPYKEHUS.
Becb aHcamM01b OKpyKeH Orpaioid.
H3BectHO, uTtO Tociae 1970-x romoB
TEPPUTOPHUST MOHACTBIPS HAXOIMUJIAChH TTOJ
JKECTKUM KOHTPOJIEM TYPEIKMX BIacTeil.
Bxonm Tyma OBIT CTpOro BOCIIpPEIEH C
1IeJIbI0 COKPBITUST BaHIaIM3Ma, CoBepIla-
€MOr0 Ha TroCyIapCTBEHHOM YpPOBHE.
CoopyXeHWsI MOHACTBIPST HAXOMISITCS B
aBapuiHOM COCTOSIHUM. Besne BUAHbBI
OCTaBJICHHbIE KJIQJIOUCKATEISIMA  CJIE/TBI
YMBIIIJIEHHBIX pa3pylieHuii. B Hawuxym-
1IEM COCTOSTHUM HaxXOMSITCS B30OPBaHHBIE
COOPYXEHMST; CpeIN HUX HYXHO YIOMSI-
HyTh 11epkoBb Cyp6 OBaHHeC, B30pBaH-
Hyto Mexny 1964-1970 rr. (cynsa mo or.
XK.-M. Treeppu 1959 r., 1964 r., 1970 r.).
B 1970-x romax mByxaTaxkHasl yChITIab-
HUIIA e1lle CTOsJIa, OMHAKO ObUIO YHUYTO-
xeHo Haarpoobue Amota III Boropmaia

(BMecTe CO CTYIeHYATBIM ITOCTAMEHTOM).
YucTo oTecaHHBIC OOJIMIIOBOYHBIC KAMHU
BCEX ITOCTPOEK OBUTM pa300paHbI (B OOIb-
1IeM YUIM MEHBIIIeM KojimuecTBe). Ha He-
KOTOPBIX U3 HUX (HAIIpUMep, Ha OOJTUII0-
BOUHBIX KaMHSX 3aImagHoro (acama Ipu-
TBOpa 1iepkBu Cyp6 OBaHHEC) OBITU BbI-
CEUCHBI HAIIMCH, TTOCBSIIIEHHBIC PAa3HBIM
coorrTusiMm X-XIII BB. HumxHume uactu
creH nepkseit Cypdo Mwunac u Cypo Ie-
BOPK CUJIBHO pa3pylleHbI, BCJICICTBUE
Yero OHU HAXOASATCS Ha TPaHW OOpyIlIe-
HUS.
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The ruins of the monastic complex of
Horomos are situated on the right bank of
the river Akhurian, on terrain resembling a
peninsula, 5 km north of Ani. It consisted of
two clusters of monuments, upper and
lower, standing within a small distance of
each other. The oldest of them were the
lower monuments comprising the churches
of St. Minas (930 to 953) and St. Gevorg
(George, built after 1013) as well as the
grave of King Ashot Voghormatz (the
Merciful) IIT (953 to 977), and a funerary
chapel.

The upper group of monuments, lying
350 metres south of the lower ones, repre-
sented the most densely built part of the
monastic complex: they consisted of St.
Hovhannes (John) Church and its four-pillar
narthex (1038) adjoining it from the west
and surmounted by an eight-pillar belfry-
rotunda. They were surrounded (mostly to
the south) by a library, some annexes, a

narthex-church, standing at the southern
edge of the monument cluster, and the dou-
ble-floor funerary chapel (1020 to 1041) of
Bagratid kings and princes, all of them with-
in an enclosure.

Since the 1970s Horomos Monastery has
been under strict military control, and visi-
tors have been banned from seeing it: in this
way, the authorities of Turkey attempt to
conceal the vandalism perpetrated against
the monument over decades.

The monastic complex has reached our
days in a bad emergency condition, all its
monuments bearing traces of premeditated
destruction, the state of those blown up
being the worst. With this regard, special
mention should be made of St. Hovhannes
Church, which was exploded between 1964
and 1970, judging from J.-M. Thierry’s pho-
tos of 1959, 1964 and 1970.

In the 1970s, the monastery was stripped
of the grave of Bagratid king Ashot the
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Merciful, which had an inscribed tombstone
rising on a stepped pedestal (the funerary
chapel of Bagratid kings and princes is seen
as standing in photos of 1970).

The finely-dressed revetment stones of
all the monastic buildings have been appro-
priated (to this or that extent), these losses
becoming even greater given the fact that
some of these stones (such as the one in the
western facade of the narthex adjoining St.
Hovhannes Church) were engraved with
inscriptions of the 10th to 13th centuries
commemorating various events.

The foundations of St. Minas and St.
Gevorg Churches have been largely under-
mined, in the aftermath of which, they stand
on the very brink of total collapse.

All the other monastic buildings, which
have repeatedly suffered “visits” of so-
called gold-diggers, are in a bad emergency
state.
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3nendnup yulph YtphG hniwpdwGwiudph qriuwynp hwwnwlwghép (swih.' @. Pnpwdwbjwbh, dwppwqdénidp' U. Iwynpjwbh)
FeHepanbHbIM NnaH BepxHero aHcam6ns mMoHacTbipa Opomoc (06mep T. TopamaHsHa, NOAroTOBMA K M3aaHuio A. AkonsH)
A general plan of the upper monuments of Horomos Monastery (measurement by T. Toramanian, prepared for publication by A. Hakobian)
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3nendnup JulGph yEppG hniwpdwGwiunwdpp hyni-
uhu-wpltEphg (Lntu. htn.' wGhwjwn, ¢@ nwpp y&pg)
L Gpw wybpwyGEpp (e’ U. Ywpwwybnjwbh,
2008 p.)

T N ., B
BepxHuii aHcambnb MoHacTbipss Opomoc ¢ ce-
Bepo-BOCTOKa (aBTOp (hOT. HEM3BECTEH, KOHeL|
XIX B.); pyuHbl ero coopyxxeHui (¢dot. C. Ka-
panetsaHa, 2008 r.)

from the north-east (unknown photographer,
late 19th century) and their ruins (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2008)
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3nnendnup Julph ytphG hniwpéwlGwunudpp hw-
pwy-wplktlphg (inwu. htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wlwb
pp-) b Gpw wybpwyGtpp (L.’ U. YwpwybnjwGh,
2008 p.)
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BepxHuii aHcambnb MoHactbips Opomoc ¢ The upper monuments of Horomos Monastery
loro-eoctoka (aerop ¢or. HeussecteH, 1900-e from the south-east (unknown photographer,
roabl); pyuHbl ero coopyxeHuu (dor. C. Kapa- 1900s) and their ruins (photo by S. Karapetian,
netsaHa, 2008 r.) 2008)
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3nendnup JuwiGph YtppG hniwpéwGwlunidpp  BepxHuit aHcamb6ab moHacTbipss OpoMoc ¢ ce- The upper monuments of Horomos Monastery
hjnLupu-wpkdninphg (inwa.* d-U. @ptppph, 1964 Bepo-3anapa (cor. XK.-M. Tvbeppu, 1964 r.); from the north-west (photo by J.-M. Thierry,
p.) b Gpw wytpwyGEpp (1ntu.' U. Ywpwybwjwbh, pyuHbl ero coopykeHui (dpot. C. KapaneraHa, 1964) and their ruins (photo by S. Karapetian,
2008 p.) 2008 r.) 2008)
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Jwwnyjwd Inendnup Jubpp Up. InhwGGhu EYEntgnt hwpwywjhG Swyw-
whg (Lneu.' d-U. @pGppph, 1964 p. L U. YwpwwbtwnjwGh, 2008 p.)

®parment 10xHoro dacana nepksn Cypd Osannec moHacTbips Opomoc
(thot. K.-M. Treppu, 1964 r., u C. Kapanerana, 2008 r.)

Partial views of the southern facade of St. Hovhannes (John) Church of
Horomos Monastery (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1964, and S. Karapetian,
2008)
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3Inendnup qubphp Up. IndhwGGbu Gytntgnt quyh- Mputeop (1038 r.) uepkeu Cyp6 OsaHHec mo- The narthex (1038) of St. Hovhannes (John)
pp (1038 p.) wplbdninphg (iniu. htn.' wGhwjn, HacTtbipa OpomMoc c 3anapa (aBtop ¢ot. Heus- Church of Horomos Monastery from the west
1900-wywG pp.), quyph wyLpwyGtpp (nw.' U. BecteH, 1900-e roabi); pyuHbl nputeopa (or. (unknown photographer, 1900s); the narthex
Yuwpwybwjwah, 2008 p.) C. KapanertsHa, 2008 r.) ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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3nendnup JuGpnid quGynn pluwGwlywd YpYGwhwply dwwinie-tnw-
wwlwwnilp (1214 p.) hwpwy-wpkdnnphg (N, @. EnpwiwbGwGh L Q.
Lwhwybwnjwbhp, 1900-wywb pp., d-U. BhEpphh, 1964 p. L U. Ywpwubwn-
Jw@h, 2008 p.)

KHsixkeckas gByxataxkHasa ycbinanbHuua (1214 r.) B MoHacTeipe Opo-
Moca c loro-3anaga (¢dor. T. TopamansaHa u . Haanerana, 1900-e
rofbl); yMbiLIEHHO pa3pyweHHas ycbinaabHuua (cot. XK.-M. Tbep-
pu, 1964 r., n C. Kapanersana, 2008 r.)

The double-floor funerary chapel (1214) of princes in Horomos Monas-
tery: views from the south-west (photos by T. Toramanian and G. Na-
hapetian, 1900s); the funerary chapel as deliberately ruined (photos
by J.-M. Thierry, 1964, and S. Karapetian, 2008)
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3nendnup JuwGph yEphG hnt-
2wpdwlwfudph hwpwywjhG
tqphG quGynn quyhp-tYL-
ntgnt GEpphG ntupp ntyh
wpbblp 1900-wjwG (LnLu.
htn.' wGhwjyn) L 2008 pp.
(L.’ U. YwpwybEnjwGh)

lMpuTBOP-LEPKOBb B 10XK-
HOW YacTH BepXHero aH-
camb6nsa moHactbipa Opo-
MOC: BMA HHTepbepa Ha
BOCTOK (aBTOp ¢pOT. HEU3-
BecteH, 1900-e rogbl, u
¢or. C. KapanersHa,
2008 r.)

Eastward views of the inte-
rior of the narthex-church,
standing at the southern
edge of the upper monu-
ment cluster of Horomos
(unknown photographer,
1900s, and S. Karapetian,
2008)







3nendnup JuGph GEpphG hniwp-
dwlwludph Jwu Yuwqdnn Up.
Qlnpq Eltntgnt wpbdnjwd Swy-
wnnGhG (1036 p.) L wpbbpwl Gw-
YwwhG (dU nwph uyhqp) thnpw-
qpywé Epynt pGnwpdwy wpdwlw-
qpnipjnGGEpp (L.’ wGhwjn
htn., 1900-wywG pp. L U. Ywpw-
wEwnjwGh, 2008 p.)

[lBe npocTpaHHble HaanNucwu
(1036 r. u Hauana Xl B.), Bbice-
YeHHble B BepXHeW 4acTu 3a-
nagHoro ¢hacaja U Ha BOCTOuY-
HoM cpacape uepkeu Cyp6 le-
BOpPK, OfJHOTO W3 COOPY>XXeHUH
HWXXHEro aHcamb6na MoHacTbips
Opomoc (aBTop ¢oT. HeusBec-
TeH, 1900-e roabl, U dor. C. Ka-
panetsiHa, 2008 r.)

Two extensive inscriptions en-
graved on the western pediment
(1036) and eastern facade (early
11th century) of St. Gevorg
(George) Church, one of the
lower monuments of Horomos
(unknown photographer, 1900s,
and S. Karapetian, 2008)







3nnendnup JwGpp Up. QLnpq GYbnkgni hwpwywjpG dniinph wpdwGuqpp
pwpwynpp L dnnph wegl nLuwGyupdwé dh funcdp hwy dnwynpulwGGtp
(tneu. hén.* wGhwjwn, 1901 p.)

Up. Qlnpg L Up. UpGwu EYkntghGEpp hnanndwé hhdptpny L Up. SQlLnpg
EYtntgnt hwpwywjhG dntnpl wpwlGg pwpwynph (pneu.’ U. Ywpwwybnjwdh,
2008 p.)

MoKpbiTbid HapNUCbIO TUMNAH l0XKHOro Bxopa uepksu Cyp6 lesopk,
nepej KOTOpbIM 3anevyartsieHa rpynna npeAcTaBUTeNled apMsHCKOM
MHTennureHuuu (aBtop ¢ort. HeussecteH, 1901 r.)

Llepksn Cyp6 lesopk u Cyp6 MuHac, HUXKHAS 4acTb CTEH KOTOPbIX
paspylweHa; pa3pyLweHHbli 10KHbI Bxoa uepkeu Cyp6 lesopk (¢or.
C. KapanersHa, 2008 r.)

The inscribed tympanum of the southern entrance of St. Gevorg
(George) Church of Horomos in a photo showing a group of Armenian
intellectuals (unknown photographer, 1901)

St. Gevorg and St. Minas Churches with undermined foundations; St.
Gevorg with its southern entrance tympanum annihilated (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2008)
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HA TEPPUTOPUMU YYACTKA
HAXW)KEBAH, OKPYT KATbI3BAH
(KATbI3MAH), KAPCCKASl OBNIACTb

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

NAKHIJEVAN SUB-DISTRICT,
KAGHZVAN DISTRICT,
KARS REGION
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StYnpp nwswpp hyntupu-wpbdninphg b hwpwy-
wpldninphg (inwu. @ 3IndubthjwGh, 1900-wlywb
PP.), WwSwph wytpwyGEpp (LnLu.’ 2. Pnyih, 1976
p- L U. Ywpwuybwjwbh, 2000 p.), swih.' @. @npw-
dJw@jw@hp

Up. Gppnppnipyni( tytinignt WGwgnpn-
Gtpp quGymud &G Stynp (wydd” Yhgnp)
qJninh hwpwywjhG tqphG: <wy tytntguw-
2hlnmpjwl dt9 tnwlwy pwghihyp qupk-
pwynph thnfuwltpydwo hwjmlh wnw-
ohG hnywpdwdl t L pugpynd & & nu-
nny: Gltinkgnt npitphG tnkp G0 uwundw-
Jwl pwgwnhy wpdtp GipYujwglnng 971,
989, 990, 1006, 1008, 1018, 1036 pp. Yhtiw-
qptip: Qupbtpp thydh £ 1912 p. winwp:
1920 p.-hg htimn tytntghl qptipt wipnn-
onmpjuwip wytpyty £, hul tphuwwuwnh
pwptpp’ jnipugyb] npybiu hGwlynip:
‘Ltpquynuiu Gyuwntih G6 unuy npibph
npn? hwnyjwoltph Juwjupwguo dlw-
gnpnGtpp:

LlepkoBb Tekopa c ceBepo-3anaja W loro-3a-
napa (¢dor. . OBcensHa, 1900-e roabl); py-
WHbl uepkeu (¢ot. k. Bonna, 1976 r., u
C. KapanersHa, 2000 r.); o6mep T. Topama-
HsHa

Octatku uepksu Cyp6 EppopayTioH
(CB. Tpoulibl) HaXOAATCS Ha 0XKHON OK-
pauHe cena Texkop (HbiHe — Jlurop).
Cyp6 EppopayTioH — rmiepBasi U3BeCTHast
TpexHedHas 6aszunnka (V B.) B UCTOpUU
ApMSIHCKOM ILIEPKOBHOI apXUTEKTYpHI,
KOTOpasi Oblla IIepecTpoeHa B KYIOJIb-
Hyl0 LIepKoBb. Ha cTeHax LiepkBU ObLIU
BBICEYCHBI MMEIOIIME MCKIIOUYUTEIbHOE
HUCTOpUYECKOe 3HaueHue Haamucu 971 r.,
989 r., 990 r., 1006 r., 1008 r., 1018 r.,
1036 r. Jletom 1912 r. o6pyLIKICS KYITOJI.
Cama 1IepKOBb Oblla TIOYTU ITOJIHOCTHIO
paspyweHa nociae 1920 r., a ee obauL0-
BOYHBIC KAMHU MCII0JIb30BaHbl B Ka4eCT-
Be cTpoiiMarepuana. HblHe BUIHBI JIMIIb
OCTaTKU CTEH.

The church of Tekor from the north-west and
south-west (photos by G. Hovsepian, 1900s);
the church ruins (photos by J. Boll, 1976, and
S. Karapetian, 2000); measurement by T. Tora-
manian

The remnants of Sourb Yerordutiun
(Holy Trinity) Church, which traces back to
the 5th century, are situated at the southern
edge of Tekor (now: Digor) Village.

It is the earliest known monument in
Armenian church architecture manifesting
the transformation of tri-nave basilicas into
domed ones. Its walls used to bear inscrip-
tions of rare historical value dating from
971, 989, 990, 1006, 1008, 1018, and 1036.

The church dome tumbled down in the
summer of 1912. The monument itself was
almost entirely destroyed after 1920, its
revetment stones being appropriated as
building material. At present only the mea-
gre remnants of certain wall sections can be
found in the church site.

Zal






e —_——

0 B4 A -

Uqpwyh qulpp hwpwy-wpldnunphg b wpbtiphg
(twu. htn.' wGhwjn, 1900-wlwG pp.), Yulph
dGwgnpnGEpp (Inwu.’ U. YwpwybEnjwh, 2014 p.),
swih.' @. PnpwiwGwbh

Juwlwlwl hwdiwihpp quGymd tp
Uqpuy (wydd Qtphlyng) qninh hwpwy-
wplbipwl Ynninid:

Punugud tp 6 L E nupbpny pyuw-
qnynn tplnt LYtintighGphg:

<hiGwhwnwl wytpyb £ 1940-1950-
wlwl pp., huy uppwwnw) pwpbpp’ jni-
pugyb:

MoHacTtbipb Arpaka c loro-sanaja M BocToKa
(aBTop ¢ot. HeusBecTeH, 1900-e roabi); ocrtar-
KM paspylieHHoro MoHacTbips (¢or. C. Kapa-
netaHa, 2014 r.); o6mep T. TopamaHsHa

MoHacCThIph HaXOAWICS B IOro-BOC-
TOYHOI yacTu cena Arpak (HbiHe — Jle-
puHE3). CocTos U3 IBYX LiepKBei V B. U
VII B.

B 1940-1950-x romax MOHACTBbIPb ObLT
paspyllieH, a YUCTO OTEeCaHHbIC OOJIMIIO-
BOYHBIC KAMHU PACXUILECHBI.

The monastery of Agrak from the south-west
and east (unknown photographer, 1900s); the
remnants of the annihilated monastery (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian, 2014); measurement by
T. Toramanian

The monastery of Agrak used to stand in
the south-east of the village of the same
name (now: Derinyoz). It comprised two
churches dating from the 5th and 7th cen-
turies.

The monastery was levelled to the
ground between the 1940s and 1950s, its
finely-dressed stones being appropriated.
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Suwlh qyninp Up. UunjwéwéhG EykntghG 1910-wywG pp.
(tneu.” htn. wGhwjw), Yhuny swih pwGnwé ypGwyned (Lneu.” d-
U. @htppph, 1968 p.) L dqypph YEpwédwé (inru.’ U. Ywpw-
wGwnjwGh, 2008 p.), swih.' U. 3wynpjwGh, 2008 p.

Llepkoeb Cyp6 ActBauauuH cena LinHu (aBTOp ¢poT. He-
usBecteH, 1910-e rogbl); LepKoBb C yXke pa3pylieHHOM
BepxHe# vactbio (¢port. XK.-M. Tbeppu, 1968 r.); uepkosn,
npeBpauieHHas B mevetb (¢ort. C. KapanersaHa, 2008 r.);
o6mep A. AkonsiHa, 2008 r.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of Tzepni Village
(unknown photographer, 1910s); the church with its upper
part ruined (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1968) and turned into
a mosque (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008); measurement
by A. Hakobian, 2008

Owlh qyninh YhGupnGuwlwl dwund £ qubynd E qupnd junnigquwo fjuwswdl
quptipwynp hnphGJwopny Up. Uunjwowohl tytintighG: @npoti £ dhGsl 1920 p.: dw-
nnig pwlnuo quptiph thnfuwptl niGhgh) b tpyule wupg owol: 1940-1950-wljw b
PP- Yhuny swih pwlinti GG L puwoty dqyhph:

IToctpoennas B VII B. kpecrtoBo-kymnoJyibHasi liepkoBb Cyp0 AcTBaualuH
(ITpecs. boropoaulisl) Haxonutcst B LeHTpe cena LlnmHu. [eiictBoBana go 1920 r.
IToce oOpyiieHMsT Kymosia (BpeMsl HEU3BECTHO) 1IEPKOBb MEePEKPbUIM MPOCTOM IBY-
ckatHo#l kposieil. B 1940-1950-x romax BepxHsisl MOJOBMHA 1LIEPKBU ObLIa pas3py-
1lIeHa, ¥ OHa ObLla IpeBpallleHa B MEYETh.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church, which was situated in the centre of Tzepni
Village, represented a domed cruciform building of the 7th century. It remains obscure
when its dome collapsed, being replaced by a simple gable roof.

The church functioned until 1920. Between the 1940s and 1950s, its upper part was
destroyed, and it turned into a mosque.







Upwiwl qymnp YaGupnGuyul dw-
unid Ep qulynud E nupmd junmgyudo
fuwswél quptpwynp hnphGywopny Up.
UlGwlhw tytintighG: QputphG tnbk G0 E-
dU nn. ytpwpbipnn phGwpwpwlw b Gyp-
puwnyjuwywl pGnyph dh pwupp wpdwlw-
gnnipjniGGtp: {pdGwhwwnwy pwbnky b6
1940-1950-wljwG pp.: Gwnniguwwwu-
dwdp jmpugyty b6 pb’ Ghntgnt mwpwo-
pp L pt’ 2hGwjnmph Jepwoqwo puptpp:

UjwdwGh Up. UGwGhw GYyEntghG hynLupu-wplkdniinphg, hwpwy-wpbdninphg b
hwpwy-wpltphg ((nLu." @. PnpwdwbwGh (°), 1892/1893 pp., L. Uwrh wplupy),
EytntgnL mEnnud Yuenigwd pGuwytih winilp (nu.' U. Ywpwwybwnjwh, 2005 p.),
swih.' @. PnpwdwbywGh

LlepkoBb Cyp6 AHaHnua cena AnamaH c ceBepo-3anaja, loro-sanaga M
toro-Boctoka (¢ort. T. TopamansHa (?), 1892-1893 rr., apxue H. Mappa);
>KUNIOW AOM, MOCTPOEHHbIH Ha MecTe paspylieHHoW uepkBu (¢dort. C. Ka-
panetsHa, 2005 r.); o6mep T. TopamaHsiHa

St. Anania Church of Alaman Village from the north-west, south-west and
south-east (photos by T. Toramanian [?], 1892/1893, N. Marr’s collection); a
house built in the church site (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005); measurement
by T. Toramanian

IToctpoennast B VII B. KpecToBO-Ky-
nojabHasg 1epkoBb Cypdo AnHaHusa (Cs.
AHaHMM) HaxooWJIachb B IIEHTpe cela
AnamaH. Ha ee creHax ObUIM BBICEUYEHBI
CTPOMTEIbHBIE M JOHATOPCKUE HAAIMNUCHU
VII-XI BB. B 1940-1950-x romax 11epKoBb
Obl1a paspylleHa 10 OCHOBaHMSI, a Tep-
PUTOpPHST 3aCTPOE€HA C MCITOJIb30BAaHUEM
ee KaMHell B KayecTBe CTpoiiMaTepuaa.

St. Anania Church of Alaman used to
stand in the centre of the village.

It represented a domed cruciform struc-
ture of the 7th century, its walls bearing con-
struction and donation inscriptions of the
7th to 11th centuries.

The church was levelled to the ground
between the 1940s and 1950s, its site and
stones being appropriated for construction
purposes.
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Pwqupwl (wjdd’ Lhihppwzp) qyninh Up. @tnnn-
pnu GltnkghG (625-631 pp.) hwpwyhg L hww-
JuéGEp (inLu.” @. Pnpwdwdjwbh, 1900-wywd pp.)
1940-50-wlywG pp. hhdGwhwwnwy wytpwéd GYE-
ntgnL wnknp (pwptpp gnpéwéytl GG dnnnwlw qn-
pwlngh YuwrenigdwlG dkp) L EYtnEgwwbtnhnid
ntrbu wWwhwywGynn wewGdpG hpdGwpwnpkp (pnLu.t
U. YwpwybwnjwGh, 2013 p.), swih.' @. Pnpwiw-
Jwap

Llepkoeb Cyp6 Teopopoc (Cs. Pepopa) (625-
631 rr.) cena barapaH (HbiHe — Kunutrawbi)
c ora u ee ¢parmeHTbl (pot. T. TopamaHsHa,
1900-e ropabl); MecTto, rge Haxoaunacb Lep-
KOBb, paspylleHHass Ao ocHoBaHusa B 1940-
1950-x rogax (KaMHM O6bINM MCNONb3OBaHbI
npM CTPOUTENIbCTBE PACMONOXKEHHOW Henopa-
NeKy Ka3apMbl); COXpaHUBILUMECS KaMHHU (yH-
naameHTa (¢or. C. KapanersHa, 2013 r.); 06-
mep T. TopamaHsaHa

St. Teodoros (Theodore) Church (625 to 631) of
Bagaran (now: Kilittashe) Village from the south,
and partial views (photos by T. Toramanian,
1900s); the site of the church annihilated
between the 1940s and 1950s (its stones were
used in the construction of some barracks in the
neighbourhood); foundation stones surviving in
the church site (photos by S. Karapetian, 2013);
measurement by T. Toramanian
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Pwqupulh wGwdnLG EYkntgnL wytkpwyGEpp hwpwyhg, hyjntupu-wpldniinphg L hwpwy-wpldninphg ((nu. htn." wGhwjwn, 1900-1910-wlwh
PyuHbl 6e3bimsiHHOM uepkBu BarapaHa c ora, cesepo-3anaga u loro-3anaga (astop ¢ort. HeussecteH, 1900-1910-e roabi)

The ruins of the nameless church of Bagaran from the south, north-west and south-west (unknown photographer, 1900s to 1910s)
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pnd L niGhgh] YaGunpnGuquptp hnphGwop:
SwywyhG 1910-wlub pp. yuwunwpywd th puGh muwbGlup-
Gtnhg tplnd £, np, pun wikGuylh, nupbp wow YnpdwGyuo
tltinbgnig wpntl wjn mwphGephG YuGqniG tp dGwgl dhw)G
hjnuuhuvwpliunjwl wilyywln hwpnn hwnywon:
1940-1960-wywG pp. dhowluwypmd tytntgnt dGugnpnGtpp
wuwjptignuiny ngGswgyty GG pnippuwwl pwlwlh Ynnihg:

BbespivsaHas 1iepkoBb barapana 6wi1a moctpoeHa B X-XI BB.
1 UMeJia KPECTOBO-KYIOJIBHYIO KOMITO3UIIUIO.

Ha dororpadpusax 1910-x romoB BUIHO, UYTO HEPKOBb pa3py-
1IeHa (TOYHOE BpeMsT HEM3BECTHO), COXPAHSIIACH JTUIIb CEBEPO-
3armajaHas 4acTb CTEH.

B 1940-1960-x romax mocjeiHuUe OCTATKM LEPKBU ObUIM
B30PBaHbI TYPELIKOW apMUEN.

The nameless church of Bagaran dated back to the period
between the 10th and 11th centuries.

It represented a central-domed structure which probably tum-
bled down centuries before the 1910s, as the available archive pho-
tos of this period show only the north-western part of its walls as
standing.

Between the 1940s and 1960s, the last remnants of the church
were exploded by Turkish military forces.

Pwqupwlh wGwGnG Eytnkgn. wbnp (nw.' U. Mecro, rae Haxoaunach 6e3biMaHHas uepkoBb The site of the nameless church of Bagaran
YwpwwbnjwGh, 2013 p.), swih.' U. JwynpjwGh, BarapaHa (por. C. KapanersiHa, 2013 r.); 06- (photos by S. Karapetian, 2013); measurement
2013 p. mep A. AkonsiHa, 2013 r. by A. Hakobian, 2013
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Pwqupwihp Up. &niawlhy GYtntghG hjntupu-wpl-  Llepkosb Cyp6 Llywanuk c cesepo-zanaga St. Shushanik Church of Bagaran from the
dnunphg (intu. hbn.' wGhwywn, 1900-wywG pp.), (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1900-e roabl); o6mep north-west (unknown photographer, 1900s);
swith.' M. YniGEnjp M. KyHeo measurement by P. Cuneo

Up. CnpwGhy tytintghG qunGynd £ << Updwyhph dwpgh Gpjulnuwm gynimhp dnn’ yquwndwlul
Puqupulh mwpwopnd” Upunipjuwb giinp dwpuuhGyu dwynwpphd:

Qwliwnwy << wnwpwopmd qubybnt hpnnnipjwG’ sh wquuyl] hwuwGhh wikl hwyjuywnp
nyGywgltnt dnjnigpny hwdiwlywo pnippujul Ynnih yublnupuyuwl nnGdgqnipymGhtphg L GpuGg Ynn-
dhg mtuwGtih wpldnmwhwjwg Swywwmhb Ypnud £ nmwpptip mpudwswihh hpuqtGwjhG qlnulyGtph hwp-
Jnipwynp htimptip:

Hepxosb Cyp6 ynranuk (Cs. LlymaHuk) HaXOAUTCS Ha CKAJIMCTOM XOJIME Ha JIEBOM Oepery pe-
K1 AXYpsiH, Ha TeppUTOpUM McTopuueckoro barapana, psimoMm c mpurpaHudHbM ceioMm EpBaHmamiat
Apmasupckoit obmactu PA.

Hecwmotps Ha TO, 4TO 1IepKOBb HAXOAMTCS Ha TeppuTopun PA, oHa Takke mocTpanaia OT NeWCTBUI
TYpPOK, CTPEMSIIIMXCS YHUUTOXUTH BCE apMSHCKOE: Ha 3aragHoOl CcTeHe, 0OpalleHHOI B X CTOPOHY,
BUJIHBI MHOTOUYMCJIEHHBIE CJIeAbl OT Pa3HOKAIMOEPHBIX MYJb.

St. Shushanik Church stands on a rocky hill on the left bank of the river Akhurian, in the territory of
Bagaran, one of the historical capitals of Armenia, near Yervandashat Village of Armavir Region, Republic
of Armenia. Despite its location, it has not escaped the barbaric acts of Turkish vandals: its western facade,
which overlooks the Turkish side of the Armeno-Turkish border, bears hundreds of marks left by bullets of
varying calibre.
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g, - = 2 - B = T, S abe
PwqupwGh Up. GniawGpy GYtnkgnt wpLdnjulG Lepkosb Cyp6 LUywaHuk: 3anagHbii (¢gor.

(treu U, YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2007 p. L 3. Pwqth,
2008 p.) L wpbbywh Swywwnbkpp (InLu.' 3. Pwqkh,
2008 p.)

C. KapanersHa, 2007 r., u [lpaiipa bBase,
2008 r.) u BocTouHbIH thacagbl (dot. pakipa
base, 2008 r.)

.

The western (photos by S. Karapetian, 2007,
and Hrair Baze, 2008) and eastern facades
of St. Shushanik Church (photo by Hrair
Baze, 2008)
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Upon-Urp6h Julph hwwnwywqhéh pun wwhuwwb-
Jwé dGugnpnGtpp swihwqpnipjwl b Giwpwqpu-
Yl nuwGEp wywpnGwynn qpuynp hhwnwyne-
pjniGGEpp (h&n.' U. 3wynpjul, 2014 p.), JuGph
dnunwynp nepdwGyupp (hkn.' V. Ujuqyua, 2015 p.)
Jwlpp dGwgnpnGipp (nu U. YwpwubunjwGh,
2014 p.)
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MnaH moHacTbipa Appko-Apuuy, cocTaB/ieH-
HbIH MO o6Mepy COXpaHUBLUMXCS OCTATKOB W
ONMUCaHUH B NMUCbMEHHbIX UCTOUYHHUKAX (aBTOp
A. AkonsH, 2014 r.); pucyHOK MOHacTbips (aB-
Top C. AiiBassH, 2015 r.)

Ocrtatku MoHactbips (¢dot. C. KapanersHa,
2014 r.)

The plan of Arjo-Arij Monastery according to
the measurement of its remnants and its des-
cription in various records (by A. Hakobian,
2014); an outline of the monastery by S.
Ayvazian (2015)

The remnants of the monastery (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2014)
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LwfupgluwG qjninh Up. UnbkthwGnu EYEntghG ((nLu.
htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wywh pp.), EytntgnL JGw-
gnpnGEnG nL qninulwG nupngh npdkpnid npybu

2hGuGnip qnpéwédwé uppwwnwy pwpbpp (inLu.”

U. Ywpwwbwnjwbhp, 2011 p.), swih.' U. Iwynpjwh,
2011 p.

Up. Umtithw(inu tytintgnt dGwugnpnGt-
pn qubynid GG ‘LwfuholwlG quyunwlyh
hwdwlniG Jupswlwb yhaGunpnino:

Yunnigyt £ E nupmd L nlkgh) qupk-
pwynp hnphGwop: UpntG 1840-wlwG
pp. tltntgnt qiptipp pwlnuo tp: dO
nupuytinohl Yytpwwonigyty t, nph dw-
dwlwly hphG wnmwdwphg dwulwlh wwh-
wuw byt £ vhwyl hyntuhuwjhG dwlwwmp:

2011 p. mbnnud wnluw thG Ydwhpw-
gwo Ypwpwnuwiuh dGwgnpnbtpp:

Llepkoeb Cyp6 CrenaHoc (aBTop ¢hOT. Heus-
BecTteH, 1900-e ropbl); oCTaTKU LEPKBU; Celb-
CKas WKona, Np1 CTPOUTENbCTBE KOTOPOit Gbi-
NI UCMOJIb30BaHbl YUCTO OTEeCaHHble 0bnuuo-
BOYHble KaMHHU LepkBU (dot. C. KapanetsHa,
2011 r.); o6mep A. AkonsiHa, 2011 r.

Octatku uepkBu Cyp6 Crenanoc (Cs.
Credana) HaxopsaTcsl B ceie Haxumke-
BaH — aIMUHUCTPATMBHOM ILIEHTpE OJI-
HOMMEHHOIO y4JacTKa.

IToctpoennas B VII B. 1epkoBb B
1840-x romax yxe He uMmesa Kymnoja. B
koHue XIX B. oHa Oblna nepectpoeHa. Ot
CTapoil IEpKBM YaCTMUYHO COXpaHMJIACh
JIMILIb CeBEpHAsl CTEHA.

ITo coctostHuio Ha 2011 1. OT LepKBU
COXPaHSUIMCh JIMILb OCTaTKW OyTOOETOH-
HBIX MacCUBOB CTCH.

St. Stepanos (Stephen) Church of Nakhijevan
Village (unknown photographer, 1900s); its
remnants and the village school, the walls of
which were laid with the finely-dressed stones
of the church (photos by S. Karapetian, 2011);
measurement by A. Hakobian, 2011

The remnants of St. Stepanos (Stephen)
Church are situated in Nakhijevan, the
administrative centre of the sub-district of
the same name.

It represented a 7th-century structure
with a dome which had already tumbled
down as of the 1840s. In the late 19th centu-
ry, the church underwent thorough recon-
struction (only its northern facade was part-
ly preserved).

As of 2011, only some meagre remnants
of mortar backfill were preserved in the site.
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UptGh YwpnnhytG hwpwy-wpbdninphg (Lniu.
htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wlw pp.), hwpwywpbdinjwh
waYjwGp hwpnn pwlnué hwnywdp (nwu. U. Yw-
pwwbtwnjwah, 2000 p.) L wpnkl qptpt wdpnnont-
pjuwdp Ynpéwhjwé hwpwywjhG Swywwp (nLu. 9.
UpqnidwGywGh, 2009 p.)

Swdwpn qubynd £ yuundwyul Pu-
qupuwlhg (wjdd Lhthppwzp qyoin) 3 Yd
hjniuhu® UpkG punupwwntinhnud:

Qunnigyty L 639-640 pp. hpfuwl Fw-
yhp Uwhwnnilnt GwhiwétnGnipjudp:
29,30 x 20 ¢ wpwnwphl swihtipny, Ynuhln-
pwowohtph Ghppn nipwlhun quiptipny L
hwdwl uppwnw) pwpny hpwuwlugyuoe
Junnyg k: MiGh E-dG quptiph puqiwphy
wnpdwlwqpmpyniGltp: Ny dhw)l wnblw-
Jul wiulGuwd Jhdwlh, wyl shunudlu-
ynp JGwuwpwpnipjnilGlbph htimlwlGpny
2007 p. qptipt wdpnnonipjudip thyniqyt b
hwpwiwjhG dwlywwump: LnyyG Yuwlgh
wnol Gl Gl wpldnywl L hynwuhuwjhG
Gwlwuwltpp, pwlh np npwlg hhdptipp
Gn1yGutiu thnniGuynnp pulnjuo GG:
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MpeHckuit cobop c loro-sanapga (astop ¢or.
HeussecteH, 1900-e rogbl); o6pywwuBascs
loro-3anagHas yactb cteHbl (dor. C. Kapane-
TAHa, 2000 r.); NOYTH NOJNIHOCTbIO OOpPYyLWIHB-
wascs loxHaa creHa (¢or. I'. ApsymaHsHa,
2009 r.)

MpeHckuil coO0p HaAXOAUTCSA Ha Tep-
PUTOPUY OMHOMMEHHOTO TOPOUIIA B 3 KM
K ceBepy OT wucropuueckoro barapana
(upiHe — Kwunmurramisr). [ToctpoeHHbIN B
639-640 rr. KkHs3eM JaBumom CaxapyHu
cobop (BHemrHue pasmepbl — 29,30 x
20 M) wWMeeT BOCHMUTPAHHBIN KYIIOIN,
BEHYAIOLIMIACS 1UATPOM, KOTOPBIA IO-
KpPBIT yepenuiieil. Bce cTeHBI BBUTOXEHBI
U3 YUCTO OTECAHHOTO KaMHS W WMEIOT
Hagnucu VII-XIII BB. Jloaroe Bpemsi co-
0op Haxomuycs B 3a0pPOIIEHHOM COCTOSI-
HUU U TIONBEPrajics YMBIIUIEHHBIM pa3-
pyueHusiM, BcienctBue dero B 2007 T.
TOYTH TIOJTHOCTBIO OOpYIIWIACH IOXKHAS
cTeHa. 3armagHasl U ceBepHasl CTEHBI TaK-
JK€ HaxOJSTCST TIO/I YIPO30i OOpYIEHMS,
TaK KaK UX OCHOBAHUS YMBIIIUIEHHO pa3-
PYIIEHBI.

Mren Cathedral from the south-west (unknown
photographer, 1900s); the ruined south-western
part of its wall (photo by S. Karapetian, 2000);
the southern facade of the cathedral almost
entirely levelled to the ground (photo by G
Arzumanian, 2009)

The cathedral of Mren is situated in the
city site of the same name, 3 km north of
Bagaran, one of the historical capitals of
Armenia (now: Kilittashe Village).

Built between 639 and 640 by Prince
Davit Saharuny, it represents a monument of
entirely finely-dressed revetment (exterior
dimensions: 29.30 x 20 metres), a tiled roof
and an octahedral dome. Its walls abound in
inscriptions of the 7th to 13th centuries.

In the aftermath of total neglect and pre-
meditated damage, in 2007 the southern
facade of the cathedral almost entirely tum-
bled down. Its western and northern facades
can share this fate any day as their founda-
tions have been seriously undermined.
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UptGh YwpnnpytG hwpwy-wputphg (ntu.’ wGhwywn hkn., 1910-wywh pp. L M. SnGwwybwn-
JwGh, 2014 p.), swih.' @. PnpwdiwGjwGh, hwpwyw)hl Gwywwnhb wenigywd fuwgpwnptpp Gpuw
YnpSwGniipg wrwy (iniu.’ U. YwpwwybwnywGh, 2000 p.) L htnn (inw.’ Q. UpgnidwGywGh,
2009 p.)

MpeHckuit cobop c loro-Boctoka (aBtop ¢or. HeussecteH, 1910-e roabl, u ¢or.
M. ToHanetsHa, 2014 r.); o6mep T. TopamaHsHa; PparMeHT I0XKHOW CTEHbI C Xau-
kapamu go (¢dor. C. Kapanerana, 2000 r.) 1 nocne o6pyweHus (¢or. . Apsyma-
HsHa, 2009 r.)

Mren Cathedral from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1910s, and P. Tonapetian,
2014); measurement by T. Toramanian; the cross-stones of the southern facade of the
cathedral before (photo by S. Karapetian, 2000) and after its collapse (photo by G.
Arzumanian, 2009)
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Pwqlujpp JwlGpph YEGupnGuywl hniwpdwGu-

fundpp  hynLupu-wplbbphg (Lo 9. Gpdwynyp,
1890-wlw@ pp. L @. @npwdwGudh, 1912 p.)

Jwlpp wytpwyGEpp hjniupu-wpltiphg L hjniup-
uhg (inwu.’ U. YwpwybunjwGh, 2010 p.), swih.' @.
PnpwiwGywbh, dwppwqdénidp' U. Iwynpjwbh

Juwlph wytpwyltpp qulynmu GG
Puqlwjn (wydd’ Anqunigw) gjninmy: d-
dGQ- nuptiph pipugpmy dlwynpyuo Juw-
Gwywl hwdwihp E: 1920-wywi pp.-hg h
ytip Gipwpyynd k pwpniGuiuyui wyt-
pnuiGhph:

LleHTpanbHblii aHcamMbnb MoHacTbips bBar-
Halpa c cesepo-BocToKa (¢ot. [l. EpmakoBa,
1890-e ropbl, u T. TopamaHsiHa, 1912 r.)

PyuHbI MOHacTbipsi C ceBepo-BOCTOKA U ceBepa
(cbot. C. KapanersiHa, 2010 r.); o6mep T. Topa-
MaHsiHa, NOAroToBUn K u3paHuio A. AkonsiH

Pyunst monacTwipst barnaiipa (X-XII1
BB.) HaxomsSTCSI B OJHOMMEHHOM ceJie
(uptHe — Kosnymka). Haunnas ¢ 1920-x
TrOJI0B, MOHACTBIPb TOCTEMEHHO pa3py-
ancs.

The central monuments of Bagnayr Monastery
from the north-east (photos by D. Yermakov,
1890s, and T. Toramanian, 1912); the ruins of
the monastery from the north-east and north
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2010); measurement
by T. Toramanian, prepared for publication by
A. Hakobian

The ruins of the monastic complex of
Bagnayr (10th to 13th centuries) are situated
in the village of the same name (at present
renamed Ghozluja).

Since the 1920s, it has suffered continu-
al destruction.
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Pwqlujpp JwlGpp YEGunpnGuywl hnwpdwGu-
fudph quluwynp YweniygGpp® Up. Sphgnp L Up.
Uuinjwéwéh dwyp tYtntghGtpp, wpltiphg (dkg-
nknp EYtntgnt whGnLGG wGhwjwn k) L hwpwy-wpl-
dnunphg (nu.' @. @npwdwGwGh, 1912 p.)
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naBHbIE NOCTPOWKKU LIEHTPANbHOro aHcambns
moHacTbipsa barHaiipa — uepkeu Cyp6 purop
(Cs. Tpuropus) u Cyp6 AcrtsauauuH (Mpecs.
Boropoauubl) ¢ BocToka (HasBaHWe LEPKBH
MeXAy HHUMM HEeU3BEeCTHO) M loro-3anaja
(¢dor. T. TopamaHsaHa, 1912 r.)

The main churches of the central monument
cluster of Bagnayr Monastery, St. Grigor
(Gregory) and Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin),
from the east (the name of the church in the
middle is unknown) and south-west (photos by
T. Toramanian, 1912)



Pwqlwjph Juwlwlwl hwdiwhph hhiGwywl dwup
nsGswgyty & pnippujul puGwyh Ynnihg (QubgniG £ shwyh
hhiGwlwl hnpywpbdwlwjudphg thnpp-hGs hyntuhu dtyniup
Julqbwo Up. GppnpnnipyniG GYtntghG): Uyunmbn Lu wwjp-
JnGGatpny YnpowGjwo JunnygGtph uppwwnw) pwptipp ht-
nwgyty L jmpwgyty GG npubtu phGwlmnip, huy wiywplnp
G(quwunywo wytpwyitnh WGwgnpnbtp £ wihtimwgyty mb-
nupbwy pprbiph dtnpny:

OcHoBHasl yacTb MOHACTBIpSl barnaiipa Obuta YHUUTO-
KeHa Typelkoi apmueii. Ee ymcro orecaHHble OOJMIIO-
BOYHBIE KAMHU PACXUILEHbI M MCIOJIb30BaHbI B Ka4eCTBE
cTpoiiMaTepuajia, a OCTaTKM IIOCTPOEK IPUCBOCHBI MECT-
HbeiIMU Kypaamu. CoxpaHuiachk Juiib 1epkoBb Cypo Ep-
popaytioH (CB. Tpowuiisl), KoTopass CTOUT 00OCOOJIEHHO,
HEMHOTI'O K CEBEpPY OT OCHOBHBIX IOCTPOEK.

The monastic complex of Bagnayr has been mostly explod-
ed by Turkish military forces, its finely-dressed stones being
used as building material (the local Kurds have appropriated
even the last remnants of its ruins). The only standing monu-
ment of the monastery is the church of Sourb Yerordutiun
(Holy Trinity) located a little north of its central buildings.

hwpwy-wpldninphg (1neu. . Unwpbpywbh L U. Ywpwwbwnjwah, 2010 p.)

OcTtaTku ueHTpanbHOro aHcambnsa MoHacTbips BarHalipa ¢ BocToka M 10ro-
3anapa (¢gor. . ApakensH u C. KapaneraHa, 2010 r.)

The remnants of the central monuments of Bagnayr Monastery from the east
and south-west (photos by G. Arakelian and S. Karapetian, 2010)
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-l!wqﬁtumh JwGpp YEGupnGwlywG hniwpéwlw-

fudph Up. Qphqnp EYtntghG hwpwy-wpldninphg
(1w, @. PnpwdwGywbh, 1912 p.)

LnyG EYytntkgnt funpwGh hyjnwupuwynndjul hwun-
Jwéh dGwgnpnlEpp (Lnwu.’ U. Ywpwybnjwbh,
2010 p.)

Liepkoeb Cyp6 lpurop (Cs. puropus) — op-
Ha M3 LepKBe#l LeHTpanbHoro aHcambns Mmo-
HacTbipa barHaiipa, c loro-sanaga (¢or. T. To-
pamaHsHa, 1912 r.)

OcTaTku ceBepHOW CTeHbl anTapHoOW amncupbl
TOoM e uepkeu (dot. C. KapanersHa, 2010 r.)

e
e
o

)

One of the central monuments of Bagnayr
Monastery, St. Grigor (Gregory), from the
south-west (photo by T. Toramanian, 1912)

The remnants of the northern part of the church
sanctuary (photos by S. Karapetian, 2010)
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hoynGph Jubpp quGynmud £ Gupuh dwpgh Stynp (wydd” Ghgnp) L Ugpwly (wydd” dhphGng) qymintph dhol” Stynp yuwyh dwfu
anpuynGyhG: Jwlwlwb hwdwihpp dlwynpyty £ E-dU nupbph ppwgpnud: Punugwo tp 5 tytintighGiphg® Up. Gupuwtu, Up.
Uwpghu, Up. Qunjwowohl, Up. UmbthwGnu L Up. Lntuwynphy, npiGuithwy fuwgpwnptinhg, hGyytu Gl pGuybih b mGunbuwlwb
Gpwlwynipjuwb sh pwpp wj] yunniygltphg:

1211 p. Qupupjul hpfuwGitpt wquuwuwgqpnd GG yulpp L wpnbl 1213 p. hpwuwlwgind yepulnpngiwl wpfuwmwGpGhin:

1767 p. hppynud £ UpdtinG Jupnnhynup dtnGupyuo puptlnpngniiGtph wnlsnipjuwdp, vwuw)G wytih n1p hwymbGynid £ oudwGyu
Juwnwywpmpjul hnquGuynpnipjudp qnponn Gpuwowjh ppytph mhpwytinnipjul Gippn, npnlp hwdwihph 2hGnipyniGGtpp gnpow-
onud LG pppl gnu:

GugnipjniGp thnfuymd k 1878 pywlwlhg htimn, tpp qbGhpw) L. LwqupjuGh gqunybpny qulpnid hwunmwwnymd E {wpnipyniG
Jupnuuybtup b dinGuwinifu (hGmd hwdwihpp yepulnpngmpjuln. «...pEGugpt) £ dbGwuwmwn, ph6h) E opunug, nijumwinpGtph
hwdwp ukGhwyGtp, wmayb B winwn, dhwyl hip GwuwdtnGnpbwdp...»:

Jwlph qubiuqub JunnijgGtph npibphG tint) GG (Gh pwlhup nhinbu ywhwywynmd 66 Up. Uupghu Gtntignt npdtphG) 1005, 1006,
1033, 1034, 1153, 1156, 1208, 1211, 1213, 1214, 1216, 1221, 1222, 1230, 1231, 1233, 1239, 1240 pywlphp L FU-dQ- nupbtphG Ytpwpbtpnn
wnwytjwytu Gyppumyuub pinyph puqiwphy wipguypp wpdwliuwgpmpnGhtp:

1920 p.-hg Gwnup dwupgh GJudaniing Julpp hwymbynd t @nmipphwp juqimd b pwnnpn qpup wig wyuwjpbgymd pnippujul
pwlGwyh Ynndhg: Qudwnwpwd wytpymd G6 Guwl hnpwpdwGwiudph pnnp dGugwo JunnyygGhpp: MEnwuwi opuwqpny L fuGudipny
ynoyJwo qulnuiuwb gnponnnipjniGGtinhg dhwjlG mwphbtp wig Julph tintpulwb jugnipjuwl dwupl wnwohll whuquiqnu k
d-U. [OhtpphG 1959 p.:

Ophwuwwl Yypdwynid, uwluwG, hpwppny gwpn JulgniG £ dGnid hwdwihph dhwyG dty Up. Uwpghu tytintghG:

Momnactbeips XukoHka (VII-XI BB.) HaxoauTcs mexay cenamu Tekop (HbiHe — Jlurop) u Arpak (HbiHe — JlepuHE3), Ha Kpato
JieBoro yiesabs nputoka Tekop. OH coctosin u3 natu nepkBeir — Cyp6 Kapaner (CB. MoanHa Ilpenreun), Cyp6 Capkuc (Cs.
Capkuca), Cyp6 ActBauauuH (ITpecs. boropoauubl), Cyp6 CrenaHoc (CB. Credana) u Cyp6 JlycaBopuu (Cs. I'puropust Ilpo-
CBETHUTEJIS), a TAKXKe BMOHTHPOBAHHBIX B apXUTEKTYPHYIO (POPMY XauyKapoB, KWMJIBIX M XO3IMCTBEHHBIX ITOCTPOECK.

B 1211 r. kHg3bs1 3akapsiHbl (3axapuibl) OCBOOOAWIN OT TYPOK-CEIbIKYKOB MOHACTBIPh XIIKOHKA, KOTOPBIA B 1213 r. ObLT OT-
pecTaBpupoOBaH.

B 1767 r. MOHacTHIpb yIIOMHHAETCSI B CBSI3U ¢ pedopmamu Katoaukoca CumeoHa. [To3aHee MM 3aBianesiv Kypabl U3 TUIEMEHU
AJtaka, ToJIb30BaBIINECsT MOIACPXKKOM OCMAHCKUX BJIACTEH, M TPEBPATHIIM MOHACTBIPCKHME COOPYXKEHUSI B XJICBHI.

Curyauus uameHuaach nociae 1878 r., korma npu nocpeaHudectse reHepaia OB. JlazapsiHa B MOHaAcTbhipe 0OOCHOBAJICS apXM-
MaHApUT ApyTioH. [TocmegHni «...1T0 CBOSW MHUIIMATHBE OOHOBMII MOHACTBIPh, TTOCTPOWIT BOISHYIO MEJTbHUILY, KOMHATHI JJIST TTa-
JIOMHUKOB, TTOCAJWJI ACPEBbS...».

ITocne 1920 r. MoHacTBIpb oKa3ajics Ha Tepputopun Typuuu, a B 1940-1950-x romax Typeukasi apMusi B3opBaja ero. B reueHue
JIECATUIICTUI TIPY TIOITYCTUTENIBCTBE TYPEIKMX BJIACTE M B CTPOTOM CEKPETHOCTH OBUIM pa3pyILIeHBI BCE MOHACTBIPCKHE COOPYKE-
Hus. BnepBbie 0 M1aueBHOM COCTOSIHUM MOHACTbIps 3a0u TpeBory 2K.-M. Toeppu B 1959 r. I3 MOHACTBIPCKUX COOPYKEHUI Ka-
KHM-TO 4yJOM Yyliejesaa aulib 1epkoBb Cypo Capkuc, KOTopasi HbIHE HaXOAUTCS B aBAapUHOM COCTOSIHUM.

Ha MoHAaCTBIpCKMX COOpPYXEHMSAX ObUIM BbiceyeHbl Hammucu 1005 r., 1006 r., 1033 r., 1034 r., 1153 r., 1156 r., 1208 r.,
1211 r., 1213 r., 1214 r., 1216 1., 1221 r., 1222 1., 1230 r., 1231 r., 1233 1., 1239 r., 1240 r., a TaKXXe MHOXECTBO JOHATOPCKMUX
Haanuceit X-XIII BB. Heckonbko Haanmuceil coxpaHWIOCh Takxke Ha cTteHax HepkBu Cypo Capkuc.

The ruins of Khetzkonk Monastery are situated on the edge of a gorge lying on the left bank of the tributary Tekor, in an area between
Tekor (now: Digor) and Agrak (now: Derinyoz) Villages. A monument of the 7th to 11th centuries, it consisted of 5 churches, Sourb Karapet
(Holy Forerunner), St. Sargis, Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), St. Stepanos (Stephen), and Sourb Lusavorich (Holy Enlightener), as well
as several set-in-wall cross-stones and a number of annexes.

In 1211 the princes Zakarian liberated the monastery from Seljuk Turks and carried out some overhaul there in 1213.

In 1767 Catholicos Simeon implemented renovation in Khetzkonk, but later it was occupied by the Kurds of Alaja (they enjoyed the
auspices of the Ottoman Government) who started using the monastic buildings as cattle-sheds.

This situation changed after 1878, when Archimandrite Harutiun established himself in the monastery with the mediation of General
H. Lazarian and embarked on its renovation:

He has led the monastery to prosperity having built a mill and rooms for pilgrims. He has also planted trees, doing all this only on his
own initiative.

The monastery abounded in inscriptions some of which traced back to 1005, 1006, 1033, 1034, 1153, 1156, 1208, 1211, 1213, 1214,
1216, 1221, 1222, 1230, 1231, 1233, 1239, and 1240. It also had numerous undated donation inscriptions of the period between the 11th
and 13th centuries.

With the occupation of the region of Kars in 1920, Khetzkonk shifted into the possession of Turkey. Between the 1940s and 1950s, the
monastic churches were exploded by Turkish military forces, all the other buildings suffering serious destruction. It was only in 1959, years
after this vandalism, that J.-M. Thierry was able to visit the monastery and document its tragic state.

At present only St. Sargis Church is still preserved standing, although in a bad state of emergency (it retains some of its inscriptions).
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huéynGph Julpp hwpwy-wpLtiphg (InLu. hén.' wGhwjywn, 1900-wlwa pp.)
MoHacTtbipb XUKOHKa C loro-Boctoka (astop ¢ot. HeusBecteH, 1900-e ropbi)
Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-east (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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MoHacTtbipb XLKOHKa C I0ro-BocToka U BocTtoka (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1900-e roabi)
Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-east and east (unknown photographer, 1900s)
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tu6ynGpp quGpp hwpwy-wpbtphg b wpbtphg (inu.' U. YwpwubnjwGh, 2000 L 2011 pp.)
MonacTbipb XIIKOHKA ¢ 10ro-BocToka u BocToka (dor. C. Kapanersana, 2000 r. u 2011 r.)
Khetzkonk Monastery from the south-east and east (photos by S. Karapetian, 2000 and 2011)
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huéynGph yuiGphp Up. Uwpghu EYtntghG hjnupupg 1910-wwG (i ntu. htn.' wGhwjwn) L 2011 pp. (intu.' U. YwpwubwnjwGh)
Llepkoeb Cyp6 Capkuc moHactbips XukoHKa ¢ cesepa (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1910-e rogsbl, u dort. C. Kapanerana, 2011 r.)
St. Sargis Church of Khetzkonk Monastery from the north in the 1910s (unknown photographer) and in 2011 (photo by S. Karapetian)

102









huéynGph JwGph Up. Ywpwwbwn EYtntghG hyntupu-
wplbdniinphg L wpltphg, hwnywéGhp GYknkgnig
(neu. htn.' wGhwywn, 1910-wywG pp.) L 2hGnLpjwG
dGwgnpnGEpp ((neu.' U. YwpwubwnjwGh, 2011 p.)

Up. Guwpwwbwn tytntghG loynGph
Jwlph hGuqniyG 2hGnpiniG6 E: Cun hn-
phGJwopwjhl L hwpnwpwlph wwpptph
wnwldGwhwnlnipyniGGph’ Yunpbh E
pJwaqnpty E nupny (htmmwgnunnnGtiphg n-
dwlp Jwnpngdwl hwjwlwljwl dwdw-
Gwyp hwiwpny GG ©-d nuptpp): Opdk-
phG Gyuwnyty GG 1005-1006 pp. wpdwlw-
qnnipjnGGtn:

MGtgh t pwnwhunpwl YhtGumpnGu-
quptip hnphGywop, pnij; wpnwhwynywo
hnyhwpwdl ytnupp Ghppn mpwlGhun
pupniy:

1940-1950-wywG pp. thtntghG wwy-
ptigytig £: 2011 p. dhlsk 3 ¥ pwpdpnipjudp
Julqnl tp WGwgt) Up. Gupuytn tyb-
ntignt wplbpwl wwwhg th wilub
hwwnyjwo:

LlepkoBb Cyp6 Kapaner moHacTtbips XukoHka
C ceBepo-3anaja, BOCTOKa M ee (hparMeHTbl
(aBTOp hoT. HeusBecTeH, 1910-e roawbl); ocrar-
Ku uepkBu (dpot. C. KapanersHa, 2011 r.)

LepkoBr Cypb6 Kapamer — camoe
paHHee COOpYXXeHHUe MOHACTHIPS XIIKOH-
Ka. Mcxomss M3 KOMITO3UIIMOHHBIX OCO-
OeHHOCTeld M yOpaHCTBa, AaTMPOBajach
VII B. (HEKOTOpbIE MCCAeNOBaTeIN AaTHU-
poBanu ee IX-X BB.). Ha crenHax ObLiu
Hagmucu 1005-1006 rr.

LlepkoBb TIpuHamIeXaza K TUITY Ky-
TOJTLHOTO TeTPaKOHXa C BOCBbMUTPAHHBIM
KyIOJIOM, BEHYAIOIIMMCSI 30HTUYHBIM
IIATPOM.

B 1940-1950-x rogax oHa OblLia B30p-
BaHa. Ilo cocrosHuto Ha 2011 r. coxpa-
HsJIach HE3HAYMTeJbHash 4acTh BOCTOY-
HOI CTEHBbI (0 BBICOTHI 3-X M).

— .
Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner) Church of
Khetzkonk Monastery from the north-west and
east; partial views of the church (unknown pho-
tographer, 1910s) and its remnants (photos by
S. Karapetian, 2011)

The oldest of the monuments of Khetz-
konk, Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner)
Church, can be traced back to the 7th centu-
ry according to its composition and orna-
mentation features (some researchers attrib-
ute it to the 9th to 10th centuries). Its walls
were engraved with inscriptions of 1005 and
1006.

Sourb Karapet represented a central-
domed tetraconch with an octahedral tam-
bour beneath a slightly fan-shaped spire.

It was blown up between the 1940s and
1950s. As of 2011, only a very small section
of its eastern wall still survived to a height
of 3 metres.
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luéynGpp JwlGpp Up. UunwéwéhG EytnkghG
wpltphg (LnLu. hén." wGhwjwn, 1910-wlwh pp.) L
EYtntgnt dGwgnpnGtpp ((nu. U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh,
2011 p.)

looynbph Up. GunjwowohG tytintighG
quiynid tp JuGwlwl hwdwhph wpl-
dnjwl fudph hwpwduwjhG tqphG: {yniup-
uwjhG Yynnihg qptpt Yhg tp Up. Gupw-
wtwn tltntigmG:

Gunnygh pyuqpnuip hhdlynd L unuly
hnphGJwopwjhl L Swpnwpwwbtnmwlwi
wnwldGwhwnynipjniGlitph pGGnipjwul
Ypw, npl £ U nupp:

Up. Uunjwowohl tltntighG wpunw-
pniunn mnnuiGlyynil, Ghppniun fuwswdl
hnphGywopny Junniyg tp, nphl wpldinun-
phg Ygqwd tp wpntb 0O nuph Ytuhl w-
Ytpywo quighpp:

‘Lwupwl 1940-1950-wywG pp. wuwj-
plignuiny nyGswgltin npitiphl tnwo yh-
dwqptinh ut9 Juulwobih yapowlinipjuip
Jyuyyty £ dtyp' 1021 p., hul qptipt wi-
ufuw’ vhllnyG® 1213 p. Lu tpym Yhiw-
gqhp: “Fpwlghg vtyp, np 12 mnnny qtintin-
Jwo L tint wplbpwl swlwwmh(, yepupt-
pnud Ep Gytnkgnt pwuptiqupniwn:

Lepkosb Cyp6 AcTBauauuMH MoOHacTbIps
XukoHKa ¢ BocToka (aBTop ¢hoT. HeM3BecTeH,
1910-e roabl); octatku uepkeu (dor. C. Kapa-
nersHa, 2011 r.)

LepkoBbr Cypd AcTBallalilMH HaxXOIM-
JIach B I03KHOM YaCTX MOHACTBIPST XIIKOH-
Ka M C CEBEPHOM CTOPOHBI ITOYTH IIpH-
MbIKajna K 1epksu Cypo Kaparer.

Hcxonsa M3 KOMITO3MIIMOHHBIX M ap-
XUTEKTYPHBIX OCOOCHHOCTEH, JaTUpOBa-
nack XI B. OnHa n3 Haamuceil ObLIa BbI-
ceyeHa B 1021 r. (mpaBwibHOE IpOYTE-
HME BbI3bIBACT COMHEHUE), a JBE ApPYyrue
— B 1213 1. OnHa u3 Hux (12-cTpouHas)
HaXoJuJach Ha BOCTOYHOM CTEHE M OTHO-
cujlach K OOHOBJICHMIO LIEPKBHU.

LepkoBr Cypb AcTBanauMH ObLIa
BIUCAHHBIM B IIPSIMOYTOJIbHYIO (hOpMY
KPECTOBO-KYIIOJbHBIM COOPYKEHHEM C
IIPUTBOPOM, IIPUMBIKAIOIIMM K Hell ¢ 3a-
nagHoil crtopoHbl. B cepeaune XIX B.
IIPUTBOP JIeXKaJl B pyUHAaX.

B 1940-1950-x romax uepKoBb Oblia
B30pBaHa, a ¢ YMCTO OTeCaHHbIe O0JIM-
LIOBOYHBIC KAMHU pa300paHbl U YBE3CHBI.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of
Khetzkonk Monastery from the east (unknown
photographer, 1910s); the church remnants
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2011)

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church of Khetzkonk used to stand at the
southern edge of the western monument
cluster of the monastery. To the north, it
almost adjoined Sourb Karapet.

The church is traced back to the 11th
century only on the basis of its composition
and architectural features as there are no
other records to provide any information
with this regard.

One of the lapidary inscriptions of the
church was dated 1021 although its deci-
pherment does not seem trustworthy
enough. It also had another two inscriptions
from 1213 (deciphered almost without mis-
takes) one of which (12 lines) was carved on
its eastern facade and commemorated an act
of renovation.

Sourb Astvatzatzin represented a struc-
ture rectangular outwardly and cruciform
inwardly. To the west, it was adjoined by a
narthex which was in ruins as of the mid-
19th century.

The church was exploded between the
1940s and 1950s.
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lhuéynGph JulGph Up. UnbthwGnu EytnkghG hw-
pwy-wpldntnphg L wpbdninphg (pnu. hen.'
wlhwjwn, 1910-wywa pp.), EYtntgnL dGwgnpnGtpp
(tneu.' U. YwpwwybunjwGh, 2011 p.)

luoynlph Up. Umbthw(nu tytintighG
utnwph qubGqlGwo t tnty Up. Gupuwtin,
Up. Uwpghu L Up. Gungwowohl tltnk-
ghttphg thnpp-hG; wplbp:

{wiwl uppwuniw) Jupipwohpwlw-
qnu)G wnnipny Junmgywo tytintighG hn-
nhGJwopwjhG wnwldGwhwwnynipyniGit-
nny hwp L GdwG Ep hwdwihph Up. Qun-
Jwowohl L Up. Gnphgnp ttntghGtpht L
GnyGutiu puqpynud £ dU qupny:

Gltntignt nipy hhdGwlwlnid wu-
thnthjwd GG tntp 1208/9 p. Ukspnph dw-
Juunwiwpunnid qnhywo Gwhwwnwybtipp,
npnlg qbtphquwGGuphlG Yulqltiguo
fuwspwntinh Who dwul wpntG 1878 p.
nnnipjudp nyGswguo tp:

GutintighG wwyptgnuiny Ynpowlt) GG
1940-1950-wywl pp., hull nsGyugnuihg
htimn Gptiuwwwwh uppwwnw) pwptpp’
huywn htnwgnt) hGwywjnphg:

LlepkoBb Cyp6 CrenaHoc moHacTbipsi XLKOH-
Ka c loro-3anaga u sanaga (astop ¢ort. Heus-
BecteH, 1910-e roabl); ocTtaTtku uepkBu (orT.
C. KapanersHa, 2011 r.)

LepkoBs Cyp6 CrermaHoc MOHACTHIPS
X1UKOHKa CTOsIa 000COOJIEHHO K BOCTO-
Ky or uepkBeit Cypb6 Kapamer, Cyp06
Capkuc n Cyp0 AcTBalaliH.

Lepkoss (XI B.) ObLIa TTOCTpOCHA M3
YUCTO OTECAHHOTO KPacHOBATOro Tyda u
MOBTOpsIJIa  KOMITO3MIIMOHHBIE OCOOEH-
Hoctu 1epkBeir Cyp0O AcTBamauH U
Cyp6 TI'purop.

Boxkpyr 1epkBM HaxoAWINChH 3aXOPO-
HEHUsI BOHMHOB, IIaBIINX B outse Ipu
Keupope B 1208/09 r. bomburast vactb
XaykKapoB, IIOCTaBJICHHBIX Ha HMX MOIU-
Jlax, 1o cocTtosgHMio Ha 1878 r. ObUTa
YHUYTOXKECHA.

LlepkoBr OblTa B30opBaHa B 1940-
1950-x romax, a ee YMCTO OTeCaHHBIE 00-
JINIIOBOYHBIC KAMHU pa300paHbl U yBe3e-
HBbI.

St. Stepanos (Stephen) Church of Khetzkonk
Monastery from the south-west and west
(unknown photographer, 1910s); the church
remnants (photo by S. Karapetian, 2011)

St. Stepanos (Stephen) Church (11th
century) of Khetzkonk used to stand isolat-
ed from the other monastic buildings, slight-
ly east of Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner),
St. Sargis and Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin).

Built of finely-dressed reddish-apricot
tuff, it thoroughly shared the composition
features of Sourb Astvatzatzin and St.
Grigor.

A cemetery of cross-stones extending
around the church retained the remains of
those killed at the battle of Kechror in
1208/9. As of 1878, most of these khachkars
were already annihilated.

St. Stepanos was blown up between the
1940s and 1950s, its finely-finished revet-
ment stones being carried away from the
site.
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Iuéunﬁph JwGph Up. 9ppqnp Lnuwynphg GYEnk-
ghG hjnupu-wpldninphg (iniu. hEn.' wGhwjwn,
1910-wywG pp.) kL GytntgnL dGwgnpnGEpp (pnLu.’
U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2011 p.), swih.' U. 3wynpjwuh,
2011 p.

Up. Lntuwynphysp looynlph JquGuywb
hwiwihph owypwnplbtijjwb tqphG dtyniuh
JulqGuo tytntghG tp:

Yunmgyty £ dU nuph uyqpltphG: Np-
ubtiphG mGhgty £ 1021, 1028, 1034 pp. yh-
dwqnbn:

Gltntignt hynuhuwplbpwl whljwlp
unn’ pwpdp wwwnjwlnubhG, tnk & npd-
Guithwy fuwgpuip:

N3Gswgyt) & hwdwihph dynu tytntgh-
Gtnh htin 1940-1950-wlwG pp.: Unpowl-
Jwo bitntgnt tphiuwwywwmh uppwwnw)
pwnptpp gptipt huywne htinwgyt) GG hGw-
Jwjphg:
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Llepkoeb Cyp6 I'purop JlycaBopuu MOHacTbips
XukoHKa ¢ ceBepo-3anapa (aBTop ¢or. Heus-
BecteH, 1910-e roabl); octatku uepkeu (or.
C. KapanersiHa, 2011 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa,
2011 r.

LepkoBs Cyp6 I'purop JlycaBopuu
crosijia 000C00IEHHO B BOCTOYHOM 4acTU
MOHACTHIPsT XIIKOHKA.

Ona Obuta mocTpoeHa B Havane XI B.
Ha crenax 6summ Hagmucu 1021 1., 1028 1.,
1034 r.

VY 10ro-BOCTOYHOrO yIjla LEpPKBU Ha
BBICOKOM ITOCTAMEHTE CTOSI BMOHTHPO-
BaHHBI B apXUTEKTypHYIO (opMy Xau-
Kap.

LepxoBr Obuta B3opBaHa B 1940-
1950-x rogax, a ee YUCTO OTeCaHHBIE 00-
JIMIIOBOYHbIE KaMHM pa300paHbl M YBe-
3€HBI.

Tl

St. Grigor Lusavorich (Gregory the Enlightener)
Church of Khetzkonk Monastery from the north-west
(unknown photographer, 1910s); the church rem-
nants (photo by S. Karapetian, 2011); measurement
by A. Hakobian, 2011

Sourb Lusavorich (Holy Enlightener)
was a lonely church standing at the eastern-
most edge of the monastic complex of
Khetzkonk.

A monument of the early 11th century, it
had inscriptions dated 1021, 1028 and 1034.

A tall pedestal rising near the north-east-
ern corner of the church was surmounted by
a set-in-wall cross-stone.

Sourb Lusavorich was exploded together
with the other churches of the monastery
between the 1940s and 1950s. The finely-
finished stones of its revetment were moved
away from the site and appropriated.



B | 0w oM MW AW §R O

1711



112



UUULUYH LWUU UUPNNANFR3UUL A2L2USUUD
IU3LUYUL MUSUULUL InFoUruLLENe

Luruk UUP2P YUMU QUYUND
Lurv Qudunuunru

MONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE WM NONHOCTHIO YHUYTOXKEHHBIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPHUYHECKHUE NMAMATHUKH

HA TEPPUTOPHUU YHACTKA KAPC,
OKPYI KAPC, KAPCCKAA OBJIACTH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

KARS SUB-DISTRICT,
KARS DISTRICT, KARS REGION
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Yuwpuh Up. Gphgnp Lniuwynphs EYEntEghG hwpwy-wpkdininphg (iniu.’ d-U. @hEpphp, 1959 p.) L
EYyEntgwwntnpG Gpw hhdGwhwwwy wytpnuihg htnn (nu’ U. SwiuGuqupuGh, 1960-wlwb
PP- ytng)
Liepkoeb Cyp6 lpurop JlycaBopuu ropoaa Kapc c wro-3anaga (cpor. XK.-M. Tbeppw,

1959 r.); rpyaa o6nomMkoB paspyweHHOW A0 ocHoBaHMWs uepkBu (ot. A. AxHasapsHa,
koHey 1960-x ropos)

St. Grigor Lusavorich (Gregory the Enlightener) Church of Kars from the south-west (photos by J.-
M. Thierry, 1959); a heap of fragments from the annihilated church (photos by A. Hakhnazarian,
late 1960s)

Up. Qphgnp Lnwuwynphy GytinighG uenigtine pnyjuynipynilp vnwlwnt
hwidwp nhiniGhpl hpfuwlmpniGGanphG uuyty EhG nintu 1901 p.: ChGwpw-
pwiwl wpfuwnmwipGtnG wipnnowgtiy GG 1912-1914 pp. plpwgpnid, hul] oonuin
Juwmwnyty £ 1915 p. wuphih:

Emppuyul hyfuwlnipyniGltpp hhdGwhwwnmwl pwlnt) GG 1960-wlwi pp.
uyqpGtphG (hpwopny thpyyty GG dhwyl Ghtnbgnt” Gujwu it OhGwsjwlgh vheng-
Gtpny wuwwnmpwumywo nrGtpp):

Lepxosb Cypb I'purop JlycaBopuu (CB. I'puropus IlpocBetutesns) ropona
Kapc 6bi1a mocrpoena B 1912-1914 rr. u ocsiena B arnpene 1915 r. [pume-
YyaTeJIbHO, YTO apMsiHE ropojia 00pallajich K BIaCTSIM ¢ TTPOChOOI pa3pelnTh
CTPOUTEJILCTBO 1IepKBU, HaunHas ¢ 1901 r.

B navane 1960-x TomOB 1IepKOBb ObITa TTOJHOCTBIO pa3pyllieHa TYPEIKUMU
BiacTsIMU. YymoMm ObLIM criaceHbI JIMIIL ABEPU, CAeJIaHHbIe Ha cpeicTBa [asHe
IMunausHI.

St. Grigor Lusavorich (Gregory the Enlightener) Church of Kars was built
between 1912 and 1914 (petitions for permission to start its construction had been
submitted to the authorities as early as 1901), its consecration being held in April
1915.

The Turkish powers levelled the church to the ground in the early 1960s: only
its doors, made through Gayane Pinachiants’ means, escaped destruction.
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Yuwpuh Up. Qppgnp Lnwuwynppg Glytnkgne wpl-
dnjwl dncnph EpythEny nniep (Lo, d-U. @pkp-
phh, 1959 p.), wplidwnjwl L hwpwywihG neGEpp
fuwswpwGnwYylGtpp Jwuwdp nglswgltinig htwnn
Ywpup ywuwdnipjuwl pwlqupulnid (Lnu. U.
Yuwpwwybwjwhh, 2013 p.)

[iByxcTBOpUYaTas ABepb 3anajHoOro BxoAa Lep-
keu Cyp6 Tpurop Jlycasopuu ropoga Kapc
(dor. XK.-M. Tbeppu, 1959 r.); 3anapgHas u
I0)KHas fABepH LepkBu B UcTopuueckom Mysee
Kapca: pykaBa pe3HbiX KpecToB YMbilNEHHO
cockobnens (por. C. KapanersHa, 2013 r.)

The double door of the western entrance of St.
Grigor Lusavorich (Gregory the Enlightener) Church
of Kars (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1959); the western
and southern doors of the church with scraped cross
wings: kept in the History Museum of Kars (photos
by S. Karapetian, 2013)
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Yuwpuh Up. Unwpting Eytntgn. quiGqulwwinilp
(1888 p.) EytntgnLg hwghy 30 d hynLupu® 2nLpp 5 d
wytip pwpép hwppwyp Yypw (pnLu.’ punn d@ nu-
nwytpgh L b nwpwulyqph pwghyGtnph)
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KonokonbHsi uepkeu Cyp6 Apakenoy (Cs.
Anocronos) ropoaa Kapc Haxopunach B 30 M K
ceBepy OT uUepkBu U 6bina noctpoeHa B 1888 r.
Ha nnowapKke BbicoToi B 5 M (oT. no oTKpbIT-
kam koHua XIX B. u Hauana XX B.)

P p. ;
T T

— e e

The belfry (1888) of Sourb Arakelots (Holy
Apostles’) Church of Kars standing hardly 30
metres north of it, on a platform about 5 metres
higher than it (photos reprinted from postcards
of the late 19th and early 20th centuries)



Yuwpuh Up. Unwpting EYytntghlG, npp quiGqulw-
wnnGl@ wpnkG wytpwéd t (nwu.' &-U. @hEpphh,
1959 p.), qulGqulywwnwG wntnp' GEpthwyjwd uwyp-
nuwl 2ppwwwpuyh dE9 (nu.’ U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh,
2010 p.)

Liepkoeb Cyp6 Apakenoy (Cs. Anoctonos) ro-
poaa Kapc c yxxe pa3pylueHHOW KOJIOKONbHEM
(por. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1959 r.); obHeceHHOe
6enoit orpagoit MecTo, rae crosina KosloKONb-
HAa (¢ort. C. KapanersHa, 2010 r.)

et AL S AT
Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Church of Kars
without its belfry, which has been destroyed (photo
by J.-M. Thierry, 1959); the belfry site, enclosed
within ramparts of white (photo by S. Karapetian,
2010)
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Yuwpup UJwq Yud Up. UunjwéwdhG dwyp EYtnt-
ghG hwpwy-wplbdnwnphg ((nu. hkn.' wGhwjwn, dE
nupwytng)

3pdGwynp YEpwywenigdwh t EGpwpyyt) ot nu-
pnd L 1865-1866 pp.:
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Cob6op Asar (FnaeHbii) unu Cyp6 ActeauauuH
(Mpece. Boropoauubl) ropoaa Kapc c oro-3a-
napa (aBTop ¢ot. HeusBecTeH, koHel XIX B.)
Cobop 6bin uennkom nepecrpoeH B XVII B. u
B 1865-1866 rr.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) or Avag (Main)
Church of Kars from the south-west (unknown
photographer, late 19th century)

The church was thoroughly reconstructed in
the 17th century, and in 1865 to 1866.



Ywpuh Ujwq Ywd Up. UunjwéwdhG dwyp Yknt- Ocrtatku cobopa Asar (FnasHbii) unu Cyp6 The remnants of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
gnt dGugnpnGEpp (intu. b swih." U. YwpwybunjwGp, AcrtBauauuH (Mpecs. Boropoauub) ropoga Virgin) or Avag (Main) Church of Kars (photos
2006 p.) Kapc (¢ort. u o6mep C. Kapanersina, 2006 r.)  and measurement by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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PnLwpp qjninh Gltntgnt wytpwyGtpp hwpwy-
wpldninphg (pneu.” . Pnyth, 1976 p. L U. Ywpw-
wtwjwhh, 2005 p.), swih.' U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2005
p., GYEntgnL |nLuwdninp wuwyp (pneu.’ U. Ywpw-
wbwnjwhh, 2005 p.)

PyuHbl uepkBu cena BynaHbik c loro-zanapa
(dot. Ox. bonna, 1976 r., u C. KapanersaHa, south-west (photos by J. Boll, 1976, and S.
2005 r.); o6mep C. KapanetsHa, 2005 r.; 6pos-

Ka okHa uepkBH (dor. C. KapaneraHa, 2005 r.)

The ruined church of Bulanek Village from the

Karapetian, 2005); measurement by S. Karapetian,

2005; a window crown from the church (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2005)

Guytntgm wytpwyltpp qubGymd &G Gwpu pwnwphg 23 Yd wplbp’
wuwuniwluwl winilp dinnwgnipjul dwnljwo L Ghpluyniiu Cnywlpp wijwdp
hwjnGh qynunmui: Guwenigyty k& E nupnid: QiGh pwywdl-qipbpuynnp tnwhunpuG
hnphGjwop: Stwlwl wiulwy Jhdwyh htmlwlpny jwpniGwjwpwn pwjpwj-
Jnud £ L dwu wn dwu thymaqytny® wihtnwGng:

PyuHbl 1IepkBU HaxomsTcs B celie bynaHbIK (MCTOpUMYECKOe Ha3BaHUE IIpe-
JaHoO 3abBeHMIO) B 23 KM K BocTOKy oT ropona Kapc. IToctpoennast B VII B.

TpeXarncuaHasd KpEeCTOBO-KYIIOJbHasA LIEPKOBbL HaAXOAUTCA B 33.6POH_IGHHOM CO-
CTOAHMM U MOCTECIEHHO pa3pyliacTcCs.

Bulanek Village (historical name consigned to oblivion), situated 23 km east of
Kars City, retains a ruined church of the 7th century. A domed cruciform triconch, it
is doomed to total neglect and is gradually being levelled to the ground.
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NMujdwliwyuinptl «Fiptip» Ynsynn tytinbgn WGwgnpnlbpnp
quGynid GG Gupu punuphg 2nip9 5 Yu hwpwy-wpldinunp: Gu-
nnigyt] & d-dU qupbpnmd L milh fuwsmdl qipbpwynp pwnw-
funpwG hnppGwop: UWanbtpmpjul dwnlGjuwd dwpunwpuyb-
nwlwl pwgunhy wju Jwnniygp nwulwdjuyltp JwupniGuy
dtipdwpGuybbph hwdwp ownwjt] £ npuybu ywwnpwuwnh 2hGw-
(jniph wnpjnip: Upnynilpmd gptpt wipnnonipjwdp hwihpnwl-
yti I iptiuwwywwnp pwpbph dko dwup: NGswgyty L Gub hyntupu-
wplbbpgwl funpph dh9 qbwmbnuo wpodwpwlnulyp, npp
funphpnuGynid tp <nghwGGbu wytnwpuGshG:

PyuHbl 1IepKBU, KOTOpPYIO YCJIOBHO Ha3bIBalOT «I'MOeT»
(«Kyrmon»), HaxomaTcst TpUMEpHO B 5 KM K IOTO-3araay oT Tro-
pona Kapc. IlpuHamiexuT K TUITy KyHOJbHOTO TETPaKOHXa U
natupyetrcss X-XI BB. B TeueHue mecATUIETUI YMCTO OTECaH-
Hble OOJIMIIOBOYHBIE KAMHU 3TOT0 YHUKAJIBHOTO apXUTEKTYp-
HOTO COOPYXEHHUS CIYXWJIW TOTOBBIM CTpOMMAaTepUaIoM sl
XKATeIeN Onmanexanux ceyl. BbUlo YHUUYTOXEHO TakKe Haxo-
JSlieecss B CEBEpO-BOCTOYHOW HUILE WHTEpbepa LIEPKBU
CKYJIBNTYPHOE M300pa’keHWE OpJla — CHUMBOJIA €BAaHTEIMCTa
HNoaHna.

A ruined church conventionally called Gmbet (Dome) is pre-
served about 5 km south-west of Kars City.

A monument of the 10th to 11th centuries, it represents a domed
cruciform tetraconch.

Consigned to total neglect, this rare architectural monument has
served as a “quarry” for the inhabitants of the neighbourhood for
many decades, in the aftermath of which, it has been stripped of
most of its finely-dressed revetment stones.

The church has also lost the eagle relief of its inner north-east-
ern niche symbolising John the Evangelist.

¥

«Qdptp» EYtntghG hynLupuhg, qiptpwwnwy dwyw)Gtpp L GEpphG nkupp ntwh
wplBp (. U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2014 p.), GhEntgnt hyjnLupuwpLEyw funp2p
wpéywpwGnwyh ngGswgnuihg wewy (inu.' d-U. @htpphh, 1982 p.) L htwnn
(.t U. YwpwwbGunywGh, 2014 p.), swih.' U. 3wlnpjuth, 2014 p.

PyuHbl uepkeu «Mb6eT» c ceBepa; MogKynonbHoe NMpPOCTPAHCTBO Lep-
KBW; BUJA UHTepbepa LepKBU Ha BocToK (¢ot. C. KapanersHa, 2014 r.);
CeBepo-BOCTOYHAsA HUILIA UHTEpbepa LEpPKBU CO CKYNbNATYpHbIM U306pa-
>keHueM opna po (¢dort. XK.-M. Tbeppu, 1982 r.) u nocne ero yHUuTOXe-
Hua (¢or. C. KapaneraHa, 2014 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2014 r.

The ruined church conventionally called Gmbet (Dome) from the north; its under-
dome space; its interior to the east (photos by S. Karapetian, 2014); the inner
north-eastern niche of the church before (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1982) and after
the annihilation of the eagle relief (photo by S. Karapetian, 2014); measurement
by A. Hakobian, 2014




NsGswgwéd qbptquiwGngGtph dGwgnpnGtip Uwn- Hapgrpo6us c paspyweHHbix knagbuw, cen Remnants of annihilated cemeteries in Magh-
unwngpn L GdphYy qynintpnid (inwu.” U. Ywpw-  Makcytaxkuk u XHa3puk (dort. C. KapaneraHa, sutjegh and Khendzrik Villages (photos by S.
wGwnjwbh, 2014 p.) 2014 r.) Karapetian, 2014)
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Jhdwhnp Eytnkgnt hwwnwlwghsa nt Yupduépp
ntwh hynwupu (swih.* U. 3wynpjwGh, 2014 p.) L GEp-
phG wnbkupp nEwh wpldninp (pnu.’ U. Ywpwwbun-
Jw@h, 2014 p.)

Jhuwthnp tytntghl quGymd L Gupu
pwnuphg 14 yd hwpwy-wplbyp® Uwnu-
pwopn (wjdd” Upwpjnj) b Anpinty gjnink-
nh dhoGwhwmywomd” dnph wowlynnuijub
dwyntinh ut9:

Unlywql 2-F nwpbphg jwjl nwpw-
ond quwd fuwywdl quiptipwynp pwnw-
funpw@ hnphGwopp Gupyujwglng, uw-
Juyl Jhdwthnp wnwpptpuyny vwjuwyju-
ntiyy hwlnhwnn tytintghl, pun hwpnu-
pwliph fuhuwn niwpu wwppbph, Jupb-
1h £ pjuqnty (0-d" nupbipny:

Clinphhy Jhdwthnp L, pun wjny,
ndjuwpwinpowl hwnympjul’ pujuwlu-
Gwywth JulgmG t, vwlw)G wyGhwjyn k,
np npytiv hwjjuywl hnpwpdwl wlnmb-
ppjul dwnmGjwo hGhny hGwdkGh ju-
nniygn vhowwtiu minidb) b gupn mnidmd
quldwuniqnipjul htmbwbpny: Lwlinky,
wytipty GG GnyyGhuy tytintgnt Yyhuwybpn
hwwnwyp:

MnaH ckanbHOW LEepKBU W pa3pe3 Ha ceBep
(o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2014 r.); Bup uHTEpb-
epa uepkBu Ha 3anap (¢dor. C. KapanersHa,
2014 r.)

LlepkoBb HaxoguTcs B 14 KM K 10TO-
BOCTOKY OT ropona Kapc, mexmy cenamu
Marapamxuk (HeiHe — Artakéiil) u bop-
JIyK, B CKaJlax Ha TMPaBOil CTOPOHE YIle-
JIbsI.

HMMeer KOMIO3UIIUIO KPECTOBO-KY-
MOJBHOTO TETPAaKOHXa, KOTOpas Oblia
IIMPOKO PACMpOCTpaHeHa KaK MUHUMYM
¢ VI-VII BB. (caemyeT OTMETUTh, YTO IIO-
JIOOHBIE CKaJIbHBIE LEPKBU BCTPEUAIOTCS
oueHb penko). Cyms mo mpuMedaTebHO-
My YOpaHCTBY, €€ MOXHO JaTUpoBaTh 1X-
X BB.

bnarogapsi cBoeMy pacmoiOXeHUIO
3a0poliieHHas] 1IEPKOBb HAXOIUTCS B XO-
pollleM COCTOSIHMM, OJHAKO KJajoucKa-
TEJIU YXe pa3pyllwid €€ TBEPIbIi IMOJ.

The plan of the rock-cut church and a section
towards the north (measurement by A.
Hakobian, 2014); the church interior towards
the west (photo by S. Karapetian, 2014)

The church is located amidst rocks rising
on the right side of a gorge, in the area
between Magharajegh (now: Atakyoy) and
Borluk Villages, 14 km south-east of Kars
City.

It represents a domed cruciform tetra-
conch, a composition that became especial-
ly wide-spread in Armenian architecture
from at least the 6th to 7th centuries, but is
rarely manifested among rock-cut monu-
ments. The remarkable features of the
church ornamentation trace it back to the
period between the 9th and 10th centuries.

Thanks to its being rock-cut, the church
has reached our days as standing although it
is consigned to total neglect and has been
seriously damaged by so-called gold-dig-
gers, like any other Armenian monument
throughout Western Armenia. Even the
rock-cut floor of the church has not escaped
deliberate destruction.

129



130



UUULUYh YUU UWURNNRNH@3UUR N2L2USJUD
IU3LULUL MUSUULUL INnFcur2uuuere

LUPUPk UUr2k 4UN24UL QU4UND
LUN24UL audunuunNry

NONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE WAW NONHOCTBIO YHUHTOXEHHbIE
APMAHCKHUE UCTOPUHECKHUE NMAMATHUKH

HA TEPPUTOPUU YHACTKA
KArbi3BAH, OKPYI KATbI3BAH
(KArbiI3MAH), KAPCCKAA OBJIACTb

SEMI-RUINED- QR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

KAGHZVAN SUB-DISTRICT,
KAGHZVAN DISTRICT,
KARS REGION
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hwswywbpp hjnupu-wplbp-
phg L hwpwy-wpltiphg (inLu.
htn.' wGhwjn, 1900-wywb
pp.), Ywlph wybtpwyGtpp hw-
pwy-wpltphg (. d-4. L &.
3nptihtGEpp, 2013 p.), swih.'
U. 3wynpjwGh, 2007 p., dp-
wnnuiGuwynp pbpwé fhuwsw-
pwinwy dqypph YEpwéyws &-
yEnkgnt hwpwywjhd Swyw-
wnpG (.’ U. YwpwwybunjwGh,
2007 p.)

MoHacTbipb XauaBaHK c ce-
BEpO-BOCTOKA W IOro-BOCTO-
ka (aBTOp (pOT. HEM3BeECTEH,
1900-e ropbl); pyuHbl MO-
HacTbipss C IOro-BoCTOKa
(dot. XK.-K. u L. Orennve,
2013 r.); o6mep A. Akons-
Ha, 2007 r.; cockobneHHbIN
KpecT xaukapa, BCTpPOEH-
HOro B I0XKHYIO CTEHY Liep-
KBM, NpeBpaljeHHOW B Me-
yetb (dot. C. KapanertsHa,
2007 r.)

Khachavank Monastery from
the north-east and south-
east (unknown photogra-
pher, 1900s); the monastery
ruins from the south-east
(photo by J.-C. and Ch.
Hotellier, 2013); measure-
ment by A. Hakobian, 2007; a
deliberately scraped away
cross relief once adorning
the southern facade of the
monastic church now turned
into a mosque (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2007)

lwswwlph wybpwlybtpp
qubynd &6 Qwnqubhg 7 yd
hwpwy-wplininp' Qwpwywlp
(wjdd” Pwppninnil) gqyninnid:
Punugwo L tptp tytntghlb-
phg. w. 5-2 nuptph pwqhihyhg
(hpiGnypG Ybpwlywnnigyty L
d 0 nupnd, wydd dqypp k), p. &
nuph fuwswdél qiptipuynp dhw-
funpwG L q. d-dU nn. Ytpwphb-
pnn  Ghppniun pwnwhunpuwd,
wpunwpniun’ nipwlhun YhlGn-
pnGuwqipbp kytntghGtphg:

Juwlph wpniwuywd
pwjpwyniil nt wytipnidp ntinlu
nGpwgph ko t:

PynHsl moHacThIps Xaua-
BaHK Haxomstca B ceie Kapa-
BaHK (HbIHe — TamoypyH) B 7 KM
K Ioro-3amamy otr Karbsi3BaHa.
MoOHACTBIpb COCTOUT M3 Tpex
uepkseii: 6azwinku V-VI BB.,
LEJMKOM TEPECTPOEHHON B
XIX B. 1 HbIHE TIpeBpallleHHOI
B MEYETh; OJTHOATICUIHOU Kpec-
TOBO-KymnoJibHOM 1iepkBu VII B.;
CHApy>XMW BOCBMWUTPAHHOTO KY-
nojpHOrO TeTpakonxa X-XI BB.

MoHacTBIph HaxXxOOUTCS B
MpoLecce pa3pylieHUsI.

The ruins of Khachavank Mo-
nastery are situated in Gharavank
(now: Tashburun) Village, 7 km
south-west of Kaghzvan.

It consists of three churches: a
basilica of the 5th to 6th centuries
which was thoroughly reconstruc-
ted in the 19th century (at present
serving as a mosque); a domed
cruciform church of a single apse
dating from the 7th century, and a
central-domed church of the 10th
to 11th centuries which represents
a tetraconch inwardly and is octa-
hedral outwardly.

The monastery is continually
exposed to destruction.
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Swrwpwph Jwhph Yhdwytpw qiluwynp EYtntgne
GEpphG wbupp nGwh hjnupu (N enLuwfwG
qhwnwpwyp, 1900-wlwh pp. L U. Ywpwubwnjwbh,
2014 p.), swth.' U. 3wynpjuGh, 2010 p.

uyakpl k, np dwpnyuwjhG swpwaenpé dkrpp thopty k
pGswtu wywlnwwuwG L puwdnnp dhowGljwy
hwwnywép, w)Gybu k| 952 p. wpéwGuqpnipjudp
pwpwynpp: Unyw &G Gwb pwqiwphy w)] wytpnid-
GEph hGwpkp:
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Ownwpwph Julpp qubGynmd £ Npmuwn (wydd” dni-
pnipwjyw) gjminpg 1,2 Y wpldmwnp” wjuwqupwjhG
pwnunpnipjudp dwjnbtph dto: {wdwihph wwh-
wwiywo hnpupdwlbbpp pugunwwbu Yhiwybpnm
GG punugwo Uky thtntgmg L ytpohGhu pnipon
unGwo wlGyuwlnG wntnunpnipjudip wnljuql Ytg
dwwninGtphg L wyp yunnyygGtphg:

Juwlph npdtiphl wnyuw GG vh pwGh wpdwlwgnpni-
pymGGtp, npnGghg tpyniup® shLuGnyG* 952 p.-hg:

bGywytu Jphdwgptipp, wylybu £ yuonyglGtph w-

4 nw(dhG hwnwobtipn dhowwtiu mnidb) GG JhunnmiGw-
 Unp pwinbjn httnlwlpny: Liwwnbih b, np dwjpwhtin
- wmgbwm wybtppsGipp quGdtp GG thGwmpnd Gl

dwjntiph vk L stG quulbnd Ynunpb-thpptp wntplnyp
wlfunpunutih pyugnn dwjnt npdbpn:

CkanbHbIii MOHACTBIph llapakapa HaxomuTcs B
1,2 xm K 3amaagy ot cena Ilpyr (HeiHe — YyKypaii-
Ba). CoxpaHUBIIMECS COOPYXEHHUS BBIIOJIOJEHBI B
ckaje. MOHACTBIPh COCTOWUT M3 IIEPKBU, KaK MUHU-
MyM IIIECTH YaCOBEH, PacITOJIOKEHHBIX BOKPYT Hee, U
JIPYTUX COOPYKEHUIA.

Ha crtenHax MOHACTBIpSI COXPaHWJIOCH HECKOJIBKO
Haanuceu, U3 HUX ABe NaTUpyroTcs 952 T.

Kak Hagnucu, Tak M OTIAE/NbHBIE YaCTH COOPYXe-
HUIT OBLIM YMBIIUIEHHO pa3pyllieHbl. BUIHBI ciiebl
OT TIPOMCKOB KJIaJloucKaTeJield, KOTOpbie B IMIOTOHE 3a
JIOOBIYE pa3pyllaloT Jaxke TBEpiAble Ha TEPBBIi
B3IJISII CTEHBI.

The rock-cut monastery of Tzarakar is situated 1.2
km west of Prut (now: Chukurayva) Village. All its sur-
viving monuments, comprising a church, at least six
chapels and other buildings irregularly placed around it,
are rock-cut.

The monastery retains several inscriptions, two of
which are dated 952.

Both the lapidary records of the monument and cer-
tain parts of its buildings have been largely damaged by
so-called gold-diggers who search for gold and other
treasures allegedly hidden by Armenians even in
impregnable rocks.

Bux wHTepbepa TIJaBHOW, CKAJbHOM IIePKBH
moHacTeipsa Ilapakapa Ha cesep (¢orT. poc-
cuiickoii akcneauuun, 1900-e romsi); oOMep
A. AkonsiHa, 2010 r.; BHI TOi XKe YacTH Iep-
KBHU: BUIHO, YTO YACTh CTEHbI MEKAY NMPUTBO-
POM M OKHOM, a TaKkKe THMNAH, HA KOTOPOM
HAXOIWJIACh HAAMHCh 952 r., ObLIM YMbIILJIEH-
Ho pa3pywensl (¢pot. C. Kapanersina, 2014 r.)

A northward view of the interior of the main,
rock-cut church of Tzarakar Monastery (photo
by a Russian expedition of the 1900s); meas-
urement by A. Hakobian, 2010; the same part of
the church with the section between the vestry
and window as deliberately ruined (photos by
S. Karapetian, 2014)

The tympanum with an inscription of 952 as
seriously damaged (photo by S. Karapetian,
2014)
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MONYPA3PYLLUEHHBIE WK NONHOCTHLIO YHUUTOXKEHHBIE
APMAHCKWUE UCTOPUYHECKHUE TTAMATHUKHK

HA TEPPUTOPUHU YYHACTKA
KAPAKYPT, OKPYI KAlrbl3BAH
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SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

GHARAGHURT SUB-DISTRICT,
KAGHZVAN DISTRICT,
KARS REGION
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JwwnywdGEp wytpywé Unipp huwg
EYytnkgnig (Inwu. L swih.' U. Ywpw-
wEwjwhh, 2006 p.)

OcTaTKM pa3pylieHHOW LiepKBHU
Cyp6 Xau u otpenbHbie parmeH-
b1 (pot. u 06Mmep C. KapanetsHa,
2006 r.)

The remnants of Sourb Khach i i
(Holy Cross) Church and partial S—
views (photos and measurement

by S. Karapetian, 2006)

Up. lbwy thtintignt dGwgnpnltpp qunbGynd 66 GQupuh dwpgh
bJunqul quywnh AQwpunnipn (nwwiul Pwukl) L Gupu
quywnrh Uwphnwihy quywnwlybtph vwhdwlwqfupG’ Unipp fowg
inwG ququphG® ongh dwytplniyphg 2901 0 pwpépnipjwl Ypw:
Luwlnyty & Uwphnuihynd mbnuwiuwjdwoe pnippujul pwGwlh
ynnuhg 1970-1980-wywG pp.:

Ocratku nepkBu Cypo Xau (C. Kpecrta) HaxomsiTcss Ha Bep-
IIMHE OJHOMMEHHOI Tophl Ha BbicoTe 2901 M Ham ypoBHEM MoOps,
Ha rpaHune ydactkoB Kapaxkypt m Capwikambiiil. LlepkoBb Obuta
paspyieHa B 1970-1980-x rogax aucionupoBaHHOU B CapblKaMbl-
1€ TypPeUKOM apMUEH.

The remnants of Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Church are located at
the top of the mountain of the same name, on the borderline between
Gharaghurt (Kaghzvan District) and Sarighamish (Kars District) Sub-
Districts, at an altitude of 2,901 metres above sea level.

It was destroyed between the 1970s and 1980s by the Turkish
troops stationed in Sarighamish.




SwGdniwn (Updntinpnt) gyninph qkptqdwbngnid nkn-
Lu wwhwywGynn dE6wswh nwwwiwuwtp b nw-
wwlwpwptp 2nwpint qjnnp qbtptqiwbGnghg*
qnpéwéjwé npybu ppwwwpuyh 2hGuGynip
(L.’ U. YwpwybGnjwGh, 2006 p.)

144

KpynHbie Haarpo6us, coxpaHuBLIMecs Ha pas-
pyweHHOM Knapbuwe cena TaHA3YT (HbiHE —
ApmyTtny); Haprpobus c paspyweHHOro Knaa-
6uwa cena Yonakny, ucnonb3oBaHHble MpH
Bo3BeAeHUU orpapbl (dor. C. KapanersHa,
2006 r.)

A number of massive gravestones still pre-
served in the cemetery of Tandzut (now:
Armutlu) Village; tombstones from the grave-
yard of Cholaklu Village used as building mate-
rial in an enclosure (photos by S. Karapetian,
2006)



Pwqtn L 2nipniy qynintph qbptEqdwlngGtpp
dhwy dGwgnpnGEpp’ npytu 2pGubnip «wGuytnp»
hwiwpjwé dEéwswh nwwywlwuwtp (o U.
Yuwpwuwbwjwhh, 2006 p.)

PaspyweHHble Knagbuwa cen bawrex u Yy-
pyK: coxpaHunucb nuwb Gonee KpynHble Hap-
rpo6us, Kotopbie He MOriu 6bITb UCNONb30Ba-
Hbl B KauecTBe cTpoimarepuana (¢por. C. Ka-
panetsHa, 2006 r.)

The only remnants of the cemeteries of
Bashgegh and Churuk Villages: massive grave-
stones preserved only because they were con-
sidered unfit for being used as building materi-
al (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

SURMALU DISTRICT,
YEREVAN PROVINCE

()ECHMIATZIN
) ARMAVIR
- —
= S~
- — f ~
R = .T‘Q.i;- =" AIijS" Stepanos  Diza® \'\.
Stepancs[ [ O OMurshudali
Najafali® oo marat S LISt Minas
tepanosL 1 st Grigor  Hyusein ©Safarghuli )
o1 @Aletl o Tokhanshalu-Ghajar g | o0 X
SourbAs!valzatz{E o 0 Shirachi® gyokchali © Kyarimbeklu®
irgin& Evjilaro St. Gevorg OTokhanshalu:Bayat N
»anik® £ o 1 OTejrlu Zlpighar Sourb Haru!iun&r_ﬂl
ODashburun
St. Kirakos
)5{';1 ©Zakrlu Tsolaken@OGharaghoyun Ramazan© Y.
3t. Sahak OHasankhan \_
1, Stepanos OMalaklu \
khverls& Bulaghbashi © Gyodakluo
] @O;ﬁgﬁﬁstva‘latz'" Ghrachbagho Okyuzlyu® o
. " St. Stepanos
v G1gdir-Mava Be_.‘l_r;gSho Chamurlio - Tazakyoy ©
. o) OGharaghaijilu L \
ievorg ©Sultanabad Kyufirkyoy Khderluo Agat ONew Akori (Ali-Ghezel)
OAdatlu \
Sarachlu Prche © \
&Engrhaj Aralkh-Bashkendo \.\
) N
Chiviiko \ \
Aralkh-St. Ohano ,
Aratan© ' C
—
Gyodaklug \
{hoOrgov o ﬂ OAteja  ~
Ghorghanoﬁ Boralano S { )
ha &ﬁ'—ﬂl . j
) OAkori P’ .
<) \
yo 0 7 \ \
u0Bezirkhana A e ' \
St. Hakob Ve \ OKyarki Y
——, Balalian® o 5 ’/
/ T .. e ’
\, e N ©Gomik 7/ \’\
N A\, e "~
Ararat ~/ N.—.—.\
156 & Velijan (Ugheo) ./
‘\ ./
.\ ./
Y /
\. R
\'§'~.§ /-/
T
/
|
7
e




Qnp (2np) qyninh Julpp Bytntgnt wybtpwyGtnp
hwpwyhg L hjnLupu-wpldninphg, GYtnkgnL Gep-
phG' hjnLupuwpbGpwG waynGp (.’ U. LwjwG-
pwph, 1920 p.)

Guuipowaéanph Up. Uunjwowolh htn
(nyjGwgynn np (2np) quunph Julph
quptipwynp hnphGwopny thtintighG Yuw-
nnigyti £ E qupnid (swthbtpp® 26,20 x 14,10
v):

UhGsk wnlGuql 1940-wywl pp. Yh-
uwytip ypdwynd wwhuywljwo tytintghG
httmwquw wnwphGtphG hyfuwlnipjniGGtpp
ponuuynipjwip ytpwoyty £ uppwwnw)
pwphw(ph L wytipyty:
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PyuHbl LlepkBU MoHacTbips cena [isop (3op) c
lora M ceBepo-3anaja; CeBepPO-BOCTOUHbBIH
yron uHTepbepa uepkeu (¢or. A. KanaHrapa,
1920 r.)

MoHacTtbips cena JI3op (30p), KOTO-
pPBIA MACHTUOULMPYETCS C MOHACTBIPEM
Cyp6 ActBauanuH (IIpecB. Boropomuiisn)
Kampmkanazopa, cocTosii U3 MPOCTOPHOI
KYMOJIbHOM 1LIEpKBU (BHEILIHWE pa3Mepbl
— 26,20 x 14,10 M), MOCTPOEHHOW U3
4yMuCTO oTecaHHoro kamHs B VII B.

Jo 1940-x romoB 1IepKOBH CTOsIa B
IMOJTypa3pyIICHHOM COCTOSIHUM, OTHAKO B
MOCJICAYIONINE TOABI IMPU TOIYyCTUTE/Ib-
CTBE TYpPELUKMX BJIacTeil ee OOJMIIOBOY-
Hble KAMHU OBUIM PACXUILIEHbI U UCTOJIb-
30BaHBI B KaUeCTBE CTpoiiMaTepraa, 4To
MIPUBEJIO K Pa3pylICHUIO TTaMSTHUKA.

The ruins of the monastic church of Dzor (Zor)
Village from the south and north-west; the inner
north-eastern corner of the church (photos by A.
Kalantar, 1920)

Dzor (Zor) Village used to have a
monastery generally identified with Sourb
Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery of
Kamrjadzor. Its large domed church (26.20
x 14.10 metres), tracing back to the 7th cen-
tury, was preserved semi-ruined until at least
the 1940s.

Over the decades that followed, with the
connivance of the Turkish authorities, the
church suffered further destruction being
gradually stripped of its finely-dressed
revetment stones.



i BooE_i ™

2np (2np) qyninph EYtnkgnt hjnLupuwpbbywl wa-
YwGp hwpnn hwinywép (neu.' U. Ywpwybnjwbh,
2005 p.) L GYtntgnt' 2hGuGyniph YEpwéywd uppw-
wnw pwpbpp (ntu.' d-4. L &. InpEhEGEPp, 2013
p.), swth.' M. UnLGEngh

CeBepo-BOCTOYHAA 4YacTb LIEPKBM MOHACTbIpS
cena [13op (3op) (dor. C. KapanersHa, 2005 r.);
UMCTO oOTecaHHble O06NULOBOUYHBIE KaMHH
LepPKBHW, UCNONb30BaHHble B KayecTBe CTPOW-
marepuana (¢or. X.-K. u L. Otennve, 2013 r.);

o6mep M. KyHeo

The north-eastern part of the monastic church of
Dzor (Zor) Village (photos by S. Karapetian, 2005);
the finely-dressed church stones used as building
material (photo by J.-C. and Ch. Hotellier, 2013),

measurement by P. Cuneo
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Qpphwlp (wjdd* PEqhphwGE) qyninp wytkpywéd qtptqiwbngp L npybu 2hGw-
Gynp Jnpugwé qtpEqiwGulywh hniwpdwbGGEpp (Lneu.” U. YwpwwbGnjwh,
2013 p.)

PaspyweHHoe knagbuwe cena [surxaHk (HbiHe — Besupxaue); Hapg-
rpo6us c Toro ke knaab6uia, Mcnonb3oBaHHbIe B KayecTBe CTpoMMare-
puana (¢or. C. KapanersHa, 2013 r.)

The ruined cemetery of Dzithank (now: Bezirhane) Village and its funerary
memorials appropriated as building material (photos by S. Karapetian,
2013)



Qjni h9 qyninh qtptqiwbngp wytpnidhg htwnn 2h-
GuGjnph YyEpwdjwé qbptqiwbwlywd hntwpdwb-
GEp pGwytlp L nGnbuwywd YuenygGEpp npdk-
pnid (neu.t U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2007 p.)

Qwzpnienil gyninh* puywe nglGswgué qtpkqiw-
Gngh wwpwdépp (Lneu.” U. YwpwybwnjwGh, 2011 p.)

O6nomku Haarpobuit ¢ paspywieHHOro Knap-
6uwa cena MNonuMAK B cTEHaX XKUAbIX U XO35A1-
CTBEHHbIX MocTpoek Toro e cena (¢ort. C. Ka-
panetsHa, 2007 r.)

PaspyweHHoe knap6uwe cena JawbypyH
(¢dor. C. KapanertsHa, 2011 r.)

Funerary memorials from the annihilated cemetery
of Gyulij Village used as building material in the
walls of houses and other buildings (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2007)

The site of the totally annihilated cemetery of
Dashburun Village (photo by S. Karapetian,
2011)
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UUULUYh YUU UUPNDRNHA3UUR N2LAUSUUD
IU3LUYUL MUSUULUL INFCUfULLENE

yuuruek Uur2er UMPUIUL SUYUNP
2L9L0 QUdJdUnUYNrY

NONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE WK NONHOCTBLIO YHUYTOXXEHHBIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYHECKHUE NMAMATHUKHA

HA TEPPUTOPUM YUACTKA
UbINAbIP, OKPYI APJIATAH,
KAPCCKAS OBJIACTb

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

CHELDR SUB-DISTRICT,
ARDAHAN DISTRICT, KARS REGION



158



159



|

Qtqulh Jwlpp hwpwy-wpkblphg (nu.' k. @wnuwjhyppnt,
1902 p.), swih.' U. Ywpwuybwnjwh, 2006 p.

MoHacTtbipb 3eraH c loro-soctoka (cot. 3. TakauwBuu,
1902 r.); o6mep C. Kapanersana, 2006 r.

The monastery of Zegan from the south-east (photo by E.
Taghayshvili, 1902); measurement by S. Karapetian, 2006
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9Qtiqubh Julph wytpwylbpp qubynd GG Gbpntlt (wjdd Upphpwuq)
qJninhg 2,5 Yu hynwuhu-wplininp: Guemgyty & d-dU nupbpnd pyniquG-
nuotu tibtntignt htnmbnpn nuwpdwo hwy pGwlyhsGiph Ynnihg: MiGhp
wnplinjwl dquo fuwswplny tnwhinpuwl hwnmwlwagho, hul qiptipp’ npd-
(wjwiwpwqupnny yuuwyjwo upwow)n yhnwp:

Unpowlinuihg htimn puptiph dtowqgniyG dwup jnipugyti £ nputiu phGw-
Gjmp:

PyuHbl MOHACTBIpsT 3eraH HaXOMATCS B 2,5 KM K CeBepo-3araay OT ce-
na KeprteHe (HbiIHe — AKKMpa3). MoHacTeipb 0bLT TTocTpoeH B X-XI BB.
apMsIHaAMU-XAJIKUIOHUTAMM U COCTOSIT U3 TPEXarCUIHON LEPKBU, 3ama-
HBII pyKaB KOTOPOU MMeJ BBITIHYTYIO (DOpMY, a KymnoJl ObUT MOKPHIT ap-
KaTypou.

Ilocne paspyllieHHs] MOHACTBIPSI YHUCTO OTECaHHbIE OOJIUIIOBOYHBIE
KaMHU ObLIM pa30o0paHbl U MCITOJIb30BaHbl B KAUeCTBE CTpoiMarepuaa.

The ruins of the monastery of Zegan are situated 2.5 km north-west of
Kertene (now: Akkiraz) Village.

Built in the 10th to 11th centuries by Armenians who had converted to the
Chalcedonian faith, it represented a triconch with an elongated western cross
wing. Its dome was surmounted by a pointed spire embellished with an arca-
ture.

Most of the stones of the ruined monastery have been appropriated as
building material.



Qtqulp JwGph dGwgnpnGtpp hjniupu-wplbiphg, OcTaTkM MOHACTbLIPA C CeBepoO-BOCTOKA, lora 1 The remnants of the monastery from the north-
hwpwyhg L wplbphg (inu.’ U. YwpwybwnjwGh, Boctoka (dort. C. KapaneraHna, 2007 r.) east, south and east (photos by S. Karapetian,
2007 p.) 2007)
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Qnqnipwjh bYknkghG (iniu. L swih.' k. Puw-
nwjhzqhint, 1902 p.)

LlepkoBb lorio6br (¢dot. u obmep I. Ta-
kauwsunu, 1902 r.)

The church of Gogyuba (photos and
measurement by E. Taghayshvili, 1902)
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Gltintignt dGwgnpnltpp
quiynud kG Gngynipw (wjdd’
LhGpwpwl) gqjninhg 1 4o
hjntuhu-wpldininp: Gunnig-
yty & d-dU nuptipmd pjni-
qulnuotu tytntignt hb-
wmlnpn nuwpéwd hwjy plw-
UhsGtph Ynnihg: Mbh £ nuw-
nhg h ytp {wjwuwmwlnid
pwjwul mwpwonid g
wpunwpniun popnpual, Ghp-
pniun ytghunpwl YhGwpn-
Gwquptip hnppGJwop:

Udpnnonmpjuwip wytip-
Jwo tytinbignt pwpbtipp jni-
nwgyty kG nputiu phGwbynip:

OcTaTKyl LEepPKBU Haxo-
IgaTesa B 1 KM K ceBepo-3a-
nany ot cena I'oro6a (HbiHE
— bunbamak). IlepkoBb
ob11a moctpoeHa B X-XI BB.
apMsHaMU-XaJIKUIOHUTaAaMU
U HMeJa paclpocTpaHEH-
Hyio B ApmeHuu c¢ VII B.
LEHTPaJbHO-KYIMOJbHYIO
KOMITO3MLIMI0O — KPYIJIYIO
CHapyXu 1 IIECTUKOHXOBYIO
U3HYTPMU.

Kamuu paspyuieHHoO# 10
OCHOBaHHUS 1LEPKBU ObLIU
MUCIIOJIb30BaHbl B KayecTBe
cTpoiimarepuaa.

The remnants of the
church are preserved a kilo-
metre north-west of Gogyuba
(now: Binbashak) Village.

Built in the 10th to 11th
centuries by Armenians who
had converted to the Chalce-
donian faith, it represented a
central-domed structure that
was circular outwardly and
comprised six apses inwardly,
a composition that became
wide-spread in Armenia in the
7th century.

The stones of the annihi-
lated church have been appro-
priated as building material.



Qnqnipwjp Elbknkgne dGwgnpnGEpp (nwu.' d-U.  Octatku uepkBu (ot. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1989 r., The remnants of the church of Gogyuba (pho-
©Phtppph, 1989 p. L U. Ywpwuybwjwah, 2006 p.) n C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.) tos by J.-M. Thierry, 1989, and S. Karapetian,
2006)
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UUULUYh GUU UURNASNF@3UUR N2L2UBUUD
FU3LUYUL MUSUULYUL 3nrcurULLeNe

Juuhkh LuluLGhk
PGPUMk QUJYUNNFU

NONYPA3PYILEHHBIE WM NONHOCTBIO YHUYTOXKEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYHECKHUE NMAMATHUKH

B OKPYTE BEPKPM,
MPOBUHLMA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

"BERKRI DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE









Inwuywlnpnp Up. UnbthwGnu Lwhiwyyuwph
JwGpp 1974 (Lnwu.’ ¢-U. @ptpphp) L 2004 pp.
(1. U. Ywpwybwnjwh), swih.' g-U. BhEpppp

LlepkoBb MoHacTbips YckaHopgu Cyp6
CrenaHoc HaxaBka (c¢ot. X.-M. Toeppn,
1974 r., u C. KapanersiHa, 2004 r.); o6mep
XK.-M. Toeppu

The church of Huskanordi Sourb Stepanos
Nakhavka (St. Stephen the Protomartyr)
Monastery as of 1974 (photo by J.-M.
Thierry) and 2004 (photo by S. Karapetian);
measurement by J.-M. Thierry
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<niujuwlnpnh Up. UmbtithwGnu bwhuwdyuwyh yuipp qunGymd E Rtpyph gyninupunuphg
(wydt” Untpunht punup) 2,3 Yu hynwwhu-wplbp: Ghuwytp gponipjudp gupn ulqmG
quptpwynp tytintighG: dhpohGu, pun wdkGw)Gh, hhiGyt L &6 nupnud wybth hhG wqwyumw-
untGpuwjhlG Yunniygh mtnnud: Ukq hwuwo hnypwpdwln, vwliw)G, Ypnd £ L nunh ytpohG
hpwwlGwgyuo hhdiGnyhl ypuunnigiwl YGhpnp:

SwlwyhG 1916 p. yubph qifuwynp 2hGnipniGp’ hwiwy uppwnmw) pupny Junnigyud
tltntighlG, Yhwlqwiw)l wlGwu Jhdwlimd tp: Pwgunwuwbtu dwpnujhl gnponlnyg
wuwjiwlwynpjuwd” wylunnt wytpuwonipjniGGtph & GGpwnyyty Gul ytpghl mwulwijwuly-
GtphG:

Momnacteips YckaHopau Cyp6 Cremanoc HaxaBka (C. Credana IlepBomydeHmKa)
HaXoJauTCs B 2,3 KM K CEBEPO-BOCTOKY OT ropoaa bepkpu (HeiHe — Mypanue).

OT MOHACTBIPSI COXPAHUJACh TOJIBKO 1I€PKOBb, IMOCTPOEHHAs M3 YKMCTO OTECAHHOTO
KaMHs1, o Bcell BeposTHOCTU, B XV B. (Ha mecte 0ojee CTaporo KyJbTOBOIO COOpPYXKe-
Hus1). Ha Heil BUIHBI clieibl OT peKOHCTPYKIMU, TIpoBeaeHHoM B KoHle XVII B.

B 1916 1. 1lepKoBb CTOSUTa B HEMOBPEXKACHHOM BUJE, OTHAKO 3a IMOCJIEIHUE JECATH-
JIETUsI OHA TTOCTENEHHO paspylllajach M HbIHE HAaXOAWUTCS B MOJypa3pylIEHHOM COCTOSI-
HUW.

The monastery of Huskanordi Sourb Stepanos Nakhavka (St. Stephen the Protomartyr) is
located 2.3 km north-east of the village town of Berkri (now: Muradie City).

Its main building is a domed church of finely-dressed stone which was presumably founded
in the 15th century in the site of an earlier religious monument. In the late 17th century, it under-
went thorough reconstruction the marks of which can still be seen today.

As of 1916, the monastic church was thoroughly intact, but in 2004 it stood semi-ruined and
partly stripped of its finely-finished revetment.



Znuujulnpnh Up. Unbthwinu Guwjuwdyujh Jubphg 350 ¢ hwpwy' wplbijwhwjug (tnGwdninh hpuwinuGwdl tquyh ypw k
quiymu Juwlph' qubGdwjunijqGtph dtnpny pwupniGujupunp muylnujpuw wpynn qiptiqiwlngn: b nhiy, mbnnmd 2004 p. ngpnipjudp
wwhywijwo wyth pwl dhl mwubjuy fuwgpwptiphg pyuyhpltipp ytpuptipnud tha 1516, 1522, 1533 pp.:

PaspylieHHoe kiaagouckaTeassMu Kjiaaouile MoHacTeipst YckaHopau Cypo Cremanoc HaxaBka Haxomutcs B 350 M K 10Ty OT
MOHACTBIPSI, Ha MBICOOOpPa3HOM OTpore, obpailleHHOM K BOcTOKY. ITo coctosiHuio Ha 2004 r. Ha KjaaOuile HaXOOMIOCh OoJiee Jae-
CATH XayKapoB ¢ Hagmucamu 1516 r., 1522 r., 1533 r.

The cemetery of Huskanordi Sourb Stepanos Nakhavka (St. Stephen the Protomartyr) extends on the cape-shaped spur of an east-fac-
ing mountain branch, 350 metres south of the monastery. Having repeatedly suffered “visits” of so-called gold-diggers, it is now in a state
of total ruin. As of 2004, the site still retained more than 10 cross-stones three of which were dated 1516, 1522 and 1533.
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3nuyubnpnh Up. Unbthwlnu Lwjuwyywh uGph
EYtntgnL wpldwnjwh dntnpp 1916 (i nLu. hkn.' wa-
hwjwn) L 2008 pp. (1ntu.’ 4. UwuntGywGh)

3anaaHblit BXoA LePKBU MOHAcTbipa YcKaHop-
an Cyp6 CrenaHoc Haxaeka (aBTop ¢port. He-
nssecteH, 1916 r., u dor. K. CacyHsaHa, 2008 r.)

g : 2 et - S '

The western entrance of the church of
Huskanordi Sourb Stepanos Nakhavka (St. Ste-
phen the Protomartyr) Monastery in 1916 (un-
known photographer) and 2008 (photo by K.
Sasunian) as ruined by so-called gold-diggers
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UpqtjwGh  qulph  wybpwybtpp
qulynmd &G Ftpyph qyninupwnwphg
(wjydt” Unipunht pwnup) 2,8 Yu hyntuhu-
wnlbp’ <nujulnpnnt yulphg pipudkin
570 § htinni: {pdGunpyt] & 9 nqupmd,
huy 6 nuph YtubtphG® hhdGnyhG Ytpw-
Junnigyti: Uhwlquiw)l ubgniG L wa-
JGuwu yhdwlynid kp dhGsl 1915 p., npphg hb-
wnn JwpniGwuwpunp YGwuyt) £ hpuwlne-
pGGtph pnnuynipjuip, wlqwyd fupw-
funtuwlpny WntiqGwo qubdwhunignipjw b
htnmlwlpny: Qdptph thnignuip Ybpw-
qnynud £ 1976 p. tipypwywpdhG:
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PynHbl MoOHacThips AprejiaHa Haxo-
naTed B 2,8 KM K CEBEpPO-BOCTOKY OT TO-
poma bepkpu (HbpiHE — Mypanue), Ha
paccrostHur 570 M OT MOHACTBIpS YcKa-
Hopau Cypo6 Crenmanoc Haxaska.

MomnacTtbips 06611 ocHoBaH B XIII B., a
B cepenrHe XV B. — LIEJIMKOM IIePECTPO-
eH. [ToJIHOCThIO COXPAaHUBIIMIICS MOHAC-
TBIpb Mocyie 1915 1. mpu MOIMyCTUTEb-
CTBE TYpELKMX BJIacTeil ObUI pa3pyllieH
KnagouckateassmMu. OOpylleHue KyIoja
MPUITKCHIBAETCs 3emieTpsicenuio 1976 r.

=
E

The ruins of the monastery of Argelan are
situated within 570 metres of Huskanordi
Sourb Stepanos Nakhavka (St. Stephen the
Protomartyr), 2.8 km north-east of Berkri Vil-
lage Town (now: Muradie City).

Founded in the 13th century, it underwent
thorough reconstruction in the mid-15th centu-
ry and was preserved intact until 1915. Since
then it has been repeatedly damaged by “gold-
diggers” acting with the connivance, and even
encouragement, of the Turkish authorities.

The collapse of the monastic church dome
is ascribed to the earthquake of 1976.



UpqblwGp JwGpp pwjpwjjwéd, uwlfuyG ntelbu YuGoniG ypswynid (niu.' U. SwpuGuqupubh, 1974 p.) L wpnkG
Gawlwywih swihny wytpjwé (Ineu.” U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2005 p.), swih.' d-U. @htpphp

MonypaspyweHHblit MOHacTbipb AprenaHa (cor. A. AxHasapsiHa, 1974 r.); pyuHbl MoHacTbips (¢ort. C. Kapa-
netsiHa, 2005 r.); o6mep XK.-M. Toeppu

The monastery of Argelan as semi-ruined, but still standing (photos by A. Hakhnazarian, 1974); the ruins of the
monastery (photos by S. Karapetian, 2004); measurement by J.-M. Thierry
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REpypp qninwpwnuphg (wjdd’ Unipwnht pu-
nwp) 4 Yd hwpwy-wpbbp quGynn Urntn (wydd*
SwpplGowp) qjninh’ qnptpt wdpnnenipjwdp wytp-
Juwé qbptqiwlngp quGdwfunignipjwl pwqiwphy
hGwnptpny

Npybu 2pGuanip jnipuguéd qbptqiwGwlwa
hnLwpdwGGEp (nLu.' U. Ywpwwybwjwbh, 2006 p.)
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PaspyweHHoe knag6uie cena Apex (HbiHe —
SlkbiHAKaK) B 4 KM K 10r0-BOCTOKY OT ropopa
Bepkpu (HbiHe — Mypapaue); BckpbiTas Kna-
AOMCKaTeNnsaMU Moruna; Haarpobus, ucnonb-
30BaHHble B KayecTBe cTpoWMarepuana (¢or.
C. Kapanersna, 2006 r.)

The site of the annihilated cemetery of Aregh
(now: Yakinjak) Village located 4 km south-east
of Berkri Village Town (now: Muradie City); a
grave dug up by so-called gold-diggers, and
tombstones appropriated as building material
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)



REpYph qyninwpwnuphg (wydd® Unipwnht pw-
nuwp) 6 Yd hwpwy-wplktp qubynn UGdwy (w)dd"
Snidwpip) qninh’ wdpnnonipjwdp wytpwd qb-
pkqiwlngp quGdwfunignipjwl pwqdwphy hbGwn-
ptpny

Npwbu 2hGuGjnip Jnipugdwéd qEptqiwlwlywa hne-
2wpdwGatp (L.’ U. YwpwubwnjwGh, 2006 p.)

PaspyweHHoe knapbuue cena AHa3aB (HbiHe
— lOmaknbl) B 6 KM K 10ro-BoCToKy OT ropoga
Bepkpu (HbiHe — Mypapaue); BckpbiTas knapo-
UCKaTensiMM Moruna; Haprpobus, umcnonbso-
BaHHble B KauyecTBe cTpoilmartepuana (¢or.
C. KapanersaHa, 2006 r.)

The site of the annihilated cemetery of Andzav
(now: Youmakle) Village located 6 km south-
east of Berkri Village Town (now: Muradie City);
a grave dug up by so-called gold-diggers, and
tombstones appropriated as building material
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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nwp) 11 Yd hwpwy quGynn Gnpénp (wydd* Nrpne-
2wn) qynnp qtpkqiwGngh® wdpnnenipjwip 2hGw-
Gynph YyEpwoéywé uwgpwpbnl ni nwwwGwpwptb-
pp (tneu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2006 p.)
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REpYnp qnnupwnuphg (wjdd® Unipunht pw-

Ucnonb3oBaHHble B KayecTBe CTpoMMarepHa-
na xaukapbl M Haprpobus c paspyweHHOro
knag6uwa cena lopyort (HbiHe — Ynywap) B
11 kM K 1ory ot ropopa Bepkpu (HbiHe — My-
paaue) (dor. C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.)

Khachkars and tombstones from the totally an-
nihilated cemetery of Gortzot (now: Ulushar)
Village located 11 km south of Berkri Village
Town (now: Muradie City): appropriated as buil-
ding material (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)



j Al - - :
REpYph qyninwpwnuphg (wydd® Unipuwnht pw-
nwp) 3,5 Yd hjniupu-wpldninp quGynn Unig
(wjdd* UkdGppynthpynt) qyninp’ quGdwfunignipjw
hEwnbwGpny wytpjwé dEpdwlw EYtntghG L Gwp-
nwpwwybnwlwd pEynpGEp Eykntgnig (iniu.’ U.
Yupwuwbwjwhh, 2005 p.)

I e '\-': 1
PyuHbI paspylueHHOW KJajoMCKaTensMu Lep-
KkBU 65113 cena Myu (HbiHe — Kemepkénpio) B
3,5 kM K ceBepo-3anapy ot ropopaa Bepkpwu
(HbiHe — Mypapaue); apxutekTypHbie cpar-
MeHTbl TOW e uepkBu (dor. C. KapanersHa,
2005 r.)

o % -
A ruined church near Much (now: Kemerkyop-
ryu) Village situated 3.5 km north-west of Berkri
Village Town (now: Muradie City); fragments
from the church, which has evidently suffered
“visits” of “gold-diggers” (photos by S. Karape-
tian, 2005)
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UUULUYh QUU UURNNSNHAIUUR N2L2UBUUD
IUSLUYUL MUSUUYUL IAFCUNULLENE

Juuh LuluLGhk
RhUUM GUIUNNFU

MONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE WK NONHOCTLIO YHUHTOMXEHHBIE
APMAHCKWE UCTOPUYECKUE NAMATHUKHU

B OKPYFE TUMAP,
NMPOBUHLUA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

TIMAR DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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Lhd wlwwwuwp Yud Up. Qunpq ubpp hwpwy-wplkdninphg b hjntupu-wpbtphg, yuGph Up.
QlLnpq EYtntghG hwpwy-wpLtphg (LnLu.' 3. UwnwpjwGh, 1910 p.)

JwGph dGwgnpnGEpp wwjpkgnudhg htwn (pnwu.’ U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2004 p.), swh.' M.
UnLGEnjh

MoHactbipb Cyp6 lesopk Ha octpoee JluM c loro-3anaga U CeBepo-BOCTOKA; Lep-
koBb Cyp6 leBopk c loro-soctoka (cpor. A. Maraksxa, 1910 r.)

PyuHbl MoHacTbipsi (dot. C. KapanersiHa, 2004 r.); o6mep M. KyHeo

Lim Cloister (St. Gevorg Monastery) from the south-west and north-east; St. Gevorg
(George) Church of the monastery from the south-east (photos by H. Maghakian, 1910);
the ruins of the monastery after its explosion (photo by S. Karapetian, 2004); measure-

Up. Qlunpg Jwlph dGwgnpnGtpp
qulynd 6 Jwlw 16h witkGuplnup-
dwl’ Lhd yngnt Jpw: {pdGunpnidiG
wjwlnupwp Ytpwgpynid & Qphgnp
LnwuwynpshG, vwyuwjl gpuynp wnw-
ohG Jywjymp)niGp 884 p.-hg L, tpp
Qphgnp Uwylnpp htnpGuynd b ab-
nwghn Uytmwnpw:

1235, 1288 L 1301 pp. Jwlpnid
untindywo dtnwgptpmy hppwwmwyni-
pynGGtp GuG wntnnd gnynipynil niGb-
gwo Up. GhGw, Up. Lywd, Up. Uunduw-
owohG, Up. Gupwybtwn L Up. Qlnpg
tytintighGtpp dwupG:

<hiGnyhG ytpwuwnngyty £ 1305 p.:

Juwlpp wuwyptgyty £ 1950-1960-
wlwl pp.:

2004 p. npnipjudp fuhuwn pwjpuwj-
Jwo, uwluw)l ninlu YubqniG Ep dhwyG
quyhpp:

ment by P. Cuneo

Pyunsr MoHacteipsi Cypo I'eBopk (CB.
l'eoprusi) HaxomsiTcs Ha caMOM OOJIBILIOM
octpoBe o3epa Ban — Jlum. CornacHo mnpe-
JAHWI0, MOHACTBIPb ObLT OcHOBaH ['puro-
puem IIpocBeTuTenem, OMHAKO B MUCbMEH-
HBIX MCTOYHMKAX OH BIEPBbIE YITOMUHAET-
cqa B 884 1. B cBsI13M ¢ co3manmeM EBanrenns
nucuoM ['puropoM ManikeBopoM.

B xonodonax pykonuceii, CO3naHHbBIX B
MoHacTeipe B 1235 1., 1288 r., 1301 1., ymo-
muHawTcs 1epkBu Cypo Exua, Cypo
Huan (CB. 3Hamenust), Cypd AcTBallaliiH
(ITpecs. boroponuiier), Cypo Kapamer (Cs.
Hoanna Ilpenteun) u Cyp6 I'eBopk.

B 1305 r. MoHAcTBIpb OBUI LIEJIMKOM
MepPeCTPOCH.

B xonie 1950-1960-x romoB MoHac-
ThIpb ObIT B30pBaH. [lo cocTossHUIO Ha
2004 r. B 0OBETILIABIIEM COCTOSIHUU CTOSLIT
TOJIBKO TPUTBOP.

The ruins of the cloister, also known as St.
Gevorg (George) Monastery, are situated on
the largest of the islands of Lake Van, Lim.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to
St. Gregory the Enlightener, although the ear-
liest written record mentioning it dates from
884, when Grigor Mashkevor wrote a Gospel
in the monastery. Other manuscripts written
there in 1235, 1288, and 1301 mention the
monastic churches of St. Yehna, Sourb Nshan
(Holy Sign), Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin), Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner),
and St. Gevorg.

In 1305 the monastery underwent thor-
ough reconstruction.

St. Gevorg was exploded between the
1950s and 1960s: since then only its narthex
has survived standing, although considerably
damaged.
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Up. Uwhwly YJwlph dGwgnpnltpp
quiymu GG EptiphG qyninhg (wjdd Qwn-
nlyny) 1,7 Yo hwpwy' dwGw [@wihhg 2,4
yd htinnt® onyh dwytplnyphg 2140 d
pwpdpnipjul Yypw:

Punuguwo k tinty tnun 1460 p. pwpw-
duynh( hnwpuujwo YhGupnGuquptp b-
Ytntignig, wpldninphg Yhg quiyphg,
nowyupuwhg, dhwpwlwlwl ubGyuy-
Gtphg (1773 p.) L qiptiquwGnghg:

1973 p. hwiwihph YunnygGtpp nhinlu
Yhuny swth YwlqmG thG, huy 2005 p.
wwhwuwlynid thG dhwjb Gytinbgnt L quy-
ph hyntuhuwjhG npdtiph htmptipp:
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U. Ywpwybwjwh, 2005 p.)

U. @hEpphh

C. KapanersaHa, 2005 r.)

o6mep XK.-M. Tbeppwu

(photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)

Up. Uwhwy ywGpG wpldntnphg (ineu.' 3. UwnwpjwGh, 1910 p.) L Gpw dGwgnpnGEpp (LnLu.

.

Jwdwippp® nErlu Ypuny swih YubGgonil Yurnygltpp (inwu.’ d-U. @ptppph, 1973 p.), swih.' d-

Monactbipb Cyp6 Caak c 3anaga (¢or. A. MaraksHa, 1910 r.) u ero ocratku (¢or.

MonypaspyweHHble MOHacTbipckue coopyxkeHusa (dot. X.-M. Teeppu, 1973 r.);

St. Sahak Monastery from the west (photo by H. Maghakian, 1910) and its remnants

The monastic buildings as still half standing (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1973); measure-

ment by J.-M. Thierry

Octatku wmoHacTeips Cyp6 Caak
(Cs. Caaka) HaxomdTcs B 1,7 KM K 10Ty OT
cena DpepuH (HbIHe — JlaréHio), Ha pac-
crostHum 2,4 KM oT o3epa BaH, Ha BeicOTe
2140 m Ham ypoBHEM MOpsI.

OOHeceHHBI Orpajioili MOHACTBHIPb
COCTOSUT U3 LIEHTPaJIbHO-KYITOIbHOM 11ep-
kBU (1460 T.), TOCTPOEHHOI Ha BepIINHE
CKaJibl, TPUTBOpA, TPUMBIKAIOIIETO K
HEW C 3amaJHoOW CTOPOHBI, MOHALIECKUX
ket (1773 r.) u Kiagowuiia.

B 1973 r. MOHaACTBIpCKHE COOPYXEHUS
CTOSUTA B TIOJTypa3pyLIEHHOM COCTOSTHWM,
a B 2005 1. coXpaHSIMCh JIMIITL OCTaTKHU
CEBEPHBIX CTEH 1IEPKBU W MPUTBOpA.

The remnants of St. Sahak Monastery
are situated 1.7 km south of Ererin (now:
Daghyonyu) Village, within 2.4 km of the
shore of Lake Van, at an altitude of 2,140
metres above sea level.

It comprised a central-domed church
(1460) rising atop a rock, a narthex adjoin-
ing it from the west, monks’ cells (1773),
and a graveyard, all of them within an enclo-
sure.

As of 1973, the monastic buildings still
survived half-standing, but in 2005 only the
remnants of the northern walls of the church
and narthex were preserved in the site.
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Juwlw 16h Gnng Yngm wlwuuwmp
Jud OSnywhwjug Up. Gupuybtwunh Jubpn,
pun wjwlnmpjwd, hhdlh E Gphgnp Lni-
uwynnhyn, vwuw)G gpuynp wnpymplGbpnod
wnwohl whquy hhpynd £ dhwjl 1414 p.:
“twptinh ppwgpnud puqihgu YtpwphGyty
E, wlquwy hhdlnyhl Jyopuwlwnmgyb;: Un
wuibklh wpynGpmy vkq hwuwod Junnyg-
Gtphg GG GYtntghG 1713 p., quyhpl m
qubquyuummbnp 1802 p.:

Ohpwn t, h mwpptipnipyniG Lhd Yngnt
Up. G-lnpg Jwlph, Gunnigh wliwwywmnid
wwjptgnuiGbtp 60 hpwliwlwgyb, uvw-
JuwyG, dhllnyyG6 £, hwdiwihpp owjpwuwmh-
dwl YyGwuyby E qubGdwjunyyqlGtph wybtpw-
onpjnilGGtph httmlwGpny:

W

'| r . -. ! {f, 1 " .".f'._:_
e |y S R

Dupin

MomnacTteips Losaaital Cypo Kapamner
(CB. MoanHa Ilpeareun) HaxoauTcsl Ha
octpoBe Ktyi Ha o3epe Ban. CormacHo
npegaHuio, OblT ocHoBaH I'puropuem
IIpocBetuTeseM, OIHAKO B MUMCbMEHHBIX
MCTOYHMKAX OH BIIEPBbIC YIOMUHACTCS
Juuib B 1414 1. B TeueHne BEeKOB MOHAC-
ThIPb MHOIOKPAaTHO OOHOBISUICS U
LIEJIMKOM IiepecTpauBayics. HbIHEIIHsIs
LIEpKOBb ObLIa MocTpoeHa B 1713 1., a ee
MPUTBOP U KOJOKOJbHA — B 1802 T.

ITamMaTHUK He ObLI B30pBaH, B OTJIU-
yue oT MoHacThipsa Cyp6 I'eBopk Ha oc-
TpoBe JIMM, OmHAKO KJagoOMCKaTeIn
CUJIBHO IIOBPEAWIM €ro.

Yunnig Yngnt wGwwwwp hyntupu-wpbtphg b hjntupu-wpldninphg (L.’ 3. VwnwpjwGh, 1910 p.)
Juwlpp hjnuhu-wplkdninphg (L. d-U. L &. 3npkhkGEph, 2000 p.), swth.' U. YnykGh

MoHacTbipb Ha ocTpoBe Kryy c ceBepo-BocTOKa M ceBepo-3anaga (¢dor. A. MaraksaHa, 1910 r.)
MoHacTbipb ¢ ceBepo-3anaga (¢or. XK.-K. u WW. Otennve, 2000 r.); o6mep M. [ioneHa

Ktuts Cloister from the north-east and north-west (photos by H. Maghakian, 1910)
The cloister from the north-west (photo by J.-C. and Ch. Hotellier, 2000); measurement by M.

Ktuts Cloister, which is also known as
Tzovahayats Sourb Karapet (Holy Fore-
runner Overlooking the Sea) Monastery, is
situated on the island of the same name in
Lake Van.

Its foundation is ascribed to St. Gregory
the Enlightener, although the earliest written
record mentioning it dates from 1414.

In the course of centuries, the monastery
repeatedly underwent repairs and even thor-
ough reconstruction. Its surviving church
dates from 1713, and its narthex and belfry
from 1802.

The monastery has not been exploded
like St. Gevorg of Lim, but it has been extre-
mely damaged by so-called gold-diggers.
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Uwpdbwn (wjdd’ @nthwppwy) qjninp nglswgywd
qbptqdiwlnghg hwhunwlywéd fuwspwp (YEpwb k
Qphgnp YpnGuynpp 1440 p.) wmtknh nGtphg atyh
unnphG wpjuépnid (nwe’ U, YwpwybnjwGh,
2004 p.)
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Xaukap 1440 r. (mactep — cBsAweHHUK [pu-
rop) c paspyweHHoro knaabuwa cena Mapmer
(HpiHe — TonakTtaw) B HUXKHEW KNafKe CTeHbI
ofHOro U3 mectHbix gomoB (¢dort. C. Kapane-
TAHa, 2004 r.)

i,

i R T

% . ; -t
A cross-stone of 1440 (sculpted by clergyman
Grigor) from the annihilated cemetery of
Marmet (now: Topaktash) Village: used in the
lower masonry of a local house (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2004)




Pwyjwnhp (wydd® Ynzkdk) qyninh nglswgywé
qtptqiwlnghg hwihnwyué b 2hGuGniph yYb-
pwéwé fuwgpwptp (nwu’ U. Ywpwybnjwbh,
2004 p.)

Xaukapbl ¢ paspyweHHoro knagbuwa cena
TaBnagup (HbiHe — Jl€weme), UCNONIb30OBAH-
Hble B KauecTBe cTpoimarepuana (¢or. C. Ka-
panetsiHa, 2004 r.)

Cross-stones from the annihilated cemetery of
Tavladir (now: Dyosheme) Village: appropriated
as building material (photos by S. Karapetian,
2004)
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vuvuuyb Yyuu UUPNNaNFR3UUR N2L2USYUD
Fu3ulyuL MUSUUNUL InFcupULLENrC

Jutuh LUIULGPk
JUL-SNUM qQuUdunnry

YACTUYHO MU MONHOCTBIO YHUUTOXKEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYECKHUE MAMATHUKHU

B OKPYTE BAH-TOCHI,
MPOBUHLIUA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

VAN-TOSP DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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Jwlp Pwnwpwdiky punwdwup 1911 (LnLu.' 4. Pwh-
dw(@h) L 2004 pp. (1ntu.' U. YwpwybwnjwGh)
Pwnuwpwdikonid qunGynn Sppwdwjp Up. Uunyjuw-
6wdéhG Eytnkgh (LnLu. hkn.' wGhwjwn, 1910-wlywh
pp.) L wybpwyGtpp (neu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh,
2005 p.)

Keapran Kaxakamemx ropopga Ban (cpor. B.
BbaxmaHa, 1911 r.); mecto, rae Haxogusics KBap-
tan (¢ort. C. KapanetsHa, 2004 r.); uepkosb Tu-
pamaiip Cyp6 AcrtBauyauuH B kBaptane Kaxa-
Kamepk (aBtop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1910-e ro-
Abl) 1 ee pyuHbl (dpot. C. KapaneraHa, 2005 r.)

Kaghakamej Quarter of Van and its site (photos
by W. Bahmann, 1911, and S. Karapetian, 2004)

Tiramayr Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church of Kaghakamej Quarter (unknown pho-
tographer, 1910s); the church ruins (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2005)

Up. Qunyuwowohl tytinignt wytpwlGbpp quniynid GG Twl punwph’
GtpYuyniiu huywne wytpduwd Lunupudty punudwuntd: <hdGunpdwd
wnwpbtiphyl wGhwjyn E: Unweohl hhpwwmwlympniGGtnhg dtyp Ytpwpk-
pud EO1655 p.: 1775 p. Junnigyly b6 Gitnkgm ppowwuphuw G nt nup-
wwun: 1916 p. hpnthyty £, huly htmwquymd® pwpniGuuwpwp wytipyty:

Pyunsr uepksu Tupamaiip Cyp6 ActBauanus (I1pecB. boropommiibr)
HaxondaTcs B ObiBIIEM KBapTayie Kaxakameax ropona BaH. I'on ee ctpo-
uTenbcTBA HeusdBecTeH. OMHO M3 MEepBBIX YIIOMUHAHUN OTHOCUTCS K
1655 . B 1775 r. Gblna mocTpoeHa orpaaa ¢ Bopotamu. B 1916 r. niep-
KOBb OblIa COXOKeHa, a MO3IHee pa3pylleHa.

The ruins of Tiramayr Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church are situ-
ated in the devastated site of Kaghakamej Quarter of Van City.

The time of its foundation remains unknown, one of the earliest records
mentioning it dating from 1655.

In 1775 the church enclosure and gate were built.

It has continually suffered destruction since 1916, when it was set on fire.

Sphpwdw)p Up. Uunjwdwéhl Eytnkgnt swihw-
qpnipyniGp' U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2005 p.

O6mep uepksu Tupamaiip Cyp6 Actsaua-
uuH (astop C. Kapanersan, 2005 r.)

Measurement of Tiramayr Sourb Astvatzatzin
(Holy Virgin) Church by S. Karapetian, 2005



Jwpwq YwGpp hjnrupu-wpldninphg 1910-w-
Ju@ (pneu.’ dJwpnwl 3wdppyjuGh) L 2005 pp.
(teu.' U, YwpwybnjwGh), sw.* U. Iwynpjubh,
2011 p.

MoHacTtbeipb Bapar c cesepo-3anaga (c¢or.
B. AM6uksHa, 1910-e rogbl) U ero ocrtatku
(¢por. C. KapanetsaHa, 2005 r.); o6mep A. Ako-
nsHa, 2011 r.

Varag Monastery from the north-west (photo
by Vardan Hambikian, 1910s) and its rem-
4 nants (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005); meas-
urement by A. Hakobian, 2011

Juwlpp qubynd kp Jwl pwnwphg
5 4u wplbp® Cnywlg (wydd” GhyklGh)
qninhg 0,5 Yud hyniuhu: <pdGyty E
wnljuwql E nupnd (hwdwihph Gybnt-
ghGtnhg utyla Udwl-<nhthuphtitiwwmhy
L): Ruwquhgu Gnpngyb E, huy 1648 p.
tpypwpwndhg htwmn L hwnjuwytu
1779 p." hhilnyhG yopwunmgyt:

Muwhww(yt) L hwiwhph yu)wnuw-
dntlpwjhl JunnygGtiph dhwjl sh dwun:

MoHacTeipb Bapar Haxomutcsa B 5
KM K BOCTOKY OT ropoja BaH, B 0,5 kM
K ceBepy oT cena Illymanu (HbiHe —
KeBennu). OgHa w3 1LepkBeldi MoOHac-
TBIpSI TpUHAIIeXKala K TUIy ABaH-
Purnicume (VII B.). MoHacTbIpb MHOTO-
KpaTHO pecTtaBpupoBaicsa. Ilociae 3e-
mieTpsiceHuii 1648 r. u 1779 r. oH Obu1
LICJIMKOM TIepeCTPOEH.

Ha ceromusimHuii neHb COXpaHU-
| JINCh JIMILb OCTaTKM MOHACTBIPSI.

Varag Monastery is situated 0.5 km
north of Shushants (now: Kevenli)
Village, 5 km east of Van City.

Founded not later than the 7th century
(one of its churches belongs to the Avan-
Hripsime type), it repeatedly underwent
overhaul. After the earthquake of 1648,
and in 1779 it underwent complete recon-
struction.

Now only part of the religious mo-
numents of the monastery are preserved.
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Jwpwq ywlpp hwpwy-wpltiphg (inLu. hkn.' w-
hwjwn, 1910-wlywd pp.) L Gpw dGwgnpnGEpp (LnLu.'
U. Ywpwytwnywh, 2005 p.)

L e P

N e e e 2l
MoHacTbipb Bapar c loro-socrtoka (aBTop cor.
HeusBecteH, 1910-e rogbl) M ero ocraTtku
(dor. C. KapanersHa, 2005 r.)
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Varag Monastery from the south-east (unknown
photographer, 1910s) and its remnants (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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Ywpdpynp Up. UunjwéwéhG Jubpp hwpwy-
wpltlphg b hwpwy-wpkdninphg (LnLu.' 3.
Uwnwpjw@h, 1910 p.) b JuwGpwwnknhG (inLu.’
U. Ywpwuwybwnjwh, 2005 p.)

MoHacTtbipp Kapmpeop Cyp6 AcrtBaua-
LUMH C I0ro-BOCTOKa M loro-3anapaa (¢or.
A. MaraksHa, 1910 r.); MmecTo, rge Haxo-
Auncsa MoHactbipb (¢por. C. KapanetsHa,
2005 r.)

Karmrvor Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Monastery from the south-east and south-
west (photos by H. Maghakian, 1910); the
monastery site (photos by S. Karapetian,
2005)

Up. UunywowdohG JwG-
pp qubynud kp Cnipwlg
qmnpg 1 Yd hynupu’ Jdw-
pwgq (tnwl wpldnmwhwjug
(wGonG: <puiGyty £ wnlyuql
d6 nupnmd: Punugud t
tnb qiptipunnp Lltntigng,
quyphg L odwlnuly Yuw-
nniygGtphg: {<puGuytip k:

Momnacteipp KapmpBop
Cyp6 ActBauanun (IIpecs.

Boropoauib)  Haxomuics
Ha oOpallleHHOM K 3aramy
ckJioHe ropel Bapar, B 1 km
K ceBepy oT cena Ilyiani.
OCHOBaHHBIN KaK MWHH-
MyM B XV B., OH COCTOSLIT U3
KYIIOJIbHOM LIEPKBU C IIpU-
TBOPOM U IIOACOOHBIX COO-
pyXeHuil. MoHacThIpb pas-
pYIIEH A0 OCHOBaHUS.

Karmrvor Sourb Astva-
tzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monas-
tery was situated on the west-
facing slope of Mount Varag,
a kilometre north of Shu-
shants Village.

Founded at least in the
15th century, it consisted of a
domed church, a narthex and
some annexes, all of which
have been totally annihilated.
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Unieniywzp Up. hvwg Julpp hwpwy-wpLbphg
(e’ 3. UwnuwpywGh b wGhwjwn htn., 1910 p.),
JuGpwwtnpnid Yuenigywé hGpnLunwwunwpw-
Yp (tneu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2005 p.)

Up. vwy Juipp qunGynid kp dwG pw-
nuphg 4 Yd hwpwy' Uninniyw) qjninhg 1
¥ wpldnunp:

Udwlnnpjul hwiwdw)l hhiGunpbp
E untinu wnwpjwip Up. Uunjwowohb
wljuwip, vwlw)l wyth ny Up. fvwsh
dwuntlpl wyu Jujypmd withnthtnt ywwn-
yhG ytpwGjwbyty £ Up. fuwy:

Juwlwlwl hwdwihpp pwunugwo L
tintip 1709 p. hhiGnypG Ytpuyjunniggud
ity tytintignig, Gpw6 Yhg' 1887 p. (inpng-
Jwo quulphg, kytnbgm hwpuughG Yon-
dnud” 1614 p. Junnigywd dhwGwy hnphG-
Jwopny Up. G-lnpq L Up. Uwlnnifun dw-
wnninltinhg L 2powuwupuuhg:

<hdGwhwwnwy wybpyb L 1950-1960-
wlwl pp.:

MoHactbipb Cyp6 Xau cena Kypynaw c roro-
BocToka (¢por. A. MaraksHa, aBTOp BTOpOIA
¢or. HeussecteH, 1910 r.); TenebawHs, nocrpo-
eHHasl Ha MecTe pa3pylUIeHHOro 0 OCHOBaHUs
moHacTbipa (cdort. C. KapanersHa, 2005 r.)

Momnacteippr Cyp6 Xau (CB. Kpecrta)
Haxonuiacs B 1 km ot cena Kypymaii, B
4 KM K 1ory ot roponaa BaH.

ComracHo mnpemanuto, amocron Dan-
el ocHoBal 1LEepkoBb Bo ums Ilpecs.
Boropoauiibl, onHako mo3aHee oHa OblIa
nepeuMmeHoBaHa B Cyp0O Xad, Tak Kak B
Heil Haxoaunach 4yactuua Kpecra Toc-
TOTHSI.

OOHeCeHHBIN oOrpamoifl MOHACTHIPh
COCTOSUT U3 BBINIEYKa3aHHOU 1I€PKBH, 1ie-
JIMKOM TiepecTpoeHHoO B 1709 1., mpu-
TBOpa, OTpecTtaBpupoBaHHOro B 1887 1.,
onHoHehHbIX yacoBeH Cypb I'eBopk (CB.
Teoprust) u Cypo Canmyxr (Cs. CaH-
JIYXT), TTOCTPOEHHBIX B 1614 r. K 1ory ot
LIEPKBH.

B 1950-1960-x romax MOHACTbIPb ObLIT
paspyllieH 10 OCHOBAHUS.

Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery of Kuru-
pash from the south-east (photo above by H.
Maghakian, photo below by an unknown photo-
grapher, 1910); a TV tower erected in the
monastery site (photo by S. Karapetian, 2005)

Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery
used to stand a kilometre west of Kurupash
Village, 4 km south of Van City.

It is traditionally considered to have
been founded by Thaddeus the Apostle by
the name of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin). Later, when a relic of the Holy
Cross was moved to the monastery, it was
renamed in honour of it.

The monastic complex consisted of a
church (completely reconstructed in 1709),
an adjoining narthex (repaired in 1887) as
well as the uni-nave chapels of St. Gevorg
and St. Sandukht built south of the church in
1614. All these monuments were enclosed
within ramparts.

Sourb Khach was totally annihilated
between the 1950s and 1960s.
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Uwjfwwywwmh Up. Qphgnp YJuwlph
UGwgnpnGtpp quGynd GG dwl punwphg
10 Yd wplbp’ Unnpulg qyninuumbtnhhg 1
yu wpldnunp® hyjniuhupg dwpwgq GowG
uti9 Jupdywo funp dnpp utio:

Cun wjwlnnipjuwl’ Julpnp hhiGunpby
E Qnhgnp Lontuwynppysp (302-325), huy yb-
pwywnnigt]’ ‘Lhpubu Jupnnhynup (353-
373):

Gnuwynp wnwohl hhywwmwynipjniln
1037 p.-hg t:

Punugwd tp quptipuynp qniyq blb-
ntighGtinhg, phy htinni quGynn dwwnninhg,
odwlnuy Junnygltnhg, zpewwwnuuihg
L qliptiquwnghg:

Juwlpp wwjphgmilGtpny wytpyty L
1950-1960-wwG pp., nphg htimn npuytiu
2hGwlmp hwthynmwydl b jmpugyty Gl
YunnyygGbph puwptpp:

. '.:: " =: S P s e
Uw)Gwwwwp Up. 9phgnp JuGpp hyntupu-wplkGphg (Lneu. hen.' wGhwjwn, 1910-wywa pp.) L
hwpwy-wpbdnLnphg (intu. hén.' wGhwjwn, 1917 p., dwluhg wy Yulqlwé wGshGp LG UYtwnpu
Ptpghpwwd, Mwahtl 6. Un. Quuinjw, LEpubu Gwhu. UG hp-Pwlqyua, wypn$. Lhynnwjnu
UnnGg, wGhwjwn dEYp L wpn. Uztuwphptly LwjwGpwp)

Jw@ph dGugnpnGtnG wpltphg (ntu.' U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2004 p.), swih.'d. PwhdwGh, 1911 p.

e : I-. il O o

MoHactbipp Cyp6 lpurop CanHanata ¢ ceBepo-BocToka (aBTop (poT. HEM3BECTEH,
1910-e roabl) u ero octatku ¢ Boctoka (¢ot. C. KapanersHa, 2004 r.)

MoHacTbipb ¢ loro-3anaga (astop ¢ot. HeusBecteH, 1917 r.): cneBa HanpaBo cTosT
Agetuc TepaubawsH, crapwui apxumanaput [lanuan 3artosH, enuckon Hepcec Me-
nuk-TaHrsH, npod. Hukoraroc ApoHu, HeuseecTHbIM U npod. Awxapbek Kananrap;
o6mep B. Baxmana, 1911 r.

St. Grigor (Gregory) Monastery of Salnapat from the north-east (unknown photogra-
pher, 1910s) and south-west (unknown photographer, 1917; from left to right: Avetis
Terzibashian, Senior Archimandrite Daniel Zatoyan, Bishop Nerses Melik-Tangian,
Prof. Nikoghayos Adonts, an unknown person, and Prof. Ashkharbek Kalantar)

The remnants of the monastery from the east (photo by S. Karapetian, 2004); measure-

ment by W. Bahmann, 1911

Octatku MmoHacteipsg Cypo6 I'purop
(CB. I'puropus) CanHanaTta HaxXxomsITCSl B
IJIyOOKOM YIIEIbe Ha CeBEPHOW CTOPOHE
ropsl Bapar, B 10 KM K BOCTOKY OT ropo-
na BaH, B 1 KM K 3amany oT ObIBILEro ce-
na Kox6aHir.

CornacHo TMpedaHUIO, MOHACTHIPb
ob11 ocHoBaH I'puropuem Ilpocsetute-
nem (302-325 rr.), a mo3aHee MepecTpoeH
karoaukocoM Hepcecom (353-373 rr.).
IlepBoe MMCEMEHHOE YITOMMHAHUE O MO-
HacTeIpe oTHocuTes K 1037 1.

OOHeCceHHBI Oorpagoil MOHACTHIPb
COCTOSUI M3 JBYX KYIOJbHBIX LIEPKBE,
YaCOBHM, MOACOOHBIX COOPYXEHUU U
KJ1aaouia.

IMamsatTHnk ObUT B3opBaH B 1950-
1960-x romax. KaMHM MOHACTBIPCKUX CO-
OPYKEHMIT pacXUILEHbl U UCIIOJIb30BaHbl B
KauecTBe cTporimarepuana.

St. Grigor (Gregory) Monastery of
Salnapat used to be located in a deep gorge
north of Mount Varag, a kilometre west of
Koghbants Village Site, 10 km east of Van
City.

It is traditionally considered to have
been founded by St. Gregory the
Enlightener (302 to 325) and rebuilt by
Catholicos Nerses (353 to 373).

The earliest written record mentioning
the monastery dates from 1037.

It consisted of two domed churches, a
chapel standing not very far from them,
some annexes, and a cemetery, all of them
enclosed within ramparts.

The monastery was blown up between
the 1950s and 1960s, the stones of its ruined
monuments being appropriated as building
material.
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Uuwjwwywwp Up. Qppgnp JulGpp hwpwy-wplt]-
ehg (ineu.’ 4. 3wdphljwbh, 1910-wywd pp.) L Gpw
wytpwyaGtpp (1nwu. U. Ywpwwbwnywah, 2004 p.)
Juwlpp hwpwy-wpbininphg (inwu.’ 4. PwhdwGh,
1911 p.) L Gpw dGwgnpnGEpp (Lneu.' U. Ywpwwbwn-
Jw@h, 2005 p.)

MoHactbipp Cyp6 lpurop Canuanarta c ioro-
BocToKka (cpot. B. AM6GuksHa, 1910-e rogbl) u
ero pyuHbl (¢pot. C. Kapanerana, 2004 r.)

MoHacTbipb ¢ loro-sanaga (¢or. B. BaxmaHa,
1911 r.) u ero ocratku (¢dor. C. KapanersHa,
2005 r.)

St. Grigor (Gregory) Monastery of Salnapat from
the south-east (photo by V. Hambikian, 1910s)
and its ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2004)

The monastery from the south-west (photo by
W. Bahmann, 1911) and its ruins (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2005)
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UnGyne Up. UunjwéwéhG JuGpp dGugnpnGbpp
(1neu.’ U. YwpwwbnjwGh, 2005 p.)
Upwnwdtwuh (wjdd* Enpkdpwn) wytpdwé shpGunwp-

JwG qtptquwlngp® fjuwspwptph pwqiwphy wwuwn-
JwlnuwaGEpny (niu.’ U. Ywpwubwnjwbh, 2005 p.)

OJunwl (wydd’ Epdwpp) qininph dnun’
dh piph Ypw GG quGynd UnGym (Ondw-
hwjwg) Up. Uundwowdhl Julph dGw-
gnpntpp:

Cun wjwlnmpjul' hhiGh) £ ©wntnu
wnwpjwin: Spwynp wnpjnipGbpnd wow-
ohG wqwy hhpymd k 1483 p.:

Juwlipp punuguo b tnty qiptipuwynp
tytintignig, quyphg, odwlinuly Ywnniyg-
(tphg L 2pewuwuwpuwhg: NsGswgyty k
quldwlunignipjwl htnbwlpny:

Octatku moHacTbips KpHky (LloBaaiauy) Cyp6
ActBauauuH (dort. C. Kapanersana, 2005 r.)

PaspyweHHoe cpepHeBekoBoe Knapbuwe ce-
na Apramet (HblHe — JfpPeMHT) C MHOFOYMC-
NIEHHbIMH MOCTAMEHTAMHM YHMUTOXXEHHbIX Xau-
kapoB (¢ot. C. KapanersHa, 2005 r.)

Ocrtatku MoHacTeipss Kpuky (Llosa-
aitair) Cyp6 AcrtBauamnuH (IIpecs. boro-
POIMIIBI) HAXOHSTCS Ha XOJIME PSIIOM C
cenoM LIBcTaH (HbIHE — DIMabIK).

CoryacHO TpelaHuIo, ObIT OCHOBaH
armocrosiom @amneeM. B  mucbMeHHBIX
WCTOYHMKAX BIIEPBbIE YIIOMUHAETCS B
1483 r. OOHeceHHBII OTrpagoii MoOHAacC-
TBIPb COCTOSII M3 KYIIOJbHOM LIEPKBU C
IIPUTBOPOM M ITOACOOHBIX COOPYKEHUIA.

ITaMsITHUK ObUT pa3pyllieH 10 OCHOBA-
HUST KJIaJOMCKATEIISIMU.

The remnants of Krnku Sourb Astvatzatzin (Ho-
ly Virgin) Monastery (photos by S. Karapetian,
2005)

The site of the medieval cemetery of Artamet
(now: Edremit) Village with numerous cross-
stone pedestals (photos by S. Karapetian, 2005)

The remnants of Krnku (Tzovahayats)
Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery
are preserved on a hill near Tzevstan (now:
Elmalek) Village.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to
Thaddeus the Apostle although the earliest
written record mentioning it dates from 1483.

The monastery comprised a domed
church, a narthex and some annexes, all of
them within an enclosure.

It has fallen prey to so-called gold-dig-
gers.
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UUULUYH YUU UURNNRANFE3UUR N2L2UBJUDS
FU3LUYUL MUSUUYUL InFCur2uuuesre

JUULP LUIULSP
3U3NS NP QUIUNNHY

MONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE WK NONIHOCTLIO YHUHTOXKEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYECKHUE NMAMATHUKHU

B OKPYFE AMOL A30P,
MPOBUHLUS BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

HAYOTS DZOR DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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MoHactbipp Cpxy Cyp6 HwaH unu Cyp6 Ma-

pHUHOC Cc ceBepo-3anapaa (aBTop ¢oT. HeusBec-
TeH, 1900-e rogbi); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2013 r.

PyuHbI MOHacTbipsi C loro-zanaga U cesepo-
BOCTOKa (Ha NepBOM NJlaHe BUAHO pa3pylueH-
Hoe cpepHeBekoBoe Knag6uwe) (por. C. Ka-
panetsiHa, 2013 r.)

Upfunt Up. LwG Ywd Up. UwphGnuph uGpp hjni-
uhu-wplbdninphg (Lneu. hén.' wGhwjn, 1900-wlwa
pp.), swih.' U. 3wynpjwGh, 2013 p.

Jwlpp wybpwyGtpp hwpwy-wpldniinphg b hynt-
uhu-wpltlphg (0.’ U. Ywpwybnjwdh, 2013 p.)

JtpohG GYuph wrwohG wwGnid nwybnpw wp-
Jwé dhgGunwpjub qtntEqiwbngG k

Up. Lyw6 yubph wytpuybGtpp quniynid &6 Gupywwuwl qyninhg 2,3 YU hynwhu:

<piGunpiwl dwudwlwyl wihwjm b, vwyu)i qnympyniG £ nlGhgh] wnGjuql qup-
qugwd thelGwnuphg (ghptquwingnid Ju 1215 p. fuwgpun):

Jwlwlwl hwiwhpp punuguwo tp YhGunpnGwquptp hnphGwopny vy tytintgnig L
wwlnG powuwwnpuwh Gppn juwnlhfunint puuwynpywo pnipg Wbl nmwuljwly qubw-
qui Gyulwlynipjul odwlnuy hGmpyniGltphg: Unju wytpuwompmilGGtinh hhiGulwb
dwul whgtpng qubGdwunigmpjub htnluwlp E:

Pyunnt monacteipst Cpxy Cyp6 Hman (Cs. 3namenus) mau Cyp6 MapuHoc
(CB. MapuHoca) HaxomsTcs B 2,3 KM K ceBepy oT cesa KanmamacaH.

BpeMst ocHOBaHMST MOHACTHIPSI HEU3BECTHO, OHAKO OH OBLI MOCTPOEH KaK MUHUMYM
B MEPUOI Pa3BUTOIO CPeIHEBEKOBbs (Ha KJIamOuille coxpaHuics xaukap 1215 r.).

OOHeCeHHBII Orpasoil MOHACTBIPh COCTOSIT M3 LIEHTPaJIbHO-KYIIOJbHOM LIEPKBU U
OKOJIO JeCATKA Pa3IUYHbBIX MOACOOHBIX COOPYKEHUIA.

KnamounckaTtenn pa3pylliniad OCHOBHYIO YaCcTh MOHACTBIPSI.

The ruins of Srkhu Sourb Nshan (Holy Sign) Monastery are preserved 2.3 km north of
Kalpalasan Village.

The time of its foundation is unknown, but it can be traced back to at least the High Middle
Ages, as its cemetery retains a cross-stone of 1215.

The monastic complex comprised a central-domed church and various annexes (over 10 in
number) built without any proper arrangement within an irregular enclosure.

It has been mainly ruined by so-called gold-diggers.
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Srkhu Sourb Nshan (Holy Sign, St. Marinos)
Monastery from the north-west (unknown pho-
tographer, 1900s); measurement by A. Hakob-
ian, 2013

The monastery ruins from the south-west and
north-east, with its devastated medieval cemetery
in the foreground (photos by S. Karapetian, 2013)







Jwnyjwé Uwruquuy (wjdd’ dnppw-
2p) qyninh Up. UunjwéwéhG Eytnkgn
wpbdnjwl Swlwwnhg 1900-wlwh (LnLu.
htn.' wGhwjwn) L 2013 pp. (Inwu.’ U. Yu-
puwwbwnjwbh, swih.' U. 3wynpjubh)

®parmeHT 3anagHoro cacaga uep-
kBu Cyp6 AcreauyauuH (Mpecs. Bo-
ropoauubl) cena Mawkartak (HbiHe
— lénbbawmn) (aBTOp POT. HEU3BEC-
TeH, 1900-e roabl, u ¢ort. C. Kapane-
TaHa, 2013 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa,
2013 r.

Partial views of the western facade of
Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin)
Church, Mashkagtak (now: Gyolba-
she) Village (unknown photographer,
1900s, and S. Karapetian, 2013); mea-
surement by A. Hakobian, 2013



lunpgnd (wjdd* M jwjw) qjninp Up. Uunnjw-
6wéhG EytntgnL funpwGp 1916/17 pp. (LntLu.
hEn." wGhwjw), funpwGh dGwgnpnp L wnknnd
YJurnigwd wnilp (neu.” U. Ywpwybnjwhh,
2004 L 2013 pp., swih.' U. JwynpjwGh)

Ancupa uepkeu Cyp6 ActsauauuH (Mpecs.
Boropoauubl) cena Xoprom (HbiHe — [un-
Kas) (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1916-1917 rr.);
octatku ancugpl (dot. C. KapanersHa, 2004 r.);
AOM, MOCTPOEHHbI! Ha MecTe pa3pyLieHHOH
ancupabl (dor. C. KapanersHa, 2013 r.);
obmep A. AkonsHa, 2013 r.

The sanctuary of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) Church of Khorgom (now: Dilkaya)
Village and its remnants (unknown photo-
grapher, 1916/17; S. Karapetian, 2004); a ho-
use built in its site (photos by S. Karapetian,
2013); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2013
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3Gnunw (wjdd® Epluinp) qninp’
huywr nghswgyué qbLptqiwbnghg
hwthnwyywé 912 p. fluwgpwp, npp
2004 p. dp wryp Ypw hwpdwptgjué
tp pppk Ywdnipg (neu. b gps.* U. Yw-
pwwbtwnjwbh)

Xaukap 912 r. c paspyuweHHoro
knapbuwa cena XMHAUCTaH, KOTO-
Pblii CNYXKKUN «MOCTOM» NS nepe-
xopa uepe3 peuky (dor. u 3apu-
coeka C. KapanetsiHa, 2004 r.)

A 912 cross-stone from the annihi-
lated cemetery of Hndstan (now:
Erkalde) Village: serving as a
“bridge” over a canal (photos and
tracing by S. Karapetian, 2004)



<Gnuwnwbh 912 p. fuwgpwpp (mGtp 1,2 x 1,0 0 swthtip) pJuwihp hGugniyG hwdwGdwG hnpupdwGGph puppnd gpunbtglnid E 8-
nn wmtinp Gngmiywmnph' 866 p., <nppnilh’ 876 p., GwnGhh' 879 p., ULd Uwuphyh' 881 p., LtipphG OwihGh' 882 p., Gtsninp' 886 p., Sw-
plp’ 895-906 pp. L Kwgwnwwh' 898-899 pp. fuwspwptinhg htivin: fonphG whunuwGpny unhwywod Glp hwynGhy, np 2013 p.* LGnunwG
qjnin quuwpwo dbp tpyponpng wygbmpjul dwdiwlwl, wupqytg, np wpnkl dh pwih wmwnph wowe mtnughltpl wju pwypwnp Lu
nyGswgnti thG: Uhw unuy pnph Ypw «thpguor» fuwgpwnp’ 25 jupdwnnn wnnntinhg juqijwd thnpughp wpdwGwqnpnipnilp.

Guiliqli(k)/gh bu’ Uwphuiw/u, | 34U (912), | pw/u/inijpbw/Gu | huijng, | qulg/Gbjgw/t fuw(su | julmG | hunp® Sny[w ]/Ghup b
Ulw]hwlhw & Un[b]jhwlnup, [ wpn, npp bpfypuwgkjp, jhokglp | b L(phunn)u:

Cosmannsbiit B 912 1. xaukap (1,2 x 1,0 M) Haxoauics Ha Kanouiie cejsa XUHAUCTaH (HbIHE — DPKaJIbl) U SBISUICS BOCHMBIM
MO CYETYy XauyKapoM C caMOi paHHel MaTUpOBKOI mocie xaukapoB Exiyktopa (866 r.), XoptyHa (876 1.), I'apnu (879 r.), Boib-
woro Macpuka (881 r.), Huxnero Tanuna (882 r.), Keuyra (886 r.), Tatea (895-906 rr.) u Auapara (898-899 rr.).

[Moce pa3pylieHust ceIbCKOro KIaaouliia Xaukap ObLT UCIOJIb30BaH B KAUECTBE «MOCTa» Ha peduke, MpOTEKalollei yepes ceo,
a 1o coctossHuio Ha 2013 r. OH ObUT YHUYTOXEH.

Hwxe npuBeneHa Haanmuch (25 KpaTKHUX CTPOK) Xaukapa, KOTopasi COXpaHMJIach TOJbKO Ha Oymare:

A, Capkasak, nocmasun ceti Kpecm ¢ 361 (912) 200y apmsauckoeo aemoucuucienuss 6 namsamo 06 omye moem Osanuce, Caake u
Cmenanoce, Kmo nOKAOHUMCA, da noMsHem 60 Xpucme.

The cemetery of Hndstan (now: Erkalde) Village used to retain a khachkar (cross-stone) of 912 (1.2 x 1.0 metres) which was engraved
with an Armenian inscription of 25 brief lines. What is especially remarkable, it was the 8th earliest dated Armenian cross-stone after those
of Yeghtsuktor (866), Hortun (876), Garni (879), Greater Masrik (881), Lower Talin (882), Kechut (886), Tatev (895 to 906), and Hatsarat
(898 to 899).

Regretful as it is, after the total annihilation of the graveyard, the remarkable cross-stone was used as a “bridge” over a canal in the vil-
lage, but in 2013 it could no longer be found, even as a “bridge” (it had been annihilated several years before).

Below follows the English translation of the inscription carved on the cross-stone that can now be seen only in photographs:

I, Sarkavag, erected this cross[-stone] in the year 361 (912) of the Armenian calendar in memory of my father Hovanis, Sahak and
Stepanos. May those who worship it remember us in their prayers.
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Uunywéwbh (wydd* Quynizpbtht) qyninp* huwjwre

ngGswgywé qtptqiwGnghg n.  LYknkgnig
hwthnwywé b npybu 2hGubnip jnpugdwd
fluwgpwptp, GpEuwwwwp uppwnnwy pwpkp (Nt
U. YwpwwybwjwGh, 2004 L 2013 pp.)
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Xaukapbl ¢ paspylweHHOro Kaagbuwa u YucrTo
oTecaHHble 06NMLOBOYHbIE KAMHU pa3pylUeH-
HOW UepkBu cena AcTtBauyaweH (HbiHe — Ya-
BylUTENne), MCMNonb3oBaHHble B KayecTBe
crtpoiimarepuana (¢port. C. KapanersaHa, 2004 r.
n 2013 r.)

Finely-dressed revetment stones and khach-
kars from the totally annihilated church and
cemetery of Astvatzashen (now: Chavushtepe)
Village: appropriated as building material (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian, 2004, 2013)




Unpgyninh (wydd’ Snpwaw()' puwwe nsGswgué
Up. Untthw(nu EYtntgnig hwihunwyywé L npytu
2hGwGnip jnipugwéd Swpnwpwwbnwlyuh pt-
YnpGEp (pneu.’ U. YwpwwbnywGh, 2004 p.)

Pe3Hble ¢parMeHTbl pa3pylieHHOW A0 OCHO-
BaHusa uepksu Cyp6 CrenaHoc (Cs. CredpaHa)
cena Hopriox (HbiHe — Enawan), ucnonsbso-
BaHHble B KauecTBe cTpolMatepuana (¢or.
C. Kapanerana, 2004 r.)

Architectural fragments from the totally annihi-
lated church of St. Stepanos (Stephen), Nor-
gyugh (now: Yolashan) Village: appropriated as
building material (photos by S. Karapetian,
2004)
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UUULUYh YUY UURNNSNFR3UUR N2L2UBUUS
U3LUYUL MUSUUYUL InFcuruUuLEre

JULP LUIULGH
cUSUNu (UL2G4USPL) GUIUNNFY

NONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE MK NONHOCTBIO YHUUTOXEHHbIE
APMAHCKHUE UCTOPUYHECKHUE TAMATHUKHK

B OKPYTE LUATAX (AHA3EBALIMK),
NMPOBUHLUA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

SHATAKH (ANDZEVATSIK)
DISTRICT, VAN PROVINCE
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Oph6wlhg Up. vws yuGpp (iniu.' Swhka tpEGnne,
1900-wlwG pp.)

Up. Mwys Juwlph dGwgnpnltpp
quiynd LG Ohowlg (wydd” Qhiqu) qjni-
nhg 0,4 i wplinunp® dnpuwyh dwju’ hw-
pwywhwjwug quGohG:

<hiGyty & dE-dG nupbipmud L qnpoti
dhGsl dO nwuph Ytpotinp: 1920-wljwb
pywyuwlltphg htwnn wwppbpwpwp w-
ytipyt) & gupn pwpniGulyynn qubdwhunt-
qnipjwl htimbwGpny:

Cpowwwphuwp qptiph  wdpnnent-
pjudp ng dhw)l pwlinby GG, wjl puptpp
Jnipugntip npybiu 2hGw6jynip, hul YhGunpn-
Gwquptip hnphGwopny tytintignig fuhun
pwjpwjdwd yhdwynid 2006 p. ntinbu hw-
pwwlnid EhG dhGsb SwlumnGGtpp hwuling

npdtipp (quptipp Junnig GG YnpowGy):

=224

MoHactbipp Cyp6 Xau cena LiuuaHy (dor.
LareHa ddenau, 1900-e roab)

Ocrtatku ™moHacTeipg Cyp6 Xau
(Cs. Kpecra) HaxomgaTcsa Ha JieBOM, 00-
pallleHHOM K IOTy CKJIOHE MaJICHBKOTO
yienbs B 0,4 KM K 3amamy ot ceia Llu-
naHu (HeiHe — Ywira).

OcnoBanHblii B XIV-XV BB. MoHac-
ThIpb neicTBOBa no kKoHua XIX B., a
nocie 1920 r. kiagouckarean MOCTeTeH-
HO paspylraau ero. MoHacTeIpCcKas orpa-
JIa TIOYTH TIOJTHOCTBIO pa3pyllicHa, a ero
KaMHHU HUCITOIb30BaHbI B KAYeCTBE CTPOIi-
Marepuania.

ITo coctosHuio Ha 2006 r. oGBeTIIAB-
IIMe CTCHBI IICHTPAIbHO-KYIIOJBHOM 1ep-
KBU COXPaHSJIMCh 10 KapHU30B.

Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery of Tzitza-
nts Village (photo by Shahen Effendi, 1900s)

The remnants of Sourb Khach (Holy
Cross) Monastery are preserved on the left,
south-facing slope of a small gorge, 0.4 km
west of Tzitzants (now: Chilga) Village.

Founded between the 14th and 15th cen-
turies, it functioned until the late 19th centu-
ry.

Since the decades following the 1920s,
the monastery has been repeatedly ruined by
so-called gold-diggers. Its enclosure has
been almost totally destroyed, its stones
having been appropriated as building mate-
rial.

As of 2006, the walls of the monastic
church (central-domed in composition) were
still preserved up to the cornices (its dome
was ruined long ago).



Oh6wlhg Up. vwg JuhGph dGugnpnGEpp hyntupu-wpLtiphg L
wpltphg (Lntu. b swih.' U. Ywpwwybnjwbh, 2006 p.)

Octatku MoHactbipsas Cyp6 Xau cena LuuaHuy c cesepo-
BOCTOKa M BOCTOKa (¢pot. u 06mep C. KapanersiHa, 2006 r.)

The remnants of Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery of
Tzitzants Village from the north-east and east (photos and
measurement by S. Karapetian, 2006)



3nqug Ywlpl wplbphg (nwu.’ U. LhupgjuGh,
1900-wlw@ pp.)

<nqjug Jubph dGugnpnGtpp quGynid
tl Shgphu gtinh we wthhG:

Cun wjwlnnipjwl’ wyl hppl Yniuw-
(ing hhuGh] & Pupnminhitnu wnwpjw G
UlGwhhn wunjwonthnt mwdwph wntnn:

U wjwlnnipjwl hwdwdw)G Sphgnnp
Lntuwynphsp Gnpnglip m pGpupéwyt) k
Juwlpp, npp 9 qupnd nupdb] & Gyhuyn-
wnuwihuw:

Punuguwd k. tnt) tptip® Up. Qungu-
owohG, Up. UhnG L Up. {nyhw(GGtu tYtnk-
ghGtphg, pGwybh L mGntuwlub Gpwlw-
Ynipjul puqiwphy YunniygGhphg, npnlp
Ghpuwnjwo G0 wilyynbGGtpnmd Yhuwpnn-
npwy wymwpwlyipny hgnpugywo pow-
wuwnpuwh dte' pugh Up. {nyhwGGtu tyb-
ntignig:

858 p. hhpynd £ wnwolnpry Otinnnpn-
up: dwlph' 1730 p. uyjhqp wnwd Ytpw-
2hGnipjnilGp mbnid £ pnipg 4 mwuGwijuy:

1765 p. Junnigynid k. qifuwdnp tltnt-
gnt qupbipn, huy 1766 p." nupwuwun:

dbpohl wlqud Jwlpnid Gnpngni-
pyntGGtp GG yuwnmwnyty 1904 p.:

Qnpoty k dhGsl 1915 p., nphg htimn pwi-
(wbyty nt wytinyt) £ UnwGdwwybu qui-
dwhinignipjwl Guuwwmwyny pnnp phGne-
pynilbtnl wybpwonipynGGuph GG GG-
pwniyty (wlk htmwqw nmwulwijwlyltph
pipwgpnd, tplnip, npp gwpn pwpntGwly-
ymud L
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MoHacTtbipb Orsiy ¢ Boctoka (¢ort. C. Jlucuuym-
aHa, 1900-e roabi)

OcTtaTky MoHacThIps Orsi HaXOAATCS
Ha mpaBoM Oepery peku Turp.

ComracHo IIpelaHuio, IEeBUYMII MO-
HacTbIpb OBUI OCHOBaH aroctojioM Bap-
dooMeeM Ha MecTe Kamuina OOTMHU
Anawnt. Ilo apyroit nerenae I'puropuii
ITpocBeTuTehb OOHOBUI U PACIIUPUIT MO-
HacThIpb, TAe B IV B. Haxomuiaach pes3u-
neHuus enuckomna. B 858 r. ynomuHaetcs
nrymeH Teomopoc. B Hauane 1730 r. Ha-
yajlach IIepecTpoiika MOHACTBIPS, IIPO-
NOJKaBIIasICs OKOJIO 4-X mecartuiieTuii. B
1765 1. GbuT moOaBJIeH KYyITOJ IJIaBHOM
LIEpKBH, a B 1766 r. mocTpoeHa orpaga. B
MOCJEAHUIA pa3 MOHACTBIPh ObLI OOHOB-
JeH B 1904 r.

MoHACTBIPb COCTOSIT U3 LEepKBeil
Cyp6 ActBauainuH (ITpecB. boropoauiibn)
u Cyp6 Cuon (CB. CuoHa), a TakKxe pas-
JIMYHBIX KWJIBIX M XO3SIMCTBEHHBIX I10-
CTPOEK, OKPYXEHHBIX CTEHOW C IIOJIy-
KpyTJabIMU OalrHgMu B yriax. HaxomnuB-
ascs B 3alagHOM 4YacTM MOHACTBIPS
nepkoBb Cyp6 OpanHec (CB. MoaHHa
Kpecturens) He Oblla OKpy>KeHa CTECHOI.

HevictBoBaBiimii 1o 1915 r. MoHac-
TBIPb B TEUEHUE IMOCJEAYIOLIUX IECATH-
JIETUII ObLI pasrpabiieH U pa3pyllieH KJa-
JoucKaTesssMy  (IIPOLECC IPOIOJIKAETCS
JI0 CHUX TIOp).

&
&F B o
Hogiats Monastery from the east (photo by S.
Lisitsian, 1900s)

The remnants of Hogiats Monastery are
preserved on the right bank of the river Tigris.

As legend has it, Hogiats, primarily a
convent, was founded by Bartholomew the
Apostle in the site of a temple dedicated to
pagan goddess Anabhit.

It comprised 3 churches, Sourb Astva-
tzatzin (Holy Virgin), Sourb Sion (Holy
Zion) and St. Hovhannes (John), as well as
numerous annexes. All of them, except St.
Hovhannes, were enclosed within ramparts
which were consolidated by angular semi-
circular towers.

In the 4th century A.D., the monastery
was renovated and enlarged by St. Gregory
the Enlightener, growing into a bishop’s res-
idence.

In 858 mention is made of Prior
Teodoros.

For over 4 decades beginning with 1730,
large-scale renovation and construction
activities were unfolded in Hogiats Monas-
tery. In 1765 its main church was surmount-
ed by a dome, and in 1766 its gate was built.

For the last time, the monument under-
went overhaul in 1904.

The monastery functioned until 1915,
after which it suffered plunder and destruc-
tion. In the subsequent decades, all its build-
ings suffered demolition in the aftermath of
so-called gold-diggers’ “visits” which still
actively continue.
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3nqjug Yywlpp dGwgnpnGEpG wpbdninppg (Intu.’ U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2006
p.), ywGph wpldwnjwd Eqphl qunnGynn Up. IndhwGGEu EYtntgnL dGwgnpnltpp
(neu.’ U. YwpwwbunywGh, 2006, 2014 pp.), swih.' U. 3wynpjwGh, 2014 p.

Octatku MoHacTtbipsa Orsay c 3anaaa (¢or. C. Kapanertsana, 2006 r.); oc-
Tatku yepkeu Cyp6 OBaHHec B 3anafHoW 4acTu MoHacTtbips (¢ort. C.
KapanetsiHa, 2006 r. u 2014 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2014 r.

The remnants of Hogiats Monastery from the west (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2006); the remnants of St. Hovhannes (John) Church located
in the west of the monastic complex (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006,
2014); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2014






(1] 1 s &1

Yuwakwn gqjninh Up. QLnpq EYEntkghG 1967 p. (InLu.’ d-U.
Phtpphh), EYtntghG* ypwéywé EYEntgwwntnhp 2006
p- (1neu.' U. YwpwwbwjwGh), swih.' U. YnybGh, 1967 p.

LepkoBb Cyp6 lesopk cena Kauer (cpor. XK.-M.
Toeppu, 1967 r.); mecTo, rae Haxogunacb LepKOBb
(dpor. C. KapanersiHa, 2006 r.); o6mep M. [lioneHa,
1967 r.

St. Gevorg (George) Church of Kajet Village (photos
by J.-M. Thierry, 1967); the site of the annihilated
church (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006); measure-
ment by M. Dupin, 1967

Up. Glnpq ttntghl quGynd tp qujwnwlhun Cwunwhu (wydd” Qupwp) pw-
nuphg 10 §u hwpwy-wplininp” Gudtn (wjdd” Gwshp) qninhg 150 ¢ hjntuhu-wpl-
tip” Fwpwm nbnuwiwuph hwplwlnipjwdp:

Qunnigyti & d6-dQ nuptipnid (d-U. @htpphG hwdwnt) £ Q nuph Junenyg) b
uhGlk ULo tintinGp dwnwjt) npuytiu uppwntinh b qipiqiuGuwumw tytntgh:

1967 p. d-U. (Ohtipphl tytntgnt npihG nbtub) £ 1470 p. Gyhpwnyulul wpdw-
GwqnnipjniG:

<piGwhwnwy wytpyty & 1970-1980-wlw pp.:

LlepkoBb Cypb I'eBopk (CB. I'eoprust) Haxonuyiach psiioM ¢ MecTeukoM JlamT B
150 M K ceBepo-BocTOKY OT cejia Kauer (HbiHe — Kauut), B 10 KM K 1oro-3amaay
ot ropona Illarax (HeiHe — Yarak).

IToctpoennast B XV-XVI BB. (XK.-M. Tbeppu natuponai ee VI B.) 1lepKOBb Ha-
XOJWJach HAa TEPPUTOPUHN KJaaduiua U Oblia MECTOM MajoMHuYecTBa A0 1915 r.

B 1967 r. XK.-M. Theppu Ha CTeHE LEPKBU YBUAEI COXPAHUBILYIOCS TOHATOP-
cKyto Haanuch 1470 r.

B 1970-1980-x romax 1epkoBb Oblia pa3pyllieHa 0 OCHOBAHUSI.

St. Gevorg (George) Church used to stand in the vicinity of a site called Dasht, 150
metres north-east of Kajet (now: Kachit) Village, 10 km south-west of Shatakh (now:
Chatak) City.

Built between the 15th and 16th centuries (J.-M. Thierry traces it back to the 6th cen-
tury), it served as a cemetery church for the Armenians of Kajet until the Genocide of
1915.

In 1967 Thierry saw a donation inscription of 1470 on one of the church walls.

St. Gevorg was totally annihilated between the 1970s and 1980s.
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Ulynnn Yud Unnn Julpp qunbynid £ Cwwnwjuhg (wydd Qupwp) 8,8 Y hwpwy-wplininp”
Yuinph (wydd 8nijwihswd) qyninhG nbd hwinhdw6' dnph dwh Ynnind:

<hdGunpyty & wnljuql 6, vwlw)l hhdGnghG ypwuwenigyt] hwjwlwpwnp ok nu-
pnud: UhwGwy quptpwynp pwghihy E: Gnbp t qpgoowfu: dwlpnid unbtindywo dtinwqptinhg
ubq Gl hwuty 1417 L 1451 pp. UdbnmwpuwGGtp: @npot £ dhGsl 1890-wljwl pp. Yhubtipp: 1970-
wluwl pp.-hg htimn tytintgn utithwjwlGwwtp dh pmipng pwlink £ quptpn:

Momnactbeips AKopo (Kopo) HaxoauTcst Ha JIeBOM CTOPOHE YIIeNIbsl HAIIpOTUB ceia Kaxou
(upiHe — HOBanmuam) B 8,8 KM K roro-zamagy oT ropoaa Illatax (HeiHe — Yarak).

CocTosBIINMI M3 OMHOHE(DHOI KYMOJbHON 0a3MIMKNA MOHACTHIPh OBbLT OCHOBAaH KaK MM-
HUMYM B XV B. U 1eaukoM nepectpoeH B XVII B.

IIpu Hem aeiicTBOBa CKPUIITOPUIA, rae Obuth co3naHbl EBanrenus 1417 r. u 1451 1.

Momnacteips netictBoBan mo cepenuHbl 1890 r. ITocme 1970-x romoB Kypa, KOTOPOMY
MpUHAUIeXana 6a3uivka, pa3pylumia ee KymnoJ.

Akoro (Koro) Monastery is situated on the left side of a gorge, right opposite Kaghbi (now:
Youvalicham) Village, 8.8 km south-west of Shatakh (now: Chatak) City.

It represents a uni-nave domed basilica founded not later than the 15th century (thoroughly
reconstructed in the 17th century).

The monastery used to be a scriptorium: two of the manuscripts written there, Gospels of 1417
and 1451, have reached our days.

The monastic church functioned until the mid-1890s. After the 1970s, its Kurdish owner
destroyed its dome.

Uynen JuGpp hjniupu-wpLbiphg (L.’ d-U.
©ptppph, 1967 p.) L hwpwy-wpLdnnphg
(tneu. b swith.' U. YwpwwybnywGh, 2006 p.)

MoHacteipp Akopo (Kopo) c cesepo-
BocToka (¢dort. X.-M. Tveppu, 1967 r.) n
toro-3anaaa (¢ort. u obmep C. Kapaners-
Ha, 2006 r.)

Akoro (Koro) Monastery from the north-
east (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1967) and
south-west (photo and measurement by
S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Up. QwpnipjniG thtintghG quGymy t
Cwwnuwlupg (wydy’ Qupup) 8,7 Yu hyntuphu’
Uquyh (wjdd Epdweny) gnipnud” Uupy-
Gwgnh wy wihhG:

Lun wywlnmpyjubG hhiGunpby L G-
pnuuwnbtvhg Glwo Yniyu LknhGeG (SGY wyp
wmbn <nhthupdijwb Ynijutipp):

lwswal, pwnwjunpwl, YtGunpnGw-
quptip Junnyg £, nphl htimwquymy wyt-
(wgyty GG hymuphuwplbpwl L hynuhuw-
pldinywl whlyynmGatpmy qulynn dwwnnt-
np L ubGyuyp: GtGunpnGwlwl pwnwlnt-
uhlG vwhdwlwthwiynd £ 4 Yhuwpowl
JuwdwnpGtpny, npnGp htGjwo Gl npiGw-
ujnilbiph Yypw: Quwdwnpltph dhol Jua
wnwqwuwnibpn: Upwow)p, uwluw)6 wpnkG
huywn pwjpwijywd Ytnupny owolyywo
quiptipp Gtppniun pnpnpuél £, wpunw-
pniunn’ nmipwlhun L Gphuwyuwwmywo t
tinti <nqyug Julph Up. Uunjwowohl t-
ytintignt® GnijG swthh L mbuwyh puptipny,
niunhp, witlw)li hwyjwlwlwlnipjwdp,
wjuntin Lu gnpd nilGhlp 1760-wlywl pp.
Jtpwlwnmgdwl hpnnnipjuwlG htin: Sw-
ynp, uppwwnwy tptiuwwwwh qpbipt pnpnp
pwptpp wnyjwo-mipugywo ta, huy G-
ppn Ytpwoti £ hwpnulngh:
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LlepkoBs Cyp6 ApytioH (CB. Bockpe-
ceHus) HaxomuTcsl B ceje CBTKM (HbIHE
— DIMaIKuK), Ha MpaBOM Oepery peku
CHUBTUKHAIIXYD, B 8,7 KM K CE€BEpY OT Io-
pona Illatax (HepiHe — YaTaxk).

CornacHo JiereHae, LIEpKOBbL Oblia
noctpoeHa neBoit Enenoit us Mepycanu-
Ma (WU CB. IeBaMM — IIOCJIEIOBAaTE/Ib-
Huuamu CB. Punicume u CB. TI'asgne).

Cyp0 ApyTIOH — KpeCTOBO-KYIOJIb-
HbIi TeTpakoHX. [To3gHee K ee ceBepHOIT
CTeHe ObUIM MPUCTPOEHBI YAaCOBHSI U
KoMmHaTa. Onuparoiyecs: Ha MUJISICTPHI 4
MMOJIYKPYIJIBIE apKud o00pa3yloT IOAKY-
MOJbHBIN KBaapatr. Ilepexom K Kyromy
OCYLIECTBJIEH C TMOMOIIbI0 mapycoB. O06-
BETIIABIIMN KYyMOJd LIEPKBU KOTJAa-TO
BEHYAJCS OCTPOKOHEYHBIM IIATPOM.
Kpyrablit u3HyTpu M 8-rpaHHBI CHapy-
KU, KyIoJ1 ObLT 00JIMIIOBAH KaMHSIMU TO-
ro e BuAa M pa3Mmepa, uTo U OOIMUIIO-
BouHble KaMHU LiepkBu Cyp0O AcTBala-
LIMH MoHacThIps Ordi. DTo 1aeT OCHOBa-
HUE TPEAIOJI0XUTh, YTO LIEPKOBbL ObLIa
nepecrpoeHa B 1760-x rogax. K coxaie-
HUIO, TIOYTH BCE OOJIMIIOBOYHBIC KaMHU
LIEpKBU OBLIM pacXUILEHBI, a camMO 31aa-
HHUE MpeBpallieHO B CaMaHHUK.

Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection)
Church is located in Svtki (now: Elmajek)
Village, on the right bank of the Sivtiknajur,
8.7 km north of Shatakh (now: Chatak) City.

Some sources ascribe its foundation to
Heghine, a virgin from Jerusalem, and oth-
ers to the adherents of St. Hripsime.

The church represents a central-domed
cruciform tetraconch with two subsequent
additions, a chapel to the north-east and a
room to the north-west. Four semi-circular
arches, resting on pilasters, form the under-
dome square. The dome (passage to it is car-
ried out through pendentives), which is cir-
cular inwardly and octahedral outwardly, is
surmounted by a pointed spire. It used to be
faced with stones of the same type and size
as those used in Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) of Hogiats Monastery; therefore, we
can state that Sourb Harutiun similarly
underwent reconstruction in the 1760s.

Almost entirely stripped of its finely-
dressed revetment, the church has been
reduced to a wood-shed.
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Udunyh qynenp L Up. 3wpnipynil ByEntghG 1911 (Lniu.’ 3. UwnwpjwGh) L 2006 pp. (Lnu.' U.
Yuwpwybwjwah), swi.* U. Jwynpjubh, 2008 p.

Ceno Cetku u uepkosb Cyp6 ApytioH (¢or. A. MaraksaHa, 1911 r.); o6Betwaswas
uepkosb Cyp6 ApytioH (¢ot. C. Kapanerana, 2006 r.); o6mep A. AkonsiHa, 2008 r.

Sviki Village and Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection) Church (photo by H. Maghakian,
1911); the semi-ruined church (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006); measurement by A.
Hakobian, 2008
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Injwuwb gjninuwnknpp Ypuwytbp EYEntghlG wpldntinphg 2000 (LnLu.' d-U. L
&. 3npLipkGEPp) L 2006 pp. (InLu. L swih.' U. Ywpwubwnjwih)

Monypa3spyweHHas uepkosb 6biBwero cena OBacaH ¢ 3anapga 8 2000 r.
(pot. XK.-K. u L. Otennbe) u 2006 r. (pot. 1 06mep C. KapanersHa)

The semi-ruined church of Hovasan Village Site from the west in 2000
(photo by J.-C. and Ch. Hotellier) and 2006 (photo and measurement by
S. Karapetian)

Gunph (wjdd Snijuihswy) qyninhg 2nipe 1 Yd wplainunp
quynn {<njuwuwl qyniqnuumbnhh Yhuwytp tytntghG Junmgybg
L dQ-dk nupbpnmd: ©@tplu Jupnn b GnyGugybp 1878 p.
hhywnwyud «Qopwinp u. G-tinpg» Julph htin:

GuGdwfungnpjul htimbwlpny GpuGwlwp YnpniunGhp &
Uyntp hwnuwwytiu 2000-2006 pp.:

BbriBiiee cemo OBacaH HaxomuUTCS TIPUMEPHO B 1 KM K 3a-
namy ot cena Kaxom (HpiHe — FOBammuam). Ha ero tepputo-
puM coxpaHwiach MojypaspyiieHHas 1epkosb XVI-XVII Bb.
Bo3MoxxHO, 3T0 ymoMsiHyTBIM B 1878 r. MOHAcCTBIph 30paBop
Cypb6 I'eBopk (CB. ITonkoBomaia I'eoprust).

Boarbias gacTs 11epKBU ObLIA pa3pyllieHa KIaTouCcKaTeIsIMI
B 2000-2006 rT.

Hovasan Village Site, situated around a kilometre west of
Kaghbi (now: Youvalicham), retains a semi-ruined church of the
16th to 17th centuries. It can probably be identified with Zorvor
Sourb Gevorg (St. George the Commander) Monastery mentioned
in 1878.

The church was damaged by so-called gold-diggers particularly
between 2000 and 2006.



Uhwpnhsp Juinipep quGymd L Cw-
nwh (wydd Qupwp) pwnupnii: Gwunnig-
ybp £ 1657 p. niG dwhwnbtuh Pwp)...-h
(WGwgwop thinmdGuynp ptipjwo k) thong-
(tnny: d0wuwpwpnpinilhg qpo WGugwo
Jhiwqphg pGptipgynd & himbguyp.

b h(wp)h(w)q(bw)i ko py(wlw)Ghi
bR (22) jm)p(b)it(w)a [t1 Q-hG] (22 x 50 +
6= 1106 + 551 = 1657 p.) | plin GUpG bnba
2htnmi /i wju Guidpehl | dtn(w)dp d(w)h-
n(w)up  Puwpy... dbp | w(w)p(n)Ghl
h(w)g(w)pgh Eqnplzphi:

B ropoae llatax (HpiHe — Yartak) Ha-
XOIUTCSI OJJHOTIPOJIETHBIN MOCT, MOCTPO-
€HHbII HeKMM MaxTecu (Tak Ha3bIBaJIU
MaJOMHUKOB, ToceTuBIIMX Kepycanum)
B 1657 r. K coxajneHuio, ero uMs ObLIO
COCKOOJIEHO CO CTPOMTEJIbHOW HaAMucu
MoOCTa:

B eody 1106 (1657) apmsanckoeo aemo-
ucuucaenus ceti mocm 0Obia  6036e0eH
maxmecu babw... I30unuupa — npasume-
a5 Xaxkspu.

MYOLUBS IR St r ™
LR BTN RS
?l}ﬂlfﬂl:%"l‘[ll‘!lura .-' ';
MRSHOHSS T

Uwuwdp ptpdwé yhdwqhpp Ywdpsh hnupplpwg Swywwha (niu. b
qps." U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2006 p.)
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YactHuHO cockobneHHasi cTpouTenbHas Hapnucb Ha dacage
mocTa ropoga Lllarax (¢or. u 3apucoska C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.)

The downstream-looking facade of the bridge of Shatakh City
with a partly scraped inscription (photos and tracing by S.
Karapetian, 2006)

Shatakh (now: Chatak) City retains a
single-span bridge of 1657 built with the
means of a Mahtesy (a person known to
have gone to Jerusalem on pilgrimage)
whose name has been deliberately scraped
away from its construction inscription.

Transl. from Armenian: In the year 1106
(1657) of the Armenian calendar, this bridge
was constructed by Mahtesy Babsh... To our
lord Ezdinshir from Hakkari.
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UUULUYh GUU UURNARNFE3UUR N2L2UBUUD
FU3LUYUL MUSUULUL 3nrcur2uULLeMe

Juuhk LUluLap
unuu audunnry

NONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE MW NONHOCTBIO YHUHTOXEHHDIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUYECKHUE TTAMATHUKHU

B OKPYIE MOKC,
MPOBUHLIUA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

MOKS DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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UGonnGg pwnh Up. UunuwéwéhG EYtntghG hynt-
uhu-wpldninphg (pnu.’ U. 3wjuGuqupjuGh,
1972 p.)

Up. UundwowohG tytintighG quGynud
E quunwihunm Unlu (wydd’ Rwjustiuw-
pwy) pwnuph hwpwjuwplbpywl Ynninad
Ulonnlg pwnnud: <puGwnpiwb uwnnyq
pywywip hwjmGh sk, vwuwyG unniguo
E tnt; wybih Jun, pwl 1560 p. (Gojwg
pJuwywGha tytntgnid dtnwaghp £ qpytp):

Juwnnig nylGywgwo 2hGuwpuwpwlw
wpdwlwqgpnipjwl hwiwdw)G’ tytintghG
Jtpwywnnigyty t 1676 p. mtip {nghw(Gh-
uh owlptpny: 1805 p. wmnidly & hpnbthhg:
Qnpoti & dhGsk 1915 p. npytiu UGonnGg
pwnh Ofluwywl dhwy tytintgh: Stnu-
uyuwlnipjnilhg p ytip wifulGuwd ypdwlnid
E: Jwiwlwyh vt Gpuw Ypwo wytipniiGti-
pn qptipt pugwnwybiu wmbnh G0 nilGhghy
dwpnyuwjhG gnponGh wqntigmpjudp’ h
dwulwynph ypwnwpnn quldwiunigni-
pjwl httmlwGpny: 1961 p. tltintignt pnipy
nwpwdjwo glipiqiwlngh pninp fjuwspw-
ptipp mbnwhw(t] GG L jnipugptp npwytiu
2hGwlnip nupngh Junnigiwl hwdwn:
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Llepkosb Cyp6 ActBauauuH keaptana AHAX-
XOHL c ceBepo-3anafa (¢or. A. AxHasapsHa,
1972 r.)

IMonypaspyumieHHast uepkosb Cypo
ActBanauuH (IlpecB. boropoauupl) Ha-
XOIUTCS B KBapTaje AHIKXOHI[ B IOTO-
BOCTOYHOI1 yacTu ropojga Mokc (HblHE —
baxuecapaii). TouHbIi TOH OCHOBaHUS
1epkBu HeusBecTeH. CoxpaHUIach CO3-
JlaHHas1 B CKPUIITOPUM TIPU LIEPKBU PYKO-
muck 1560 r. D10 maeT ocHOBaHUE Mpes-
TTOJIOKUTD, YTO LIEPKOBB B 3TO BPEeMSI yKe
Obl1a MOCTpPOEHA.

CorjnacHO CTPOUTEIBLHOW HAaIITUCH
(ObUTa YHUUTOXKEHA), YCUJIMSIMU CBSIILIEH-
Huka OBaHHeca LIEpKOBbL B 1676 1. GbuIa
nepectpoeHa. B 1805 r. oHa moctpanmana
oT moxapa. ExmHCTBEeHHas TpUXoACcKast
1IEPKOBb KBapTajia AHIKXOHII Tocie 1915 1.
ocTajiach B 3a0pOIICHHOM COCTOSIHUU U B
TeYeHUe BpPeMEHU ObUTa paspyllieHa Kia-
npouckateassMd. B 1961 r. xaukapsl mpoc-
THUPAIOIIETOCSI BOKPYT LIEPKBU KJIAJ0WIIA
OBLTM pacXUIeHbl M WCITOJIb30BaHbI TIPU
CTPOUTENTBCTBE 1TKOJIBI.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of
Anjeghonts Quarter, Moks City, from the north-
west (photo by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972)

The ruins of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) Church are located in what was for-
merly Anjeghonts Quarter of Moks (now:
Bakhchesarai) extending in the south-east of
the city.

The exact time of its foundation remains
obscure, but it must have been erected prior
to 1560, as in the same year, a manuscript
was written in the church scriptorium.

According to an inscription annihilated
long ago, in 1676 Sourb Astvatzatzin, which
was the only parish church of the quarter,
underwent reconstruction through the ef-
forts of Father Hovhannes. In 1805 it suf-
fered fire.

The church functioned until 1915:
doomed to total neglect since then, it has
repeatedly suffered “visits’ of so-called
gold-diggers.

In 1961 al the cross-stones of the church
cemetery were displaced and used as build-
ing material for the construction of a school.



UGonnGg pwnh Up. UunjwéwéhG EYtntghG hjnupu-wplbdninphg ((neu.” U. Ywpwwybwnjwhh, 2008 p.), GEpphlG nkupp nEwh wpbbe 1972 (inw.' U. wfuGu-
qupjuGh) L 2008 pp. (intu.' U. YwpwwybwnjwGh), swih.' U. Iwlynpjwuh, 2008 p.

Lepkoeb Cyp6 AcrtBauauuH kBaprtasa AHAXXOHL ¢ cesepo-3anapaa (¢or. C. KapanersiHa, 2008 r.); Bua uHTepbepa uepkBuM Ha BocTok (¢ort. A.
AxHasapsiHa, 1972 r., u C. KapanertaHa, 2008 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2008 r.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of Anjeghonts Quarter, Moks City, from the north-west (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008); eastward views of its
interior as of 1972 (photo by A. Hakhnazarian) and 2008 (photo by S. Karapetian); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2008
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Qwwn pwnp Up. 3wynp EYtntghG hjnLupu-wpl-
dnwnphg (Lnwu.' @-U. @hEppph, 1972 p.)

Up. <wynp tytntghG quGymd kL qu-
JuwnwlGhun Unlju (wjdd’ Pwfustuwpuy)
pwnuph hwpwywplbtipwl tqppG" dhGsh
1915 p. gqmun hwjwpluy Fw)wnm punmu:
‘Ltpjwynidu ppptipp Yngnd GG hpw
‘thpwh, huly pmpptipp’ Utiqup phihubuh:
<hdGunpyty E wnlGuql 3 nupnid:

Pwqiwpbtnmb qpgo9wfu L tnky d-
JE nuptinpnud: Unwohl wlqwd hhpymd k£
1336 L 1338 pp. Unwply Unlwgnt htinh-
Gwlwo UgtnwpwGGtpnud:

dE nupnid hpwwlwgywo hhiGwynp
Jtpwljuwnmgiwl dwiwlwy Gytnkgnt np-
dtpnid npwtiu phGwpwp wqnigyty GG
wybijh pwl Wby wnwuljuwy howspwpbp:
“pwlghg pywyhplbpp Jepwptpmd GG
1405, 1443 L 1479 pp.:

hGswybu wwpgnpny tplmd b Gepyuw-
Jwgywo muuwllywnpltph hwikdwwmnipni-
(hg, thtntgnt wytpwonmpniGGtppn vh-
Uhwjl quGdwunignpjul htmlwGp GG:
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Llepkoeb Cyp6 Akon kBaprtana [lawrt c cese-
po-3anapa (¢ort. X.-M. Teeppu, 1972 r.)

IMonypaspyumienHast 1epkoBb Cypo
Axon (Cs. MakoBa) HaxoauTcs B KBapTa-
e Hamr (mo 1915 1., OBIT HaceleH WC-
KJTIOUYNTEJIFHO apMsSHAaMHM) Ha IOT0-BOC-
TOYHOU oKpamHe ropoaa Mokc (HbiHE —
baxuecapaii). HeiHe Kypabl Ha3bIBaloOT ee
Hupa [dewtu, a Typku — Me3sap-Kuiuce-
CHU.

IIpu noctpoeHHoit B XIV B. LepkBU
JIEUCTBOBAJI CKPUIITOPUIA, KOTOPBIM TPO-
usetan g0 XVII B. LlepkoBb ynomuHaer-
ca B EBanrenumsax 1336 r. u 1338 r., nepe-
MUCaHHBIX ApakesoM Mokalu.

B XVII B. mepkoBb ObLIa LIEJIMKOM
nepectpoeHa. B ee cTeHbl ObUIM BCTpoOe-
HbI OoJiee necsaTka xaukapoB. Ha HekoTo-
PBIX M3 HUX COXPAHWICS TOHI CO3TaHMUS
(1405 r., 1443 1. u 1479 r.).

Knagouckateanm MNOCTeNEHHO pas3py-
LIAI0T LUEPKOBb.

St. Hakob (Jacob) Church of Dasht Quarter,
Moks City, from the north-west (photo by J.-M.
Thierry, 1972)

The ruins of St. Hakob (Jacob) Church
(called Dira Deshti by Kurds and Mezar
Kilisesi by Turks) are situated in what was
formerly Dasht Quarter of Moks (now:
Bakhchesarai) extending at the south-east-
ern edge of the city and purely Armenian-
inhabited until 1915.

It used to be a prolific scriptorium (first
mentioned in Gospels of 1336 and 1338
written by Arakel Mokatsy) from the times
of its foundation in the 14th century until the
17th century.

In the 17th century, St. Hakob underwent
thorough reconstruction, during which more
than 10 cross-stones, some of them dated
1405, 1443 and 1479, were set in its walls.

The church has been considerably dam-
aged by so-called gold-diggers.



Twwn punh Up. 3wlynp tYkntghG hynLupu-wpbdnwnphg ((nwu. U. Ywpwwybnjwh,
2008 p.)

Llepkoeb Cyp6 Akon kBaprana [lawT c ceBepo-3anaga (¢pot. C. Kapaners-
Ha, 2008 r.)

St. Hakob (Jacob) Church of Dasht Quarter, Moks City, from the north-west
(photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)

Up. 3wynp EYtntgnt swihwqpnipjnGp' U. 3wynpjwGh, 2008 p.
O6mep uepkeu Cypb Akon (astop A. AkonsH, 2008 r.)

Measurement of St. Hakob (Jacob) Church by A. Hakobian, 2008
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Onpynt Up. Qknpq YwlGpp hjniupu-wpltiphg L EYkntgn
GEpphG wnbupp nEwyh wpldninp (Inwu.’ U. 3wjGuqupuGh,
1972 p.)

MonacTtbipb Mytky Cyp6 leBOpK € ceBepo-BOCTOKa; BUA
MHTepbepa LiepKBM MOHacTbips Ha 3anap (¢dot. A. AxHa-
3apsHa, 1972 r.)

Putku Sourb Gevorg (St. George) Monastery from the
north-east, and a westward view of the interior of its
church (photos by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972)

Up. Qlnpqg Jwlph wytpwlylhpp qubymd bl
LawG (wydd’ LhiwG) qyninhg 5,2 u hynwuhu® Gntipny
(inGwququphg (3500 1) 3,6 Yd hwpwy:

Yuwlph hhiGunpnuip ypwgpynud £ Upopniljug
puwquynpnipjwl ppowGha (908-1021 pp.):

d%-dQ nn. ptinmG qpyoowfu ktp:

Pwnugwo tp dhGk 1980-wjwb pp. Juguw-
pwGh ytpwogwo dhwliquiw)l Julgnil tijintigng,
quyphg L odwlinuy Junniygltphg:

2006 p. wunqytg, np wpnkl by mwuGwijulhg
wytih E, hGy Julpp ytpwoyt) £ qubdwiunyqltph
pninG gqnpontGtmpjwl Juwjph b qquih swthny w-
Yt




Up. Glunnq quwiph wytpwyGtpp hyniupu-wpbbiphg,
EYtnkghl 2006 p. (1nLu. L swih.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh)

PyuHbl moHactbipsi Mytky Cyp6 leBopk c cese-
po-BOCTOKA; BUA MHTEepbepa LepKBM MOHACTbIps
(¢por. u 06mep C. KapanetsHa, 2006 r.)

The ruins of Putku Sourb Gevorg (St. George) Mo-
nastery from the north-east; the interior of its church
(photos and measurement by S. Karapetian, 2006)

Pyunbl moHacteipst TTytky Cyp6 I'eBopk (CB. I'eoprus) Haxomatcs B 3,6 KM
K tory oT ropHoit BepminHbl ExepoB (3500 M), B 5,2 KM K ceBepy oT cenaa JluaH
(HbiHe — JIumaH).

MoHacTbipb ObUT OCHOBaH B Iepuof 1apctBa ApupyHunoB (908-1021 rr.). B
XIV-XVI BB. npo1uBeTan CKpUNTOPUI MPU MOHACTHIPE.

MoHAaCTBIPb COCTOSUT U3 LIEPKBU C TIPUTBOPOM M TTOJCOOHBIX COOPYXKEHUIA.

o 1980-X romoB LEPKOBb CAYKUJIA XUJIMIIEM JUISI MECTHBIX KyPIOB U HE ObI-
na noBpexaeHa. I1o coctosgHuio Ha 2006 r. KIagoUCKaTeIU 3HAYUTETbHO pa3py-
LAY ee.

The ruins of Putku Sourb Gevorg (St. George) Monastery are situated 3.6 km south
of the mountain peak of Yegherov (3,500 m), 5.2 km north of Ljan (now: Liman)
Village.

Founded in the times of the Artzruny Kingdom (908-1021) of Armenia, it consist-
ed of a church, a narthex and some annexes.

Between the 14th and 16th centuries, the monastery was a prolific scriptorium.

Until the 1980s, the monastic church, which served as a dwelling for some Kurds,
was preserved standing.

As of 2006, it was considerably ruined by so-called gold-diggers.
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4 YwyjwywlGpp hwpwy-wpkdninphg,

/" wpldnunphg L hwwnywéGep GEpphG

“  6wywiGEphg 1972 p. (1nwu. L swih.' U.
JwfuGwqupjuah)

MoHacTtbipp KuaBaBaHK c loro-3a-
najga ¥ 3anaja; BMAbI MHTepbepa
MoHacTbipsi (¢pot. u obmep A. Ax-
HasapsHa, 1972 r.)

The ruins of Kjav Monastery from
the south-west and west; partial
views of its interior (photos and
measurement by A. Hakhnazarian,
1972)




Yswywywbpp hpdGwhwwnwy wytpjuwé YypGwyned
(L.’ U. YwpwybEwnjwh, 2008 p.)

Juwlpp quynd Ep quywnwlhuwn
Unluhg (wydd" Pwhigbuwpwy) 9 i hw-
puy Udwy (wjdd” funghjwup) gyinhg 0,5
U hyntuhu-wplininp:

UJwlnupwp hwdwpynd E nuuwynp-
swptil: Gpuwynp wnpnipGipnd Jubph ybi-
pwpbpjw) mtntynipjniGGup gpbpt squa:

Punuguwo t tnty, pun yhiwaghp wp-
dwlwgnpmipyniGGtph, 1703 p. hhuGnyhG
Jhpwlwnniguwd quptpuynp tytintigmg,
1659 p. hpulGywo quyphg, hGywtu Gul
odwlnuy (pGuwytih L wGmbuwlwb) 2h-
GmpyniGGtpphg L pwquwphy fuwspwnpbp
wuwnpniGwywo qbliptiquwlnghg: UhGsk
1980-wlwl pp. Juwlph gifuwynp Junnyy-
gn' thtintighl, pwjpwjfwd, vwluw)i Jud-
qniG kp, huly 2008 p." wpntil shuyniGuiynp
pwlnwo L hnnhG hwjwuwptgywo: Swl-
Gnipw tp wpdwo Gub tpptdlGh fuwspuw-
pwpwuw glipiquwlngp:

MecTo, rae Haxoausics MoHacTbipb KuaBaBaHk
(¢dor. C. Kapanersana, 2008 r.)

Monacteips KuaBaBaHk Haxomwics B
0,5 xm K ceBepo-3amagy ot cena Kuas
(upiHe — baxmxumnap), B 9 kM K 1ory OT
ropona Mokc (HeiHe — baxuecapait).

B nucbMeHHBIX HMCTOYHUKAX IIOYTU
HeT uH(opmalmu o MoHacTeipe. Corac-
HO TIpemaHuio, OH ObLT ocHOBaH I'puro-
puem IIpocsetutenem.

MoHAaCTBIpb COCTOSIT U3 MEPECTPOEH-
Hoit B 1703 T. KymoJsibHO# 1IepKBU, TO-
CTpoeHHOTO B 1659 r. mpuTBOpa, XUJIBIX
U XO3IMCTBEHHBIX MOCTPOEK, KIaaouilia ¢
MHOTOYMCJIICHHBIMM XauyKapaMMu.

Oo6gBeTmIaBmiast 1epkosb 10 1980-x ro-
noB eie crosina. [To cocrosinuio Ha 2008
I. MOHACTbIpb ObLT pa3pylleH 10 OCHOBa-
HUsI, a KJIagOWIIe YHUITOXKEHO.

The site of Kjav Monastery (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2008)

Kjav Monastery used to stand 0.5 km
north-west of the village of the same name
(now: Baghjilar), 9 km south of Moks (now:
Bakhchesarai) City.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to
St. Gregory the Enlightener.

The monastery comprised a domed
church, a narthex built in 1659, some annex-
es and a cemetery abounding in cross-
stones.

The available written records report
almost no information regarding Kjav
Monastery. According to an inscription, in
1703 the monastic church underwent com-
plete reconstruction. Despite its state of
decrepitude, it was preserved standing until
the 1980s.

In 2008 we found the monastery deliber-
ately levelled to the ground, with its ceme-
tery in ruins.
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JwwnywdéGEp Unfup fwawn punh juwgpwpwwn
qbptqiwGnghg 1911 p. (LnLu.' 3. Oppknt) L 2008
p." Ybpwéywé 2hGulniph (niu.” U. Ywpwubwn-
Jw@h)

Q.tiptiquwlngp qunGymd tp quywnw-
Ghuwn Unlu (wjdd’ Pwfusbuwpuy)) punu-
ph hwpwywnpltipjwb tgqppG® dhGsl 1915 p.
qnun hwjwplGwl Fwywm punnd” gjfuwyn-
puwtu Up. Qwlnp tytinkgnt hyntuhuwpl-
GpywG Yynnuniy:

1960-wwG pp.-hg htinn qliptiquwngh
fuwspwptinh dkowqgnyyG dwup jnipugyt
L npubtu 2hGwlmp gnpowdyty whwmw-
Jwl nupngltphg vtyh npitpnd: ©OJw-
Yhn ptynpGtpp ytpwptpmd GG IG-dO
nunbphG:

Xaukapbl Ha knapbuwe ksaprtana [lawTt ropo-
Aa Mokc (¢or. U. Opbenu, 1911 r.); o6nomkm
XauKapoB, UCMOJ/Ib30BaHHbIE B Ka4eCcTBe CTPOM-
martepuana (¢dort. C. Kapanerana, 2008 r.)

Knagbume xsaptama Jamt (mo 1915
I. GBI HAaceJIeH UCKITIOUUTEIbHO apMsTHa-
MHU) TIPOCTUPATIOCH K CEBEPO-BOCTOKY OT
uepksu Cypo Axkon (Cs. Makosa), pac-
TTOJIOXKEHHOM Ha IOro-BOCTOYHOW OKpau-
He Topona Mokc (HpiHe — baxuecapaii).
CoxpaHuBIIECS OOJOMKM XayKapoB Jia-
tupytorca XV-XIX BB.

IMocne 1960-x romoB GoJibliiast 4acTb
XayKapoB OblJla MCIOJIb30BaHA MPU CTPO-
UTEJIbCTBE TOCYAAPCTBEHHOW IUKOJIBI.

Cross-stones from the cemetery of Dasht Quar-
ter, Moks City (photos by H. Orbeli, 1911);
cross-stones from the same graveyard appro-
priated as building material (photos by S. Kara-
petian, 2008)

The cemetery of Dasht Quarter (purely
Armenian-inhabited until 1915) of Moks
(now: Bakhchesarai) used to extend north-
east of St. Hakob (Jacob) Church, at the
south-eastern extremity of the city. Its sur-
viving fragments date from the 15th to 19th
centuries.

After the 1960s, most of the cross-stones
of the graveyard were appropriated as build-
ing material for the construction of a state
school.
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OSwnunuwlg qjninp nsgGswgwé qbpkqiwlnghg

N

hwthunwyjué qbptqiwGuwlwh hniwpdwGGEpp
npytu 2hGwajnip gnpdwéywéd wEnwlwh nwpngh
npdbkpnud (pneu.’ U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2008 p.)

QLpthquwingp quGymd tp qujunu-
(pun Unyuhg (wjdd Pwjustivwpuy) 10,7
yu hwpwy-wpldninp' Swnwnwbg (wjdd’
UipnlGunw)) qyninh hyntuhuwjhG tqphd:

1990-wlw G pp. ulqphl whnmwywb hn-
nuiunp hwdwpynn qtipiqdwlingh wt-
nnud L gbptiquuGuyuwi hnpywupdwditpny
Junnigyt £ qyninuijub nupng:

=250

Haarpo6us c paspyweHHoro knagbuwa cena
LlaptaHu, ucnonb3oBaHHble MPU CTPOUTESb-
cTtBe cenbckon wkonbl (por. C. KapanersHa,
2008 r.)

Knagbuie mnpocTtupaioch Ha ceBep-
Hoii okpauHe cena LlapraHu (HbIHE —
Anrteiatam) B 10,7 KM K I0rO-3amamy OT
ropona Mokc (HeiHe — Baxuecapait).

B nauane 1990-x romoB Ha TeppuUTO-
pUM pa3pylIeHHOro KJaaOuila, MpUHamI-
JIeXXaBIIel ToCynapcTBy, ObLIa ITOCTpOEHA
cesbekas 1mKkosna. [Ipu aToM Haarpoous c
kinaabuia ObUTM HUCMHOJIb30BAaHBI B Ka-
4YeCcTBE CTporMarepuaia.

A school house built in the site of the annihilat-
ed cemetery of Tzartants Village with its grave-
stones (photo by S. Karapetian, 2008)

The cemetery of Tzartants (now:
Altentash) used to extend at the northern
edge of the village, 10.7 km south-west of
Moks (now: Bakhchesarai) City.

In the early 1990s, the site of the grave-
yard, which was within the jurisdiction of
the Turkish state, was appropriated for the
construction of a school, its memorials
becoming building material for it.



UnhG qjninh qbptEqdwbngp’ mwlyGniypw wpjwsd
2008 p. hniGhupG (ppiu.’ U. YwpwybujwGh,
2008 p.)

Qtptiqiwlngp quGymd t quywnu-
Gphun Unlupg (wjdd Pwjustuwpuy) 4,5
Y hwpwy Unhb (wydd” Cipbdfuwb) qjni-
nh hymuhuwnpbinjwl Ynnunud:

2008 p. hniGhuhG wylGhwjmnptG qui-
dwunignipjul Guyyuwwnmwyny tkquyjh yuwn-
Yhpwpwlnuyltpny fuwypwpbp wwpni-
(wynn qtptquwlngp pnynngbtpny wmwly-
(inijpw L wpyty:

Uytipwlwynymtiph ke wnlw tha 1398,
1458, 1474, 1481 L 1486 pp. lumgpwpbn:

PaspyweHHoe knapbuwe cena AruH (¢or. C.
KapanersHa, 2008 r.)

Kinagbuie mnpocTupanoch B CeBepo-
3amajHoOi JacTu ceina AruH (HbIHE —
Illepedxan) B 4,5 kM K 10Ty OT Tropoja
Mokc (ubiHe — baxuecapait).

B utone 2008 r. knag6uiie, rae Haxo-
JAJIMCh XayKapbl ¢ YHUKAJIbHBIMU PEJIbe-
¢damu, OBLIO pa3pylleHO OYIbA03epPOM C
LIeJbI0 TOMCKa KiaamoB apMsH. Cpemu
IPyOBl KaMHEl COXpaHSUINCh XauyKapbl
1398 r., 1458 r., 1474 r., 1481 r. u 1486 r.

Partial views of the ruined cemetery of Aghin
Village (photos by S. Karapetian, 2008)

The cemetery of Aghin (now: Sheref-
khan), once retaining cross-stones with rare
reliefs, extends in the north-west of the vil-
lage, 4.5 km south of Moks (now: Bakhche-
sarai) City.

In June 2008 it was destroyed with a
bulldozer evidently for finding the treasures
allegedly hidden by deported Armenians.

As of the same year, the ruins of the
graveyard still retained some cross-stones
dated 1398, 1458, 1474, 1481 and 1486.
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UUULULP YUU UURANSAFR3UUR NALAUBUUD
IU3LUYUL MUSUULUL InkFCUr2ULLEPE

Juuhkh LuluLShk
U1ruYy qudunnNrU

NMOAYPA3PYLLUEHHLIE MW MNONHOCTHIO YHUUTOXKEHHbIE
APMAHCKHWE UCTOPUYHECKUE NMAMATHUKHU

B OKPYTE AXBAK,
NPOBUHLIUA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

AGHBAK DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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Up. Pwpnninpdtnu wpwpjwih JuGpp hwpwy-wpldninphg (U L A GYupGEpp),
hjnupu-wpltiphg L hwndwé wpbdnjwd Swlwwhg (nw." 4. PwhdwGh, 1911
p.), yuwGph wytpwyGEpp (pneu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2013 p.)

MoHactbipp Cyp6 Bappayrumeoc Apaksn c loro-sanaga (nepebie pBe
hoT.), CEeBepO-BOCTOKA U ero 3anapHbii noptan (¢or. B. Baxmana, 1911
r.); MOHacTbIpb C loro-3anaga 4 ero 3anagHbii noptan (c¢or. C. Kapane-
TAHa, 2013 r.)

The monastery of Sourb Bardughimeos Arakyal (St. Bartholomew the
Apostle) from the south-west (the first two photos) and north-east; its west-
ern portal (photos by W. Bahmann, 1911); the monastery from the south-
west and its western portal (photos by S. Karapetian, 2013)

Up. Pupnpninhitinu wonwpjwih yulpp quiymd L quyjunw-
Ghuwn Pwplut pwnuphg 20 Yo hyniuhu-wplbp” dwlp (wydd” Ug-
pwjpuy) gqyninnid: UJwlnnipyniGltphg dtih hwiwdw)G® dhwyl
d» nuphg hhpynn Julpp hhiGyl L Awpnpmnhitnu wnwpjwih
Gwhwnwympjul Juypmd: {pdGnyhG Jepuwwunmgyt) L 1651 L
1755 pp.: UhGsl 2013 p. qulph mwpwopnid ghGynpuljul htGw-
Yt Ep mtinuywjgwo:

Momnacteips Cyp6 Bapayrumeoc Apaksut (CB. Anocrona Bap-
(onmomest) Haxogutcst B cene Bank (HbiHe — Aunbatipak) B 20 kM
K CeBepO-BOCTOKY OT ropona bainkane. CorjacHO MpeaaHuio,
MOHACTBIPb ObLJI OCHOBAaH Ha MECTe MyYEeHMUYECKOM CMEpPTH aroc-
Ttoja Bapdoaomesi. MoHacThIph, BriepBble YIIOMsIHYThI B XIV B.,
ObLT LEJMKOM IepectpoeH B 1651 r. u 1755 r. Io 2013 r. Ha ero
TEPPUTOPUN HAXOIWJIach BOeHHasi 6asa.

Sourb Bardughimeos Arakyal (St. Bartholomew the Apostle)
Monastery is situated in Vank (now: Albayrak) Village, 20 km north-
east of Bashkale City, the district capital.

It is traditionally considered to have been founded where the holy apos-
tle suffered martyrdom. First mentioned in the 14th century, it underwent
thorough reconstruction in 1651 and 1755.

In past decades, a military base was stationed in the territory of the
semi-ruined monastery (it closed in 2013).







e s e e e s e —
i i i J

TEETET —F

UuyuwwGh Up. 3wpnpjnil EYEnkgnL Swpnwpw-
wybkwnwlywbd pEYynpGEpp (Inu.’ U. Ywpwwbunjwbh,
2006 p.) L npwlg hpdwG Ypw unbnéywé EYtntgn
dniinph yEpwlyuwqdinipynilp® U. Iwynpjwbh

Up. {wpnipjniG tytntighlG qunGynd tp
quyunwlhun Pwputhg 14 Yu hynuhu-
wpltijp” Uuyunwl (wydd” Upipjun) qjni-
nnuu:

Gt £ hwdiwl uppwwnmw) pwpny hpw-
JuGwgywo puqhihy phGnipniG’ Junnig-
Jwo pliplu dQ2-d & nupbpnud:

GltntighG L qtptiqiwlngp hhuGwhw-
wnw pwlink tb, puptipp qnpowot) nputiu
2hGudynip, huy tytintigwwnbtnhG Yunni-
guwywubi:
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PesHble dparmeHTbl uepkeu Cyp6 ApyTtioH
cena AcncraH (¢ot. C. KapaneraHna, 2006 r.);
PEKOHCTPYKLUS BXOAA LEPKBU MO COXPaHMB-
wumcs obnomkam (asTop A. AKonsH)

epxob Cyp6 ApyTtion (CB. Bockpe-
CeHMsSI) Haxoaujach B ceje AcCICTaH
(HpiHe — Atnbutap) B 14 KM K ceBepo-
BOCTOKY OT Topona baiiikane — anMUHU-
CTPAaTUBHOIO LIEHTPA OKpyra.

[MocTpoeHHast M3 YKMCTO OTECAHHOTO
KamHs 6asminka Cypo ApyTIOH, BO3MOXK-
HO, Opw1a TocTpoiikoit XVI-XVII Bs.

LepkoBb u ee kianduile ObUTU paspy-
meHbl. KamMHM 11epKBU U Haarpobust uc-
MOJIb30BaHbl B KA4yeCTBE CTpOMMarepua-
Jla, a TePPUTOPUSI LIEPKBU — 3aCTPOCHA.
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Architectural fragments from Sourb Harutiun
(Holy Resurrection) Church of Aspstan Village
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2006); a reconstruc-
tion of the church entrance according to its pre-
served fragments (by A. Hakobian)

Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection)
Church used to stand in Aspstan (now:
Atlelar) Village, 14 km north-east of
Bashkale City, the district capital.

A basilica of finely-dressed stone, it
probably dated from the 16th to 17th cen-
turies.

Sourb Harutiun has been totally levelled
to the ground, its site and stones having been
appropriated.

The church cemetery has shared its fate.
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Qnpunpph Up. EpdpwéhG GlkntghG hwpwy-wpldninphg L
hwnjwé wpbdnjuwl Swywwhg (o U. IwjuGuqupyudh,
1972 p.), GytntghG L Gzywp hwwnywép' wyth pwjpwyjué
2006 p. (1niu.’ U. YwpwwbwnjwGh), swh.' @. PpEshw dpwnw-
nnpphh

Llepkoeb Cyp6 Jumuansun [3opagupa c loro-3anaga u
¢dparmeHT 3anagHoro d¢acapa (dor. A. AxHasapsiHa,
1972 r.); uepkoBb c loro-sanaga v pparMeHT 3anagHoro
¢hacaga B ewe 6onee obsetwaswem coctosHum (¢por. C. Ka-
panetsiHa, 2006 r.), o6mep T. Bpeuuna ®Pparagokku

Sourb Echmiatzin (Holy Echmiatzin) Church of Dzoradir
Village from the south-west and a partial view of its west-
ern facade (photos by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972); the church
and the same part of its western facade as even more
destroyed (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006); measurement
by T. Breccia Fratadocchi, 1972
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Up. E9dhwoh( thtintighG qunGymd k. qui-
JuwnwGhun Pw)yuwithg 31,5 §d hyntuhu-w-
putip” dnpunhp (wjdd” Swlwy) qyninnid:

E nuph Ugwi-<nhthupitiwwnhwy hnphG-
Jwopny phlnipymG t: G-dptipp hhiGnyhG Yb-
puyuwnnigyly £ L nupnid:

JdhpohlG vmwulwijuyltph muwlywp-
Gtpp thwunnd GG, np Swpnwpwybtinw-
Jui pwgwnhl wju hnpwpdwlp tipuyuw L
tinti] JhnmdGuynp wybpwonipjniGhtph:

LepkoBbr Cyp6 DumuansuH (CB. Du-
MHWan3nHa) HaxoauTcs B cene Jl3opamup
(uptHe — fAnan) B 31,5 KM K ceBepo-BOC-
TOKY OT ropoaa baikane — agMuHUCTpa-
TUBHOTO 1LIEHTpa OKpYyTa.

LlepkoBb MpUHALIEKUT K TUITY ABaH-
Puncume (VII B.). Ee xynos B XVII B. 6611
PEKOHCTPYMPOBAH.

B TeueHume mociaenHUX AECATUICTUI
STOT YHUKAJBHBIN MaMATHUK TOIBEPTajICs
YMBIIUIEHHBIM Pa3pyILLIeHUSIM.

Sourb Echmiatzin (Holy Echmiatzin)
Church is situated in Dzoradir (now: Yanal)
Village, 31.5 km north-east of Bashkale City,
the district capital.

A monument of the Avan-Hripsime type,
it traces back to the 7th century. In the 17th
century, its dome was thoroughly reconstruct-
ed.

In past decades, this rare architectural |
monument has continually suffered premedi- |
tated destruction.
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Up. Untthw(nu EYEntgnt’ gyninudhonid ywhww-
Juwé Yowfupwgwé sGshG dGugnpnGtpp L npwbu 2h-
GuGnp jnipwgqwé Epbuwwwwnp uppwnw? pw-
pEpp (L.t U. YwpwwybwnjwGh, 2006 p.)

Up. Umbtthw(nu thtintghG quGynmd Ep
quywnwlhun Pwpluthg 16,5 Yyd hyni-
uhu-wplbp” EpGui (wydd” Bjmypynuink-
nb) qyninnid:

1658 p. hhpwwmwlynn hwidwlmb L
wytijh hhG tytntignt wmtinmyd 1660 p. hhu-
GnyphG Ytpwywnnguwo pwqhhy (phiplu
tinwGwy) Yunnyg bp:

Qptiph wipnnonipjwip wytinyty £, huy
pwnbipp hwthynwlyyty &6 hppl 2hGwGynip:

Ocrtatku uepkeu Cyp6 CrenaHoc cena JpH-
KaH; 06/IMLO0BOYHbIE KAMHMU LiepKBH, UCMOJb-
30BaHHble B KayecTBe cTpoiMarepuana (¢or.
C. KapanertsHa, 2006 r.)

LepkoBr Cypo6 Cremanoc (CB. Cre-
(hana) Haxonunach B ceje DpHKAH (HbIHE
— broximomaepe) B 16,5 KM K ceBepo-
BOCTOKY OT ropoaa bamxare.

B 1660 r. Ha Mecre cTapoil omHOHU-
MEHHOM LepkBM 1658 T. ObLIa MOCTpOeHa
HOBasi Oa3unuka (BO3MOXKHO, TpexHed-
Has). LlepKoBb MOYTH MOJHOCTBHIO pa3py-
1IeHa, a ee YKWCTO OTeCaHHbIe O0JUIIO-
BOYHbBIC KaMHU UCITOJIB30BaHbI B KAYECT-
BE cTporMarepuaa.

The meagre remnants of St. Stepanos (Stephen)
Church; its finely-dressed revetment stones
appropriated as building material (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2006)

The remnants of St. Stepanos (Stephen)
Church are preserved in Ernkan (now:
Byuklyumdere) Village, 16.5 km north-east
of Bashkale City, the district capital.

A basilica (perhaps, tri-nave) of 1660, it
came to replace an earlier church of the
same name (mentioned in 1658) through
complete reconstruction.

The monument has been almost totally
annihilated, its finely-dressed revetment
stones having been appropriated as building
material.
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ULULUUP YUU UUPNNRNFA3UUR N2LOUSUUD
FU34ULUL MUSUUYUL INFcurUuuere

Juthkh LUIULGPk
uresc quUdunnrU

NOAYPA3PYLUEHHBIE MW NONHOCTBIO YHUUTOIKEHHBIE
APMAHCKWUE UCTOPUYECKUE NAMATHUKHU

B OKPYTE APYELL,
MPOBUHLMA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

ARJESH DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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Jwlph wytipwyGtpp quGynmy b6 Updtphg (wydd” Epohy)
6,5 YU hjmuhu-wplbp’ Upoqupbp (wjdd Uwpdwlwnuw)
qnunnud: <wyjwnGh b Guwb Untuwpw jud Unthwpw L ow-
nwpwunw Julp winmGGtpny:

Cun hnphGJwopwjhG wuwumyuwlitmpjwG' E nuph Ju-
nnig kL (UJwG-<nhthuhitiwwmhyy): Cum yhdwgpbph' ytpwbn-
pnqybp £ 1285 L 1409 pp.:

1974 L 2007 pp. muwbGupltph hwdwnpmpyniGp thwu-
mmd k, np Junnyygp Gpwlw £ tntp nuinun, vwluw)l pw-
pniwluul wytpdwl: G ymnwpltwlltph Junipjw
hwdwdw)G’ hwpwywyhG wjwlnuwumniGp pwlnt) GG qhGyn-
puwywuGGtpp (ghG. OYyniq Enipwl)’ nunhjuwlwnwl hwdwp
thnin Junnigbnt Gyunmwyny:

Pyunbl MoHacThIpst ApLiBadep HaxondTcd B 6,5 KM K ce-
BEPO-BOCTOKY OT OTHOMMEHHOTO cena (HeiHe — CanmaHa-
ra), B 6,5 KM K CeBEpO-BOCTOKY OT ropoja Apdyell (HbIHE —
Opmxuin). M3BecteH Takke mon HaszBaHusgMmu Cyxapa u
Xapabacra.

IMpunannexasiuuii Kk Tuny AaH-Puncume (VII B.) na-
MSTHMK, COIJIACHO COXPAaHMBIIMMCS HAIIMUCSIM, ObUT BOC-
craHoBjieH B 1285 1. u 1409 r.

Mexny 1974 r. u 2007 1. ApiBabep IOCTENIEHHO pa3py-
majicst. CorylacHO cejlbdyaHaM, ero IOXHBIA Tpuaea Obul
paspylleH BOeHHbIMUM (1Mo HavajaoM reHepajia OBysa Ty-
paHa) JUIsT CTPOMUTEILCTBA HA MECTe TeKapHU JJISI MECTHOTO
MOJIMIIEMCKOrO yJacTKa.

The ruins of Artzvaber (Sukhara, Suhara and Kharabast)
Monastery are preserved in the village of the same name (now:
Salmanagha), 6.5 km north-east of Arjesh (now: Erjish) City.

A Tth-century monument of the Avan-Hripsime type, it
underwent repairs in 1285 and 1409, as reported by some pre-
served lapidary inscriptions.

The monastery suffered continual destruction between 1974
and 2007. According to the villagers, its southern vestry was
destroyed by military forces (led by General Ovuz Turan) for
the construction of a bakery for the local police station.

UpSjwptph JwGpp hwpwyhg L hwnjwé ypdwgphg 1974 (inwu.’ d-U.
Phtpphh) L 2007 pp. (1ntu. L qps.* U. Ywpwwbwnjwah, swih." U. Jwynpjwh)

MoHactbipb ApuBabep c tora U cpparmeHT Hagnucu B 1974 r. (¢or.
X.-M. Toeppu) u 2007 r. (por. u 3apucoBka Hagnucu C. Kapane-
TAHa); obmep A. AkonsHa, 2007 r.

Artzvaber Monastery from the south and a partial view of one of its
inscriptions as of 1974 (photos by J.-M. Thierry) and 2007 (photos
and tracing by S. Karapetian); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2007
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Upéywptph JuGpG wpktiphg b Gniyl Swywwnhg pwgdwé |nLuwdninG wpunwpnLun
1974 (iniu.' ¢-U. @hEppph) kL 2007 pp. (1ntu. * U. Ywpwwybwjwdh)

MoHacTbipb ApuBabep ¢ BOCTOKa M €ro BOCTOYHOE OKHO cHapyxH (dot. X.-
M. Toeppu, 1974 r., u C. Kapanerana, 2007 r.)

Artzvaber Monastery from the east and an outer view of its eastern window as
of 1974 (photos by J.-M. Thierry) and 2007 (photos by S. Karapetian)

UpSjwptpp uGpp Eytntkgnt hwpwywpbbpwl wywlnwwnwG dnwnphl wgnigjué
ubwywqhp wpdwGuqpnipjwdp Ynpnnp 1974 p. (intu.' d-U. @pEpphp) L dhnnntdGuynp
YGwuywd ypGwyned 2007 p. (intu. * U. Ywpwuwbunjwh)

. CTena c KNMHOMUCHOM HAAMMCHIO, BCTPOEHHAs B CTEHY Y BXOAA I0r0-BOCTOU-
Horo npupena moHactbipa Apusabep (dor. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1974 r., u C. Ka-
panetsHa, 2007 r.)

A stele with a cuneiform inscription set in the entrance of the south-eastern
vestry of the monastic church (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1974); the same stele as
deliberately damaged (photo by S. Karapetian, 2007)
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Uténthwywlpp wybpwyGpp (inw. d¢-U. @ptkpppp, 1972 p.) L hwwnwluqéh dnunwynp
yEpwywqdnpyniGp® U. Iwynpjubh, 2007 p.

PyuHbl MmoHacTbipa MeuonaBaHk (¢ot. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1972 r.); npuMmepHas peKoH-
CTPYKUMA niaHa MoHacTbipsa (aBtop A. AkonsH, 2007 r.)

The ruins of Metzopavank Monastery (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1972); a rough recon-

struction of its plan by A. Hakobian (2007)

Utionthwdwlph wytipulGtpp qunGynud
il Updb) (w)dd Epghy) pwnwphg 18,9 4
hjntupu-wplininp® {wpnipyniG Jud Lw-
pwphihut (wydd” NiGonipup) qyninhg 1 Yo
hjniuhu-wpldnunp:

<hudGyty L wnGduwql d nupnud: 1120,
1201 L 1409 pp. wipnnonyhlG yYtpwlw-
nnigytiy £: 1920-wul pyulwGltphg ht-
nn Julph YunnygGtpp pwlnyty L yb-
pwoyty GG phGwlynph” gnpowdytiny vbp-
duljw qmmbtph Junmguywwndwl dw-
dwlwy:

Juwlph JupelGuwlwb nyGsugnuip mtinh
L mhtgty 1960-1970-wwi pp. swnnw)gh
pnipn Lwnhph dtnpny: ‘Lw 2007 p. thw-
quiw)li wiyuwpuwln nt wiytno wywwn-
unud Ep hwjtiphg WGwgwo quGdtpp qunlb-
nt hniyjuny Juunwpwo wytpwonipyntGit-

nh dwuh(:
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Pyunbl MoHacThipsi MelioraBaHK Ha-
xouarcs B 18,9 KM K ceBepo-3amanay OT
ropoga Apueln (HblHe — DpIXHUII), B
1 XM K ceBepo-3amagy OT ceia ApYTIOH
win Kapakunuce (HblHe — YHIXKyaap).
MoHacThIph ObUI OCHOBaH KaK MUHUMYM
BXB.B 1120 r., 1201 r. 1 1409 r. oH ObLT
nearkom nepectpoeH. ITocae 1920 r. mo-
HACTBIPCKME COOPYKEHUSI OBbLIN paspy-
IIEHBl, a UX KaMHU HUCIIOJIb30BaHbI IIPU
CTPOMTENILCTBE PA3JIMYHBIX TTOCTPOEK
OIM3JIeXKAIINX Cell.

MoHacThIpb ObLI TMOJHOCTBIO pa3py-
meH B 1960-1970-x romax kypmom Hamu-
pom u3 cena Yaxgain (okpyr Apyeur). Bo
BpeMs Hauero Buzuta B 2007 T. OH He-
MIPUHYXIEHHO paccKa3bIBaJl, KaK paspy-
1T MOHACTBIPh B HalleXIe HAWTU CIIPsI-
TaHHbIC apMSHAMU KJIaJIbl.

Metzopavank Monastery used to stand a
kilometre north-west of Harutiun (also called
Karakilise, now: Unjular) Village, 18.9 km
north-west of Arjesh (now: Erjish) City.

Founded not later than the 10th century,
it underwent thorough reconstruction in
1120, 1201 and 1409.

After the 1920s, the monastic monu-
ments were destroyed, and their stones were
appropriated for the construction of various
buildings in the adjacent villages.

Metzopavank was finally annihilated
between the 1960s and 1970s by a certain
Nadir, a Kurdish inhabitant of Chaghdash:
during our 2007 visit, he told us, absolutely
without any embarrassment, what he had
done with the hope of finding the treasures
allegedly left behind by deported Arme-
nians.






UténhwywGpp wytpnud-
GEnG wywpwnhG hwugpwé
swnnwagh pnipn Lwnhpp,
jwGpwwbnplG L Jwbph
qtptqiwlngp quwGdw-
funLgnipjwG@ hEwptpny
(1w’ U. Ywpwwybwnjwh,

= 2007 p.)

Kypa Hapgup us3 cena
Yaxpaw, nonHocTbio pas-
PYWHUBWKA MOHACTbIPb
MeuonaBaHk; mecTo, rge
HaxoAMUNCs MOHACTbIPb;
pa3pylweHHoe Knajouc-
KaTensMu Knagbuie mo-
HacTbipsa (¢dor. C. Kapa-
netsaHa, 2007 r.)

Nadir, the Kurd from
Chaghdash who is to
blame for the total des-
truction of Metzopavank
Monastery; the site of the
monastery with traces
left by “gold-diggers”;
the site of the annihilated
monastic cemetery (pho-
tos by S. Karapetian,
2007)



UwwnnwywGpp nknp L quGdwfunignipjwl Guywwnwyny ppuyuwlugjwd nwybniypw)ne-
pJnLGGEpp (Lneu.’ U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2004 p.)

Mecto, rpe Haxoaunca MoHacTeipb MarTxaBaHK, M cieAbl paspyLIeHHWH,
ocTaBneHHble oT knapgouckarteneu (gor. C. KapanersHa, 2004 r.)

The site of Matghavank Monastery with traces of destruction left by “gold-diggers”
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2004)

Uwwnnuyuwlpp quniynd tp Qttiphpwn qmninhg 4.9 Y hwpwy-wnpl-
dnunp’ (Gwthljw dwynwpiph Yypw:

Juwlph hhiGwnpiwl unnyyq dwdwGwyl wihwjn k: Unwohl Yyuyni-
pyniGGtphg dtyn 1474 p.-hg t: SwlwyhG 1840-wlwl pp. Yulqml tnp:
Ouqulyty t 1894-1896 pp., hull Uto tntnGhg htun' jwpniGuwlwpup
wytinyt: UnpnkG 2004 p. qptipt ngGyugyuo tn:

MonacTbipp MaTxaBaHK HaXOAWJICSl HA IPUOPEXKHOM CKIUCTOM XOJI-
Me B 4,9 KM K 1oro-3arany oT ceia Yemeouodar.

TouHoe BpeMs OCHOBaHMSI MOHACTBhIPSI HeM3BeCTHO. OHO U3 TIEPBBIX
ynomuHaHuii narupyercst 1474 r. B 1840-x ronax MOHaCTBIPb €11e CTOSLI.
B 1894-1896 tr. oH ObLT OrpabseH, a mocie 1915 r. mocreneHHO paspy-
wancst. [To cocrosinuio Ha 2004 r. mMaMATHUK ObUI TIOYTU TOJHOCTHIO

paspylieH.

Matghavank Monastery used to rise on a rocky hill on the lakeside, 4.9 km
south-west of Chelebibagh Village.

The exact time of its foundation remains obscure, one of the earliest
records mentioning it dating from 1474.

In the 1840s, the monastery was still preserved standing. Between 1894
and 1896, it suffered plunder. After the Genocide of 1915, it was gradually
ruined, in the aftermath of which, in 2004 hardly any vestige of it could be
found in the site.




6qhY qjnnp EYtnkgnL dGwgnpnGtpp hjnuphupg L wpldninphg, quGdwfunignipjwi Gywwnwyny hpwywbwgwd

nwyGnypwynipynLGlpp 2007 p. (Intu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwap), swih.' U. Iwynpjubp, 2007 p.

Ocratku LepKBH cena E3uk c ceBepa U 3anafja co cnefamMmu paspyl.ueum‘i, OCTaBJ/IeHHbIX KlafOUCKaTe-

namu (dot. C. KapanertsHa, 2007 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2007 r.

The remnants of the church of Yezik from the north and west with traces of destruction left by “gold-dig-

gers” (photos by S. Karapetian, 2007); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2007

Gltntignt WGwgnpnGbpp qulGymu GG
Updtp (wjdd” Epohp) pwnwphg 14,8 Yd
hjniuhu-wplbp' Gqhy (wydd” 3nifuwpp
Qnptip) qninh hwpwywjhG tqphG:

GQunmgdwl dwiwlwlp hunwy npn-
2t ndquwp k, hwitiGw)G ntiyu, hnphGywo-
pp L 2wupjwoph ywhywijwod hwnmywon
unu b6 hGywbu Q-E, wylGytu £ I7-dU nu-
ntphG:

GutintighG qnpoty £ vhGsk d O nuph
Ytutipp: Cun wtnuwghGph yyuynipyjul’
dhGsk 1970-wwl pyuyuGltpp YulgniG
tp, nphg htimn Junnygp hhdGuiwGnud
pwlnty tG" pwptpp 2hGwpuwpnipjul dhe
gnpowdtint Gywwmwyny:
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OcraTku 1iepkBu E3uka Haxomsarcss Ha
IOXKHOM OKpaWHe OJHOMMEHHOTO cefa
(uptHe — FOxapwi-Yékek) B 14,8 kM K ce-
BEpO-BOCTOKY OT ropoma Apueln (HBIHE
— Dpmxwui).

TouHoe Bpemsi ee OCHOBaHUSI HEU3-
BecTHo. Cyasi Mo KOMMO3ULIMKU (OIHO-
HedHast 0a3uavka) W COXpaHUBILIEUCS
YacTU KJIQJKU, €€ MOXHO JaTUPOBATh KakK
VI-VII BB., Tak u X-XI BB.

LlepkoBb [nelicTBOBaja MO CEPEIMHBI
XIX B. CornacHO YTBEPXACHUSIM MECT-
HBIX XUTeJel, 11epkoBb 10 1970-x romon
ewe crosia. Bmocimeactsuu oHa ObLia
pa3pylieHa, a €e KaMHU KUCITOJIb30BaHbI B
KayecTBe CTpouMaTepuana.

-
-

The remnants of the church of Yezik are
preserved at the southern extremity of the
village of the same name (now: Youkhare
Chyokek), 14.8 km north-east of Arjesh
(now: Erjish) City.

The exact time of its construction
remains obscure: its composition and sur-
viving stonework can be attributed to both
the period between the 6th and 7th centuries,
and to the 10th to 11th centuries.

The church functioned until the mid-
19th century. According to the local people,
it was preserved standing until the 1970s:
later it was gradually stripped of its stones,
which were appropriated as building materi-
al.



JwwnywéGtp 6ghYy qjninp* huywne nglswgywud qb-
pkqiwbnghg hwthnnwywé b 2pGuGniph YE-
pwéjwé fuwspwntphg (L. U. Ywpwybwnjwbh,
2007 p.)

Qtptiqdwlngpn quGmd tp  Gqhy
(wydy” Bnijuwpp Qjnptp) qjninh hwpw-
JuyhG tqnh:

UlyqpGwynpyt) £ wnlGuql © nupnd
UL hp GouwGwynmpjwlp ownwjly shlsl dO
nuph Ytutipp: Ugtpyty £ uuwo b nuph
Ytutiphg, huy hnpwpdwGGhpG k' jnipug-
bty npwtiu JhGubynip: 2007 p. npnipjudip
qtiniquwlngh nmwpwopl wipnnonipjwip
wytnywo tp: UhwyG dh pwGh fuwspw-
ptiph GdnGhp G0 wwhwwlyt) pGuybh L
nlnbvwuwl qulwqul phGmpniGGuph

npubipnud, npnlighg tpyniup pyugnynid GG
1312 L 1482 pp.-ny:

Xaukapbl ¢ paspyweHHoro knagbuwa cena
E3uk, MCnosb30OBaHHbIE B KauecTBe CTPOWMa-
Tepuana (¢dort. C. KapanertsHa, 2007 r.)

Knanobume cena E3uxk Haxoamiocs Ha
JOXKHOM OKpanHe OJHOMMEHHOIO ceJjia
(upiHe — HOxappi-Ueékek).

Ha xnan6uiiie mpoBOIMIMCH 3aXOPO-
HeHMs1, HaunHag ¢ IX B. 1 10 cepearHbl
XIX B.

C cepenuHbl XX B. KjJaaOulle TOCTe-
MEHHO pa3pyllajoch, W €ro Haarpoous
ObUIM MCIOJIb30BaHBI B KayeCTBE CTPOWi-
matepuana. Ilo cocrossHuio Ha 2007 T.
OHO OBUIO TIOJHOCTBHIO paspylieHo. He-
CKOJIbKO HaArpoOuii ObUIM BUIHBI B CTe-
HaX XWIBIX U XO3SIMCTBEHHBIX MOCTPOEK.
Ha nByx M3 HMX COXpaHsUICSI IOl CO3/a-
Hug (1312 r. u 1482 r.).

Cross-stones from the totally annihilated ceme-
tery of Yezik Village: appropriated as building
material (photos by S. Karapetian, 2007)

The cemetery of Yezik (now: Youkhare
Chyokek) used to extend at the southern
edge of the village.

Established not later than the 9th centu-
ry, it served its purpose until the mid-19th
century, being exposed to gradual destruc-
tion from the mid-20th century onwards.

As of 2007, the graveyard lay totally
stripped of all its memorials, which had
been appropriated as building material.
Some of them, including two cross-stones
dated 1312 and 1482, could be found in the
walls of various buildings.
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JwnywéGEp SEhppywqup qynipp’  puywe
nsGswgywé qtptquiwbnghg hwhunwlyué b 2h-
GuGjnph YEpwdjwé qbptqiwbwlwd hntwpdwb-
GEppg (inLu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh, 2007 p.)

Q.tptiquuwingp quGynid tp Updhp
(wydd’ Epghy) pwnwphg 23,2 Y hynupu’
Cthhpwywqun qjninh hynuhuwpldunyw G
LqnhG:

Otplu yupniGwlb) & wybth pwG 100
gbiptiquuwlwl hnwpbdwl vhowagniyl
dwuny fjuwspwpbip:

WdpnnonyhG n3Gswgyty £, huy pnnp
hnpwpdwlGhpp Yud jnipugyty GG nputiu
2hGulymp, Juw'd ywpquubu gupnignphy
hwjm(ybt; qyninuihonid, npnbn wnlw
fuwspwptinh pynid 2007 p. mpdwlGugnyti-
ghG tpyniup” 1251 L 1344 pp.:

Haprpobus c paspyweHHoro knagbuwa cena
Lllexnpnasap, ucnonb3oBaHHble B KauyecTBe
ctpoimartepuana (dor. C. Kapanerana, 2007 r.)

Knagouie cena Illexupnazap Haxo-
JIJIOCh Ha €ro ceBepo-3alajHoil OKpau-
He, B 23,2 KM c ceBepy OT ropoaa Apuell
(HbIHE — DPIXKMUILL).

ITo Bceii BeposSITHOCTM, Ha KjaaaOulle
ObLIO Oosiee cTa HAArpooOuii, OOJbIIYIO
YacCTh COCTaBJISIM XauKaphbl.

Knagbuine ObLIO TMOJHOCTBIO pa3py-
1IEHO, a HaArpoOUsT MCIOJb30BaHbI JIMOO
B KauyecTBe CTpoiimMarepuaia, JubO pas-
OpocaHbl 110 Bcemy ceity. B 2007 r. ObL10
3a(pukcupoBaHo ABa xaykapa 1251 1. u
1344 r.

Cross-stones and tombstones from the totally
annihilated cemetery of Shehirpazar Village:
appropriated as building material (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2007)

The cemetery of Shehirpazar used to
extend at the north-western extremity of the
village, 23.2 km north of Arjesh (now: Er-
jish) City.

Most presumably, it comprised more
than 100 funerary memorials, mainly cross-
stones.

The graveyard has been totally annihilat-
ed: some of its monuments have been appro-
priated as building material, while others
have been scattered throughout the village.
In 2007 two cross-stones, dated 1251 and
1344, could be seen among the latter.
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UpwGskjwgnpé JwGph wybtpwyGtpp hwpwy-wpbdninphg L EYtntghG hwpwyhg 1972
(Lneu.’ ¢-U. @htpppp) L 2007 pp. (1ntu.' U. Ywpwwtwnjwbh), swih.' U. Iwynpjubh, 2007 p.

PyuHbl MmoHacTbipssi CkaHuenaropy c ioro-3anaga 4 ee uepkoBb c tora (¢gor. XK.-M.
Toeppu, 1972 r., u C. KapaneraHa, 2007 r.); o6mep A. AkonsiHa, 2007 r.

The ruins of Skanchelagortz (Miracle-Working) Monastery from the south-west (pho-
tos by J.-M. Thierry, 1972, and S. Karapetian, 2007); the monastic church ruins from
the south (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1972, and S. Karapetian, 2007); measurement by
A. Hakobian, 2007

Upw(tjugnpd Julph wytpwybbpp qunbynd 66 Upoyth (wydy” Unhy-
oluuq) hyntuhuwplbipjwl wpjunpdwlhg GniyG ninnoipjwdp 1,6 YU htnne: Utiq
hwjmGh wikGwywn hhywwnwynipniGp Jubph Yytpwptpjuw; Q- nuphg k:
d"9-dC nuptpmd th pwlh wiqud Japuunmgyby fud Gnpngyty £ Pwn-
Jqugwo Lt Jhuwybp YtGumpnGwagiptkp titintignig, quyphg, odwlnuy Yuw-
nnygGtnhg b gliptiqiwlnghg’ wytpywo ypgwwwpuwh Ghippn:

Pyunbr monacteips Ckanuenaropi (YymorBopua) Haxomsarcest B 1,6 kM
K CEBEPO-BOCTOKY OT CEBEPO-BOCTOYHOrO Mnpuropoga Apuke (HbIHE —
AnunnxkeBa3). CaMoe paHHee YIIOMMHAaHME O MOHACTbIpE OTHOCUTCS K
XIII B. B Teuenue XVI-XVIII BB. OH ObIJT HECKOJIBKO pa3 MepecTpoeH WU
BOCCTaHOBJIEH. OKPY>XEHHBII Orpasoil MOHACTBIPb COCTOSLI U3 LIEHTPaJlb-
HO-KYTOJIbHOW LIEPKBU C IPUTBOPOM (COXPAaHUJIMChH B MOJIypa3pyLIEHHOM
COCTOSTHUM ), IIOACOOHBIX COOPYKEHUI M KIaaouila (IMTOJHOCTbIO pa3pylleHbl).

The ruins of Skanchelagortz (Miracle-Working) Monastery are located 1.6
km north-east of the north-eastern suburb of Artzke (now: Adiljevaz) City. The
monastery (first mentioned in the 13th century) comprised a central-domed
church, a narthex, some annexes and a cemetery, all of them within an en-
closure. It repeatedly underwent reconstruction and repairs in the 16th to 18th
centuries. The monastic enclosure has been destroyed. At present only the
church still survives semi-ruined.




% . 1 1 ot --
UpwGskjwgnpé JuGpp hjntupu-wplLbiphg (inu.  MoHactbipp CkaHuenaropy c cesepo-Bocto-  Skanchelagortz (Miracle-Working) Monastery
d-U. ®ptpphp, 1972 p.) L hjntupupg (nwu.' U.  ka (dot. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1972 r.) u cesepa from the north-east (photo by J.-M. Thierry,
Ywpwwbwjwhh, 2007 p.) (¢dor. C. Kapanersana, 2007 r.) 1972) and north (photo by S. Karapetian, 2007)
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UpwGsklwgnpé Juwlpp Eytntgne qipkpl ni
quyph dninpp 1972 (inwu.' d-U. @ptpppp) L
2007 pp. (1nu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh)

Kynon 1 Bxop nputBopa LepKBM MOHaCTbIps
CkaHuenaropuy (c¢or. X.-M. Tveppu, 1972 r.,
n C. KapanersHa, 2007 r.)

B

The dome of the church of Skanchelagortz
(Miracle-Working) Monastery and its narthex
entrance (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1972, and

S. Karapetian, 2007)
=28/



UpwGstklwgnpé ulGph Gytnkgne GEpphG wbupp
ntyh wplbp 1972 (.’ ¢-U. @pEpppp) L 2007
pP- (1ntu.’ U. YwpwwbwnjwGh)
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Bup vHTepbepa uepkBM MoHacTbipa CkaHue-
naropy Ha BocTtok (cdpot. XK.-M. Tbeppu, 1972
r., u C. KapanersHa, 2007 r.)

il =,

Eastward views of the interior of the church of
Skanchelagortz (Miracle-Working) Monastery
(photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1972, and S. Kara-
petian, 2007)




Lnp2ta (wydd® 3EjpELh) quninp nglswgywé qtpkq-
dwlnghg npybtu 2hGwGjnp jnpugqué fuwgpw-
pEpp nwpngh npdGpnud (pneu. U. YwpwwbwnjwGh,
2013 p.)

{:..nl:ll . i e

—_——

Xaukapbl ¢ paspyweHHoro knag6uwa cena Cross-stones from the totally annihilated ceme-
HopweH (HbiHe — Xeiibennu) B creHax 3pa- tery of Norshen (now: Heybeli) Village: used as
HUA cenbckoi wkonbl (dot. C. KapanersHa, building material in the walls of a local school
2013 r.) (photos by S. Karapetian, 2013)
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(inwu.® ¢-U. @ptppph, 1974 p.), swih.' U. IwynpjwGh, 2013 p.), hwinjwé ®L2Gwaqndtpp
! qtptqiwlnghg' 1494 p. fjuwgpwpny (inu.' Q. Ppniphwnigh, 1975 p.), qptqdw@ngh GniyG
hwwnywép nwybniypw Ypswyned (nwu.' U. Ywpwybwnjwbh, 2013 p.)

OcTaTKM yMbIWNEHHO pa3pyleHHOro MoHacTbipsi psigoM ¢ cenom [ewHaromep
(HbiHe — Kémiopnio) (dot. XK.-M. Toeppu, 1974 r.); obmep A. AkonsiHa, 2013 r.
Bua xaukapoB Ha knaabuue cena lMewHaromep: Ha nepegHeM nnaHe — Xxaukap
1494 r. (¢or. I'. Bpykraysa, 1975 r.); ToT Xe BUA mocne paspylweHus Knagbuwa
(¢dot. C. KapanersiHa, 2013 r.)

The remnants of a deliberately ruined monastery near Peshnagomer (now: Kyomyurlyu)
Village (photos by J.-M. Thierry, 1974); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2013
A partial view of the village cemetery with a cross-stone (1494) in the foreground

(photo by G. Bruchhaus, 1975); the same part as already ruined (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2013)
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‘h{ UnkG (wjdd' Gyniyyniqynt) qjninp’ wdpnnonipjudp nsGswgyué qtptqiwbnghg
. hwuhunwyws b npybu 2hGuGnip qnpéwéjwé dN-dt nupbpp fuwspwptp
(1w’ U. YwpwybujwGh, 2010 p.)

Xaukapbi (XIV-XVII BB.) ¢ nonHocTbio pa3spyweHHoOro kaagbuwa cena
ApeH (HbiHe — T€nbalo3i0), MCNONb30BaHHbIE B KauyecTBe CTpoMMaTepu-
ana (¢dor. C. Kapanersana, 2010 r.)

Cross-stones of the 14th to 17th centuries from the totally annihilated
cemetery of Aren (now: Gyoldyuzyu) Village: appropriated as building
material (photos by S. Karapetian, 2010)
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B OKPYFE BOCTAH (FEBALL),
MPOBUHLUSA BAH

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

VOSTAN (GEVASH) DISTRICT,
VAN PROVINCE
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Uypunwy JuGpp hwpwy-wpbtiphg (ntu.” 3. Uw-  MoHactbipp Cnutak («Benbiii») c loro-soctoka  Spitak (White) Monastery from the south-east

nwpjwah, 1910 p.) b JuwGpwwknhG (inwu.' U. Yw-  (cot. A. MaraksaHa, 1910 r.); mecto, rge Haxo- (photo by H. Maghakian, 1910); the site of the

pwybwnjwh, 2005 p. ) Aavnca MoHacTtbipb (ort. C. KapanetaHa, 2005r.) annihilated monastery (photo by S. Karapetian,
2005)

Uwhwnwl yubpnp qubynd Ep qujuwnwbhun OQunwb (wydd” Gbw)) pwnuphg 2 §d wpbtip® dwlw (Gwthpg 1,5 Yo htinn:

UdwlnnpyniGatph hwiwdw)G® ubph hhiGunpnuip yepugpynud £ utpp UpopnilGjug Gwghl U pwquydnphl (908-tinwn 943 pp.),
utipp £ Qupupt L hjwb hfuwGbtphl (d2 n. yipe-d-a- 1. ujhqp), vwuw)i Julwlwl thtntghl, pun hnphGjuwopwjhl L dwpnw-
puwtnwlyuwl wowldGwhwnmynipyniGinh, upbh & pJugopty d+-d°6 nupbpny:

Punuguo t tnt yaGunpnGuwqiptp hnphGywopny thtintignig L powwwnpuwhg, nphl Yhg Ghppniunm tint) &6 Shwpwlwlwl L
wlnbuwyuwi GQubwlnipjwl hwpp owolyny YunniygGtn:

Juwlph pnmnp p2hGnipyniGGtpp hhiGwhwwwy wybpytp GG 1940-1950-wywG pp.: Lwpbipp thnfuwnpyty 66 Glw) pwnup b
qnpowoyty npwtiu 2hGwbmnp:

2005 p. yulpwwntinhnd fpwpwnuiu thnpnt dwolnyyph Guppn Gpdwpynid EhG Gykntgnt uppwwmw) hhiGwywnph wnwldhl pwnpbp:
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MoHactbeipb Cniutak («besblii») Haxonuacsa Ha paccTosHuU 1,5 KM oT o3epa BaH, B 2 KM K BOCTOKY OT ropoaa BoctaH (HbIHe

— T'eBam).

OcHoBaHue MOHacThIps npunuchiBaetcs Hapto I'aruky I ApupyHu (908-okono 943 rr.) wim KHsA3bSIM 3akapsiHam (3axapujam)
(koHeu XII-Havano XIII B.), ogHAaKO KOMIO3UILIMOHHbBIE U apXUTEKTYpHble 0OCOOEHHOCTU €ro LepkBu XapakTepHbl XIV-XV BB.
OOHeCeHHBI Orpasoil MOHACTBIPh COCTOSIT M3 LIEHTPaJIbHO-KYIOJbHON IIEPKBH, KEIU M XO3SHCTBEHHBIX ITOCTPOEK C TUIOC-

KMMH KPOBJISIMU.

MoHacThIpCKUEe COOPYXEeHMST ObUIM pa3pylleHbl 10 ocHOBaHUS B 1940-1950-x rogax, MX KaMHU IepeBe3eHbI B TOPOI U HC-

ITOJIb30BaHbI B Ka4€CTBE CTpOfIMaTCpI/IaJIa.

ITo coctostHuio Ha 2005 r. moja cioeM M3BECTU ObLIM 3aMETHBI OTIECJbHBIC YMCTO OTECAaHHBIC OOJIMIIOBOYHBIC KAMHU HUXKHEN

KJIagKu HEPKBU.

Spitak (White) Monastery used to stand within 1.5 km of the shore of Lake Van, 2 km east of Vostan (now: Gevash) City, the district

capital.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to both King Gagik Artzruny (908 to ca. 943) and the princes Zakare and Ivane (late 12th to early
13th centuries), but the composition and architectural peculiarities of the monastic church trace it back to the period between the 14th and

15th centuries.

The monastery comprised a central-domed church, monks’ dwellings and some annexes with flat roofs, all of them within an enclosure.
All the monastic monuments were totally annihilated between the 1940s and 1950s, their stones being transported to Gevash and appro-

priated as building material.

As of 2005, some of the finely-dressed stones of the lower masonry of the church could still be seen amidst the remnants of mortar

backfill.

Qupwhw( JuwGpl wpkintnphg (nu.’ 3. Uwnwp-
Jw@p®, 1910 p.)

Quwpwhw( Ywd QuphwGh YJulpp
quiynud Ep NunwG (wydd’ G-lwy) pwnu-
ph hwpwywplbyjw tqphG:

{wywlwpwp hhdGwo t tntp 6-d-Q
nuptipnui:

buyuwn nyGswgyty L, puptpp’ jnipug-
yti], mwpwopn Junniguuwwwnyb:

MoHacTtbipb YapaaH c¢ 3anapa (¢or. A. Ma-
raksHa (?), 1910 r.)

MoHacteipy Yapaan (YapxaH) Haxo-
JIAJICST HA FOr0-BOCTOYHOI OKpanHe ropo-
na Bocran (HbiHe — T'eBamn).

BosMmoxkHo, 6611 ocHOBaH B XV-XVI BB.

Tepputopust pa3pylieHHOIO 10 OCHO-
BaHUs MOHACTBIPSI ObLIa BIOCJEACTBUU
3aCTpOCHa.

Charahan Monastery from the west (photo by H.
Maghakian [?], 1910)

Charahan (Charhan) Monastery used to
stand at the south-eastern extremity of Vostan
(now: Gevash) City, the district capital.

A monument probably tracing back to
the 15th to 16th centuries, it has been total-
ly annihilated, its stones and even site hav-
ing been appropriated.
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Up. @njdwu JulGpp hwpwy-wpl-
dninphg 1910 (Inwu.’ 3. Uwnup-
Jw@h) L 2010 pp. (Lntu.' U. Ywpw-
wbwnjwGhp), swih.' U. Jwynpjubh,
2010 p.

Quyph wpbdwnjwl Swlhwwnpg pug-
Jwé dniinpp 1970-wlwG (pntu.’ U.
JwiuGwqupjubh) L2010 pp. (LnLu.'
U. Ywpwuybwnjwh)

MoHactbipp Cyp6 Tosmac c
toro-3anaga (cdor. A. Maraks-
Ha, 1910 r., u C. KapanertsHa,
2010 r.); obmep A. AkonsHa,
2010 r.

3anafHblii BXOA NpUTBOpa MO-
HacTbipsa (dort. A. AxHasapsHa,
1970-e roabl, u C. KapanetsHa,
2010 r.)

St. Tovmas (Thomas) Monastery
from the south-west (photos by
H. Maghakian, 1910; S. Karapet-
ian, 2010); measurement by A.
Hakobian, 2010

The western entrance of the
monastic narthex (photos by A.
Hakhnazarian, 1970s, and S.
Karapetian, 2010)

Up. ©nydwu yulpp quGynd £ GubGdwl (wydd Uppluwy) qyninhg 3 Yd hyniuhu-wpl-

uniwnp:

Cun wwlnmpjul’ unnigyt] £ wjl mbnnuyd, nip withnthywo b6 tnt Onddw wnwpjwih
JwuniGpGtipp, vwiuyG hGwyuwypmy ywhywijwo Gnipuub dpwynyyph hnppwpdwGGbpp L
qnuynp hhpwwmwympniGatpp uyhgp G6 wnlmy Yhwjl % nuphg: dwlpp gnpotiy £ dhGsl

1915 p.:

Pwuquhgu Gapupyyty & gupn pupniGuyynn qubGdwunignipjul wytinniGtphG:

Mounacteipe Cyp6 Tosmac (CB. @ombl) HaxoouTcsd B 3 KM K CeBepo-3ariagy OT ceja

l'anazaxk (HbIHe — AJITBIHCAY).

CorylacHO TIpeJaHnIo, MOHACTBIPL ObUT OCHOBaH Han Moinamu aroctona @omer. Coxpa-
HUBIIIMECI Ha €ro TEPPUTOPUU MaMATHUKU MaTepHUaIbHON KYJIbTYPhI M TIEpBbIe MAChbMEH-
Hble YIIOMUHaHUS o0 HeM gaTtupytorcs XIV B.

MoHacTbipb aeiicTBoBan A0 1915 r. B mocnenytoiye roabl KiagonucKaTeand MOCTENEHHO
paspyliaay ero (Ipouecc MPoaoJIKASTC A0 CHUX IOp).

St. Tovmas (Thomas) Monastery is situated 3 km north-west of Gandzak (now: Altensach)

Village.

It is traditionally considered to have been founded where the remains of Thomas the Apostle
were buried. However, the oldest monuments of material culture preserved around it and the ear-
liest available written records mentioning it date from the 14th century.

The monastery functioned until 1915. It has been repeatedly damaged by so-called gold-dig-

gers.






QuGdwyp Up. Onjdwu yJwlpp qbptqiwlngnLd
quGynn d" nupp fluwspwpbphg dEYp 2005 L 2010
pp- (1ntu.' U. YwpwybwjwGh)

Adqwp k npn2tL" luwgpwpp thptp GG GnyyGhuYy pw-
pp dtp pwpgwé hwjng quGdkpp quGEint hniy-
un’y, pt” yuwpquuwbu juwswwnjugnipjul WwnGuw-
nny:
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OauH u3 xaukapos XIV B. Ha knapbuuwe mo-
HacTbipsa Cyp6 Toemac (¢or. C. KapanersHa,
2005 r. u 2010 r.)

TpyAHo pewnTtb, 6bIn U Xaukap paspylieH BO
BpeMs Noucka sikoOGbl CKpbITbIX B HEM COKpO-
BULY MU M3-3a U306parKeHHbIX Ha HEM Kpec-
TOB — CMMBOJIOB XpHCTHAHCTBa

One of the 14th-century cross-stones of the
cemetery of St. Tovmas (Thomas) Monastery,
Gandzak Village: partial views (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2005 and 2010)

Did “gold-diggers” hope to find hidden treas-
ures even inside the stone or did they break it
simply out of hatred of the cross?
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bt uwd Pwnwulhg JwGyuwhg yupp (¢ nup) 1910 p. (Inwu.’ 3. Uwnwp-
JwGh), swih.' M. YnLGEnjh

MoHacTtbipb Uny nnu KapacHuy MankaHy (Copoka OtpokoB) (X B.)
B 1910 r. (¢pot. A. MaraksaHa); o6mep . KyHeo

lluvank (Karasnits Mankants) Monastery, 10th century (photos by H.
Maghakian, 1910); measurement by P. Cuneo



Pint juwd PwnwulGhg dJwGywlg ywGph wytpwy-
GEpp 1970-wywa pp. (1ntu.’ M. YUnLGEngh) L 2005 p.
hnihupG pninngtpny hhdGwhwwnwl wytpnudhg
htwn ((nu. U. YwpwwbwnjwGh)
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The ruins of lluvank (Karasnits Mankants)
Monastery (10th century) as of the 1970s (photo
by P. Cuneo); the site of the monastery levelled
to the ground with a bulldozer in July 2005
(photo by S. Karapetian)

PyuHbl moHactbipa Uny wnu KapacHuy Man-
kaHy (Copoka OrpokoB) (c¢or. M. KyHeo,
1970-e ropbl); MecTo, rae HaxoAWNCA MOHac-
Tbipb, pa3pyLeHHbIH A0 OCHOBaHUs Bynbaose-
pom B uione 2005 r. (dot. C. KapanersaHa)
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Yuwpdpwy JwGpp hjnrupu-wpldninphg 1910 (pneu.’ 3. UwnwpjwGh)
L 2007 pp. (Inwu.' U. Ywpwybwnjw@h), swi.' U. I3wpuGuqupyubh,
1975 p.

MoHacTteipb Kapmpak c cesepo-sanapa (¢dor. A. MaraksHa,
1910 r., u C. KapanertsaHa, 2007 r.); o6mMep A. AxHasapsiHa,
1975 r.

Karmrak Monastery from the north-west (photos by H. Ma-

ghakian, 1910; S. Karapetian, 2007); measurement by A. Hakh-
nazarian, 1975
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Quipipwy Jubpp (hwjmbh £ Guwb UhwGd6 jud UGEG wiwuyun w-
GnGGupny) qubGynud £ Unfjupwptpn (wydd Qjnipjnilngnt) qyninhg 3 Yu
hjntupu’ Jwlw [Gwithhg 2 YU hinwynpnipjwl Yypw:

Cun wjwlnmpyul’ hpdilh B Jwuynmpuuwbih pugquynp Gwughy U
UpopniGhG (908-inun 943 pp.): d4-d6 nuptpmd junmguwuwwwnmyt L,
dhllnyl dwdwlwly nbhgt] puqiwdwpny shwpwlngpniG:

Juwlpp tintp t gpsoowfu L gnpotip UhGsl IO nupuybpg:

1940-wywG pp.-hg h ytp 2wpnmGulwpwp YGuwuynmd b spunupnn
quidwjunignipjul yuwwmdwnny:

Momnacteipp Kapmpax (MuaHa3H WM CKUT AHEH) HAXOAMTCS Ha
paccTostHUM 2 KM OT o3epa BaH, B 3 KM K ceBepy OoT cena Moxpabepn
(apiHe — [toproHmI0).

CornacHO TIpefaHMIO0, MOHACTBIPh ObIT OCHOBaH HapeM [armkom I
ApupyHu (908-okono 943 rr.). B XIV-XV BB. ero tepputopusi 0bl1a 3a-
cTpoeHa. B 3T0 XXe BpeMsl MOHACTBIPh UMeJT OOJIBIIYIO OpaTHUIO M CKPUII-
TOPUI1, KOTOPLIN neiicTBoBas 10 KoHla XIX B.

Hauunas ¢ 1940-x romoB, MOHACTHIPh TTOCTOSSHHO pa3pyliaeTcsl U3-
3a IeMCTBUMN KilaJoucKaTeaeu.

Karmrak Monastery (also called cloister of Miandzn or Anen) stands
within 2 km of the shore of Lake Van, 3 km north of Mokhraberd (now:
Gyuryundyu) Village.

Its foundation is traditionally ascribed to king of Vaspurakan Gagik
Artzruny I (908 to ca. 943).

The period between the 14th and 15th centuries was marked with serious
construction activities in the monastery, which had a large community of
monks and was also known as a scriptorium.

Karmrak functioned until the late 19th century. Since the 1940s, it has
been continually ruined by so-called gold-diggers whose “visits” seem to
have no end at all.



The dome of Karmrak Monastery (photos by A.
qupju@h) L 2007 pp. (1nwu.' U. Ywpwwbunjwbh) psaHa, 1975 r., u C. KapanersHa, 2007 r.) Hakhnazarian, 1975; S. Karapetian, 2007)

Ywpdpwy Jwhph qiptpp 1975 (Intu.' U. JwfuGuw- Kynon moHacteips Kapmpak (dot. A. AxHasza-
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Yuwwniinynnh Up. 3wynp yulph qiluwynp GYEnk-
ghG hwpwy-wpldninpphg (inwu.’ 3. UwnuwpjwGh,
1910 p.), swth.' M. UnLGEnjh

JwlpwwntnhG 2011 p. (1ntu.’ U. Ywpwybwnjwbh)

Quynunynnh Up. <wlynp YJuwlpp
qulynd tp 2GawY (wydd’ Bnynilingnt)
qjninhg 0,2 Yu wplininp:

{hdGwnpyty L U nupnd: Pwnlu-
gwo tp quptipwynp tpynt L pwnuowdly
Uty tytntghGtphg, qtipkquwlnghg, o-
dwinuy Yunnyglitnhg L 2pgwujwpuuihg:

Gfuwnp (960) quiptipwinp bYtntighG’
Up. <wlnpp, Ghppniun wuunjwd k bnbg
npiGwGyupltpny: Mwpuyhg gnipu’ gh-
wh hynuhu, qubymd tp Gptip dwlyniGp
tytintighG:

1412 p. Jwlpp hhuilnyhl ytpwlwnnig-
ytip k:

1900-wwG pp. wyG wpntG wdwyh tp,
uwyuw)l thwlquiw)G ubgniG:

1970  p. Gwlwwwphwhlnipjw
wuwunpywyny, hul hpwlwlnd nyGywg-
dwl wlylhwjm dhunuing qhGynpltph
ynnihg wwjptgnuiGtpny ngGswgyty GG
Juwlwlwl hnipwpdwlwiudiph pomnp ju-
nnijgGhpn:
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LiepkoBb Cyp6 Akon moHacTtbips Kanytkox c
ioro-3anaga (¢gor. A. MarakaHa, 1910 r.); 06-
mep M. KyHeo

Mecto, rae Haxoauncsa MoHactbipb (¢ort. C.
KapanetsHa, 2011 r)

Momnacteipp KanyTkoxa Haxomuics B
0,2 xM K 3amamy oT cena MHa3ak (HbIHE
— Enmonmo).

OcHoBaHHBIT B X B. MOHACTBIPb CO-
CTOSII M3 TpeX LEepKBei, MOACOOHBIX CO-
OpYXEHUI 1 Kjaaduina, OOHEeCEeHHBIX Or-
panou.

JIBe 1IepKBM OBUIM KYIIOJbHBIMU, a
TpeThsl — cBomuaroil. ['J1aBHas, OoJbias
epkoBb Cyp6 Akorm (CB. MakoBa) Oblia
IMOKpPbITA POCIUCIMU. 3a Orpajioii, K ce-
Bepy OT Hee, cTosiia 1IepKoBb Epek MaH-
kyHK (Tpex OTpoKOB).

B 1412 r. MOHACTBIpb OBIT LIEJIMKOM
IepecTPOEH.

B 1900-x romax MOHACTBIpbL HE ACHC-
TBOBaJl, OJHAKO €ro COOPYXEHHUs elle
crosu. B 1970 r. Bce MOHACTBIPCKHUE CO-
OpYXeHUs1 ObUIM B30pPBaHbl BOEHHBIMU
IOJ IPEIJOrOM CTPOMTEILCTBA IOPOIH,
OIIHAKO MX UCTUHHOM Le/IbI0 ObLIO YHUY-
TOXEHHUE MaMSITHHUKA.

St. Hakob (Jacob), the main church of Kaput-
kogh Monastery, from the south-west (photo by
H. Maghakian, 1910); measurement by P. Cuneo

The site of the totally annihilated monastery
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2011)

St. Hakob (Jacob) Monastery of Kaput-
kogh used to rise 0.2 km west of Endzak
(now: Yoldyundyu) Village.

Founded in the 1lth century, it com-
prised three churches (two of them domed
and one vaulted), a cemetery and some
annexes, all of them within an enclosure,
except Yerek Mankunk (Three Infants),
which stood to the north.

The main church, St. Hakob, which was
the largest in dimensions, was adorned with
frescoes.

In 1412 the monastery underwent com-
plete reconstruction.

As of the 1900s, it stood thoroughly
intact although it did not function any more.

In 1970 all the monastic buildings were
exploded by military forces under the plea
of constructing a road, but in fact, with the
evident intention of annihilating them.
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LwptjwywGpp hwpwy-wpkininphg ((nwu.” 3. UwnwpjwGh, 1910 p.) L hwpwy-
wpltphg (LnLu. hen.' wGhwjwn, ¢ nuph Y&pg), swih.' 6. Lwjwjwbh

MoHacTteipp HapekaBaHk c loro-sanapa (¢ort. A. MaraksHa, 1910 r.) u
loro-soctoka (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecreH, koHey XIX B.); o6mep E. JlanasHa

Narek Monastery from the south-west (photo by H. Maghakian, 1910) and
south-east (unknown photographer, late 19th century); measurement by
Yer. Lalayan



‘Lupbuwduwlpp (4 nup) quiynd tp Qunwhg (wydd” Qlwphg) 15 Yo
wplinunp’ Lupky (wydd’ Guhpkly) qynimnid:

Punugud tp dhdjwlg Yhg tpynt’ Up. Uwlnnifun L Up. Qunjwowohl
tytntighGtnhg, quyphg, tnwhwnply qubquyuwwmbhg L Up. Qphgnp ‘Lwpk-
Yugnt nuipwpwbhg: {wdwihpp 2pgwthwidwd fp wwpuwwuwwnny, nphG
(tppniun Yhg thG shwpwGltphl b nifumwynpltphl pwjuwpwl dwnwjnn
odwlinwy phGmpjniGGtpn:

Juwlpn tinti E puqiwpnynil qpynipjul yaGunpnG b qnpoty shGsl 1915 p.:
tnmwqu wmwphGiphG wjG hhiGnyhl nsGyugyty t: 1970-wub pyulyu-
GtnhG Ghown Jubph wmbnnid Junnigyty £ gyninuyu b dqypp:

MoHactbeips HapekaBaHk Haxoawicst B cejie Hapek (HbiHe — Emwuii-
JeK) B 15 kM K 3amany ot ropoaa Boctan (HbiHe — I'eBaiir).

OcHoBaHHBI B X B. MOHACThIpb cocTosin u3 HepkBeilt Cypo CaHmyxT
(CB. Canpyxt) u Cyp6 ActBauaumH (IIpecB. boropomuiibl), mpuTBopa,
TPEXbSIPYCHON KOJIOKOAbHU, YycbimanbHuLbl Cypo I'purop Hapexkaiuu
(Cs. I'puropa Hapekaiu), Keauit 1jisi MOHaXOB U MUJIUTPUMOB, OKPYKEH-
HBIX Orpagou.

HeiicTBoBaBiunii 10 1915 r. MOHACTBIPh B MOCAEAYIOLINE TOAbI ObLT pa3-
pylieH 10 ocHoBaHus. B 1970-x rogax Ha ero MecTe Oblja MOCTPOEHA Celb-
CKasi MEYeThb.

Narek Monastery used to stand in the village of the same name (now:
Yemishlek), 15 km west of Vostan (now: Gevash) City, the district capital.

Founded in the 10th century, it comprised the churches of St. Sandukht and
Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin), a narthex, a three-tier belfry, the sepulchre of
St. Grigor Narekatsy and some annexes for the habitation of monks and pil-
grims, the entire complex enclosed within ramparts.

The monastery, which boasted the fame of a prolific scriptorium, functioned
until 1915. The years that followed saw its total annihilation, a mosque being
erected exactly in its site in the 1970s.

Lwptywywlph nknnud Yuenigwé dquppp L ngGswgdwd qb-
ntkqiwGnghg hwihunwlyywé 1124 p. uwspwp (neu.' U. Ywpw-
wbwnjwhh, 2008 p.)

Meuetb, nocTpoeHHass Ha MecTe MoHacTbipsas HapekaBaHk;
xaukap (1124 r.) c paspyweHHoro Knagbuiwa MoHacTbIps
(¢dor. C. Kapanersana, 2008 r.)

A mosque built in the site of Narek Monastery; a cross-

stone (1124) from the annihilated cemetery of the monas-
tery (photos by S. Karapetian, 2008)
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NhjwpnyGh Juwlpp hwpwy-wpbdninphg (Inwu.’ 3. UwnwpjwGh, 1910 p.),
swih.' U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2005 p.

MoHactbipb [luBabyitH c oro-3anaaa (¢gor. A. MaraksHa, 1910 r.); 06-
mep C. Kapanersna, 2005 r.

Divabuyn Monastery from the south-west (photo by H. Maghakian, 1910);
measurement by S. Karapetian, 2005
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QhqupnyyGh Julpp quGynd Lt Jwlw &h hwpwyuwjhl w-
thhG' hwdwlniG ptipuyngnt hyjniuhuwplbpwG (wGehG' {hGgtin
(wjdd’ hGpjny) qyninhg 5,5 YU hyntuhu-wplbp:

<puGunpiwl vnnyyq dwdwGwlyp hwjmbh sk, vwyuya wyh
hw(qudwlpp, np vtpdwlw qiptiqiwlngnui tint) GG d-9- nuphG
Jtpwptipnn 2hpdwpwntip, hhdp L mwihu Gipwnptint, np wpnbl
(2jwy dwiwlwywnowlind mbnnud Jupnn kp gnynipyniG niGti-
gwo (hGt) Gwl wwpwmwintGpwjhl Juwnniyg:

Punuguwo L thijwlg Yhg vhwlwy tpym tybtntighltphg,
thnpp' hyniuhuwjhG GYkntgniG hjniuhuhg Yhg nunuGynmG w-
Julnwwbhg L GYtntghGtphG wplininphg Yhg quiphg:
Juwlphg hynuhu-wpldninp 2hGmpyniGGtph wytpwyltp Juda,
huy hwpwywnplbpywb ynnuimd fuwspwptipny qtipiquwlngG k:

Up. {wpnipjniG Gtintignt wpldunjul dujunhli yquwhww-
Jwo wpdwlwgpnipjul hwiwdw)G’ quwynp tytntghlG Gnpng-
yty & 1447 p." Unpwdwph Jupnnhynu Qupwphw G-h hwjpw-
whwnnipjul opnp (1434-1464 pp.):

Jwlpp qnpoti £ dhGsl 1894-1896 pp. Lwihnywb 9wpntipp L
Ynnnuuyt] mt wybpyt) k: Fpwlhg htnn® dhGsl 1915 p., wyl
nijunwwnbinh tp unuy vwwywphy wygtniGtiph hwdwn:

{tumwquw wnwulwyjulyltph pGpwgpnid wpniGwlwpwn
pwjpwyyty £ ngy dhwyl wluGwy Jhdwymd quGytnt, wjl dbp-
dwplwy ppnbph’ wupptpwpwp hpwluwiugpuo quGdwhunt-
qnipjwl htimbwGpny: Gplnyyp, np pwpniGwyymd £ wn wjuon: b
dwuluwynph® 2010 p.” dbp wygbnipjwl wwhhG, h hwynm tyw6
Juwlph pwynd dwipwpwlwjwod th junidp pnipny qubGdwiuntyqg-
Gtp, npnGp pwpwplbp pwpniGuwly qpunyuo thG GYknkgnt hhd-
ptipp pwlntny:
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Momnacteipp [AuBaOyiiH HAXOAUTCSI Ha CEBEPO-BOCTOUYHOM
CKJIOHE OJJHOMMEHHOTO TOJIyOCTPOBa Ha I0XXHOM Oepery oszepa
BaHn, B 5,5 KM K ceBepo-BOCTOKY OT cejla XuHrex (HpiHe — M H-
KEi1).

TouHoe BpeMsI OCHOBaHMSI MOHACTBIPSI HEM3BECTHO, OTHAKO
Ha KJIamOuille psiioM C HUM coxpaHuiauch Haarpoous XIII B.
DTO maeT OCHOBaHUE IPEAIONIOXUTh, YTO Ha MECTe YXe ObLIO
MOCTPOEHO KYJIBTOBOE COOPYXKEHME.

MoOHACTBIPh COCTOUT M3 TIOCTPOSHHBIX PSIIOM JIBYX OJIHO-
HedHBIX 1epKBell (ceBepHOit U CypO ApPYTIOH), MPSIMOYTOJIb-
HOTO B IJIaHe Tpujesa, MPUMBIKAIOIIEro K CEBEPHOU 1IEPKBU C
ceBepa, MPUTBOPA, TIPUMBIKAIOIIETO K LepKBsiM ¢ 3amana. K ce-
BepO-3arajy OT MOHACTBIPSI COXPAHWJINCh PYWHBI JIPYTUX COO-
PYXEHMI, a K I0ro-BOCTOKY OT HEro HaxXOAMTCS Kiaaowuiie ¢
XayKapamu.

CornacHO HaIOmMCU Ha 3amagHoM (hacade TJIaBHOUM ILIEPKBU
Cypb Apytion (CB. BockpeceHust), oHa Obljla BOCCTAaHOBJICHA B
1447 r. npu kaToiukoce Axramapa 3akapuu 111 (1434-1464 1r.).

Bo Bpemst morpomoB 1894-1896 rr., MOHACTBIPH ObUT Orpad-
JieH u paspyuieH. Jlo 1915 r. oH ciiy>kusl MeCToM MajJOMHUYECT-
Ba JUIS MaJOYMCIIEHHBIX MTUJIUTPUMOB.

B mocnenyroine aecsTUICTUS MOHACTBIPh OBLT 3a0pOIlEH.
Jlo cux Top MeCTHbIE Kypibl PETYJISIPHO TMOCEIIAI0T MaMITHUK
M TIOCTETIEHHO pa3pyliatT ero. Hampumep, Bo Bpemst Hallero
Busuta B 2010 r. BO 1BOpe MOHACTBIPSI CTOSUIM TaJaTKU KJIaao0-
HCKaTeNel-KypaIoB, KOTOPbIe yKe HECKOJbKO HellesIb pa3pylia-
JI1 OCHOBAaHUSI CTEH 1IEPKBHU.

T

Divabuyn Monastery is situated on the north-eastern slope of
the peninsula of the same name, 5.5 km north-east of Hingegh
(now: Inkyoy) Village, on the southern shore of Lake Van.

The exact time of its foundation remains unknown: an adjacent
graveyard used to retain some 13th-century tombstones, which sug-
gests that it might have been constructed either during this period
or prior to it.

The monastery consists of two uni-nave churches, a rectangular
sacristy adjoining the smaller of them (standing to the north) from
the north, and a narthex abutting on the churches from the west.
North-west of the monastery, some ruins are preserved, and to the
south-east, a cemetery of cross-stones extends.

According to an inscription preserved on the western facade of
the main monastic church, Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection), in
1447, in the days of Aghtamar Catholicos Zakaria III (1434 to
1464), it underwent repairs.

Divabuyn functioned until the Armenian massacres of 1894 to
1896, during which it suffered plunder and destruction. Until 1915
it served as a pilgrimage site for a small number of believers.

In the decades that followed, the monastery, which was doomed
to total neglect, was continually “visited” by so-called gold-diggers
from the adjacent Kurdish villages. It should be noted that they
have not completed their “work™ yet: during our visit in 2010, we
saw a group of Kurds who had been camping in the yard of the
monastery for weeks, actively undermining its foundations.
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NhjwpnyGp JuGph Up. 3wpnwpyniG GYtnkghG wplktphg (Inwu.' U. Ywpwybun-
JwGh, 2005 L 2010 pp.), hwwnjwdéGtp 2010 p. hpwlwlwgywé wnwlGniypw-
JnipjnLGGppg b JwlGpl wytpwynn quGdwfuniyqGEph funidpp (Iniu.’ Q. Unw-
pEpwGp b U. Ywpwybwjwh, 2010 p.)

Llepkoeb Cyp6 ApyTioH moHacTbipsi [luBabyitH ¢ Boctoka (¢port. C. Kapa-
netsaHa, 2005 r. u 2010 r.); pa3pyweHHbIH UHTEPbEP LIEPKBHU; rpynna Kna-
Aouckartenen-kypaos (¢ot. I'. ApakenaH u C. KapanersHa, 2010 r.)

Sourb Harutiun (Holy Resurrection) Church of Divabuyn Monastery from
the east (photos by S. Karapetian, 2005 and 2010); different parts of the
church interior ruined by a group of “gold-diggers” (seen in the photo)
“working” in the monastery right at the time of our visit (photos by G.
Arakelian and S. Karapetian, 2010)




lvwspwp (1444 p.) Unpwdwp Yngn qEptqdwGngnid (pniu.’ 4. PwhdwGh, 1911 p. L U. YwpwubunjwGh, 2008 p.)
hwsh hwipwpddwl nbuwpw(G Unpwdwph Up. bws Jubph EyEntgnt wpldinjwl Swywwhpb (nw.' 4. PwhdwGh, 1911 p. L U. Ywpwybwjwbh, 2008 p.)

Xaukap (1444 r.) ¢ knag6buwa moHactoipa Cyp6 Xau (Cs. Kpecrta) Ha ocTtpoBe Axtamap (¢pot. B. Baxmana, 1911 r., u C. Kapanersana, 2008 r.)

CueHa «Bo3HeceHue kpecta» Ha 3anagHom acage uepksu moHactbipsi Cyp6 Xau (Ce. Kpecra) Ha octpose Axtamap (¢pot. B. Baxmana, 1911 r.,
n C. KapanersHa, 2008 r.)

A cross-stone (1444) from the cemetery of Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery, Aghtamar Island (photos by W. Bahmann, 1911, and S. Karapetian,
2008)

A scene of the Ascension on the western facade of the church of Sourb Khach (Holy Cross) Monastery, Aghtamar Island (photos by W. Bahmann,
1911, and S. Karapetian, 2008)
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UUULUYh YUU UURNN2NFR3UUER N2L2USUUD
IU3LULUL MUSUULUL InFcurauvueMre

FUNGTH (PFPELPU) LUIULSP
UNFC (Surnu) su4dunnrcu

MONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE UMW MONHOCTBIO YHUHTOXEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUHECKHUE NMAMATHUKHK

B OKPYFE MYLU (TAPOH),
NMPOBUHLUA BATELL (BUT/IUC)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

MUSH (TARON) DISTRICT,
BAGHESH (BITLIS) PROVINCE
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Uzn Up. Ywpwytn (PGGwyGwC, Hwywywlp) wGpp hwpwy-wpldninphg
(i d. 3wdphljwGhp, 1910-wywG pp. uyhqp b wGhwjwn htn., 1900-wywa pp.) L
hwpwy-wpltphg (Inu. htn." wGhwjwn, 1900-wlywd pp.), swih.' d-U. @hkpppp

3n2nnjwé Jubpp dGugnpnbipp hwpwy-wpldninphg (inw. U. Ywpwwybnjwhh,
2006 p.)

MoHactbipp Mwo Cyp6 Kapaner (MHHakHsH, [nakaBaHK) c loro-sanapga
(pot. B. AMBuKsHaA, Hauano 1910-x ropos, aBTOp BTOpOW (POT. HeusBec-
TeH, 1900-e rogbl); MOHacTbIpb C IOro-BOCTOKa (aBTOp (hOT. HEU3BECTEH,
1900-e ropbi); o6mep XK.-M. Toeppu

OcTtaTku paspylieHHOro MoHacTbipa c toro-3anaga (¢or. C. KapanersHa,
2006 r.)

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innaknian, Glakavank) Monastery of Mush
from the south-west (photos by V. Hambikian, early 1910s, and unknown
photographer, 1900s); the monastery from the south-east (unknown photog-
rapher, 1900s); measurement by J.-M. Thierry

The remnants of the annihilated monastery from the south-west (photos by
S. Karapetian, 2006)



Up. Qupuwwbtn Juipp quGymd tp
Un) pwnuwphg 36 Yu hjnuhu-wpldininp®
Lunpt (tnwl vnnpnunnud:

<hiGyty £ 9 quph uyqphl nyGsmgyuo
hh(G hwjjuywl nwdwph ntnmu: Fwptn
upniuy Upldnjwl {wjwunwlh wik-
(hg hwjwGh uppwywjnpG tp:

Pwqihgu wytpytp L Jbpwphlyby t:
<hdGnyhlG Jepwwnnigdwl wnwyby Gpw-
(wliwih wuwwnwlpltp GG hpwlwlwg-
bt &2 nupnd L 1788 p. (Gwjunpnhy wnni-
dtiy tn 1784 p. tpypwpwnpdhg):

Ulgwo wnwulwijwlyltph plipwgpnid
gnptipti wdipnnonyhG pwlnyty t htlGg JuG-
ph nmwpwopnud pGwlnipjniG hwunmwmwod
L QtlGghth qyninp hhdGwd ppnbph Ynnihg:

Momnacteipp Mo Cyp6 Kapaner
(CB. Moanna Ilpeareun) Haxomwics y
nmogHoxwusT Topel Kapke B 36 KM K ceBe-
po-3amaay oT ropoaa Myii. MoHacTbIpb
ObLT U3BECTEH TakKKe IIOJ Ha3BaHUSIMU
WMuHakHsH u [1akaBaHK.

MoHacThIpb, OCHOBaHHBIM B Hauaje
IV B. Ha MecTe Kanuina, B Te4YeHUE BEKOB
COXpaHsI TIepBOHAyYaJlbHOE 3HAYCHME
Cpeny TYXOBHBIX LIEHTPOB 3amaaHoii Ap-
MEHUU.

MoHacThIpb ObI MHOTOKpPAaTHO pa3-
pywieH U BoccraHoBieH. B XVI B. u B
1788 1. (mocne 3emuerpsiceHust 1784 r.)
ObLI LIEJTMKOM IIEPECTPOCH.

3a mocleaHue IeCATUIICTUs ITaMsIT-
HUMK OB pa3pylleH ITOYTH J0 OCHOBaHUS
KypllaMM, KOTOpble Ha €ro TeppUTOPUU
OCHOBaJIn cesio YeHT L.

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innak-
nian, Glakavank) Monastery used to rise at
the foot of Mount Karke, 36 km north-west
of Mush City.

Founded in the early 4th century in the
site of a pagan temple, it was the most
renowned spiritual centre in Western
Armenia throughout many centuries.

The monastery repeatedly suffered
destruction and underwent renovation:
major acts of complete reconstruction were
carried out particularly in the 16th century
and after a 1784 earthquake, in 1788.

In past decades, Sourb Karapet has been
almost totally annihilated by the Kurdish
inhabitants of Chengili, a village established
right in the site of the monastery.
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Uzn Up. Ywpwytbwn (PGGwYbjwh, Huyuwyiwlp) JulGpp hwpwy-wpbdnwnphg (inwu.’ A. RjnpGh, 1905 p. L wGhwjwn htn., 1900-wlywd pp.), quGquliwwniGp
wpldninphg (Lneu.' 4. 3wdphyjwbp, 1910-wlwh pp.) L hjntupu-wpldniinphg (Lneu. hen.' wGhwjwn, 1910-wlwG pp.)

3n2nnywé Juhph EYtntghGtphg dEYh wywGnwwGtph dGugnpnGtpp, 2hGuanph YEpwdjwé wpdwlwqhp nwwwlwpwntbp L Epbuwwwwnhp uppwwnw? pwpkp
JuGphp nknnid gnjugwd qyninh YureniygGpp npdtpnud ((neu.” U. Ywpwwbwnjwh, 2006 p.)

Monactbipp Mwo Cyp6 Kapaner (MUHHakHsiH, [nakaBaHk) c oro-zanaga (¢ot. b. BbopHa, 1905 r., asTop BTOpOM ¢hoT. HeussecteH, 1900-e rogsbi);
KOJIOKONbHA MOHacTbipsi ¢ 3anaga (cpor. B. AM6ukana, 1910-e rogbl) u cesepo-3anaga (aBTop ¢or. HeussecteH, 1910-e rogbi)

OcTaTKM NpuAenoB OfHOU U3 UEepPKBEH MOHACTbIPSA; MOKPbITbie HAAMUCAMU 06JIOMKU HAArpobUH M UMCTO OTeCaHHbIX OBNULIOBOUHBIX KaMHeW B
CTeHax COOpY>XeHWW cena, BO3HUKLUEro Ha MecTe pa3pylweHHoro MoHacTbipa (¢gor. C. KapanersaHa, 2006 r.)

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innaknian, Glakavank) Monastery of Mush from the south-west (photos by B. Bérn, 1905, and unknown photogra-
pher, 1900s); the monastic belfry from the west (photo by V. Hambikian, 1910s) and north-west (unknown photographer, 1910s)

The remnants of the sacristies of one of the monastic churches; inscribed tombstones and finely-dressed revetment stones in the walls of the build-
ings of the village established in the site of the annihilated monastery (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Udtpquwé Uzn Up. Ywpwybn (PGGwybjwh, Suwlwdwip) jubph Swpnwpwybnwlwd pEynpGEpp L huywe ngGswgduwé qtptqiwbnghg hwihnwlywéd L npybu
2hGuGynip Jnipugjwé qtpEqiwGwywh hntpwpdwGGEpp (L. U. YwpwwybwnjwGh, 2006 p.)

Pe3Hble pparmeHTbl MoHacTbips Mwo Cyp6 Kapaner (MHHakHsH, TnakaBaHK) M XauKapoB C €ro paspylleHHOro knaabuia, Mcnonb3oBaHHbIE B
KauyecTBe cTpoimatepuana (¢or. C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.)

Architectural fragments from Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner, Innaknian, Glakavank) Monastery of Mush; cross-stones from its annihilated cemetery
appropriated as building material (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Uzn Up. Unwpting wGpG wpuGlphg (intu. htn.*
whwjwn, 1900-wlwa pp.), swih.' d-U. @phtpppp
Jwlpp wybpwyGEnG wplbiphg (nwu.’ U. Ywpw-
wtwnjwGh, 2006 p.)

Up. Unwpting ywlph wytpwyltpp
quiynud &G Uni) pwnwphg 5 Yu hwpuy-
wplbp’ vhpdwiuw Upwp (wjdd’ Luhb-
Gtip) qyunhg 2,8 Yu hwpwy-wpldninp’
ShphGyuwwumwp (tnwG qwGohG:

{wjwmih k Guwb ShphGywwwph, Bwpg-
dwiywg L Up. Qwqup wlnGGtpny:

Cun wjwlnmpjul' hhdGunpty & Q-
Lntuwynphsp <npndhg ptpjwo L wjuntn
withnthwo wnwpjwlbph dwunilGpGtph
Ypw:

Juwlpp pwnugwo bt tnk dhdjulg
Uhg qnuq tlytntighGtphg, quijphg, qui-
quiuwwnlhg L 2ppwuywpuwh Gtppn odw -
nuy Junenygltphg, hul wplbjub ynn-
unid’ dbynwup nhppny quptipwynp Up.
Uunywowdhb thtntgng:

‘unpngytp k1125 L 1614 pp.: 1663 p. Yt-
pwywnnigyty t qiluwynp tytintignm quiptipp:

‘Lhpyuynuiu Julphg wwhwywGyty GG
tpynt tytintighGtph WGugnpnGtpp:

iy

= i
= = Bl ok

MoHactbipp Mwo Cyp6 Apakenou ¢ BoCTOKa
(aBTOp hoT. HeuseecteH, 1900-e roani); o6mep
XK.-M. Tbeppu

PyuHbl MoHacTbipsa ¢ BocTtoka (¢dor. C. Kapa-
netsaHa, 2006 r.)

Pyunsr MoHacteipsgs Mo Cyp6 Apa-
kenorr (CB. AmMocTofioB) HaXOsITCS Ha
CKJIOHe Topbl TupuHKaTap B 5 KM K I0ro-
BOCTOKY OT roposaa My, B 2,8 KM K 0T0-
3amaay ot ceja Apak (HbiHe — KeneHek).

M3BecteH Takke TOI Ha3BaHUSIMU
Tupunkarap, Taprmanuan (Cs. Ilepe-
BogunkoB) n Cypo Kazap (Cs. Jlazaps).

ITo npepaHuio oH O6bLT ocHOBaH I'pu-
ropueM [IpocBeTuTeneM Hag MollaMu
artoCTOoJIOB, MepeBe3eHHbIMU U3 Puma.

OOHeceHHBIN Orpajioil MOHACTBIPb
COCTOSUI M3 HaXOJSIIUXCS PSZAOM IPYT C
JIPYTOM [IBYX LIEPKBEW, MPUTBOpPA, KOJIO-
KOJIBHU W IPYTMX COOpYXXeHWil. 3a orpa-
JIOi, K BOCTOKY OT APYIMX COOPYXEHUIA,
Haxoauaach KymoJibHasi uLepkoBb CypO
ActBananuH (ITpecs. boropoautiibr).

MoHacThIph OBIT OTpecTaBpUPOBaH B
1125 1. u B 1614 1., a B 1663 1. GbLI IIE-
PECTpPOEH KyIOoJI TJIaBHOM IEPKBH.

HbiHEe OT MOHACTBIpSI COXpPaHWINCH
TOJIBKO TTOJIypa3pyllIeHHbIE IBe IEPKBH.

Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Monastery of
Mush from the east (unknown photographer,
1900s); measurement by J.-M. Thierry

The ruins of the monastery from the east (photo
by S. Karapetian, 2006)

The ruins of Sourb Arakelots (Holy
Apostles’) Monastery are preserved on one of
the slopes of Mount Tirinkatar, 2.8 km south-
west of the adjacent village of Arak (now:
Kepenek), 5 km south-east of Mush City.

As legend has it, the monastery was
founded by St. Gregory the Enlightener over
the relics of some apostles brought from
Rome. It was also known by the names
Tirinkatar, Targmanchats (Translators’) and
St. Ghazar (Lazarus).

Sourb Arakelots consisted of three
churches (two of them close to one another),
a narthex, a belfry and some annexes. All of
them were within an enclosure, except the
domed church of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin), which stood to the east, isolated
from the other monastic monuments.

In 1125 and 1614 Sourb Arakelots
underwent overhaul. In 1663 the dome of its
main church was rebuilt.

At present only the remnants of two
monastic churches are preserved.
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Uzn Up. Unwpbing ywipG wplbtiphg (inu. hkn.® MoHactbipp Mwo Cyp6 Apakenoy c Boctoka Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Monastery of
wlhwjywn, 1900-wywa pp.) L wplkdniinphg (inu.'d.  (aBTop ¢ot. HeuseecteH, 1900-e roabl) M 3ana- Mush from the east (unknown photographer,
JwdphyjwGh, 1910-wlwa pp.) Aa (¢or. B. AM6uksaHa, 1910-e roabi) 1900s) and west (photo by V. Hambikian, 1910s)
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Uzn Up. Unwpking ywGph wytpwyGtpG wpltiphg PyuHbl mMoHacteips Mwo Cyp6 Apakenoy c¢  The ruins of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
(tneu. U. Ywpwuybunyw@h, 2006 p.) L wpkdninphg Boctoka (¢dot. C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.) u 3a- Monastery from the east and west (photos by S.
(ineu.” U. RwjuGuqupjuh, 1970-wlywb pp.) naga (¢or. A. AxHasapsaHa, 1970-e rogbi) Karapetian, 2006, and A. Hakhnazarian, 1970s)
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Uzn Up. Unwpting uwlpp hwpwy-wpldninphg MoHacteipp Mwo Cyp6 Apakenoy c oro-sana- Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’) Monastery of

(tntu. hen.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wlwa pp.) L Gpw wytk- pa (aBTop ¢ot. HeussecteH, 1900-e roabl) 1 Mush from the south-west (unknown photographer,
pwyGEpp (neu.” U. YwpwuwGnywGh, 2006 p.) ero pyuHbl (dor. C. Kapanersana, 2006 r.) 1900s); its ruins (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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Uzn Up. Unwpking JwGph qfuwynp hniwpdwGu-
fudphg wplkbp quGynn qbptqiwlng-wwhptnlp,
nip wdthnthywé thG hwy GpwiunwynpGtp Undubu
lunptGughl, Twqup ®wpytghl, fwypp UGhwn-
pp, UntGthwGnu SwpnGEghG (Uunnhy) L wyp (LnLu.
htn.' wGhwjn, 1900-wlwG pp.), qtptquiwbng-
wwlpknGh dGugnpnGtpp (Lnwu.’ U. Ywpwwybnjw-
Gh, 2006 p.)

Knap6uiie-naHTeOH K BOCTOKY OT OCHOBHbIX
coopyxeHUd MoHacTbips Mwo Cyp6 Apake-

oy, rae NOXOPOHEHbl HW3BEeCTHble JIETOMMUCLibI
Moscec XopeHauwu, Jlasapb MNapneuyu, Crena-
Hoc TapoHeuu (Acoxuk), cunocod [asup
AHnaxt (Heno6eaumbiit) u ap. (aBTop ¢ort. He-
nsBecteH, 1900-e roabl); paspyleHHoe Knag-
6uwe-naHteoH (dor. C. Kapanersana, 2006 r.)

A partial view of the pantheon of Sourb Arakelots
(Holy Apostles’) Monastery of Mush, extending east
of its main buildings and retaining the remains of pro-
minent Armenian historiographers Movses Kho-
renatsy, Ghazar Parpetsy, Davit Anhaght (David the
Invincible), Stepanos Taronetsy the Asoghik and oth-
ers (unknown photographer, 1900s); the site of the
devastated pantheon (photo by S. Karapetian, 2006)
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®prhunthw twypp UGhwnph L UnGthwGnu Swpn-
GEgne (Uunnpy) hpwwwyhG YuGqGEgywd fuws-
pwptpp (1144 p.) U2n Up. Unwpting yuGph qtpkq-
dJwlng-wwpbnGnid (nwu. hbn.' wGhwjywn, 1900-
1910-wlwG pp., U. SEp-UYEwnhujwGh nhywa)

U2n Up. Unwpting yuGph yEpghG* 1915 p. qlfuwwn-
Jwé JwlGwhwjpp' nuwGiupwé GnylG fuwgpw-
ptph wegl (Iniu. hEn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wlywd pp.),
Awqup Owpybkgn. hpwwnwyht YuGqGEgwd
npdGwthwy fuwgpwpp (inwu. hén.' wGhwjn, 1900-
wywa pp., U. Stp-UYtwnpujwGh nhywa)
MuwbpbnGnd Wwhywbjwéd shwy' Mwypp UGhwn-
ph fjuwgpwpp (inwu.’ ¢-U. @hEppph, 1970 p.)
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Xaukapbl 1144 r., Bo3BefeHHble B NaMATb O
neronucue CrenaHoce TapoHeuu (Acoxuke) u
¢unocope [asupe Anaxte (Henobegumom),
Ha knapa6uuwe-naHTeoHe MoHacTbips Muwo

Cyp6 Apakenoy (aBrop ¢oT. HeusBecTeH,
1900-1910-e roawbi, apxuB C. Tep-ABeTUcsAHa);
nocnegHWi uryMeH MoHacTbips (obesrnaeneH
B 1915 r.), cdhoTorpachupoBaHHbIi Nepep TeMu
>Ke xaukapamu (aBTop ¢ot. HeusBecteH, 1900-
e ropbl); BMOHTUPOBAHHbIH B apXUTEKTYPHYIO
¢opMy xaukap B namaTb o neronucue Jlasape
Mapneuu (aBTOp hoT. HeusBecteH, 1900-e ro-
Aabl, apxuB C. Tep-ABeTucsHa); eAUHCTBEHHbIH
COXpaHMWBLUMWCA Xaukap B namsatb o [laBupe
Anaxrte (¢ot. XK.-M. Teeppn, 1970 r.)

Cross-stones of 1144 erected in memory of
philosopher Davit Anhaght (David the Invincible)
and Stepanos Taronetsy the Asoghik in the pan-
theon of Sourb Arakelots (Holy Apostles’)
Monastery of Mush (unknown photographer,
1900s to 1910s, S. Ter-Avetissian’s collection);
the last prior of the monastery, who was behead-
ed in 1915, photographed in front of the same
cross-stones (unknown photographer, 1900s); a
set-in-wall cross-stone dedicated to historiogra-
pher Ghazar Parpetsy (unknown photographer,
1900s, S. Ter-Avetissian’s collection); the only
surviving memorial of the pantheon, the cross-
stone dedicated to David the Invincible (photo by
J.-M. Thierry, 1970)



Awypp UGhwnpp hpwwnwyhG YuGqltEgwd luwspwnh* quGdw-
funignipjw@ Guuwwwyny hnnpg hwGjwé wwwnjwlnubp L
pEynpGEpp (pneu.’ U. YwpwubwnjwGh, 2006 p.)

hwwspwph YEpwlwqdinipynil' pun wwhywbjwd pEynpGeph

lMoctameHT Bo3BepeHHOro B namath o [laBupge AHaxre
(Henobepumom) xaukapa, CMeLleHHbIH KNafoUCKaTEeNSAMH
C NepBOHAYa/NIbHOrO MecTa; OBGJIOMKM TOro >e Xxaukapa
(dor. C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.); peKOHCTPyKUUsA Xxaukapa
no coxpaHMBLIMMCS 0BnOMKaM

The pedestal of the cross-stone dedicated to Davit Anhaght
(David the Invincible) unearthed by so-called gold-diggers;
its fragments (photos by S. Karapetian, 2006); a reconstruc-
tion of the cross-stone with its surviving fragments
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UuuLUYh YUU UURNASNE@3UUL N2LAUSUUD
FU3LULUL MUSUULUL InFcurauuvueMe

PUNGLTP (PPELPU) LUIULSH
PUNGT (PPELPU) QUUURNIY

MONYPA3IPYLUEHHBIE WK MONHOCTBIO YHUHTOMEHHBIE
APMAHCKHUE UCTOPUYECKUE NMAMATHUKHU

B OKPYFE BATELL (BUT/IUC),
NMPOBUHLIUA BATELL (BUT/TUC)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

BAGHESH (BITLIS) DISTRICT,
BAGHESH (BITLIS) PROVINCE
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Up. 3pqunppnqunp yuGph EYtnEghG hwpwy-wpLtphg (InLu.’
d-U. @pEppph, 1972 p.) L GEpphG wnkupp nEwp wplkp (InLu.’
U. 3whiGwqupyubh, 1970-wywd pp.)

LlepkoBb moHactbips Cyp6 MU3tubystr c ioro-soctoka
(dor. X.-M. Teeppu, 1972 r.); BUA MHTEpPbEpA LEPKBH
Ha BocToK (¢ot. A. AxHasapsHa, 1970-e roabi)

The church of St. Hiztibuzt Monastery from the south-east
(photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1972); its interior towards the east
(photo by A. Hakhnazarian, 1970s)



Up. 3pqunppniqunp Jwiph GYkntghlG hwpwy-wpb-
Elehg” quGédwlunignipjwlG hEnbwGpny pwGnywd
wplEpwl Swywwny, L GEpphG wnkupp ntwh w-

plbie (inwu.' d-4. L &. InpbLhkGEph, 2011 p.), swth.'

U. JwjuGuqupjubh, 1972 p.

Up. {phquppniqup JuGph wytpwyGb-
np qnGynid GG Onifu (wydd’ Bnpjnjnt)
qjninh hwpwyuwnlbpjub tqphG:

Juwlpl php wlnGp vnwgt) £ dh dwh-
dtinwlwGhg, npp pphunnbtnmpnil plnne-
Gtnt ywwdwnny vyl b wqquyhg-
Gtph Yynnihg L uppwgyby:

<hiGwnpyty £ 1429 p., 1708 p." Ytpuw-
Junmgyty: dbpohlG wmwphGbphlG dkow-
whiu mnidty £ quGdwuniqltiph Ynnihg:

Llepkosb moHacTbips Cyp6 WM3tubysr c ioro-
BOCTOKa (BOCTOYHas cTeHa paspylueHa Knapo-
UCKaTeNsiMU); BUA HHTepbepa LEpKBU Ha
BocToK (¢ot. XK.-K. u LU. Otennve, 2011 r.);
o6mep A. AxHaszapsHa, 1972 r.

Pyunbsr monacteips Cypo WM3THOy3T
(CB. U3Tnby3Ta) HaXOAATCSI HA IOTO-BOC-
TOYHOM OKpamHe cejaa Tyx (HBIHE —
Tyxkéro).

HasBaHue MOHACTBIpsSI TPOUCXOAUT OT
WMEHM MYCYJbMaHMHA, KOTOPBIN MPUHSIT
MYUYEHUUYECKYI0 CMEpTh H3-3a MPUHATUS
XPUCTUAHCTBA U TOYUTAIICS KaK CBSITOMA.

OcHoBaHHbINT B 1429 1. MOHACTHIph
obu1 TepectpoeH B 1708 r. B mocnenHue
ToJbl MaMSATHUK MOCTOSIHHO pa3pyllaeTcs
WU3-3a JEWCTBUI KJIAIOMCKATEJIECH.

The church of St. Hiztibuzt Monastery from the
south-east with its eastern facade destroyed by
“gold-diggers”; its ruined interior towards the
east (photos by J.-C. and Ch. Hotellier, 2011);
measurement by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972

The ruins of St. Hiztibuzt Monastery are
situated at the south-eastern edge of Tukh
(now: Tughkyoyu) Village.

It was founded in 1429 in memory of a
Muslim who had suffered martyrdom in the
aftermath of his conversion to Christianity.

The monastery underwent reconstruc-
tion in 1708.

In recent years, it has been seriously
damaged by so-called gold-diggers.
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Up. 3pquippniqunp quGpp YtntghlG hwpwy-wplk- LiepkoBb MoHacTbipa Cyp6 WU3tubyst c woro- The church of St. Hiztibuzt Monastery from the
dnunphg (inwu.” U. 3wuGuqupyubh, 1972 p. L U. 3anapa (dor. A. AxHaszapsHa, 1972 r.,, u C. south-west (photos by A. Hakhnazarian, 1972, and
Yuwpwybwjwah, 2006 p.) KapanersHa, 2006 r.) S. Karapetian, 2006)

+ o a
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OJwp (wydd 3wiGpqswdjwp) qyninh nglswgywd
dhplGwnwpjub qbptqiwlnghg hwhnwyjwsd L
2hGuGyniph YEpwéjwé fuwgpwptbp (niu.” U. Yw-
pwwbtwnjwbh, 2006 p.)

Ucnonb3oBaHHble B KayecTBe CTpoiMaTepuana
06NOMKM XauKapoB C pa3pyLIEHHOro cpefHe-
BekoBoro knagab6uwa cena LiBap (HbiHe —
SAnuHbisuamnap) (dor. C. Kapanerana, 2006 r.)

Ucnonb3oBaHHble B KauecTBe CTpoWMarepua-
na xaukapbl (C COCKOG/NIEHHbIMHU KpecTamMu) ¢
paspyweHHoro knaabuwa cena Xyntuk (HbiHe
— Apbigar) (¢dort. C. KapanertsHa, 2007 r.)

luniphYy (wydd® Uppnwn) qjninh nsGswgywé qb-
pEqiwGnghg hwihnwlywé b 2hGwbniph YyEpws-
Jwé hwgpwptp' pEpjwd hwswpwlnulyGEpny
(L.’ U. YwpwybBnjwh, 2007 p.)

Fragments of cross-stones from the annihilated
medieval cemetery of Tzvar (now: Yalnezcham-
lar) Village: appropriated as building material
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2006)

Cross-stones with scraped cross reliefs from
the annihilated cemetery of Khultik (now:
Aredagh) Village: appropriated as building
material (photos by S. Karapetian, 2007)
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‘Luptl Jupp qunGynd & dnp (wydd’
QtnhpdtGupp) gyninhg 1,2 Yu wplbp:

Cuwn wywlnnipjul hpiGunpty & Qph-
gnp Lnwwnphsp “F nuph uyqphl, vw-
JuwjG Gpw dwuhlG qpwynp hhpwwnwlnt-
pjniGGtpG h hwyn GG quihu dhwyG d9Q
nunhg (tnt L gpsogwtu):
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Juwlpp punugwd b powuwwpuuwh
(tppn qubynn thtntgmg L Yhg quyphg:

CuwpniGwlwpwn tGpwyynid £ wybpw-
onipjnilGtph qubdwiunignipjul L nputiu
wwwnpwuwmh 2hlGwlmp 2whwgnpoybynt
htimLlwGpny:

. Lwpty JwGpp quihpp hwpwy-wputiphg
(nwu.t d-U. @hEpppp, 1974 p.), JwGpp
EytnkgnL dnunpp (Iniu.” d-U. L &. 3InpLhk-
Gtph, 2000 p. L U. YwpwybwjwGh, 2006 p.),
swth.' U. YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2006 p.

MputBop MoHacTbips Hapek c loro-soc-
Toka (¢port. X.-M. Toeppu, 1974 r.); Bxoa
uepkBu MoHacTbipa (¢dot. XK.-K. u L.
Otennbe, 2000 r., 1 C. KapanersHa,
2006 r.); o6mep C. KapanersHa, 2006 r.

The narthex of Narek Monastery from the
south-east (photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1974);
the entrance of the monastic church
(photos by J.-C. and Ch. Hotellier, 2000,
and S. Karapetian, 2006); measurement
by S. Karapetian, 2006

Monacteipb Hapek Haxomurest B 1,2 KM
K BOCTOKY oT ceinia [Top (HptHe — [derup-
MEHAJITHI).

IlepBble MMCbMEHHBIE YIOMUHAHUS
0 MoHacThIpe oTHocaTcs K XVI B. (mipu
HeM JeHCTBOBal CKPUNTOPUIL), XOTS
Mo MpeJaHuio OH ObLT ocHOBaH ['puro-



LuwpkY yulpp quyph hwpwywjhl Swywwnp
(tneu.’ U, YwpwwbwnjwGh, 2006 p.) L GniyG
Swlywwnp wpldnjwh Ynndhg pwgdwé dnLn-
ep (inwu.’ ¢-U. @htppph, 1974 p.)

Quyph wytpdwé dnunph pwpwynpp HEnhp-

dkGwpp qjnnnid’ Gnpw2kG wnpjniph qpupG
(L.’ U. YwpwybGnjwGh, 2006 p.)

lOxHbIl hacap npuTBOpa MOHACTBIpA
Hapek (cdor. C. Kapanersna, 2006 r.);
Bxoa nputeopa (cdor. X.-M. Teeppwn,
1974 r.); TMMnaH paspylweHHoro Bxopa
npuTBOpa B BepXHEW 4acTU POAHMKA B
cene [lerupmeHantol (cdor. C. Kapane-
TAHa, 2006 r.)

The southern facade of the narthex of
Narek Monastery (photo by S. Karapetian,
2006); the narthex entrance opening from
the western part of its southern facade
(photo by J.-M. Thierry, 1974); the tympa-
num of the ruined narthex entrance set
above a spring in the present-day village
of Deghirmenalte (photo by S. Karapetian,
2006)

":'I"lull-l #

i

pueMm IlpocBetutenem B Havaie IV B. Narek Monastery is situated 1.2 km east The monastery comprises a church and
OOHeceHHbINT orpanoit MoHacTbipb  of Por (now: Deghirmenalte) Village. narthex within an enclosure.
COCTOWUT M3 LIEPKBU C MPUTBOPOM. As legend has it, it was founded by St. It has been seriously damaged in the

Knanouckarenu mnocreneHHo paspy- Gregory the Enlightener in the early 4th aftermath of so-called gold-diggers’ inces-
1IalI0T MOHACTBIPb, & €r0 KaMHM UCIoib-  century although the oldest available re- sant “visits”; in addition, its stones are con-
3YIOTCSI B KaUecTBE CTpoiiMarepuana. cords mention it only in the 16th century as  tinually appropriated as building material.

a scriptorium.
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Uuuuuub YUU UURNASNFE3UUL N2L2USIUD
IU3LULUL MUSUULYUL 3nFcurauuvueMe

uurun (Efr2PNFY) LUIULGHL
ULNFU QUUUNNFY

NONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE MU NONHOCTBIO YHUUTOMEHHBIE
APMAHCKUE NCTOPUHECKUE NAMATHUKHU

B OKPYTE XHYC,
NMPOBUHLIUA KAPUH (3P3PYM)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

KHNUS DISTRICT,
KARIN (ERZRUM) PROVINCE
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QtpGwyh ptpnp hwpwyw)hG hwnywép (niu.’ Q.
Ppniphwnigh, 1975 p.) L pbEpnh dGwgnpnGGpp
(tu U, YwpwybnywGh, 2010 p.), swih.' U. Jw-
Ynpjwah, 2010 p.

Ptpnh wytpuytpp qubynd kG Qtin-
Gwly (wydd’ Lonipw) qjninphg 2,2 Yd
wnlbip: Muwynwuwiwlwl wytih hhl ju-
nnijgh wmbtnnd hhdiGnyphG Ytpwlwnnigyty
L piplu d-d"U nuptipnd:

1975 p.-pg h Yytip wnopjw qubdwjuni-
qmpjul htmlwbpny pwlnyty GG phpnh
Gpwlwywih hwngwoltpn:
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®parmeHT 10XKHbIX KPENOCTHbIX CTeH 3epHaka
(dor. T. Bpykraysa, 1975 r.); ocratku Kpe-
noctu (¢dot. C. Kapanerana, 2010 r.); o6mep
A. AkonsiHa, 2010 r.

OcTaTKy KpernocTu 3epHaK HaXOMSITCS
B 2,2 KM K BOCTOKY OT OZHOMMEHHOIO
cena (HpiHe — Kymutymka). Kpemnoctb
ob1a moctpoeHa B X—XI BB. Ha MecTe
OoJiee peBHET0 OOOPOHUTEIHLHOIO CO-
OpYKEHMUSI.

bonpmasg vacte kperoctu ObLIa pas-
pyllleHa KJIagoucKaTeasiMu (IIpolecc Ha-
yaics B 1975 r.).

The southern part of Zernak Castle (photo by G.
Bruchhaus, 1975) and its remnants (photo by S.
Karapetian, 2010); measurement by A. Hakob-
ian, 2010

The remnants of Zernak Castle are pre-
served 2.2 km east of the village of the same
name (now: Kushluja). A monument of the
10th to 11th centuries, it presumably came
to replace an earlier fortification through
complete reconstruction.

Since 1975 the castle has been often “vis-
ited” by “gold-diggers, as a result of which, it
has suffered major destruction.



Up. Ywpwybwn EYtntghG hyjnwupu-wpltiphg (LnLu.
L swih.' d. PwhdwGh, 1911 p.) L EYEntgwwnknpG
(LnLu.’ 3. Pptnwnp, 1994 p.)

Up. Gupuybtin tytintghlG qubGynd tp
Udlytipn (wydd” Quihntint) qyninnud:

9-k nuptph juwswdl quiptpuynp hn-
phGywopny Yuwnnyg Ep: LuywwwyhG L
ownuwjty dhGsl 1915 p.:

<{phiGwhwwnwly wytpyt) £ 1950-wyuwb
pp.: Lwptipp hnfuwnpyty b jmpugyty GG
npwtiu JhGwlnip:

LlepkoBb Cyp6 Kapaner c cesepo-BocTOKa
(pot. n obmep B. baxmaHna, 1911 r.); mecro,
rae Haxopunacb uepkoBb (c¢ot. A. Bpepra,
1994 r.)

IMoctpoennas B VI-VII BB. kpecToBo-
KymonbHast I1epkoBb Cyp6 Kaparmer
(CB. Hoanna Ilpeareun) Haxommiaach B
cene MxxHkepT (HbIHe — [Ixkamuzaepe).

JevictBoBaBiiast o 1915 r. 1iepkoBb B
1950-x romax ObLTa pa3pyllieHa IO OCHOBa-
HMs. PacxuileHHble KaMHU LEPKBU ObLIU
HCITOJTL30BAaHEBI B KAUECTBE CTpOMMaTepHaa.

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner) Church from
the north-east (photo and measurement by W.
Bahmann, 1911); the site of the totally annihilat-
ed church (photo by H. Bradt, 1994)

Sourb Karapet (Holy Forerunner)
Church used to be situated in Mezhenkert
(now: Jamidere) Village.

A domed cruciform structure, it dated
from the 6th to 7th centuries.

The church, which functioned until
1915, was destroyed in the 1950s, its stones
being carried away from the site and appro-
priated as building material.
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YuPLN (EP2PNHY) LUIULSH
AhUNHL (BUNLNSU) SUUUNNY

MONYPA3PYLUEHHBIE MW NOAHOCTLIO YHUHTOMEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE NCTOPUHECKWUE NAMATHUKHA

B OKPYTE AUAZUH (LLAXKOTH),
MPOBUHLUA KAPUH (3P3PYM)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

DIADIN (TZAGHKOTN) DISTRICT,
KARIN (ERZRUM) PROVINCE
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PwquyuwGh Up. 3InyhwG-
Gn. JwGph GYEntghG hw-
nwyhg, wpldntnphg
(tneu.’ 3. Opptbnt, 1911 p.)
L  hwpwy-wpkdninphg
(Lneu. htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-
wlwG pp.), swih.' @. @n-
pwdwGjwbh
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LlepkoBb  MoOHacTbips
Cyp6 Osan BaraBaHa ¢
tora, 3anaga (cor. U. Op-
6enu, 1911 r.) u roro-
3anapa (aBTop ¢ort. He-
ussecrteH, 1900-e rogbl);
o6mep T. TopamaHsiHa

The church of St. Hov-
han (John) Monastery of
Bagavan from the south,
west (photos by H. Orbe-
li, 1911) and south-west
(unknown photographer,
1900s); measurement by
T. Toramanian

Up. <nyhwGGnt uipp qubynd tp wquwndwluwl Pw-
quyui, htmwquynd® Nigphihut (wydd’ Bw)pbptp) qjni-
nnui” Upwowbh ghnh dwhu wthhG:

Pwquyuwlmu t withnthyty Upnmwptu U-h npnhG” Uw-
dwl ppdwwbtinp, nph tnpwjpp” ShqpuG (Shpw6) U-G, hb-
nwqujnud glipiquwbh Yypw pugh £ yunmgti:

2 nunh uyqphl phgnp Lotwwynphs G wybpty £ w)l b
tytintgh hhiGbg:

631-639 pp. (ni)i mbtnnud dhownhp Gnp Gytintgh £ ju-
nnigh] punytngnGuyuwl ntudniGph httmlnpy Gqp Yuwpnnh-
Ynun:

Juwlpp qpgoowtu tp: Qtnwaqptphg dkyp untinoyty k
1292 p.:

dE nuph Ytutiphg wjuntn Ep qubGynd Pugplwlnh
(dwnuppuytpwp) tyhuynynumpjmbp:

d-dO nn. Julpnd hwunwunywd hwy Jupnnhlb
Uhwpwlnipyniln w6 Yapwoty tp yupumuyuwlwlwb hbGw-
Ytinh:

L{hiGwhwwunwy pwink] GG 1940-wlwa pp. ytpebtphG:



Momnacteipp Cyp6 OBan (CB. Moanna Kpecturenst) Haxo-
JIAJICST Ha JIeBOM Oepery peku ApailaHu, B uctopuuyeckom ba-
raBaHe, TO3[HEE TMEPEMMEHOBAHHOM B Yukwiuce (HbIHE —
cesno Tamrekep).

B baraBaHe ObuT MoxopoHeH pell MaxaH — CbIH 1aps
Apraieca I. Ero 6par Turpan (Tupan) I mosnnee moctpoun
kanuiie Ha ero morwie. B Hauane IV B. 'puropuit [1pocseTtu-
TeJIb Pa3pyLIWI €r0 U MOCTPOUIT LIEPKOBb.

B 631-639 rr. kaTtonukoc-XaakuaoHUT E3p moctpons Ha ToM
K€ MECTe HOBYIO OOJIBIIIYIO LIEPKOBb.

Ilpu w™onacteipe aeiicTBoBas ckpunrtopuit. OpHa u3
MepenucaHHbIX TaM pykonucei gatupyercs 1292 r.

C cepenunanl XVII B. B baraBaHne HaxomuJicsl €MMCKOITOCAT
barpeBanna (Barapiuakepta).

B XVIII-XIX BB. B MOHacThipe 0OOCHOBajach OpaTusi Ka-
TOJIMKOB-apMsiH, TPEBpPATUBILIASI €T0 B OOOPOHUTEILHOE
COOpPYXEHHUE.

B xon1e 1940-x romoB MOHACTBHIPh OBUT pa3pylleH A0 OCHO-
BaHUSI.

Up. 3nyhwGGnL uwGph ntnp, npytu 2hGwhjnip
Jnipugdwé ptynpGEpp Pwzpkpbp qyninnud L
Unppp pwnwph dqybph hhdGwawpnid (Lnwu.* U.
Yuwpwuybwnjwhh, 2000 p.)

Mecto, rage Haxogauncs MoHactbipb Cyp6
OeaH barasaHa; 06710MOK KaMHs ¢ HaaMu-
CbiO B CTeHe usoro goma cena TawTekep;
4YHUCTO oOTecaHHble 06NMLOBOYHbIE KaMHH
paspyweHHOro MOHACTbIPA B HUXHEHW
Knagke meuetu ropopaa Arbipbl (cdot. C.
KapanertsaHa, 2000 r.)

The site of the totally annihilated monastery
of St. Hovhan (John); an inscribed stone
fragment appropriated as building material
for a house in Tashteker Village; finely-
dressed revetment stones from the annihi-
lated monastery used in the lower masonry
of the mosque of Aghere City (photos by S.
Karapetian, 2000)

St. Hovhan (John) Monastery used to stand in Bagavan (later
renamed Uchkilise, now: Tashteker) Village, on the left bank of the
river Aratzani.

It was founded in the early 4th century by St. Gregory the
Enlightener in the site of a temple built over the grave of pagan chief
priest Mazhan, Artashessid king Artashes I’s son, by his brother
Tigran (Tiran) L.

Between 631 and 639, Armenian Catholicos Yezr, who was an
adherent of the Chalcedonian faith, replaced the existing church
with a larger one.

St. Hovhan Monastery was known as a scriptorium, one of the
manuscripts written there dating from 1292.

In the mid-17th century, it grew into the seat of the bishopric of
Bagrevand (Vagharshakert).

Between the 18th and 19th centuries, the monastery had an
Armenian Catholic congregation (during this period, it also served
for defensive purposes).

St. Hovhan was totally levelled to the ground in the late 1940s.
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NONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE MU MONHOCTBIO YHUUTOMEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUHECKWUE NAMATHUKHA

B OKPYTE KXW (TEXU, XOPA35H),
NPOBUHLIUA KAPUH (3P3PYM)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

KEGHI (KHORDZIAN, GEGHI) DISTRICT,
KARIN (ERZRUM) PROVINCE
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Up. vwn GlEntghG hwpwy-wpldnLn-
phg (1nwu.’ Q. Ppniphwinigh, 1974 p. L U.
Yupwuybwnjwhh, 2012 p.), GEpphl nku-
pp nGyh wpldnwnp (pneu.’ @. UphkGh,
1974 p. L U. Ywpwybwnjwhh, 2012 p.),
swih.' U. IwynpjwGh, 2012 p.

Lepkoeb Cyp6 Xap c loro-zanaga
(¢dor. I'. Bpykraysa, 1974 r., u C. Ka-
panetsHa, 2012 r.); Bup UHTepbepa
uepkBu Ha 3anap (dor. . AnneHa,
1974 r., n C. KapanersHa, 2012 r.);
obmep A. AkonsiHa, 2012 r.

St. Khad Church from the south-west
(photos by G. Bruchhaus, 1974, and
S. Karapetian, 2012); its interior to-
wards the west (photos by P. Alpen,
1974, and S. Karapetian, 2012); mea-
surement by A. Hakobian, 2012
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Up. lvwn Gltntgnt wybpuwyGtpp
quynmd b6 {wquunil qyniquunt-
nhnud:

0 nwnh Jtpgh w)l wytih hpd
tltinkgniG Yhg Junnmgt L Swpmwpuw-
whn Quumn UdhpfuwGjuwbp, npp
2 qujwnh Qulwush ¢ymnhg tp:

GutintighlG qnpotiy £ dpGslk 1915 p.,
nphg htivmn gupn GGpwpyynid L Qwpni-
Gwywywl pwjpwjiwG:

Pyunsr nepksu Cyp6 Xan (Cs. Xa-
Jla) HaXOMATCSl Ha TePPUTOPUU ObIB-
1ero ceja ArcTyH.

LlepkoBb ObLTa TTOCTpOEHA B KOH-
e XIX B. Ha MecTe cTapoil LiepKBU
ApXUTEKTOPOM 3aTypoM AMUpPXaHsI-
HoM u3 cena Yanaxum (okpyr Kxwu).
HeiictBoBaBasg a0 1915 r. 1mepkoBb
HaXOAUTCS B IpolLiecce pa3pylIeHUs.

The ruins of St. Khad Church are
preserved in the village site of Hagstun.

Built in the late 19th century by
architect Zatur Amirkhanian from Cha-
nakhchi (a village in Keghi District), it
adjoined an earlier church and func-
tioned until 1915. In the decades that
followed, it continually suffered des-
truction.




Up. Q-lnpq tytintighG qunGynd £ Upkq
(wydv’ Euyhyuyuwp) qninnd: -6 npupnid
hhuilinghG ytpwlwnnigyty £ wytih hhG G-
ytintignt mtinny:

Qnpoti £ dpGsl 1915 p., nphg htinn Qw-
piGuwluyul pujpwydwb pGpugpni k:
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Pyunsr uepkBu Cypo6 I'eBopk (Cs.
l'eoprus) HaxomsTcst B cene Aper (HbIHE
— DCKMKaBaK).

LlepkoBb ObuTa TocTpoeHa B XIX B. Ha
MeCTe CTapoil 1IepKBM M JIEHCTBOBaia 0
1915 r. HaxomuTes B TIpoliecce pa3pyleHNs.

Up. Qlunpq EYtntgnL wytpwyGtpp
hwpwyhg (inru.* @. UpthkGh, 1974
p- b U. Ywpwybtwnjwbh, 2012 p.)
LtnpphG wntupp nGyh hyntupu-wpb-
GLe (Lneu.’ @. Upthtah, 1974 p. L U.
Yuwpwybwnjwah, 2012 p.) swih.' U.
JwynpjwGh, 2012 p.

PyuHbl uepkeu Cypb lesopk c
tora (¢ot. M. Annena, 1974 r., n
C. KapanersiHa, 2012 r.)

Bupn uHTepbepa LepkBU Ha ceBe-
po-Boctok (cor. M. AnneHa,
1974 r., u C. KapanetsHa, 2012 r.);
obmep A. AkonsiHa, 2012 r.

The ruins of St. Gevorg (George)

Church from the south (photos
by P. Alpen, 1974, and S. Kara-
petian, 2012)
The church interior towards the
north-east (photos by P. Alpen,
1974, and S. Karapetian, 2012);
measurement by A. Hakobian,
- 2012

et

(=

The ruins of St. Gevorg (George) Church
are preserved in Areg (now: Eskikavak)
Village. A monument of the 19th century, it
came to replace an earlier church through
complete reconstruction and functioned
until 1915. In the decades that followed, it
was exposed to continual destruction.




)
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2012 p. Up. Q-linpq tltintignt wpltpywd

dwul wpnbl huyuwn wybpqwo kp (pw-

nbnG by joipugyty thG npuybiu 2hGwjnp),
huy wplinjwl hwndwon Yhg mwl plu-

YhsGtipp yipwoty thG puwlgwpwlngh:

ITo coctostnuio Ha 2012 1. BocTOYHAs
yacTb HepkBu Cypb6 I'eBopk Oblia pa3py-
IIeHa, a e¢ OOJWIIOBOYHBIE KaMHM WC-
ITOJTB30BaHBI B KadyecTBE CTpoitMarepua-
na. B 3amanmHoii yacTy MHTepbepa LiepKBU
HaXOIWJICSL OTOpOJ KUTeJeil Om3iexa-
IIIETO JIoMa.

As of 2012, the eastern part of St.
Gevorg Church was already in ruins, its sto-
nes having been appropriated as building
material. As for its western part, the inhabi-
tants of the adjacent house had turned it into
a vegetable garden.
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Up. UunjwéwéhG GytntghG hjnupu-wpltiphg,
GEpphG wnbupp ntwyh wplbdnwnp L hjnupu-wpb-
dnwnp (pneu.’ 9. Ppniphwinigh, 1974 p.)

Gytntgn. wytpwyGtpp hynupu-wpltiphg L Gep-
phG wbkupp nEwh wpldninp (nu.’ U. Ywpwybun-
Jw@h, 2012 p.), swih.' U. 3wynpjwGh, 2012 p.
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Llepkoesb Cyp6 AcTBauauuH C ceBepO-BOCTO-
Ka; BUA MHTepbepa LiepKBU Ha 3anaj U Ha ce-
Bepo-3anap (dort. I'. Bpykraysa, 1974 r.)

PyuHbl UEepKBU C CeBepoO-BOCTOKA; BUA WH-
Tepbepa LepkBu Ha 3anap (¢dor. C. Kapaners-
Ha, 2012 r.); o6mep A. AkonsHa, 2012 r.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church from
the north-east; its interior towards the west and
north-west (photos by G. Bruchhaus, 1974)

The ruins of Sourb Astvatzatzin from the north-
east and its interior towards the west (photos
by S. Karapetian, 2012); measurement by A. Ha-
kobian, 2012



Up. Uunjwowohl thtintignt wytipwy-
Gtpp qunGynud &G Guningtin (wydy Qjni-
Gtjwnp)) qyninniy:

Qunnigyty £ 4O nupuybpohl {w-
gpuunitGh Up. fuwn Gltinkgnt Swpumwpw-
wtin Quunin UdhpfuwbjywGh Ynnihg, npp
£nh qujunh Qulwfush qyninhg tp:

Cwpniwywlwb pwjpwjdwl wnprynil-
pnud LtntghG wytpyty L hwnjuwybu Yup-
ohl nmwulwijwybtph pGpugpniu:

Pyunsr nepkBu Cyp0 AcTBalannH
(ITpecs. boroponuiibl) HaXOASTCS B cejie
Unyprex (HbiHe — [ToHeHaKbL).

LlepkoBb Oblla IOCTPOEHA B KOHIIE
XIX B. 3atrypoM AMUpXaHIHOM U3 ceja
Yanaxun (okpyr Kxu), KOTOpsIil SIBIISUICS
Takxke apxutekropoM 1epksu CypbO Xan
Ha TEPPUTOPUU OBIBIIETO Cejia ATCTYH.

OO6BeTmIaBIIas 1LIEPKOBb ObLIa pa3py-
LIeHA B Te€YEHUE MOCICIHUX AECATIICTUI.

The ruins of Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy
Virgin) Church are preserved in Jpurgegh
(now: Gyuneyaghel) Village.

It was built in the late 19th century by
Zatur Amirkhanian from Chanakhchi, who
was also the architect of St. Khad Church of
Hagstun.

In past decades, the church has been
exposed to continual destruction.
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Up. Uwpqpu EltntghG wpldninphg L GEpphG tnGupp
ntwh hyjntupu-wpLEp (neu.’ ®. UptheGh, 1974 p.)
Glytnkgn. dGwgnpnGtpp (nwu.' U. Ywpwwbwnjwbh,
2012 p.), swth.' U. IwynpjuGh, 2012 p.

Lepkoeb Cyp6 Capkuc c 3anaga ¥ Bupa ee
MHTepbepa Ha ceBepo-BocTok (cpot. M. AnneHa,
1974 r.)

Ocrtatku uepkBu (¢ot. C. KapanersHa, 2012 r.);
o6mep A. AkonsiHa, 2012 r.

St. Sargis Church from the west; the church inte-
rior towards the north-east (photos by P. Alpen,
1974)

The church remnants (photos by S. Karapetian,
2012); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2012

Up. Uwpqhu tytintghG quGynd Ep
Etipwl (wydd” Punupthpun) qynunud:

YQunmgyty & dO nwph JupohG: 1915
p--hg h ytip whfuGwy yhdwyh htmlawlpny
wnpntil 1974 p. Yhuwytp tp, huy 2012 p.
wmtinnud wwhwwlymu EhG dhw)6 Gltint-
gnt ytipohG dGugnpnbtpp:

- L
" -

LepkoBs Cyp6 Capkuc (Cp. Capku-
ca) HaxomuTcsl B cene TeMpaH (HbIHE —
BbarnapmeiHap).

IMoctpoennas B koHue XIX B. wep-
KOBb mociyie 1915 r. 6puta 3abpoireHa. B
1974 r. oHa Haxomwiach B TOJIypaspy-
LIEHHOM COCTOSIHMH, a 110 COCTOSIHMIO Ha
2012 . coxpaHSIUCh JINIIb OCTaTKU.

The remnants of St. Sargis Church (late
19th century) are preserved in Temran (now:
Baghlarpnar) Village.

Consigned to total neglect after 1915, it
was already semi-ruined in 1974, while in
2012 only its last vestiges could be seen in
the site.
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Up. UdkGwihpyps EYtntgnt wpldwnywl dninpp 1974 (Inwu.’ Q.
Ppniphwnigh) L 2012 pp. (Lntu.' U. YwpwwbwnjwGh), sw.' U.
JwynpjwGh, 2012 p.

3anagHbiii Bxoa uepkeu Cyp6 AmeHanpkuu (cor. T.
Bpykraysa, 1974 r., u C. Kapanersana, 2012 r.); o6mep A.
AkonsHa, 2012 r.

The western entrance of Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour)
Church (photos by G. Bruchhaus, 1974, and S. Karapetian,
2012); measurement by A. Hakobian, 2012

Up. UdkGwithpyhy GhtntghG qunGynid £ Utpylihy
(wydu” UsppqniGhy) qyninhg 0,3 Yu hwpu-wplbip’
pinh ququphG:

Uytih hpG Yunniygh wmtnnud hhdiGnyhG Yepuyu-
nnigyty £ 1867 p.: dhipohl wmwnhGtphG tGGpwnyyty k
Juwidwjwlwl ytpwlwnnigdw:

LepkoBsr Cypo Amenamnpkuu (CB. Bcecmacure-
JIs1) HaxomuTcs Ha xonMme B 0,3 KM K IOTO-BOCTOKY
ot cena CepKeBiIuK (HbIHE — AUBIKTIOHE).

B 1867 r. Ha Mecre cTapoil LepKBM ObLIa I10-
CTpOEeHa HOBAasI LIEPKOBb, KOTOPAsl 3a MOCIeIHNE TO-
JIbI TTOJIBEPIJIach MPOM3BOJIBHOM Mepeneke.

Sourb Amenaprkich (Holy Saviour) Church is situ-
ated at the top of a hill, 0.3 km south-east of Serkevlik
(now: Achekgyuney) Village.

A monument of 1867, it came to replace an earlier
church through complete reconstruction. In recent
years, it has undergone rebuilding which has been car-
ried out rather unprofessionally.

UtlhpwG (wjdd® MnztGgh) qyninh hpdGwytp Eyknkgnig L
qtptqiwnghg hwihnwlywéd b npwbu 2hGuhnip Jnpugqué
tpEuwwwwnh uppwinwy pwntp b fuwspwptph pEYnpGtp qyninh
wnwpptp 2hGnipyniGGEpp npdkpnwd (nu. U. YwpwwbunjwGh,
2012 p.)

O6n0MKM xaukapoB C pa3pywWweHHOro knagbuwa u obnu-
LOBOYHbIE KaMHW pa3pylueHHOW A0 OCHOBAHWUA LEpPKBH
cena MenukaH (HbiHe — [léweHru), uMcnonb3oBaHHbIe
npu cTpoutenbcTBe Xuabix gomoe (¢or. C. KapanersHa,
2012 r.)

Finely-dressed revetment stones from the totally destroyed
church of Melikan (now: Dyoshengi) and cross-stone frag-
ments from the annihilated cemetery of the village: appro-
priated as building material for various local structures
(photos by S. Karapetian, 2012)
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NONYPA3PYLLUEHHBIE UMW NONHOCTBIO YHUUTOMKEHHBIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUHECKHUE NMAMATHUKH

B OKPYFE BASAI3ET (KOTOBMT),
MPOBUHLIUA KAPUH (3P3PYM)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

BAYAZET (KOGOVIT) DISTRICT,
KARIN (ERZRUM) PROVINCE
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Upowth gjninp (wydd Uwnplunym)” b nuph YeubphG puygun wytpguwo
Up. Qungwowohb tytintighG Gwjupwl nyGyugniip ndpwjumwpwn n'y sw-
thwqpyty £ L n’y £ GnyyGhul yquwmpwd Yhpyny nuwGupyt:

1903 p. yyuyyt k, np wjyl qunnmgyty & E nupnmyd «nwuluwGyhiGtwG hp-
dwl ypwy L upnnhyt qupbpwinp»:

1915 p. Gyt k. «..ygqumubnid £ wikGuhhG ppowGhG’ tplp IV-VI nu-
nh, 14 YynnuwGh, tpynt dnyyptipp ypw, Gupunbtpuny (pyniqubnulul mhuwh
hwwnmwlwqony), dtiq Unn smbulywo hwnmwluqhd, uwuwyl, whynipwm, hGw-
qny)( 2powh, hlswbu gniyg kG wwihu pwlnwyipp (ng 2wwn), wpnphitpp,
wwjnwdl Judwpltpp b wyG: ..mGh dh wpdwlGugqpnipjnl gnnpwdl Gyk-
ntigm pnipe, tipupwghp, wwwmp dhohl pupdpnmpjul Yypw, ny nip, pwl VII
nup, vwjuw)i hwghy pti hhiGunpnipjwl dwuh...»:

Nputiu ppGwlmp mpugyud yphiwgnptiphg dbyp yuwumimyd L 1285 p.
Lytintignt quptiph Gnpngnipjwl dwuh(:

LepxkoBb Cyp6 ActBanauuH (ITpecs. boropoauiibl) HaxoauIach B celie
Apuan (HeiHe — Carjaukceyo).

CornacHo cBuaeteabcTBy 1903 T., «CHapyXu AecsTUTPaHHas KYIOJb-
Hasl LepKOBb» ObuTa mocTpoeHa B VII B.

B 1915 r. otmMeuanochk: «JIBycToimHasi epKOBb Obljla TIOCTPOEHA Ha ca-
MOM paHHeM 3Tarne, HaBepHoe, B IV-VI BB., umeer 14 rpaHeii u HapTeKkc
(HamoMMHaeT BU3aHTUIICKKe o0pa3iipl). [11aH epkBU He XapakKTepeH s
Hallleil apXUTeKTypbl, OMHAKO, HECOMHEHHO, OHa MPUHAJIEXUT K paHHe-
My TIEpMOIY, KaK BHUIHO M3 HECKOJBKMX CKYJIBITYPHBIX W300pakeHUi,
npoduieil, MoaAKOBOOOPa3HBIX apoK U T. A. IlocepeanHe CTeHbI €CTh Hall-
Much, BbICEUEeHHas1 OykBamu epkararup He nosaHee VII B., ogHako Bpsia
JI1 OHA MOBECTBYET 00 OCHOBAaHUM LIEPKBHU...».

OnuH U3 KaMHe# 11epKBM, Ha KOTOPOM BbIC€YeHa HaIMMUCh 00 OOHOB-
JIeHUM ee Kyrnosia B 1285 r., BMOHTMPOBAaH B CTE€HY CEJIbCKOIO KUJIOTO
JioMa.

K coxanenuio, HeT HU oOMepa, HU HOpMayibHOI (poTorpacduu LIEpKBU,
KoTopasi OblIa paspylieHa B cepeauHe XX B. KaMHU LIepKBU UCIIOJb30Ba-
Hbl B KQUeCTBE CTpoiiMaTepuara.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church used to be situated in Artzap (now:
Saghliksuyu) Village.

A record of 1903 describes it as a domed monument of the 7th century that
was outwardly decagonal.

Another record, dating from 1915, states:

It [the church] can probably be attributed to the period between the 4th and
6th centuries. A building of 14 facets, it rests on two pylons and has a narthex—
a Byzantine plan that is alien to our [Armenian] architecture. Judging from its
reliefs, which are not large in number; profiles, horseshoe-shaped arches, etc.,
it dates back to the ancient period. ...an inscription, carved at a middle height
in yerkatagir [a style of writing characterized by rounded capital letters] char-
acters, runs around it like a band: it dates from a period not later than the 7th
century, but we do not think it commemorates its foundation.

One of the church stones, engraved with an inscription commemorating the
1285 repairs of its dome, has been appropriated as building material.

Regretful as it is, the church was neither measured nor even properly pho-
tographed before its total annihilation in the mid-20th century.

UpSwih qjninp Up. UunywéwéhG EYtntghG (Lnwu. hen.' whhwjwn, 1900-wywG pp.), hhdGw-
ytp EYtntgnL mknp L 2hGuaniph YEpwédwd pEYnpGEpp (ntu. U. YwpwuwbunjwGh, 2005 p.)

Llepkoeb Cyp6 ActBauauuH cena Apuan (aBtop ¢oto. HeusBecteH, 1900-e rogbi);
MecTo, rie Haxofunacb LEepKOBb, U ee OGNOMKH, MCMONb3OBaHHblE B KauyecTse
cTtporimarepuana (¢oto. C. Kapanersana, 2005 r.)

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Church of Artzap (unknown photographer, 1900s)

The site of the totally annihilated church; its fragments appropriated as building mate-
rial (photos by S. Karapetian, 2005)
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MONYPA3PYLLEHHBIE MW NOAHOCTBLIO YHUHTOMEHHbIE
APMAHCKUE UCTOPUHECKHUE NMAMATHUKHK

B OKPYIE BACEH,
NPOBUHLIUA KAPUH (3P3PYM)

SEMI-RUINED OR TOTALLY ANNIHILATED
HISTORICAL ARMENIAN MONUMENTS IN

BASEN DISTRICT,
KARIN (ERZRUM) PROVINCE
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Up. UunjwéwéhlG qulGpp hwpwy-wpldninphg
(tneu. htn.' wGhwjwn, 1900-wlwh pp.) L Gpw JdGw-
gnpnGEpp (Lnwu.® d-U. @hGppph, 1988 p.)

Up. Uunwowohb ubph dGugnpnGb-
nn gubynud GG Uyuhgniu (Gl Unipp O-
hw(, wydd” VFudhpynytl) qyninhg 1,3 Yu
hwpwy-wplininp' quyunwlhunm w-
uwlyuwit (wydd” GwuhlGp) pwnwphg 6
4 hyniuhu-wplbp:

<hpynud £ Gul Uwgqhuwnpnuh, Shpwdnp,
Bnpl Yhpwg, Ohpwljug winGGbpny:

Gunmgyt) £ FU nupmd: Gty £ qpgo-
owfu: LwjwnGh tG 1455 L 1654 pp. umbind-
Jwo dtnwgnbipn:

Juwlpp pwnugwo tp upwowjp yb-
nunpny wjwpuynn YaGunpnGwqiptp Gyt-
ntgnig, wpldninphg Yhg hwpp mwbhpny
quyphg, pwnwlymb pewwwpuuhl
Gtppniumn Ygywo pGwytiih L mGmbuwywb
(pwlwynipjul odwlnuly pwqiwphy 2h-
(intpymGGtinhg L qiptiqiwinghg:

b nuph YtubphG gptpt wdpnnenyhl
wytinyty k: ‘Lhpyuynidu tpptdGh Julphg
wwhwwlyty GG dhwjG quyph npdtph
dlwgnpnGtipp: Lwlnuo phlGmpniGGtph
pwptpp  (hwwnjuwwbu uppwwmw)Ghpp)
hwithpmwyyty G0 npybtu phGwlmp L hb-
nwgyty hGwlwjphg:
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MoHactbipb Cyp6 AcTsauauuH c loro-sanaga
(aBTOp hOT. HeusBecTeH, 1900-e roabl); ocTaTku
MoHacTbips (¢or. X.-M. Teeppu, 1988 r.)

Ocratkn MoHacTeipst Cyp6 AcTBama-
uvH (IIpecB. boropoauiipl) HaxomsTCs B
1,3 KM K 1oro-3amagy oT ceja AKCHUTOMC
nmn Cyp6 Oran (HbiHe — JleMupagEBeH),
B 6 KM K CEBepO-BOCTOKY OT ropona [a-
cankaie (HeiHe — Ilacurnep).

MoHacThIpb, M3BECTHBI TaKXe IO
Ha3zBaHUAMU Maructpoca, Tupamaiip,
Wotn Bupan, Llupansi, GbU1 OCTPOEH B
XI B. Ilpu HeM neiiCTBOBa CKPUIITOPUIA,
rae ObLIM co3maHbl pykomucu 1455 1. u
1654 T.

OOHeCeHHBI TPSIMOYTOJIBHOM Orpa-
JIOVi MOHACTBIPb COCTOSIT U3 LIEHTPAIBHO-
KYIIOJIbHOM LIEPKBU, KYIIOJ KOTOPOU BEH-
Yyajicd OCTPOKOHEYHBIM IIaTPOM, TTPUMBI-
KalolIero K Hel ¢ 3amaga NpuTBopa C
TUIOCKO¥ KpOBJIeH, MOACOOHBIX M XO3Si-
CTBEHHBIX COOPYXXEHU, Kaaouia.

B cepennne XX B. MOHacCThIpb OBLI
TOYTHU MOJHOCTBIO pa3pyllieH, a €¢ YUCTO
OTECaHHbIE KAaMHUW pACXUILEHbl U WC-
MOJIb30BaHbl B KauyecTBE CTpoiiMarepua-
Ja. HplHe COXpaHWIUCH JIUIIL OCTaTKU
CTEH MpPUTBOpA.

Sourb Astvatzatzin (Holy Virgin) Monastery
from the south-west (unknown photographer,
1900s); the remnants of the monastery (photos
by J.-M. Thierry, 1988)

The remnants of Sourb Astvatzatzin
(Holy Virgin) Monastery (also known by the
names of Magistros, Tiramor, Yotn Virats
and Tziranyats) are situated 1.3 km south-
west of Aksigoms (also called Sourb Ohan,
now: Demirdyoven) Village, 6 km north-
east of Hasankale (now: Pasinler) City, the
capital of Basen District.

Built in the 11th century, the monastery
consisted of a central-domed church sur-
mounted by a pointed spire, a narthex of a
flat roof adjoining it from the west, as well
as numerous annexes and a cemetery, all of
them within a quadrangular enclosure.

The monastery was also known as a
scriptorium, two of the manuscripts written
there dating from 1455 and 1654.

Sourb Astvatzatzin was almost totally
destroyed in the mid-20th century. At pres-
ent only some remnants of its narthex walls
are preserved. The stones of the ruined mo-
nastic buildings, particularly the finely-
dressed ones, have been carried away from
the site and appropriated as building materi-
al.
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